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As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on September 14, 2010
Registration No. 333-169248

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

AMENDMENT NO. 1
TO

Form F-1

REGISTRATION STATEMENT
UNDER
THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

Country Style Cooking Restaurant Chain Co., Ltd.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Cayman Islands 5812 Not Applicable
(State or other jurisdiction of (Primary Standard Industrial (L.R.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Classification Code Number) Identification Number)

18-1 Guojishangwu Center, 178 Zhonghua Road
Yuzhong District, Chongqing
People’ s Republic of China
(86-23) 8671-2610

(Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of registrant’s principal executive office)

Law Debenture Corporate Services Inc.
400 Madison Avenue, 4th Floor
New York, New York 10017
(212) 750-6474

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

Copies to:
Z. Julie Gao, Esq. Leiming Chen, Esq.
Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP Simpson Thacher & Bartlett LLP
c/o 42/F, Edinburgh Tower, The Landmark 35th Floor, ICBC Tower
15 Queen’ s Road Central 3 Garden Road
Hong Kong Central, Hong Kong
(852) 3740-4700 (852) 2514-7600

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: As soon as practicable after this registration statement becomes
effective.

If any of the securities being registered on this form are to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities
Act of 1933, check the following box. O

If this form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, please check the following
box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. O

If this form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities
Act registration statement number of the earliest effective registration statement for the same offering. O

If this form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities
Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. [

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE
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Amount Proposed Maximum | Proposed Maximum Amount of
Title of Each Class of to be Offering Price Aggregate Offering Registration
Securities to be Registered Registered (1)(2) Per Share (1) Price (1)(2) Fee
Ordinary Shares, par value $0.001 per share (3) 23,000,000 $3.50 $80,500,000 $5,740(4)

(1) Estimated solely for the purpose of determining the amount of registration fee in accordance with Rule 457(a) under the Securities Act of 1933.

Includes ordinary shares initially offered and sold outside the United States that may be resold from time to time in the United States either as

@

These ordinary shares are not being registered for the purpose of sales outside the United States.

part of their distribution or within 40 days after the later of the effective date of this registration statement and the date the shares are first bona
fide offered to the public, and also includes ordinary shares that may be purchased by the underwriters pursuant to an over-allotment option.

3) American depositary shares issuable upon deposit of the ordinary shares registered hereby will be registered under a separate registration

statement on Form F-6 (Registration No. 333-

(4) Previously paid.

). Each American depositary share represents four ordinary shares.

The Registrant hereby amends this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective
date until the Registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this Registration Statement shall
thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or until the Registration
Statement shall become effective on such date as the Securities and Exchange Commission, acting pursuant to such

Section 8(a), may determine.

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Table of Contents

The information in this preliminary prospectus is not complete and may be changed. We may not sell these securities until the registration statement
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This preliminary prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and we are not

soliciting offers to buy these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted.

Subject to Completion
Preliminary Prospectus Dated September 14, 2010

5,000,000 American Depositary Shares

COUNTRY STYLE COOKING RESTAURANT CHAIN CO., LTD.

Representing 20,000,000 Ordinary Shares

This is the initial public offering of American depositary shares, or ADSs, of Country Style Cooking Restaurant Chain
Co., Ltd. We are selling 5,000,000 ADSs. Each ADS represents four ordinary shares, par value $0.001 per share.

Prior to this offering, there has been no public market for the ADSs or the ordinary shares. We anticipate that the initial
public offering price will be between $12.00 and $14.00 per ADS. We have applied to have the ADSs listed on the New
York Stock Exchange under the symbol ‘ ‘CCSC.”

We have granted the underwriters a 30-day option to purchase up to an aggregate of 750,000 additional ADSs from us
to cover any over-allotments at the initial public offering price less the underwriting discounts and commissions.

Investing in the ADSs involves risks. See ‘Risk Factors” beginning on page 10.

Proceeds,
Initial public Underwriting discounts before expenses,
offering price and commissions to us
Per ADS $ $ $
Total $ $ $

The underwriters expect to deliver the ADSs to purchasers in U.S. dollars in New York, New York on or about ,
2010.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission or other regulatory body has
approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to
the contrary is a criminal offense.

BofA Merrill Lynch Credit Suisse

Cowen and Company Piper Jaffray

The date of this prospectus is ,2010
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You should rely only on the information contained in this prospectus, or in any related free-writing prospectus
that we have filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC. We have not authorized anyone to
provide you with different information. We are offering to sell, and seeking offers to buy, the ADSs only in
jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. The information contained in this prospectus is current only as of
the date of this prospectus, regardless of the time of delivery of this prospectus or of any sale of the ADSs.

We have not taken any action to permit a public offering of the ADSs outside the United States. Persons outside
the United States who come into possession of this prospectus must inform themselves about and observe any
restrictions relating to the offering of the ADSs and the distribution of the prospectus outside the United States.

Through and including , 2010 (the 25th day after the date of this prospectus), all dealers effecting
transactions in these securities, whether or not participating in this offering, may be required to deliver a
prospectus. This is in addition to a dealer’ s obligation to deliver a prospectus when acting as an underwriter and
with respect to an unsold allotment or subscription.
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

The following summary is qualified in its entirety by, and should be read in conjunction with, the more detailed
information and financial statements and notes thereto appearing elsewhere in this prospectus. In addition to this summary,
you should read the entire prospectus carefully, especially the risks of investing in our ADSs discussed under ‘Risk
Factors,” before deciding whether to buy our ADSs.

Our Company

We are a quick service restaurant chain in China. We offer delicious, everyday Chinese food to customers who desire
fast and affordable quality meals. Our restaurant chain grew from 9 restaurants as of January 1, 2008 to 101 restaurants as
of June 30, 2010, including 56 restaurants in Chongqing municipality and 31 restaurants in Sichuan province. We are the
largest quick service restaurant chain in Chongqing municipality in terms of the number of restaurants as of March 31, 2010
and total sales in 2009, according to Euromonitor International, or Euromonitor, an independent market research firm, and
we have a strong presence in Sichuan province. Chongqing municipality and Sichuan province cover a region of
110 million people in Southwest China that is home to Sichuan cuisine, one of the best-known Chinese regional cuisines.
We directly operate all of our restaurants for effective quality control and operating efficiency. We plan to further expand
our geographic coverage and increase our chain to over 130 restaurants in China by the end of 2010.

Since 2008, we have successfully built up our « Z#E CSC” brand to represent delicious, everyday Chinese food.
Our standard menu features our most popular main dishes prepared in the Sichuan style as well as a wide selection of other
dishes, appetizers, desserts and beverages. We periodically offer new dishes and seasonal menu selections to attract more
customer visits. The appeal of our food offerings and our restaurants is evidenced by the average traffic per restaurant per
day of approximately 1,600 customers and the average table turnover per day of approximately 16 times for our restaurant
chain for the six months ended June 30, 2010.

We believe that the following four factors contribute to the quality of the food we offer: quality ingredients,
proprietary sauce packages, on-site food preparation and effective quality monitoring. We purchase ingredients from
suppliers carefully selected based on the quality of their sample ingredients and their understanding of our business and
requirements. For each dish, we develop and prepare a proprietary sauce package based on the recipe we have developed to
cater to popular customer tastes in China. Each dish is then freshly prepared in batches on stovetops in each restaurant
kitchen by our well-trained cooks. To ensure that food quality is consistently maintained in all of our restaurants, we have a
food safety and quality assurance program in place to maintain uniform standards for our food supply and preparation
procedures.

Our revenues increased by 113.6% from RMB231.5 million in 2008 to RMB494.5 million ($72.9 million) in 2009 and
by 53.7% from RMB212.3 million for the six months ended June 30, 2009 to RMB326.4 ($48.1 million) for the six months
ended June 30, 2010. We added 34 and 38 new restaurants in 2008 and 2009, respectively, which contributed revenues of
RMB152.0 million and RMB124.5 million ($18.4 million) in 2008 and 2009, respectively. We further added 20 new
restaurants during the first half of 2010, which contributed revenues of RMB23.6 million ($3.5 million) for the six months
ended June 30, 2010. Our net income increased by 69.4% from RMB26.6 million in 2008 to RMB45.1 million
($6.6 million) in 2009 and by 36.8% from RMB20.3 million for the six months ended June 30, 2009 to RMB27.7 million
($4.1 million) for the six months ended June 30, 2010.

Market Opportunities

The consumer food services industry in China has grown rapidly in recent years, driven primarily by the growth of the
Chinese economy, which led to rapid urbanization and increasing disposable income in China. The economic growth,
although not indicative of future growth, has in turn led to changes in consumption patterns in China, including growing
number of consumers dining out for convenience or the dining experience. According to Euromonitor, the Chinese
consumer food services market has grown from RMB1,106.0 billion in 2004 to RMB1,996.6 billion ($294.4 billion) in
2009, representing a compound annual
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growth rate, or CAGR, of 12.5% over the five-year period. Euromonitor estimated that this market would continue to grow
to RMB3,047.0 billion ($449.3 billion) in 2014, representing a CAGR of 8.8% from 2009.

According to Euromonitor, the Chinese quick service restaurant sector has grown from RMB253.8 billon in 2004 to
RMB470.6 billion ($69.4 billion) in 2009, representing a CAGR of 13.1% over the five-year period. Euromonitor estimated
that the Chinese quick service restaurant market would grow to RMB766.7 billion ($113.1 billion) in 2014, representing a
CAGR of 10.3% from 2009.

We believe that the following factors have contributed, and are expected to continue to contribute, to the growth of the
consumer food services industry and the quick service restaurant sector in China:

strong economic growth and increasing disposable income;
rapid urbanization;
increasing working population; and

fast-paced lifestyle and longer working hours.

Our Competitive Strengths

We believe that the following competitive strengths have contributed to our success and will continue to drive our
future growth:

delicious, everyday Chinese food of consistent quality;

leading position in existing geographic markets with great potential for expansion;
highly standardized and efficient operations;

large customer base and frequent visits by repeat customers; and

dedicated and experienced management team.

Our Strategies

Our goal is to become a leading quick service restaurant chain and make our « %4k CSC” brand a household name
in China. We intend to achieve our goal by pursuing the following strategies:

further penetrate existing markets and expand into selected locations;

further drive comparable restaurant sales growth and profitability;

continue to provide quality food and develop new menu items to attract more customer visits;
further improve standardization and operating efficiency; and

further enhance our brand recognition.

Our Risks and Challenges
The successful execution of our strategies is subject to certain risks and uncertainties, including:

uncertainties regarding our ability to open and profitably operate new restaurants and manage our growth
effectively and efficiently;

risks associated with changing consumer taste and discretionary spending;

uncertainties regarding our ability to maintain and enhance the attractiveness of our restaurants and our brand and
image;

risks related to instances of food-borne illnesses, health epidemics and other outbreaks;
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uncertainties regarding our ability to respond to competitive pressures; and
uncertainties associated with factors typically affecting the consumer food services industry in general.

See “Risk Factors,” “Forward-Looking Statements” and other information included in this prospectus for a more
detailed discussion of these and other risks, uncertainties and challenges that we face.

Corporate History and Structure

Our holding company, Country Style Cooking Restaurants Chain Co., Ltd., or CSC Cayman, was incorporated in the
Cayman Islands on August 14, 2007. In September 2007, CSC Cayman issued 24,000,000 Series A preferred shares to two
international private equity funds. CSC Cayman directly and wholly owns Country Style Cooking International Restaurant
Chain Group Ltd., or CSC Hong Kong, which is incorporated in Hong Kong and directly owns all the equity interests in our
wholly-owned subsidiary in China, CSC (China) Management Co., Ltd., or CSC China. We conduct substantially all of our
restaurant operations through CSC China and its subsidiaries. For more details, see “Corporate History and Structure.”

Corporate Information

Our principal executive offices are located at 18-1 Guojishangwu Center, 178 Zhonghua Road, Yuzhong District,
Chongqing, People’ s Republic of China, and our telephone number at that location is (86-23) 8671 2610. Our registered
office in the Cayman Islands is located at Maples Corporate Services Limited, P.O. Box 309, Ugland House, Grand
Cayman, KY1-1104 Cayman Islands. Our agent for service of process in the United States is Law Debenture Corporate
Services Inc. located at 400 Madison Avenue, 4th Floor, New York, New York 10017.

Our website is www.cscl00.com. Information contained on our website does not constitute a part of this prospectus.
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Conventions Which Apply to This Prospectus
Except where the context otherwise requires and for purposes of this prospectus only:
“we,” “us,” “our company,” “our” and “Country Style Cooking” refer to CSC Cayman and its subsidiaries;
“ADSs” refers to our American depositary shares, each of which represents four ordinary shares;
“China” or “PRC” refers to the People’ s Republic of China, excluding Taiwan, Hong Kong and Macau;

“RMB?” or “Renminbi” refers to the legal currency of China; “$,” “dollars” or “U.S. dollars” refers to the legal
currency of the United States;

“average table turnover per day” refers to the total number of receipts provided by our restaurants upon sales,
divided by the product of the total number of tables at these restaurants and the number of days such restaurants are
open for business in a given period; and

“shares” or “ordinary shares” refers to our ordinary shares, par value $0.001 per share, and “Series A preferred
shares” refers to our Series A convertible preferred shares, par value $0.001 per share.

Unless otherwise mentioned, information presented in this prospectus assumes the underwriters do not exercise their
option to purchase additional ADSs to cover over-allotments.

We commissioned Euromonitor, an independent market research firm, to prepare a report for the purpose of providing
relevant industry and other information and illustrating our position in the quick service restaurant sector in China.
Information from the report prepared by Euromonitor appears in “Summary,” “Industry Background,” “Business” and
other sections of this prospectus. Unless otherwise specified, historical industry data are expressed in nominal terms,
without being adjusted for the effect of inflation, while projected industry data are expressed in real terms, adjusted for the
effect of projected inflation. We have taken such care as we consider reasonable in the reproduction and extraction of
information from the Euromonitor report and other third-party sources.
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Offering price

ADSs offered by us

ADSs outstanding immediately after this
offering

Ordinary shares outstanding immediately
after this offering

The ADSs

Reserved ADSs

Over-allotment option

Use of proceeds

THE OFFERING

We currently expect that the initial public offering price will be between
$12.00 and $14.00 per ADS.

5,000,000 ADSs

5,000,000 ADSs (5,750,000 ADSs if the over-allotment option is fully
exercised).

100,080,000 ordinary shares, par value $0.001 per share (103,080,000
ordinary shares if the over-allotment option is fully exercised).

Each ADS represents four of our ordinary shares.

The depositary will hold the ordinary shares underlying your ADSs. You will
have rights as provided in the deposit agreement between us, the depositary
and owners and beneficial owners of ADSs from time to time.

If we declare dividends on our ordinary shares, the depositary will pay you
the cash dividends and other distributions it receives on our ordinary shares,
after deducting its fees and expenses.

You may turn in your ADSs to the depositary in exchange for ordinary shares.
The depositary will charge you fees for any exchange.

We may amend or terminate the deposit agreement without your consent. If
you continue to hold your ADSs, you agree to be bound by the deposit
agreement, as amended.

To better understand the terms of the ADSs, you should carefully read
“Description of American Depositary Shares.” You should also read the
deposit agreement, which is filed as an exhibit to the registration statement
that includes this prospectus.

At our request, the underwriters have reserved for sale, at the initial public
offering price, up to an aggregate of 300,000 ADSs offered in this offering to
some of our directors, officers, employees, business associates and related
persons through a directed share program.

We have granted the underwriters an option, exercisable within 30 days from
the date of this prospectus, to purchase up to an aggregate of

750,000 additional ADSs at the initial public offering price from us, less
underwriting discounts and commissions.

Our net proceeds from this offering are expected to be approximately

$57.6 million (assuming an initial public offering price of $13.00 per ADS,
the midpoint of the estimated range of the initial public offering price shown
on the front cover of this prospectus, and after deducting the estimated
underwriting discounts and commissions and estimated offering expenses
payable by us). We plan to use the net proceeds from this offering to open
new restaurants, improve and expand our logistics and IT infrastructure
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Lock-up

Listing

Risk factors

Depositary

and for working capital and other general corporate purposes. For more
information, see ° ‘Use of Proceeds.”

We have agreed not to sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of any of our
ordinary shares, ADSs or similar securities for a period of 180 days after the
date of this prospectus. Furthermore, each of our directors, executive officers
and existing shareholders has agreed to a similar 180-day lock-up. See
“Underwriting.”

We have applied to have our ADSs listed on the New York Stock Exchange
under the symbol “CCSC.”

See “Risk Factors” and other information included in this prospectus for a
discussion of risks you should carefully consider before investing in our
ADS:s.

Citibank, N.A.

The number of ordinary shares that will be outstanding immediately after this offering:
assumes that the underwriters do not exercise their over-allotment option to purchase additional ADSs;

reflects the conversion of all outstanding Series A preferred shares into 24,000,000 ordinary shares immediately
upon the completion of this offering;

excludes 3,934,300 ordinary shares issuable upon the exercise of share options at a weighted average exercise price
of $1.07 per ordinary share and 585,000 restricted shares issued under our 2009 share incentive plan that are
outstanding as of the date of this prospectus; and

excludes 3,120,700 ordinary shares reserved for future grants under our 2009 share incentive plan.
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SUMMARY CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL AND OPERATING DATA

You should read the following information concerning us in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements
and related notes and ‘“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”
included elsewhere in this prospectus.

The following summary consolidated statements of operations for our company for the two years ended December 31,
2008 and 2009 and the summary consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2008 and 2009 are derived from our
audited consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this prospectus.

The summary consolidated statement of operations data for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2010 and the
summary consolidated balance sheet data as of June 30, 2010 have been derived from our unaudited interim condensed
consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this prospectus. We have prepared the unaudited interim condensed
consolidated financial information on the same basis as our audited consolidated financial statements. The unaudited
financial information includes all adjustments, consisting only of normal and recurring adjustments, that we consider
necessary for a fair presentation of our financial position and operating results for the periods presented.

The summary consolidated financial data should be read in conjunction with, and are qualified in their entirety by
reference to, our consolidated financial statements and related notes and “Management’ s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations” included elsewhere in this prospectus. Our consolidated financial
statements are prepared and presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, or U.S. GAAP.

Our historical results are not necessarily indicative of results to be expected in any future period.

Year Ended December 31, Six Months Ended June 30,
2008 2009 2009 2010
RMB RMB $ RMB RMB $
(In thousands, except shares, per share, ADS and per ADS data)

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Data:
Revenue-restaurant sales 231,463 494,459 72,913 212,314 326,425 48,135

Costs and expenses:
Restaurant expenses:

Food and paper 115,071 239,357 35,296 103,641 154,944 22,848
Restaurant wages and related
expenses(l) 33,076 76,890 11,338 33,265 52,824 7,789
Restaurant rent expenses 17,945 38,546 5,684 16,609 28,273 4,169
Restaurant utilities expenses 13,773 31,073 4,582 13,299 19,863 2,929
Other restaurant operating expenses 12,455 28,774 4,243 11,646 14,909 2,198
Selling, general and administrative
expenses(l) 3,955 13,360 1,970 5,259 13,482 1,988
Depreciation 2,855 10,999 1,622 4,467 8,873 1,308
Total operating expenses 199,130 438,999 64,735 188,186 293,168 43,229
Income from operations 32,333 55,460 8,178 24,128 33,257 4,906
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Notes:

Includes share-based compensation expenses of RMB1.7 million ($0.3 million) for the six months ended June 30, 2010.

Each ADS represents four ordinary shares.

Year Ended December 31, Six Months Ended June 30,
2008 2009 2009 2010
RMB RMB $ RMB RMB $
(In thousands, except shares, per share, ADS and per ADS data)
Interest income 1,083 758 112 301 333 49
Foreign exchange gain (loss) (1,347 ) 3 - 3 17 3
Other income (loss) (12 ) 490 72 341 1,215 179
Income before income taxes 32,057 56,711 8,362 24,773 34,822 5,137
Income tax expenses (5,440 ) (11,632 ) (1,715 ) (4,504 ) (7,104 (1,048
Net income 26,617 45,079 6,647 20,269 27,718 4,089
Dividend on Series A
convertible preferred shares - (3,946 ) (582 ) (3,946 ) - -
Distribution to the founders (2,436 ) (3,454 ) (509 ) (3,454 ) - -
Net income attributable to
ordinary shareholders 24,181 37,679 5,556 12,869 27,718 4,089
Basic net income per share 0.30 0.47 0.07 0.16 0.35 0.05
Basic net income per ADS(2) 1.21 1.88 0.28 0.64 1.39 0.20
Diluted net income per share 0.30 0.47 0.07 0.16 0.34 0.05
Diluted net income per ADS(2) 1.21 1.88 0.28 0.64 1.37 0.20
Basic weighted average ordinary
shares outstanding 56,000,000 56,000,000 56,000,000 56,000,000 56,000,000 56,000,000
Diluted weighted average
ordinary shares outstanding 80,000,000 80,000,000 80,000,000 80,000,000 80,996,325 80,996,325
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The following table presents a summary of our consolidated balance sheet data as of December 31, 2008 and 2009 and
June 30, 2010.

As of December 31, As of June 30
2008 2009 2010
RMB RMB $ RMB $
(In thousands)
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 52,378 70,695 10,425 55,925 8,247
Total current assets 75,439 105,913 15,618 91,375 13,473
Total assets 130,909 215,068 31,713 240,276 35,430
Total current liabilities 38,686 82,193 12,120 75,000 11,057
Total liabilities 40,818 87,301 12,873 83,147 12,258
Mezzanine equity 96,949 96,949 14,296 96,949 14,296
Total equity (deficit) (6,858 ) 30,818 4,544 60,180 8,876
Total liabilities, mezzanine equity and equity (deficit) 130,909 215,068 31,713 240,276 35,430

The following tables present our selected operating data as of the dates and for the periods indicated:

As of December 31, As of June 30,
2008 2009 2010
Number of Restaurants:
Chongqing Municipality 31 48 56
Sichuan Province 8 22 31
Other Regions 4 11 14
Total 43 81 101
For the year ended For the six months ended
December 31, June 30,
2008 2009 2009 2010
Number of comparable restaurants(1) 9 9 43 43
Revenues for comparable restaurants (in RMB thousands) 79,422 87,795 176,961 189,889
Percentage increase during comparable periods 10.5% 7.3%

(1) We define “‘comparable restaurants” in comparable periods as restaurants that were open throughout the periods under comparison.
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RISK FACTORS

An investment in our ADSs involves significant risks. You should carefully consider all of the information in this
prospectus, including the risks and uncertainties described below, before making an investment in our ADSs. The following
is a description of what we consider our material risks. Any of the following risks could have a material adverse effect on
our business, financial condition and results of operations. In any such case, the market price of our ADSs could decline,
and you may lose all or part of your investment.

Risks Relating to Our Industry and Business
Our future growth depends on our ability to open and profitably operate new restaurants.

Our future growth depends on our ability to open and profitably operate new restaurants. We opened 38 and 20 new
restaurants in 2009 and in the first half of 2010, respectively, and plan to increase the number of our restaurants to over 130
by the end of 2010. We may not be able to open new restaurants as quickly as planned. Delays or failures in opening new
restaurants could materially and adversely affect our growth strategy and our expected results. In researching new restaurant
sites, we may be faced with intense competition for new restaurant sites in our target markets and increased lease costs.
Even if we open additional restaurants as planned, these new restaurants may neither be profitable nor have results
comparable to our existing restaurants for a period of time. This growth strategy and the substantial investment associated
with the development of each additional restaurant may cause our operating results and profits to fluctuate. In addition, if
we open new restaurants in our existing geographic markets, the sales performance and customer traffic of our existing
restaurants near new restaurants may decline as a result. This may in turn adversely affect our ability to achieve the
anticipated growth in revenue and profitability of our entire restaurant chain.

Our future growth also depends on our ability to increase existing restaurant sales.

While future sales growth will depend in part on our plans for new restaurant openings, deeper penetration into
existing geographic markets and the sales of existing restaurants will also affect our sales growth and will continue to be
critical factors affecting our revenue and profit. Our ability to increase existing restaurant sales depends in part on our
ability to successfully implement our initiatives to increase throughput, such as increasing the number of food deliveries
and the number of menu selections. Our ability to penetrate further into the existing geographic markets where we already
have a presence depends in part on our ability to successfully market ourselves and our ability to expand the range of our
services by making breakfast options and delivery services available in our restaurants. It is possible that we will not
achieve our targeted existing restaurant sales growth or that existing restaurant sales could decrease, or that we will not
achieve our targeted level of expansion within existing geographic markets. If any of this were to happen, sales and profits
growth may be materially and adversely affected.

Our historical financial and operating results are not indicative of future performance; our financial and operating
results are difficult to forecast.

Although our founders owned and operated restaurants prior to the establishment of CSC Cayman in August 2007, we
have experienced significant growth only since 2008, after we raised funds through the issuance of Series A preferred
shares to two international private equity investors in September 2007. Therefore, we have a relatively short operating
history as a corporation and our historical results may not be indicative of our future performance. Our financial and
operating results may not meet the expectations of public market analysts or investors, which could cause the future price of
our ADSs to decline. Our revenues, expenses and operating results may vary from period to period in response to a variety
of factors beyond our control, including general economic conditions, regulations or actions pertaining to quick service
restaurants in China and our ability to control the cost of revenues and operating expenses. Therefore, we believe that
period-to-period comparisons of our operating results may not be indicative of our future performance and you should not
rely on them to predict the future performance of our ADSs.
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Our results of operations may fluctuate significantly due to seasonality and other factors.

Our overall results of operations may fluctuate significantly from period to period because of several factors,
including: the timing of new restaurant openings and the amounts of associated pre-opening costs and expenses; operating
costs for our newly opened restaurants, which are often substantially greater during the first few months of operations;
revenue loss and renovation expenses associated with the temporary closure of existing restaurants for refurbishment;
impairment of long-lived assets, including goodwill, and any losses incurred on restaurant closures; and fluctuations in food
and commodity prices. As a result, our results of operations may fluctuate significantly from period to period and
comparison of different periods may not be meaningful. Our results for a given fiscal period are not necessarily indicative
of results to be expected for any other fiscal period.

Our expansion into new markets may present increased risks.

We plan to open new restaurants in markets where we have little or no operating experience. Those markets may have
different competitive conditions, consumer tastes and discretionary spending patterns from our existing markets. As a
result, any new restaurants we open in those markets may be less successful than restaurants in our existing markets.
Consumers in a new market may not be familiar with our brand and we may need to build brand awareness in that market
through greater investments in advertising and promotional activities than we originally planned. We may find it more
difficult in new markets to hire, motivate and keep qualified employees who share our business philosophy and culture.
Restaurants opened in new markets may also have lower average sales or higher construction, occupancy or operating costs
than restaurants in existing markets. In addition, we may have difficulty in finding reliable suppliers or distributors with
adequate supplies of ingredients meeting our quality standards in the new markets. Sales at restaurants opened in new
markets may take longer than expected to ramp up and reach, or may never reach, expected sales and profit levels, thereby
affecting our overall profitability.

If we are unable to manage our growth effectively, we may not be able to capitalize on new business opportunities and
our business and financial results may be materially and adversely affected.

We have experienced rapid growth, and further expansion may place significant strain on our management and
resources. We have increased the number of our restaurants in China from 9 as of December 31, 2007 to 101 as of June 30,
2010, and we plan to continue to expand our operations in different geographic locations in China. This further expansion
may place substantial demands on our management and our operational, technological and other resources. Our planned
expansion will also place significant demands on us to maintain consistent food and service quality and preserve our
corporate culture to ensure that our brand does not suffer as a result of any deterioration, whether actual or perceived, in the
quality of our food or service.

To manage and support our growth, we must improve our existing operational and administrative systems as well as
our financial and management controls. Our continued success also depends on our ability to recruit, train and retain
additional qualified management personnel as well as other administrative and sales and marketing personnel, particularly
as we expand into new markets. To accommodate our growth, we anticipate that we will need to implement a variety of
new and upgraded operational and financial systems, procedures and controls, including the improvement of our accounting
and other internal management systems. We also need to continue to manage our relationships with our suppliers and
customers. All of these endeavors will require substantial management attention and efforts and require significant
additional expenditures. We cannot assure you that we will be able to manage any future growth effectively and efficiently,
and any failure to do so may materially and adversely affect our ability to capitalize on new business opportunities, which
in turn may have a material adverse effect on our business and financial results.

Our business is affected by changes in consumer taste and discretionary spending.

The consumer food services industry is affected by consumer taste and perceptions. Although we have a dedicated
product development team who constantly updates our menu to adapt to changes in seasons, dining trends and shifts in
consumer taste and nutritional trends, we cannot assure you that we would continue to be
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able to maintain our menu to suit changing popular taste, nutritional trends and general customer demands in China. In
addition, if prevailing health or dietary preferences and perceptions cause consumers to avoid our products in favor of
alternative foods, our business could suffer.

Our success also depends, to a significant extent, on discretionary customer spending, which is influenced by general
economic conditions. Accordingly, we may experience declines in sales during economic downturns or prolonged periods
of high unemployment rates. Any material decline in the amount of discretionary spending in China may have a material
adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial conditions.

Our restaurants are susceptible to risks in relation to rental increases and fluctuations, inflexible long-term lease
agreements and unexpected land acquisitions, building closures or demolitions.

As we lease the property for substantially all of our restaurants, we have significant exposure to the retail rental market
in China. For the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2009 and the six months ended June 30, 2010, our restaurant rental
expenses amounted to approximately RMB17.9 million, RMB38.5 million and RMB28.3 million ($4.2 million),
respectively, representing 7.8%, 7.8% and 8.7% of our total revenues during the respective periods. Since rental expenses
represent a significant portion of our total operating expenses, our profitability may be adversely affected by any substantial
increase in the rental expenses of our restaurant premises.

The majority of our lease agreements for our restaurant sites have an initial lease term of between 5 to 10 years and
may contain an option to extend; a number of these lease agreements expire each year. A large number of lease agreements
provide that the rent will increase at a fixed rate or by a fixed amount and certain leases require contingent rent, determined
as a percentage of sales, as defined by the terms of the applicable lease agreement, which could result in rents being above
fair market value. When a lease agreement expires, the lessor has the right to review and modify the terms and conditions of
the lease agreement and we have to negotiate the terms of renewal with that lessor. There is no assurance that we would be
able to renew the relevant lease agreements on terms acceptable to us or to lease premises at prime locations on comparable
and favorable terms, particularly in respect of rental charges. In the event that we need to close down a restaurant at the end
of a lease, our business may be disrupted and we may incur extra costs to relocate, and our business operations and financial
performance may be materially and adversely affected.

Because our lease agreements have fixed lease terms, these lease agreements expose us to the risk of having to make
rental payments for fixed periods of time in spite of failure of business or other unforeseen events that may occur before
each lease term expires. In the event that we need to close down a restaurant before the end of a lease, we may be obligated
to continue paying rent for the rest of the lease term and our business operations and financial performance may be
materially and adversely affected.

In addition, the PRC government has the statutory power to acquire any land in the PRC. In the event of any
compulsory acquisition of any of the properties in which our restaurants or facilities are situated for redevelopment, the
amount of compensation to be awarded to us may not be based on the fair market value of such property but may be
assessed on the basis prescribed in the relevant legislation. In such event, we will be forced to relocate to other locations,
thus affecting our business operations.

Our business depends significantly on the market recognition of our “ SH3 CSC” brand, and if we are not able to
maintain or enhance our brand recognition, our business, financial condition and results of operations may be
materially and adversely affected.

Since 2008, we have successfully built up our “ £ CSC” brand to represent delicious, everyday Chinese food.
We believe that maintaining and enhancing the “ 44k CSC” brand is important to maintaining our competitive
advantage. However, our ability to maintain our brand recognition depends on a number of factors, some of which are
beyond our control. Our continued success in maintaining and enhancing our brand and image depends to a large extent on
our ability to further develop and maintain our distinctive combination of delicious menu offerings, affordable prices and
clean dining environments throughout our restaurant chain, as well as on our ability to respond to competitive pressures. If
we are unable to do so, the value of our brand
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or image will be diminished and our business and results of operations may be materially and adversely affected. As we
continue to grow in size, expand our food offerings and services and extend our geographic reach, maintaining quality and
consistency may be more difficult and we cannot assure you that customers’ confidence in our brand name will not be
diminished.

In addition, unauthorized use of our trademarks, trade name and trade secrets by unrelated third parties may damage
our reputation and brand. However, preventing trademark and trade name infringement, particularly in China, is difficult,
costly and time-consuming. The measures we take to protect our trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property
rights, which presently include relying on a combination of trademark, copyright and trade secret laws and may potentially
include taking court action against anyone that infringes on our trademark and trade name, may not be adequate to prevent
unauthorized use by third parties. Furthermore, the application of laws governing intellectual property rights in China is
uncertain and evolving, and could involve substantial risks to us. If we are unable to adequately protect our trademarks,
copyrights and other intellectual property rights, we may lose these rights, our brand name may be harmed, and our
business may suffer materially.

We generate a majority of our revenues from Chongqing municipality and Sichuan Province in China. Any event
negatively affecting the consumer food services industry in these markets could have a material adverse effect on our
overall business and results of operations.

We generated 94.8%, 93.4% and 92.3% of our revenues in 2008, 2009 and the first half of 2010, respectively, from our
restaurants in Chongqing municipality and Sichuan province in China. We expect these markets to continue to account for a
substantial portion of our revenues in the near future. If either Chongqing municipality or Sichuan Province experiences an
event negatively affecting its consumer food services industry, such as a local economic downturn, a natural disaster, a
contagious disease outbreak or a terrorist attack, or if the local authorities adopt regulations that place additional restrictions
or burdens on us or on our industry in general, our overall business and results of operations may be materially and
adversely affected.

We face risks related to instances of food-borne illnesses, health epidemics and other outbreaks.

Our business is susceptible to food-borne illnesses, health epidemics and other outbreaks. We cannot guarantee that
our internal controls and training will be fully effective in preventing all food-borne illnesses. Furthermore, our reliance on
third-party food suppliers and distributors increases the risk that food-borne illness incidents could be caused by third-party
food suppliers and distributors outside of our control and the risk of multiple locations instead of a single restaurant being
affected. New illnesses resistant to any precautions may develop in the future, or diseases with long incubation periods
could arise, such as mad-cow disease, that could give rise to claims or allegations on a retroactive basis. Reports in the
media of instances of food-borne illnesses could, if highly publicized, negatively affect our industry overall and us in
particular, impacting our restaurant sales, forcing the closure of some of our restaurants and conceivably having significant
impact on our results of operations. This risk exists even if it were later determined that the illness in fact were not spread
by our restaurants. Furthermore, other illnesses, such as hand, foot and mouth disease or avian influenza, could adversely
affect the supply of some of our food products and significantly increase our costs.

We also face risks related to health epidemics. Past occurrences of epidemics or pandemics, depending on their scale
of occurrence, have caused different degrees of damage to the national and local economies in China. In June 2009, the
World Health Organization declared the outbreak of HIN1 influenza to be a pandemic. An outbreak of any epidemics or
pandemics in China, especially in the areas where we have restaurants, may result in quarantines, temporary closures of our
restaurants, travel restrictions or the sickness or death of key personnel and our customers. Any of the above may cause
material disruptions to our operations, which in turn may materially and adversely affect our financial condition and results
of operations.
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Events that disrupt the operations of any of our restaurants, such as fires, floods, earthquakes or other natural or man-
made disasters, may materially and adversely affect our business operations.

Our operations are vulnerable to interruption by fires, floods, earthquakes, power failures and power shortages,
hardware and software failures, computer viruses, terrorist attacks and other events beyond our control. Fires, floods,
earthquakes and terrorist attacks may lead to evacuations and other disruptions in our restaurant operations, which may
prevent us from providing quality food and service to customers, thereby affecting our business and damaging our
reputation. Any such event could materially and adversely affect our business operations.

Reports of incidents of food tampering could materially damage our reputation and reduce our restaurant sales.

The consumer food services industry has long been subject to the threat of food tampering by suppliers, employees or
customers, such as the addition of foreign objects into the food that we sell. Reports, whether true or not, of injuries caused
by food tampering have in the past severely injured the reputations of restaurants, including restaurant chains like us, and
could affect us in the future as well. Instances of food tampering, even those occurring solely at restaurants of our
competitors, could result in negative publicity about the overall consumer food services industry and adversely affect our
sales on a local, regional or national basis. A decrease in customer traffic as a result of health concerns or negative publicity
could materially harm our business, results of operations and financial condition.

Increases in the cost of ingredients used in our restaurants may lead to declines in our margins and operating results.

The founding philosophy of our business is to offer delicious, everyday Chinese food to average Chinese consumers
for an affordable price. Any rise in our costs, particularly a rise in the cost of the ingredients we use, may lead to declines in
our margins and operating costs.

The cost of ingredients we use in our restaurants depends on a variety of factors, many of which are beyond our
control. Food ingredients represented approximately 46.1%, 44.7% and 44.4% of our restaurant revenues for the years
ended December 31, 2008 and 2009 and the six months ended June 30, 2010, respectively. Fluctuations in weather, supply
and demand and economic conditions could adversely affect the cost, availability and quality of our critical food
ingredients. If we are not able to obtain requisite quantities of quality ingredients at commercially reasonable prices, our
ability to provide the menu items that are central to our business would be adversely affected. For instance, we purchase
large quantities of pork, and prices for pork in China rose by more than 50% between 2006 and 2008, requiring us to pay
significantly higher prices for the pork used in our dishes. If the cost of ingredients that we use in our restaurants increases
in the future and we cannot pass these cost increases onto our customers, our operating margins may decrease.

In addition, the Chinese government has promulgated price intervention regulations under which temporary measures
may be taken to control price increase or decrease of certain material commodities which include a number of ingredients,
such as grain, food oil, pork and eggs, that are important to our business. Such price control measures will have direct
effects on our cost of relevant ingredients. The measures that prevent the prices of ingredients from falling will keep our
cost of relevant ingredients at a higher level than it would be under free market conditions. Although generally we may
benefit from the measures that control price increases, which keep our ingredients cost from rising, there is no guarantee for
how long and to what extent such measures may be implemented, or whether such measures will effectively control price
increases in the long run. For example, there is a possibility that measures controlling price increases may frustrate the
relevant suppliers and discourage production, in which case the supply of the affected ingredients may decrease and our
business may be materially and adversely affected.
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Our current restaurant locations may become unattractive, and attractive new restaurant locations may not be available
for a reasonable price, if at all.

The success of any restaurant depends substantially on its location. Given the rate of urban construction in China, there
can be no assurance that our current restaurant locations will continue to be attractive as neighborhoods or demographic
patterns change. Neighborhood or economic conditions where restaurants are located could deteriorate in the future, thus
resulting in potentially reduced sales in these locations. If we cannot obtain desirable locations at reasonable prices, our
ability to effect our growth strategy will be adversely affected. In addition, some of our less profitable or unsuccessful
restaurants may be subject to long-term non-cancelable leases, so that even if we decide to close such restaurants, we may
nonetheless be required to perform our obligations under such leases or pay penalties for terminating the leases, which will
increase our operating costs.

Our success depends on our ability to compete with our major competitors.

The consumer food services industry is intensely competitive and we compete in China with many well-established
food services companies on the basis of price, service, location and food quality. Our competitors include a large and
diverse group of individual restaurants and restaurant chains that range from independent local operators to well-capitalized
Chinese and international quick service restaurant companies, including international restaurant chains such as McDonald’ s
and Kentucky Fried Chicken, or KFC, all of which have significant presence in many parts of China. As our competitors
expand their operations, through acquisitions or otherwise, we expect competition to intensify. Some of our competitors
have substantially greater financial and other resources than we do, which may allow them to react to changes in pricing,
marketing and the consumer food services industry in general better than we can.

The consumer food services industry has few non-economic barriers to entry, and therefore new competitors,
especially small local restaurant operators, may emerge at any time. If our existing or future competitors offer items that are
better priced or more appealing to local customer tastes or if a competitor increases the number of restaurants it operates in
one of our key markets, our customers will be diverted. In addition, if our competitors offer financial incentives to
personnel, ingredients suppliers or prospective sellers of real estate in excess of what we offer, it could have a material
adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations. We also compete with other restaurant chains and other
retail businesses for quality site locations and hourly employees.

Failure to comply with government regulations relating to the consumer food services industry, fire safety, food hygiene
and environmental protection could materially and adversely affect our business and operating results.

Our business is subject to various compliance and operational requirements under PRC laws. The failure of any of our
restaurants to comply with applicable laws and regulations, including laws governing our relationship with our employees,
may incur substantial fines and penalties from the relevant PRC government authorities. Each restaurant in our chain must
hold a basic business license issued by the local government authorities and must have restaurant operations within the
business scope of its business license. Under PRC regulations, any business operating without a valid business license may
be subject to fines of up to RMB100,000 ($15,000), confiscation of gains from the business and/or closure of the business.
Our business is also subject to various regulations that affect various aspects of our business in the cities in which we
operate, including fire safety, food hygiene and enviromental protection. Our restaurants must obtain various licenses and
permits under these regulations. Some of our restaurants have not obtained all the requisite licenses and permits. As of the
date of this prospectus, of our 109 restaurants in operation, 10 have not obtained the requisite business license, 35 have not
obtained fire safety permits and 5 have not obtained food service operating permits. We are making diligent efforts to obtain
as many of the missing permits as possible. Although we have not been subject to any material fines or other penalties in
relation to any non-compliance in the past, if we fail to cure such non-compliance in a timely manner, we may be subject to
fines, confiscation of the gains derived from the related restaurants or the suspension of operations of the restaurants that do
not have all the requisite licenses and permits, which could materially and adversely affect our business and results of
operations. See also “Regulation—Regulations on the Food Safety and Licensing Requirements for Consumer Food
Services” and “Regulation—Regulations on Fire Prevention.”
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Our success depends on the continuing efforts of our senior management team and other key personnel and our
business may be harmed if we lose their services.

Our future success depends heavily upon the continuing services of our senior management team, in particular one of
our founders, Ms. Hong Li, who has been our leader since our inception. Ms. Li currently serves as our chairman and chief
executive officer. If one or more of our senior executives or other key personnel are unable or unwilling to continue in their
present positions, we may not be able to replace them easily or at all, and our business may be disrupted and our business
and results of operations may be materially and adversely affected. Competition for experienced management personnel in
the quick service restaurant sector is intense, the pool of qualified candidates is limited, and we may not be able to retain the
services of our senior executives or key personnel or attract and retain high-quality senior executives or key personnel in the
future. In addition, if any member of our senior management team or any of our other key personnel joins a competitor or
forms a competing company, we may lose business secrets and know-how as a result. Furthermore, if other businesses
affiliated with our founders compete with us for qualified restaurant managers and employees, potential premises for
restaurant operations and other resources, it could materially and adversely affect our business operations and expansion
plans. Any actual or perceived competition from our founders’ outside businesses could have a material adverse effect on
our business operations and investors’ confidence in us. Our founders and executive officers have entered into
confidentiality and non-competition agreements with us. If any disputes arise between any of our founders and executive
officers and us, it may be difficult to enforce these agreements against these individuals.

We depend on our dedicated and capable employees, and if we are not able to continue to hire, train and retain qualified
employees or if labor costs increase, our business and results of operations could be materially and adversely affected.

Our continued success depends in part upon our ability to attract, motivate and retain a sufficient number of qualified
employees for our chain restaurant operations, including restaurant managers, cooks and kitchen assistants. We cannot
assure you that we would be able to recruit or retain a sufficient number of qualified employees for our business. Any
material increase in employee turnover rates in our existing restaurants and any failure to recruit skilled personnel and to
retain key staff due to factors such as failure to keep up with market average employee salary levels may make our growth
strategy difficult to implement. Any increased labor costs due to factors like competition, increased minimum wage
requirements and employee benefits would adversely impact our operating costs. Any of the above would materially and
adversely affect our business and results of operations.

We have granted and will continue to grant restricted shares, stock options and other share-based compensation, which
may materially impact our results of operations.

We adopted our 2009 share incentive plan in December 2009. The 2009 share incentive plan permits us to grant stock
options, restricted shares and restricted share units to our employees, directors and consultants representing the right to
acquire up to a total of 7,720,000 ordinary shares. As of the date of this prospectus, options to purchase 3,934,300 ordinary
shares and 585,000 restricted shares are outstanding under this plan. As a result of these option grants and potential future
grants under the plan, we have incurred and expect to continue to incur share-based compensation expenses. We have
adopted FASB Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 718 (previously Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 123(R)), for the accounting treatment of our 2009 share incentive plan. We had share-based compensation expenses of
RMB1.7 million ($0.2 million) for the six months ended June 30, 2010. As of June 30, 2010, there was RMB18.4 million
($2.7 million) in total unrecognized compensation expenses related to unvested share-based compensation arrangements
granted under our share incentive plan, which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.21 years.
The additional expenses associated with share-based compensation awards granted under our share incentive plan may
materially impact our future results of operations. However, if we limit the size or number of grants under our share
incentive plan to minimize the additional expenses associated with share-based compensation, we may not be able to attract
or retain key personnel.
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Our corporate actions are substantially controlled by our officers, directors and principal shareholders and their
affiliated entities.

After this offering, our executive officers, directors and principal shareholders and their affiliated entities will
beneficially own approximately 77.1% of our outstanding shares. These shareholders, if they acted together, would control
matters requiring approval by our shareholders, including the election of directors and the approval of mergers or other
business combination transactions, and they may not act in the best interests of our minority shareholders. This
concentration of ownership may also discourage, delay or prevent a change in control of our company, which could deprive
our shareholders of an opportunity to receive a premium for their shares as part of a sale of our company and might reduce
the price of our ADSs. These actions may be taken even if they are opposed by our other shareholders, including those who
purchase ADSs in this offering.

We have limited insurance coverage.

As of the date of this prospectus, we have obtained insurance policies that we believe are customary for similar
companies in China. We currently have in place property insurance, business interruption insurance, third-party liability
insurance and money insurance for all of our restaurants currently in operation. For more details, see “Business—Insurance.”
However, our insurance coverage may not be adequate to cover all losses that may occur, particularly with respect to loss of
business and reputation. If we were held liable for amounts and claims exceeding the limits of our insurance coverage or
outside the scope of our insurance coverage, our business and results of operations may be materially and adversely
affected.

Our legal right to lease certain properties could be challenged by third parties.

We do not own most of the properties on which we operate our restaurants. Instead, our business model relies on leases
or subleases from third parties. Some of the properties we lease from third parties have been subject to mortgages which
were created at the time the leases were signed. In such circumstances, and where consent to the lease was not obtained
from the mortgage holder, the lease may not be binding on the transferee of the property if the mortgage holders foreclose
on the mortgage and transfer the property. For instance, in September 2009, the new owners of a restaurant premise who
obtained the ownership of the premise from a mortgage foreclosure challenged the lease agreement we had with the
previous lessor in a local court. The restaurant in dispute contributed approximately 1% of our total net revenues for the six
months ended June 30, 2010. We are monitoring the litigation and may negotiate a new lease with the new owners or the
lessor, depending the outcome of the litigation. Although we do not believe that this dispute will have a material adverse
effect on our operations, there may be similar events in the future that could materially and adversely affect our results of
operations.

In addition, some of our lessors have not provided us their title certificates for the properties we lease or proof of
authorizations from the property owners to sublease the properties to us. If third parties who purport to be property owners
challenge our right to lease these properties, we could be subject to potential disputes with them. Such disputes, whether
resolved in our favor or not, may divert management attention or disrupt our business operations.

Failure to comply with lease registration and other compliance requirements under PRC law may subject our lessors or
us to fines or other penalties that may negatively affect our ability to operate our restaurants.

We and those from whom we lease properties are subject to a number of land- and property-related legal requirements.
For instance, under PRC law, all lease agreements are required to be registered with the local housing bureau. However, we
and our lessors had not obtained registrations from the relevant authorities for any of our leased restaurant properties.
Although the lack of registration with a governmental authority will not invalidate a lease agreement in a PRC court, it may
expose both our lessors and us to monetary fines. Such fines may, in the aggregate, have an adverse effect on our financial
condition. In addition, based on the specific land use right certificates and property ownership certificates currently held by
some of our lessors, one property we lease is not designated for commercial service purpose and the legal status of two
other properties’ designated usage is unclear. Failure to ensure that the properties we lease are operated in compliance with
their designated use may subject our
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lessors or us to various administrative actions, including fines or suspension of our restaurant operations. Before entering
into any new lease agreement, we normally conduct legal and regulatory due diligence investigations to confirm that our
intended use of the property is consistent with the land-use regulations and the lease arrangement is in compliance with
applicable PRC regulations. Also, we intend to require our lessors to indemnify us for related losses arising from any non-
compliance on the part of our lessors in any of our future new lease agreements. However, if we are not adequately
indemnified by the lessors for our losses or the fines or other penalties imposed on us for non-compliance with land- and
property-related PRC laws and regulations, our business and financial condition may be materially and adversely affected.

We may need additional capital, and our ability to obtain additional capital is subject to uncertainties.

We believe that our current cash and cash equivalents, anticipated cash flow from operations and the proceeds from
this offering will be sufficient to meet our anticipated cash needs, including our cash needs for working capital and capital
expenditures, for at least the next 12 months. We may, however, require additional cash resources to finance our continued
growth or other future developments, including any investments we may decide to pursue. The amount and timing of such
additional financing needs will vary depending on the timing of our new restaurant openings, investments in or acquisitions
of new restaurants from third parties and the amount of cash flow from our operations. If our resources are insufficient to
satisfy our cash requirements, we may seek additional financing by selling additional equity or debt securities or obtaining a
credit facility. The sale of additional equity securities could result in additional dilution to our shareholders. The incurrence
of indebtedness would result in increased debt service obligations and could result in operating and financing covenants that
may, among other things, restrict our operations or our ability to pay dividends. Servicing such debt obligations could also
be burdensome to our operations. If we fail to service the debt obligations or are unable to comply with such debt
covenants, we could be in default under the relevant debt obligations and our liquidity and financial conditions may be
materially and adversely affected.

Our ability to obtain additional capital on acceptable terms is subject to a variety of uncertainties, including:
investors’ perception of, and demand for, securities of businesses in the consumer food services industry;
conditions of the U.S. and other capital markets in which we may seek to raise funds;
our future results of operations, financial condition and cash flows;

PRC governmental regulation of foreign investment in the consumer food services industry in China;
economic, political and other conditions in China; and
PRC governmental policies relating to foreign currency borrowings.

We cannot assure you that future financing will be available in amounts or on terms acceptable to us, if at all. If we fail
to raise additional funds, we may need to sell debt or additional equity securities, reduce our growth to a level that can be
supported by our cash flow or defer planned expenditures.

Risks Related to Doing Business in China

Adverse changes in economic and political policies of the PRC government could have a material adverse effect on the
overall economic growth of China, which could adversely affect our business.

Substantially all of our business operations are conducted in China. Accordingly, our results of operations, financial
condition and prospects are, to a significant degree, subject to economic, political and legal developments in China. China’ s
economy differs from the economies of most developed countries in many respects, including with respect to the amount of
government involvement, level of development, growth rate, control of foreign exchange and allocation of resources.

The Chinese economy has been transitioning from a planned economy to a more market-oriented economy. Although
the PRC government has implemented measures since the late 1970s emphasizing the
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utilization of market forces for economic reform, including the reduction of state ownership of productive assets and the
establishment of improved corporate governance in business enterprises, a substantial portion of productive assets in China
is still owned by the PRC government. The continued control of these assets and other aspects of the national economy by
the PRC government could materially and adversely affect our business.

While the Chinese economy has experienced significant growth in the past 30 years, growth has been uneven
geographically among various sectors of the economy and during different periods. We cannot assure you that the Chinese
economy will continue to grow, or that if there is growth, such growth will be steady and uniform, or that if there is a
slowdown, such slowdown will not have a negative effect on our business. For example, the Chinese economy experienced
high inflation in the second half of 2007 and the first half of 2008. China’ s consumer price index soared 7.9% during the
six months ended June 30, 2008 as compared to the same period in 2007. To combat inflation and prevent the economy
from overheating, the PRC government adopted a number of tightening macroeconomic measures and monetary policies,
including increasing interest rates, raising statutory reserve rates for banks and controlling bank lending to certain industries
or economic sectors. However, due in part to the impact of the global crisis in financial services and credit markets and
other factors, China’ s year-on-year real GDP growth rate decreased to 6.8% in the fourth quarter of 2008, down from the
figure of 11.9% reached in the second quarter of 2007. As a result, beginning in September 2008, among other measures,
the PRC government began to loosen macroeconomic measures and monetary policies by reducing interest rates and
decreasing the statutory reserve rates for banks. In addition, in November 2008, the PRC government announced an
economic stimulus package in the amount of RMBA4.0 trillion. In the first half of 2009, total bank loans in China reached
RMB?7 .4 trillion, compared to RMB2.5 trillion for the first half of 2008 and RMBA4.9 trillion for the full year 2008. China’ s
year-on-year real GDP growth rate fell further to 6.2% in the first quarter of 2009 before rebounding to 7.9% in the second
quarter. Meanwhile, the consumer price index in June 2009 had fallen 1.7% compared to June 2008. We cannot assure you
that the various macroeconomic measures, monetary policies and the economic stimulus package adopted by the PRC
government to guide economic growth and the allocation of resources will be effective in sustaining the fast growth rate of
the Chinese economy. In addition, such measures, even if they benefit the overall Chinese economy in the long-term, may
adversely affect us if they reduce the disposable income of our customers or dampen their willingness to dine at restaurants.

Uncertainties with respect to the PRC legal system could materially and adversely affect us.

We conduct our business primarily through our subsidiaries in China. Our operations in China are governed by PRC
laws and regulations. Our subsidiaries are generally subject to laws and regulations applicable to foreign investments in
China and, in particular, laws applicable to wholly foreign-owned enterprises. The PRC legal system is based on written
statutes. Prior court decisions may be cited for reference but have limited precedential value.

Since 1979, PRC legislation and regulations have significantly enhanced the protections afforded to various forms of
foreign investments in China. However, China has not developed a fully integrated legal system and recently enacted laws
and regulations may not sufficiently cover all aspects of economic activities in China. In particular, because these laws and
regulations are relatively new, and because of the limited volume of published decisions and their nonbinding nature, the
interpretation and enforcement of these laws and regulations involve uncertainties. In addition, the PRC legal system is
based in part on government policies and internal rules (some of which are not published on a timely basis or at all) that
may have a retroactive effect. As a result, we may not be aware of our violation of these policies and rules until some time
after the violation. In addition, any litigation in China may be protracted and result in substantial costs and diversion of
resources and management attention.

If our preferential tax treatments become unavailable or if the calculation of our tax liability is successfully challenged
by the PRC tax authorities, our results of operations would be materially and adversely affected.

The Chinese government has provided various tax incentives to our subsidiaries in China. These incentives include
reduced enterprise income tax rates. For example, under the PRC Enterprise Income Tax
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Law, or the EIT Law, which became effective on January 1, 2008, the statutory enterprise income tax rate is 25%. However,
Chongqing Xinghong Growing Rich Management Co., Ltd., the Chongqing subsidiary of CSC China, enjoys a preferential
enterprise income tax rate of 15% from 2008 through 2010 due to an approval it received from the local tax authority in
Chongqing. This preferential tax rate expires at the end of 2010, and although we believe we should be able to extend it,
there is no guarantee that it can be successfully renewed. Any increase in the enterprise income tax rate applicable to our
Chinese subsidiaries, or discontinuation or reduction of any of the preferential tax treatments currently enjoyed by our
subsidiaries in China, could adversely affect our business, operating results and financial condition. In addition, in the
ordinary course of our business, we are subject to complex income tax and other tax regulations and significant judgment is
required in the determination of a provision for income taxes. Although we believe our tax provisions are reasonable, if the
PRC tax authorities successfully challenge our positions and we are required to pay tax, interests and penalties in excess of
our tax provisions, our results of operations and financial condition would be materially and adversely affected.

You may experience difficulties in effecting service of legal process, enforcing foreign judgments or bringing original
actions in China against us or our management named in the prospectus.

We conduct substantially all of our operations in China and substantially all of our assets are located in China. In
addition, all of our senior executive officers reside within China and most of them are PRC nationals. As a result, it may not
be possible to effect service of process within the United States or elsewhere outside China upon our senior executive
officers. It may also be difficult for you to enforce in U.S. courts judgments obtained in U.S. courts based on the civil
liability provisions of the U.S. federal securities laws or applicable state securities laws against us and our officers and
directors, most of whom are not residents of the United States and the substantial majority of whose assets are located
outside of the United States. In addition, there is uncertainty as to whether the courts of the PRC would recognize or enforce
judgments of U.S. courts against us or such persons predicated upon the civil liability provisions of the securities laws of
the United States or any state and it is uncertain whether such PRC courts would be competent to hear original actions
brought in the PRC against us or such persons predicated upon the securities laws of the United States or any state. Our
PRC counsel has advised us that the PRC does not have treaties with the United States or many other countries providing
for the reciprocal recognition and enforcement of judgment of courts. In addition, since we are incorporated under the laws
of the Cayman Islands and our corporate affairs are governed by the laws of the Cayman Islands, it may not be possible for
you to bring an action against us or against our directors or officers based upon PRC laws in the event that you believe that
your rights as a shareholder have been infringed.

Governmental control of currency conversion may affect the value of your investment.

The PRC government imposes controls on the convertibility of the RMB into foreign currencies and, in certain cases,
the remittance of currency out of China. We receive substantially all of our revenues in RMB. Under our current corporate
structure, our income is primarily derived from dividend payments from our PRC subsidiaries. Shortages in the availability
of foreign currency may restrict the ability of our PRC subsidiaries to remit sufficient foreign currency to pay dividends or
other payments to us, or otherwise satisfy their foreign currency denominated obligations. Under existing PRC foreign
exchange regulations, payments of current account items, including profit distributions, interest payments and expenditures
from trade-related transactions, can be made in foreign currencies without prior approval from the PRC State
Administration of Foreign Exchange, or SAFE, by complying with certain procedural requirements. However, approval
from appropriate government authorities is required where RMB is to be converted into foreign currency and remitted out
of China to pay capital expenses such as the repayment of loans denominated in foreign currencies. The PRC government
may also, at its discretion, restrict access in the future to foreign currencies for current account transactions. If the foreign
exchange control system prevents us from obtaining sufficient foreign currency to satisfy our currency demands, we may
not be able to pay dividends in foreign currencies to our shareholders, including holders of our ADSs.
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PRC regulations relating to the establishment of offshore special purpose companies by PRC residents may subject our
PRC resident shareholders to personal liability and limit our ability to inject capital into our PRC subsidiaries, limit our
PRC subsidiaries’ ability to distribute profits to us, or otherwise adversely affect us.

SAFE issued a public notice in October 2005, the Circular on Issues Relating to the Administration of Foreign
Exchange in Fund-raising and Reverse Investment Activities of Domestic Residents Conducted through Offshore Special
Purpose Companies, or SAFE Circular No. 75, requiring PRC residents to register with the local SAFE branch before
establishing or controlling any company outside of China for the purpose of capital financing with assets or equities of PRC
companies which are also established or controlled by such PRC residents, referred to in the notice as an “offshore special
purpose company.” PRC residents that are shareholders of offshore special purpose companies established before
November 1, 2005 were required to register with the local SAFE branch before March 31, 2006. In addition, any PRC
resident that is a shareholder of an offshore special purpose entity is required to amend his or her SAFE registration with
respect to that offshore special purpose entity in connection with any increase or decrease of capital, transfer of shares,
merger, division, equity investment, creation of any security interest over any assets located in China or any other material
changes in share capital.

On December 25, 2006, the People’ s Bank of China promulgated the “Measures for Administration of Individual
Foreign Exchange.” On January 5, 2007, SAFE promulgated Implementation Rules for those measures and on March 28,
2007, SAFE issued the Operating Procedures on Administration of Foreign Exchange Regarding Chinese Individuals’
Participation in Employee Share Ownership Plans and Employee Stock Option Plans of Overseas Listed Companies, or the
Stock Option Rule. Under the Stock Option Rule, Chinese citizens who are granted shares or stock options by an overseas
publicly listed company according to its employee share option or share incentive plan are required, through a Chinese
agent or Chinese subsidiary of such overseas publicly listed company, to register with SAFE or its local counterparts and
complete certain other procedures. Foreign exchange income from the sale of shares or dividends distributed by the
overseas listed company must be remitted into China. We and our Chinese employees who have been or will be granted
stock options will be subject to the Stock Option Rule when our company becomes an overseas publicly listed company.

Except for some senior management members who recently exercised their options, our current beneficial shareholders
who are PRC residents have completed their initial registration with the local SAFE branch as required under the SAFE
Circular No. 75. We are advised by local SAFE officials that, for the senior management members who have exercised their
options and our Chinese employees who will be granted options, we and these Chinese employees are not subject to
registration requirements under SAFE Circular No. 75, but should be subject to the Stock Option Rule, and we shall make
the registrations under the Stock Option Rule after our company becomes an overseas publicly listed company. However,
we cannot assure you that we can successfully complete the registrations under the Stock Option Rule in the future. If we or
our Chinese employees fail to complete these registrations, we or our employees may be subject to fines and legal
sanctions. In addition, we may not be fully informed of the identities of the beneficial owners of our company in the future
and we cannot assure you that all of our Chinese resident beneficial owners will comply with the SAFE regulations. The
failure of our beneficial owners who are Chinese residents to make or amend any required registrations may subject these
Chinese residents to fines and legal sanctions, and may also limit our ability to contribute additional capital into our PRC
subsidiaries and limit our PRC subsidiaries’ ability to make distributions or pay dividends to us, as a result of which our
business operations and our ability to distribute profits to you may be materially and adversely affected.

Our current employment practices may be adversely impacted under the labor contract law of the PRC.

The PRC National People’ s Congress promulgated the Labor Contract Law, which became effective on January 1,
2008. Compared to previous labor laws, the Labor Contract Law provides stronger protection for employees and imposes
more obligations on employers. According to the Labor Contract Law, employers have the obligation to enter into written
labor contracts with employees to specify the key terms of the employment relationship. The law also stipulates, among
other things, (i) that all written labor contracts shall contain
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certain requisite terms; (ii) that the length of trial employment periods must be in proportion to the terms of the relevant
labor contracts, which in any event shall be no longer than six months; (iii) that in certain circumstances, a labor contract
shall be deemed to be without a fixed term and thus an employee can only be terminated with cause; and (iv) that there shall
be certain restrictions on the circumstances under which employers may terminate labor contracts as well as the economic
compensations to employees upon termination of the employee’ s employment. A significant number of our employees are
contracted through Chongqing Investment Promotion Association, a third-party human resources company, that is
responsible for managing, among others, payrolls, social insurance contributions and local residency permits of these
employees. We may be held jointly liable if Chongqing Investment Promotion Association fails to pay such employees their
wages and other benefits or otherwise become liable to these employees for labor law violations. In addition, in the event
we decide to significantly change or downsize our workforce, the Labor Contract Law could restrict our ability to terminate
employee contracts and adversely affect our ability to make such changes to our workforce in a manner that is most
favorable to our business or in a timely and cost effective manner, which in turn may materially and adversely affect our
financial condition and results of operations. We cannot assure you that our employment practices do not, or will not,
violate the Labor Contract Law. If we are subject to severe penalties or incur significant legal fees in connection with labor
law disputes or investigations, our business, financial condition and results of operations may be adversely affected.

Fluctuations in exchange rates may result in foreign currency exchange losses and may have a material adverse effect
on your investment.

The change in value of the Renminbi against the U.S. dollar and other currencies may fluctuate and is affected by,
among other things, changes in China’ s political and economic conditions. From 1995 until July 2005, the People’ s Bank
of China intervened in the foreign exchange market to maintain an exchange rate of approximately RMB8.30 per U.S.
dollar. On July 21, 2005, the Chinese government changed this policy and began allowing modest appreciation of the
Renminbi versus the U.S. dollar. Under the new policy, the Renminbi was permitted to fluctuate within a narrow and
managed band against a basket of certain foreign currencies. This change in policy caused the Renminbi to appreciate
approximately 21.5% against the U.S. dollar over the following three years. Since July 2008, however, the Renminbi has
traded within a narrow band against the U.S. dollar, remaining within 1% of its July 2008 high. As a consequence, the
Renminbi has fluctuated sharply since July 2008 against other freely traded currencies, in tandem with the U.S. dollar. For
example, the Renminbi appreciated approximately 27% against the Euro between July 2008 and November 2008. It is
difficult to predict how long the current situation may last and when and how it may change again. There remains
significant international pressure on the Chinese government to adopt a substantial liberalization of its currency policy,
which could result in a further and more significant appreciation in the value of the Renminbi against the U.S. dollar.

Our revenues and costs are mostly denominated in the RMB, and a significant portion of our financial assets are also
denominated in RMB. We rely entirely on dividends and other fees paid to us by our wholly owned subsidiaries in China.
Any significant revaluation of the RMB may materially and adversely affect our cash flows, revenues, earnings and
financial position, and the value of, and any dividends payable on, our ADSs in U.S. dollars. For example, a further
appreciation of the RMB against the U.S. dollar would make any new RMB-denominated investments or expenditures more
costly to us, to the extent that we need to convert U.S. dollars into the RMB for such purposes. An appreciation of the RMB
against the U.S. dollar would also result in foreign currency translation losses for financial reporting purposes when we
translate our U.S. dollar denominated financial assets into the RMB, as the RMB is our reporting currency. Conversely, if
we decide to convert our Renminbi into U.S. dollars for the purpose of making payments for dividends on our ordinary
shares or ADSs, or for other business purposes, appreciation of the U.S. dollar against the Renminbi would have a negative
effect on the U.S. dollar amount available to us. Significant revaluation of the Renminbi may have a material adverse effect
on your investment.
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Any requirement to obtain prior approval from the China Securities Regulatory Commission, or the CSRC, could delay
this offering and failure to obtain this approval, if required, could have a material adverse effect on our business,
operating results and reputation as well as the trading price of our ADSs.

On August 8, 2006, six Chinese regulatory agencies, including the Ministry of Commerce, jointly adopted the
Regulations on Mergers and Acquisitions of Domestic Enterprises by Foreign Investors, or the M&A Rules, which became
effective on September 8, 2006. The M&A Rules, among other things, requires the approval of the CSRC prior to an
overseas listing of interest in an “offshore special purpose vehicle,” which means an offshore company directly or indirectly
controlled by Chinese natural persons or Chinese non-foreign invested company within the PRC, or Chinese Company, for
the purpose of an overseas listing of the interest in the Chinese Company.

Our PRC counsel, Jingtian & Gongcheng, has advised us that we are not a special purpose vehicle as defined in the
M&A Rules, and therefore we are not required to apply to the CSRC for approval for this offering. However, the CSRC
may disagree with this conclusion and if prior CSRC approval is required but not obtained, we may face regulatory actions
or other sanctions from the CSRC or other Chinese regulatory agencies. In such event, these regulatory agencies may
impose fines and penalties on our operations in China, limit our operating privileges in China, delay or restrict the
repatriation of the proceeds from this offering into China, or take other actions that could have a material adverse effect on
our business, financial condition, results of operations, and prospects, as well as the trading price of our ADSs. The CSRC
or other Chinese regulatory agencies may also take actions requiring us to postpone or cancel this offering before settlement
and delivery of the ADSs offered by this prospectus.

PRC regulation of loans and direct investment by offshore holding companies to PRC entities may delay or prevent us
from using the proceeds of this offering to make loans or additional capital contributions to our PRC operating
subsidiaries, which could materially and adversely affect our liquidity and our ability to fund and expand our business.

In utilizing the proceeds of this offering in the manner described in “Use of Proceeds,” as an offshore holding
company of our PRC operating subsidiaries, we may make loans to our PRC subsidiaries, or we may make additional
capital contributions to our PRC subsidiaries. Any loans to our PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC regulations and
approvals. For example, loans by us to our wholly owned subsidiaries in China, each of which is a foreign-invested
enterprise, to finance their activities cannot exceed statutory limits and must be registered with SAFE or its local
counterpart.

In addition, any capital contributions to our PRC wholly owned subsidiaries must be approved by the Ministry of
Commerce or its local counterpart. We cannot assure you that we will be able to obtain these government registrations or
approvals on a timely basis, if at all, with respect to future loans or capital contributions by us to our subsidiaries. If we fail
to receive such registrations or approvals, our ability to use the proceeds of this offering and to capitalize our PRC
operations may be negatively affected, which could adversely and materially affect our liquidity and our ability to fund and
expand our business.

We rely principally on dividends and other distributions paid by our wholly owned operating subsidiaries in China to
fund any cash and financing requirements we may have, and any limitation on the ability of our operating subsidiaries
to pay dividends to us could have a material adverse effect on our ability to borrow money or pay dividends to holders of
our ADSs.

As a holding company, we rely principally on dividends and other payments from our wholly owned operating
subsidiaries in China for our cash requirements, including funds necessary to service any debt we may incur, to pay
dividends and other cash distributions to our sharecholders and to pay our operating expenses. If our Chinese subsidiaries
incur debt on their own behalf in the future, the instruments governing the debt may restrict their ability to make payments
or distributions to us. Furthermore, relevant Chinese laws and regulations permit payments of dividends by Chinese
subsidiaries only out of their retained earnings, if any, as determined in accordance with Chinese accounting standards and
regulations.
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Under Chinese laws and regulations, each of our Chinese subsidiaries is required to set aside a portion of its net
income based on PRC accounting standards each year to fund a statutory surplus reserve, until the accumulated amount of
such reserve has exceeded 50% of its registered capital. The reserve funds amounted to RMB8.9 million ($1.3 million) as of
June 30, 2010. This reserve is not distributable as dividends except in the event of liquidation of these subsidiaries. As a
result, our Chinese subsidiaries are restricted in their ability to transfer a portion of their net assets to us or any of our other
subsidiaries in the form of dividends, loans or advances. Limitation on the ability of our Chinese subsidiaries to pay
dividends to us or any of our other subsidiaries could materially and adversely limit our ability to borrow money outside of
China or pay dividends to holders of our ADSs. Also see “~Risks Relating to Doing Business in China-The dividends we
receive from our Chinese subsidiaries and our global income may be subject to Chinese tax under the EIT Law, which
would have a material adverse effect on our results of operations; our foreign ADS holders will be subject to a Chinese
withholding tax upon the dividends payable by us and gains on the sale of ADSs, if we are classified as a Chinese ‘resident
enterprise.” ”

The dividends we receive from our Chinese subsidiaries and our global income may be subject to Chinese tax under the
EIT Law, which would have a material adverse effect on our results of operations; our foreign ADS holders will be
subject to a Chinese withholding tax upon the dividends payable by us and gains on the sale of ADSs, if we are classified
as a Chinese ‘resident enterprise.”

Under the EIT Law, dividends, interests, rent, royalties and gains on transfers of property payable by a foreign-
invested enterprise in China to its foreign investor who is a non-resident enterprise will be subject to a 10% withholding tax,
unless such non-resident enterprise’ s jurisdiction of incorporation has a tax treaty with China that provides for a reduced
rate of withholding tax. Under the arrangement for avoidance of double taxation between mainland China and Hong Kong,
the effective withholding tax applicable to a Hong Kong non-resident company is currently 5% if it directly owns no less
than 25% stake in the Chinese foreign-invested enterprise.

Under the EIT Law, an enterprise established outside China with its “de facto management body” within China is
considered a “resident enterprise” in China and is subject to the Chinese enterprise income tax at the rate of 25% on its
worldwide income. We cannot assure you that our Cayman Islands holding company, CSC Cayman will not be deemed to
be a PRC resident enterprise under the EIT Law and be subject to the PRC enterprise income tax at the rate of 25% on our
worldwide income. It is also unclear whether the dividends CSC Cayman receives from our CSC China will constitute
dividends between “qualified resident enterprises” and therefore qualify for exemption from withholding tax, even if CSC
Cayman is deemed to be a “resident enterprise” for PRC enterprise income tax purposes. If the Chinese tax authorities
subsequently determine that CSC Cayman should be classified as a resident enterprise, foreign ADS holders will be subject
to a 10% withholding tax upon dividends payable by us and gains on the sale of ADSs under the EIT Law. Any such tax
may reduce the returns on your investment in our ADSs.

Risks Related to Our ADSs and This Offering

There has been no public market for our shares or ADSs prior to this offering, and you may not be able to resell our
ADSs at or above the price you paid, or at all.

Prior to this initial public offering, there has been no public market for our shares or ADSs. We have applied to have
our ADSs listed on the New York Stock Exchange. Our ordinary shares will not be listed on any exchange or quoted for
trading on any automated quotation system. If an active trading market for our ADSs does not develop after this offering,
the market price and liquidity of our ADSs will be materially and adversely affected.

The initial public offering price for our ADSs has been determined by negotiations between us and the underwriters
and may bear no relationship to the market price for our ADSs after the initial public offering. An active trading market for
our ADSs may not develop and the market price of our ADSs may decline below the initial public offering price.
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The market price for our ADSs may be volatile.

The market price for our ADSs may be volatile and subject to wide fluctuations in response to factors such as actual or
anticipated fluctuations in our quarterly operating results, changes in financial estimates by securities research analysts,
changes in the economic performance or market valuations of other companies in the industry, announcements by us or our
competitions of material acquisitions, strategic partnerships, joint ventures or capital commitments, addition or departure of
our executive officers and key personnel, fluctuations of exchange rates between RMB and the Canadian dollar or the U.S.
dollar, intellectual property litigation, release of lock-up or other transfer restrictions on our outstanding shares or ADSs,
and economic or political conditions in China. In addition, the performance, and fluctuation in market prices, of other
companies with business operations located mainly in China that have listed their securities in the United States may affect
the volatility in the price of and trading volumes of our ADSs. Furthermore, the securities market has from time to time
experienced significant price and volume fluctuations that are not related to the operating performance of particular
companies. These market fluctuations may also materially and adversely affect the market price of our ADSs.

Because the initial public offering price is substantially higher than the pro forma net tangible book value per share, you
will experience immediate and substantial dilution.

If you purchase ADSs in this offering, you will pay more for each ADS than the corresponding amount paid by
existing shareholders for their ordinary shares. As a result, you will experience immediate and substantial dilution of
approximately $9.81 per ADS (assuming that no outstanding options to acquire ordinary shares are exercised). This number
represents the difference between our pro forma net tangible book value per ADS as of June 30, 2010, after giving effect to
the conversion of our Series A preferred shares and this offering, and the assumed initial public offering price of $13.00 per
ADS, the midpoint of the range shown on the front cover of this prospectus. In addition, you may experience further
dilution to the extent that our ordinary shares are issued upon the exercise of share options. See “Dilution” for a more
complete description of how the value of your investment in our ADSs will be diluted upon the completion of this offering.

Substantial future sales or the expectation of substantial sales of our ADSs in the public market could cause the price of
our ADSs to decline.

Sales of our ADSs or ordinary shares in the public market after this offering, or the perception that these sales could
occur, could cause the market price of our ADSs to decline. Upon completion of this offering, we will have 100,080,000
ordinary shares outstanding, including ordinary shares represented by ADSs. All of the ADSs sold in this offering will be
freely transferable without restriction or additional registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the
Securities Act. The remaining ordinary shares outstanding after this offering will be available for sale, upon the expiration
of the 180-day lock-up period beginning from the date of this prospectus and, in the case of the ordinary shares that certain
option holders will receive when they exercise their share options, subject to volume and other restrictions as applicable
under Rule 144 and Rule 701 under the Securities Act. Any or all of these shares (other than those held by certain option
holders) may be released prior to expiration of the lock-up period at the discretion of the underwriter. To the extent shares
are released before the expiration of the lock-up period, and these shares are sold into the market, the market price of our
ADSs could decline.

In addition, several of our shareholders have the right to cause us to register the sale of their shares under the Securities
Act upon the occurrence of certain circumstances. See “Related Party Transactions—Shareholders’ Agreement.”
Registration of these shares under the Securities Act would result in these shares becoming freely tradable without
restriction under the Securities Act immediately upon the effectiveness of the registration of these shares. Sales of these
registered shares in the public market could cause the price of our ADSs to decline.
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If securities or industry analysts publish negative reports about our business, the price and trading volume of our
securities could decline.

The trading market for our securities depends, in part, on the research reports and ratings that securities or industry
analysts or ratings agencies publish about us, our business and the food services industry in China in general. We do not
have any control over these analysts or agencies. If one or more of the analysts or agencies who cover us downgrades us or
our securities, the price of our securities may decline. If one or more of these analysts cease coverage of our company or fail
to regularly publish reports on us, we could lose visibility in the financial markets, which could cause the price of our
securities or trading volume to decline.

You may not have the same voting rights as the holders of our ordinary shares and may not receive voting materials in
time to be able to exercise your right to vote.

Except as described in this prospectus and in the deposit agreement, holders of our ADSs will not be able to exercise
voting rights attaching to the shares evidenced by our ADSs on an individual basis. Holders of our ADSs will appoint the
depositary or its nominee as their representative to exercise the voting rights attaching to the shares represented by the
ADSs. When a general meeting is convened, you may not receive voting materials in time to instruct the depositary to vote,
and it is possible that you, or persons who hold their ADSs through brokers, dealers or other third parties, will not have the
opportunity to exercise a right to vote with respect to any specific matter. Upon our written request, the depositary will mail
to you a shareholder meeting notice which contains, among other things, a statement as to the manner in which your voting
instructions may be given, including an express indication that such instructions may be given or deemed given to the
depositary to give a discretionary proxy to a person designated by us if no instructions are received by the depositary from
you on or before the response date established by the depositary. However, no voting instruction shall be deemed given and
no such discretionary proxy shall be given with respect to any matter as to which we inform the depositary that (i) we do
not wish such proxy given, (ii) substantial opposition exists, or (iii) such matter materially and adversely affects the rights
of shareholders. In addition, the depositary and its agents may not be able to send voting instructions to you or carry out
your voting instructions in a timely manner. We will make all reasonable efforts to cause the depositary to extend voting
rights to you in a timely manner, but we cannot assure you that you will receive the voting materials in time to ensure that
you can instruct the depositary to vote your ADSs. Furthermore, the depositary and its agents will not be responsible for
any failure to carry out any instructions to vote, for the manner in which any vote is cast or for the effect of any such vote.
As a result, you may not be able to exercise your right to vote and you may lack recourse if your ADSs are not voted as you
requested. In addition, in your capacity as an ADS holder, you will not be able to call a shareholders’ meeting. See
“Description of American Depositary Shares.”

You may not be able to participate in rights offerings and may experience dilution of your holdings as a result.

We may from time to time distribute rights to our shareholders, including rights to acquire our securities. Under the
deposit agreement for the ADSs, the depositary will not offer those rights to ADS holders unless both the rights and the
underlying securities to be distributed to ADS holders are either registered under the Securities Act, or exempt from
registration under the Securities Act with respect to all holders of ADSs. We are under no obligation to file a registration
statement with respect to any such rights or underlying securities or to endeavor to cause such a registration statement to be
declared effective. In addition, we may not be able to take advantage of any exemptions from registration under the
Securities Act. Accordingly, holders of our ADSs may be unable to participate in our rights offerings and may experience
dilution in their holdings as a result.

You may be subject to limitations on transfer of your ADSs.

Your ADSs are transferable on the books of the depositary. However, the depositary may close its transfer books at
any time, or from time to time when it deems expedient, in connection with the performance of its duties. In addition, the
depositary may refuse to deliver, transfer or register transfers of ADSs generally when our books or the books of the
depositary are closed, or at any time if we or the depositary deem it advisable
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to do so because of any requirement of law or of any government or governmental body, or under any provision of the
deposit agreement, or for any other reason.

Certain judgments obtained against us by our shareholders may not be enforceable.

We are incorporated in the Cayman Islands, and conduct substantially all of our operations in China through our
wholly owned subsidiaries in China. All of our officers reside outside the United States and some or all of the assets of
those persons are located outside of the United States. As a result, it may be difficult or impossible for you to bring an
action against us or against these individuals in the Cayman Islands or in China in the event that you believe that your rights
have been infringed under the securities laws or otherwise. Even if you are successful in bringing an action of this kind, the
respective laws of the Cayman Islands and China may render you unable to enforce a judgment against our assets or the
assets of our directors and officers. There is no statutory recognition in the Cayman Islands of judgments obtained in the
United States, although the courts of the Cayman Islands will generally recognize and enforce a non-penal judgment of a
foreign court of competent jurisdiction without retrial on the merits. For more information regarding the relevant laws of the
Cayman Islands and China, see “Enforceability of Civil Liabilities.”

We are a Cayman Islands company and, because judicial precedent regarding the rights of shareholders is more limited
under Cayman Islands law than under U.S. law, you may have less protection of your shareholder rights than you would
under U.S. law.

Our corporate affairs are governed by our memorandum and articles of association and by the Companies Law (2009
Revision) and common law of the Cayman Islands. The rights of shareholders to take legal action against our directors and
us, actions by minority shareholders and the fiduciary responsibilities of our directors to us under Cayman Islands law are
to a large extent governed by the common law of the Cayman Islands. The common law of the Cayman Islands is derived in
part from comparatively limited judicial precedent in the Cayman Islands as well as from English common law, which has
persuasive, but not binding, authority on a court in the Cayman Islands. The rights of our shareholders and the fiduciary
responsibilities of our directors under Cayman Islands law are not as clearly established as they would be under statutes or
judicial precedents in the United States. In particular, the Cayman Islands has a less developed body of securities laws as
compared to the United States, and provides significantly less protection to investors. Some U.S. states, such as Delaware,
have more fully developed and judicially interpreted bodies of corporate law than the Cayman Islands does. In addition,
Cayman Islands companies may not have standing to initiate a shareholder derivative action before the federal courts of the
United States.

As a result of all of the above, our public shareholders may have more difficulty in protecting their interests through
actions against our management, directors or major shareholders than would shareholders of a corporation incorporated in a
jurisdiction in the United States.

Our management will have considerable discretion as to the use of the net proceeds to be received by us from this
offering.

Our management will have considerable discretion in the application of the net proceeds received by us from this
offering. See “Use of Proceeds.” You will not have the opportunity, as part of your investment decision, to assess whether
proceeds are being used appropriately. You must rely on the judgment of our management regarding the application of the
net proceeds of this offering. The net proceeds may be used for corporate purposes that do not improve our efforts to
maintain profitability or increase our share price. The net proceeds from this offering may be placed in investments that do
not produce income or that lose value.

Our articles of association will contain anti-takeover provisions that could have a material adverse effect on the rights of
holders of our ordinary shares and ADSs.

We plan to adopt amended and restated articles of association that will become effective upon the completion of this
offering and will contain provisions to limit the ability of others to acquire control of our company or cause us to engage in
change-of-control transactions. These provisions could have the effect of
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depriving our shareholders of an opportunity to sell their shares at a premium over prevailing market prices by discouraging
third parties from seeking to obtain control of our company in a tender offer or similar transaction. For example, our board
of directors has the authority, without further action by our shareholders, to issue preferred shares in one or more series and
to fix their designations, powers, preferences, privileges, and relative participating, optional or special rights and the
qualifications, limitations or restrictions, including dividend rights, conversion rights, voting rights, terms of redemption
and liquidation preferences, any or all of which may be greater than the rights associated with our ordinary shares, in the
form of ADS or otherwise. Preferred shares may have better voting rights than our ordinary shares, in the form of ADSs or
otherwise, and could be issued quickly with terms calculated to delay or prevent a change in control of our company or
make removal of management more difficult. If our board of directors decides to issue preferred shares, the price of our
ADSs may fall and the voting and other rights of the holders of our ordinary shares and ADSs may be materially and
adversely affected.

We will incur increased costs as a result of being a public company.

As a public company, we will incur significant accounting, legal and other expenses that we did not incur as a private
company. The Sarbanes-Oxley Act, as well as new rules subsequently implemented by the SEC and the New York Stock
Exchange, have detailed requirements concerning corporate governance practices of public companies including
Section 404 relating to internal controls over financial reporting. We expect these new rules and regulations to increase our
accounting, legal and financial compliance costs and to make certain corporate activities more time-consuming and costly.
In addition, we will incur additional costs associated with our public company reporting requirements. We are currently
evaluating and monitoring developments with respect to these new rules, and we cannot predict or estimate the amount of
additional costs we may incur or the timing of such costs.

If we fail to maintain an effective system of internal controls over financial reporting, we may not be able to accurately
report our financial results or prevent fraud.

Upon completion of this offering, we will be subject to reporting obligations under the U.S. securities laws. The SEC,
as required by Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, or the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, adopted rules requiring every
public company to include a management report on such company’ s internal controls over financial reporting in its annual
report, which contains management’ s assessment of the effectiveness of the company’ s internal controls over financial
reporting. In addition, an independent registered public accounting firm must attest to and report on management’ s
assessment of the effectiveness of the company’ s internal controls over financial reporting. These requirements will first
apply to our annual report on Form 20-F for the fiscal year ending on December 31, 2011. Our management may conclude
that our internal controls over our financial reporting are not effective. Moreover, even if our management concludes that
our internal controls over financial reporting are effective, our independent registered public accounting firm may still
decline to attest to our management’ s assessment or may issue a report that is qualified if it is not satisfied with our internal
controls or the level at which our controls are documented, designed, operated or reviewed, or if it interprets the relevant
requirements differently from us. During the course of such evaluation, documentation and testing, we may identify
deficiencies which we may not be able to remedy in time to meet the deadline imposed by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act for
compliance with the requirements of Section 404. Our reporting obligations as a public company will place a significant
strain on our management, operational and financial resources and systems for the foreseeable future.

Prior to this offering, we have been a private company with limited accounting personnel and other resources for
addressing our internal control over financial reporting. In connection with the audit of our consolidated financial
statements included in this prospectus, we and our independent registered public accounting firm identified one “material
weakness” and several significant deficiencies in our internal control over financial reporting. The material weakness
identified related to our inventory management and recording. We have begun to undertake certain remedial steps to
improve our internal control; however, we cannot assure you that we will complete the implementation of such remedial
steps in a timely manner. If we fail to timely achieve and maintain the adequacy of our internal controls, we may not be able
to conclude that we have
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effective internal controls over financial reporting. Moreover, effective internal controls over financial reporting are
necessary for us to produce reliable financial reports and are important to help prevent fraud. As a result, failure to achieve
and maintain effective internal controls over financial reporting could result in the loss of investor confidence in the
reliability of our financial statements, which in turn could harm our business and negatively impact the trading price of our
ADSs.

We may be classified as a passive foreign investment company, or PFIC, which could result in adverse U.S. federal
income tax consequences to U.S. Holders of our ADSs or ordinary shares.

We do not expect to be classified as a PFIC (as defined for U.S. federal income tax purposes and as described below)
for our current taxable year ending December 31, 2010. However, the application of the PFIC rules is subject to ambiguity
in several respects, and, in addition, we will make a separate determination for each taxable year as to whether we are a
PFIC (after the close of each taxable year). Accordingly, we cannot assure you that we will not be a PFIC for our current
taxable year ending December 31, 2010 or any future taxable year. A non-U.S. corporation will be considered as a PFIC for
U.S. federal income tax purposes for any taxable year if either (1) 75% or more of its gross income for such year consists of
certain types of “passive” income, or (2) 50% or more of the value of its assets is attributable to assets that produce or are
held for the production of passive income. For this purpose, passive income means any income which would be considered
foreign personal holding company income under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, including, without
limitation, dividends, interest, royalties, rent, annuities, net gains from the sale or exchange of property producing such
income, net gains from commodity transactions, net foreign currency gains and income from notional principal contracts.
The market value of our assets will be determined based on the market price of our ADSs and ordinary shares, which is
likely to fluctuate after this offering. In addition, the composition of our income and assets will be affected by how, and
how quickly, we spend the cash we raise in this offering.

Depending upon the value of our assets based on the market value of our ordinary shares and ADSs and the nature of
our assets and income over time, we could be classified as a passive foreign investment company or PFIC, for U.S. federal
income tax purposes. Based on our current income and assets and projections as to the value of our ordinary shares and
ADSs pursuant to this offering, we do not expect to be classified as a PFIC for the current taxable year or the foreseeable
future. While we do not anticipate becoming a PFIC, fluctuations in the market price of our ADSs or ordinary shares may
cause us to become a PFIC for the current or any subsequent taxable year.

If we were to be or become classified as a PFIC, a U.S. Holder (as defined in “Taxation—Material United States
Federal Income Tax Considerations—General”) may incur significantly increased United States income tax on gain
recognized on the sale or other disposition of the ADSs or ordinary shares and on the receipt of distributions on the ADSs
or ordinary shares to the extent such gain or distribution is treated as an “excess distribution” under the United States
federal income tax rules. Further, if we were a PFIC for any year during which a U.S. Holder held our ADSs or ordinary
shares, we generally would continue to be treated as a PFIC for all succeeding years during which such U.S. Holder held
our ADSs or ordinary shares. Each U.S. Holder is urged to consult its tax advisor regarding the United States federal
income tax consequences of acquiring, holding, and disposing of ADSs or ordinary shares if we are or become classified as
a PFIC. For more information see “Taxation—Material United States Federal Income Tax Considerations—Passive Foreign
Investment Company Considerations.”
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus contains forward-looking statements that reflect our current expectations and views of future events.
The forward looking statements are contained principally in the sections entitled “Prospectus Summary,” “Risk Factors,”
“Use of Proceeds,” “Management’ s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and
“Business.” These statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause our actual
results, performance or achievements to be materially different from those expressed or implied by these forward-looking
statements.

You can identify some of these forward-looking statements by words or phrases such as “may,” “will,” “expect,”
“anticipate,” “aim,” “estimate,” “intend,” “plan,” “believe,” “is/are likely to” or other similar expressions. We have based
these forward-looking statements largely on our current expectations and projections about future events and financial
trends that we believe may affect our financial condition, results of operations, business strategy and financial needs. These

forward-looking statements include statements relating to:
our business and operating strategies and prospects;
our expansion and capital expenditure plans;
market acceptance of our food and services;
our planned use of proceeds;
our financial condition and results of operations;
our ability to enhance and maintain our brand name;
competition in the quick service restaurant sector;
the industry regulatory environment as well as the industry outlook generally; and
fluctuations in general economic and business conditions in China.

You should read thoroughly this prospectus and the documents that we refer to herein with the understanding that our
actual future results may be materially different from and/or worse than what we expect. We qualify all of our forward-
looking statements by these cautionary statements. Other sections of this prospectus include additional factors which could
adversely impact our business and financial performance. Moreover, we operate in an evolving environment. New risk
factors emerge from time to time and it is not possible for our management to predict all risk factors, nor can we assess the
impact of all factors on our business or the extent to which any factor, or combination of factors, may cause actual results to
differ materially from those contained in any forward-looking statements.

This prospectus also contains third-party data relating to the consumer food services industry and the quick service
restaurant sector in China that includes projections based on a number of assumptions. The consumer food services industry
and the quick service restaurant sector may not grow at the rates projected by market data, or at all. The failure of these
industries to grow at the projected rates may have a material adverse effect on our business and the market price of our
ADSs. Furthermore, if any one or more of the assumptions underlying the market data turns out to be incorrect, actual
results may differ from the projections based on these assumptions. Although we believe that these third-party data are
accurate, you should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements.

The forward-looking statements made in this prospectus relate only to events or information as of the date on which
the statements are made in this prospectus. Except as required by U.S. federal securities law, we undertake no obligation to
update or revise publicly any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or
otherwise, after the date on which the statements are made or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events. You should
read this prospectus and the documents that we reference in this prospectus and have filed as exhibits to the registration
statement, of which this prospectus is a part, completely and with the understanding that our actual future results may be
materially different from what we expect.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

We estimate we will receive net proceeds from this offering of approximately $57.6 million, or approximately
$66.7 million if the underwriters exercise their option to purchase additional ADSs in full, after deducting the underwriting
discounts and offering expenses payable by us in this offering. These estimates are based upon an assumed initial offering
price of $13.00 per ADS, the midpoint of the range shown on the cover page of this prospectus. A $1.00 change in the
initial public offering price would, in the case of an increase, increase, and, in the case of a decrease, decrease the net
proceeds of this offering by $4.7 million, after deducting underwriting discounts and commissions and the estimated
offering expenses payable by us.

We plan to use the net proceeds from this offering for the following purposes:

approximately $34.6 million to open new restaurants (the estimated costs associated with the opening of a new
restaurant are between $0.2 million to $0.3 million);

approximately $11.5 million for improving and expanding our logistic infrastructure, including central kitchens (the
estimated costs associated with the building of a central kitchen, including land-use right purchase and construction
costs, are between $2.5 million to $3.5 million), a national sauce packaging center, regional logistic centers, and

IT infrastructure; and

the balance for working capital and other general corporate purposes.

The foregoing represents our current intention to use and allocate the net proceeds of this offering based upon our
present plans and business conditions. Our management, however, will have significant flexibility and discretion to apply
the net proceeds of this offering. If an unforeseen event occurs or business conditions change, we may use the proceeds of
this offering differently from as described in this prospectus.

To the extent that the net proceeds of this offering are not immediately applied for the above purposes, we intend to
deposit the proceeds into interest bearing bank accounts or to invest in short-term investment grade debt securities.

Since we are an offshore holding company, we will need to make capital contributions and loans to our PRC
subsidiaries such that the net proceeds of this offering can be used in the manner described above. Such capital
contributions and loans are subject to a number of limitations and approval processes under PRC laws and regulations. We
cannot assure you that we can obtain the approvals from the relevant governmental authorities, or complete the registration
and filing procedures required to use our net proceeds as described above, in each case on a timely basis, or at all. See “Risk
Factors—Risks Relating to Doing Business in China—PRC regulation of loans and direct investment by offshore holding
companies to PRC entities may delay or prevent us from using the proceeds of this offering to make loans or additional
capital contributions to our PRC operating subsidiaries, which could materially and adversely affect our liquidity and our
ability to fund and expand our business.”
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CORPORATE HISTORY AND STRUCTURE

Our holding company, CSC Cayman, was incorporated in the Cayman Islands in August 2007. CSC Cayman directly
and wholly owns CSC Hong Kong, which was incorporated in Hong Kong in August 2007. CSC Hong Kong directly owns
all the equity interests in our wholly-owned subsidiary in China, CSC China, which was incorporated in China in
September 2007.

Our founders, Ms. Hong Li and Mr. Xingqiang Zhang, owned and operated nine restaurants prior to the establishment
of CSC Cayman. Since the establishment of CSC China in September 2007, these nine restaurants have been directly
operated by us. We purchased the operating assets of these nine restaurants in a series of transactions from our founders in
2008 and 2009 for an aggregate amount of RMB3.4 million ($0.5 million). As these nine restaurants were under the
common control of our founders, we consolidated the results of operations of these nine restaurants in our financial
statements throughout the periods presented in our financial statements.

In September 2007, CSC Cayman issued 24,000,000 Series A preferred shares to two international private equity funds
for an aggregated amount of $13.0 million. Among these $13.0 million, $5.0 million were paid to our founders in 2007 in
consideration of their past services to our company and their agreement not to compete with us.

We substantially increased the number of our restaurants in 2008 and 2009 in order to increase our market share in our
principal markets. As part of such growth strategy at the time, in addition to opening new restaurants, we purchased
operating assets of 24 and 8 restaurants that were owned and operated by self-employed owners who were not affiliated
with us at the time in 2008 and 2009, respectively. Such assets primarily consisted of used kitchen equipment and
miscellaneous furniture and fixtures. Although we only purchased operating assets and we changed the restaurant
management and upgraded the renovations and services subsequent to these transactions, we accounted for such purchases
as business combinations under the U.S. GAAP due to the continuity of the revenue generating activities. Total
consideration for the purchase of the 32 restaurant operating assets as described above included cash paid to the self-
employed owners in the amount of RMB9.2 million ($1.4 million) and 2,800,000 shares of our ordinary shares. The excess
of the total cash and share-based consideration over the fair value of the assets purchased was recorded as goodwill. By
acquiring the operating assets of these restaurants, we also obtain various intangible benefits such as strategic business
locations with close proximity to major office buildings and shopping centers, ideal traffic flow patterns, and further
expansion of our restaurants chain coverage in a given geographic area.
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We conduct substantially all of our restaurant operations through CSC China and its subsidiaries. The following
diagram illustrates our corporate structure immediately prior to this offering:

The Founders'' Series A Investors Individual Shareholders
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The founders’ shares in our company are directly held by Regal Fair Holdings Limited, a British Virgin Islands company jointly owned by the
founders.
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DIVIDEND POLICY

We have no present plan to declare and pay any dividends on our ordinary shares or ADSs for the foreseeable future.
We currently intend to retain our available funds and any earnings for the foreseeable future to operate and expand our
business.

We are a holding company incorporated in the Cayman Islands. We rely principally on dividends from our subsidiaries
in China for our cash needs. Current PRC regulations restrict the ability of our subsidiaries to pay dividends to us; for
example, PRC regulations permit our subsidiaries to pay dividends to us only out of their accumulated profits, if any,
determined in accordance with PRC accounting standard and regulations. For further details of such restrictions, see “Risk
Factors—Risks Related to Doing Business in China—We rely principally on dividends and other distributions paid by our
wholly owned operating subsidiaries in China to fund any cash and financing requirements we may have, and any limitation
on the ability of our operating subsidiaries to pay dividends to us could have a material adverse effect on our ability to
borrow money or pay dividends to holders of our ADSs.”

Subject to our Memorandum and Articles of Association and applicable laws, our board of directors has complete
discretion as to whether to declare a distribution of dividends to shareholders. Even if our board of directors decides to
recommend dividends, the form, frequency and amount will depend upon our future operations and earnings, capital
requirements and surplus, general financial condition, contractual restrictions and other factors that our board of directors
may deem relevant. If we pay dividends, we will pay our ADS holders to the same extent as holders of our ordinary shares,
subject to the terms of the deposit agreement, including the fees and expenses payable thereunder. See “Description of
American Depositary Shares.” Cash dividends on our ADSs and ordinary shares, if any, will be paid in U.S. dollars.
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CAPITALIZATION
The following table sets forth our capitalization as of June 30, 2010:
on an actual basis;

on a pro forma basis to reflect the automatic conversion of all of our outstanding Series A preferred shares into
24,000,000 ordinary shares immediately upon the completion of this offering; and

on a pro forma as adjusted basis to reflect (1) the automatic conversion of all of our outstanding Series A preferred
shares into 24,000,000 ordinary shares immediately upon the completion of this offering, and (2) the issuance and
sale of 5,000,000 ADSs we are offering at an assumed initial public offering price of $13.00 per ADS, the midpoint
of the estimated initial public offering price range set forth on the front cover of this prospectus, after deducting
underwriting discounts, commissions and estimated offering expenses payable by us.

You should read this table together with “Selected Consolidated Financial and Operating Data,” “Management’ s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and our consolidated financial statements and
the related notes included elsewhere in this prospectus.

As of June 30, 2010

Pro
Pro Forma as
Actual Forma Adjusted
(In thousands of RMB)
Series A preferred shares, par value $0.001 per share, 24,000,000 shares

authorized, 24,000,000 shares issued and outstanding 96,949 = =
Ordinary shares, par value $0.001 per share, 96,000,000 shares authorized,

56,000,000 shares issued and outstanding 420 600 736
Additional paid-in capital(1) 7,546 104,315 494,731
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (2,076 ) (2,076 ) (2,076 )
Retained earnings(2) 54,290 54,290 54,290
Total equity(1) 60,180 157,129 547,681
Total capitalization(l) 157,129 157,129 547,681
Notes:

M A $1.00 change in the assumed initial public offering price of $13.00 per ADS would, in the case of an increase, increase and, in the case of a decrease,
decrease, each of additional paid-in capital, total shareholders’ equity and total capitalization by $4.7 million.

(2) Includes RMB8.9 million ($1.3 million) million in statutory reserves that are not available for distribution pursuant to PRC law.
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DILUTION

If you invest in our ADSs, your interest will be diluted for each ADS you purchase to the extent of the difference
between the initial public offering price per ADS and our net tangible book value per ADS immediately after this offering.
Dilution results from the fact that the initial public offering price per ordinary share is substantially in excess of the net
tangible book value per share attributable to the existing shareholders for our presently outstanding ordinary shares.

Our net tangible book value as of June 30, 2010 was approximately RMB53.9 million ($7.9 million), or RMB0.96
($0.14) per ordinary share and $0.57 per ADS as of that date. Net tangible book value represents the amount of our total
assets, minus the amount of our total liabilities, intangible assets and non-controlling interest. Dilution is determined by
subtracting net tangible book value per ordinary share, after giving effect to the conversion of our Series A preferred shares
and the proceeds we will receive from this offering after deducting underwriting discounts and commissions and estimated
offering expenses payable by us, assuming an initial public offering price per ordinary share represented by the midpoint of
the estimated initial public offering price range set forth on the cover of this prospectus, from such assumed initial public
offering price per ordinary share.

Without taking into account any other changes in net tangible book value after June 30, 2010, other than giving effect
to (1) the conversion of all of our outstanding Series A preferred shares into 24,000,000 ordinary shares, and (2) our sale of
the ADSs offered in this offering at the initial public offering price of $13.00 per ADS, the midpoint of the estimated initial
public offering price range set forth on the cover of this prospectus after deduction of the underwriting discounts and
commissions and estimated offering expenses payable by us, our pro forma net tangible book value as of June 30, 2010
would have been $79.8 million, or $0.80 per ordinary share and $3.19 per ADS. This represents an immediate increase in
net tangible book value of $0.66 per ordinary share and $2.63 per ADS, to the existing shareholders and an immediate
dilution in net tangible book value of $2.45 per ordinary share and $9.81 per ADS, to investors purchasing ADSs in this
offering. The following table illustrates such dilution:

Per Ordinary Share Per ADS
Assumed initial public offering price $3.25 $13.00
Net tangible book value as of June 30, 2010 $0.14 $0.57
Pro forma net tangible book value after giving effect to the conversion of our Series A
preferred shares $0.28 $1.11
Pro forma net tangible book value after giving effect to the conversion of our Series A
preferred shares and this offering $0.80 $3.19
Amount of dilution in net tangible book value to new investors in the offering $2.45 $9.81

The following table summarizes, on a pro forma basis as of June 30, 2010, the differences between existing
shareholders and the new investors with respect to the number of ordinary shares (in the form of ADSs or shares) purchased
from us, the total consideration paid and the average price per ordinary share/ADS paid before deducting the underwriting
discounts and commissions and estimated offering expenses. The total number of ordinary shares does not include ordinary
shares underlying the ADSs issuable upon the exercise of the over-allotment option granted to the underwriters.

Average
Ordinary Shares Price per Average
Purchased Total Consideration Ordinary Price per
Number Percent Amount Percent Share ADS
(In thousands, except per share and per ADS data and percentages)
Existing shareholders 80,000,000 80.0 % $15,471 192 % $0.19 $0.77
New investors 20,000,000 20.0 %  $65,000 80.8 %  $3.25 $13.00
Total 100,000,000 100 %  $80,471 100 %
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A $1.00 change in the assumed public offering price of $13.00 per ADS would, in the case of an increase, increase
and, in the case of a decrease, decrease our pro forma net tangible book value after giving effect to the offering by
$4.7 million, the pro forma net tangible book value per ordinary share and per ADS after giving effect to this offering by
$0.05 per ordinary share and $0.19 per ADS and the dilution in pro forma net tangible book value per ordinary share and
per ADS to new investors in this offering by $0.20 per ordinary share and $0.81 per ADS, assuming no charge to the
number of ADSs offered by us as set forth on the cover page of this prospectus, and after deducting underwriting discounts
and commissions and other offering expenses.

The pro forma information discussed above is illustrative only. Our net tangible book value following the completion
of this offering is subject to adjustment based on the actual initial public offering price of our ADSs and other terms of this
offering determined at pricing.

The discussion and tables above also assume no exercise of any outstanding share options. As of the date of this
prospectus, there were 3,966,300 ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding share options at a weighted average
exercise price of $1.08 per share and 633,000 restricted shares, and there were 3,120,700 ordinary shares available for
future issuance upon the exercise of future grants under our 2009 share incentive plan. To the extent that any of these
options are exercised, there will be further dilution to new investors.
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EXCHANGE RATE INFORMATION

Our business is primarily conducted in China and all of our revenues are denominated in Renminbi. This prospectus
contains translations of RMB amounts into U.S. dollars at specific rates solely for the convenience of the reader. The
conversion of RMB into U.S. dollars in this prospectus is based on the noon buying rate in The City of New York for cable
transfers of RMB as certified for customs purposes by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York. Unless otherwise noted, all
translations from RMB to U.S. dollars and from U.S. dollars to RMB in this prospectus were made at a rate of RMB6.7815
to $1.00, the noon buying rate in effect as of June 30, 2010. We make no representation that any RMB or U.S. dollar
amounts could have been, or could be, converted into U.S. dollars or RMB, as the case may be, at any particular rate, the
rates stated below, or at all. The Chinese government imposes control over its foreign currency reserves in part through
direct regulation of the conversion of RMB into foreign exchange and through restrictions on foreign trade. On
September 10, 2010, the noon buying rate was RMB6.7690 to $1.00.

The following table sets forth information concerning exchange rates between the RMB and the U.S. dollar for the
periods indicated. These rates are provided solely for your convenience and are not necessarily the exchange rates that we
used in this prospectus or will use in the preparation of our periodic reports or any other information to be provided to you.

Noon Buying Rate

Period Period End Average(1) Low High
(RMB Per $1.00)
2005 8.0702 8.1826 8.2765 8.0702
2006 7.8041 7.9579 8.0702 7.8041
2007 7.2946 7.5806 7.8127 7.2946
2008 6.8225 6.9193 7.2946 6.7800
2009 6.8259 6.8295 6.8470 6.8176
2010
March 6.8258 6.8262 6.8270 6.8254
April 6.8247 6.8256 6.8275 6.8229
May 6.8305 6.8275 6.8310 6.8245
June 6.7815 6.8184 6.8323 6.7815
July 6.7735 6.7762 6.7807 6.7709
August 6.8069 6.7873 6.8069 6.7670
September (through September 10, 2010) 6.7690 6.7935 6.8102 6.7690

Source: Federal Reserve Statistical Release

Annual averages were calculated by using the average of the exchange rates on the last day of each month during the relevant year. Monthly averages
are calculated by using the average of the daily rates during the relevant month.

M
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ENFORCEABILITY OF CIVIL LIABILITIES

We were incorporated in the Cayman Islands in order to enjoy certain benefits, such as political and economic
stability, an effective judicial system, a favorable tax system, the absence of exchange control or currency restrictions, and
the availability of professional and corporate support services. However, certain disadvantages accompany incorporation in
the Cayman Islands, such as a less-developed body of securities laws as compared to the United States, significantly less
legal protection for investors as compared to the United States, and the potential lack of standing by Cayman Islands
companies to sue before the federal courts of the United States.

Substantially all of our operations are conducted in China, and substantially all of our assets are located there. In
addition, a majority of our officers are nationals or residents of jurisdictions other than the United States and a substantial
portion of their assets are located outside the United States. As a result, it may be difficult for a shareholder to effect service
of process within the United States upon these persons, or to enforce against us or them judgments obtained in United States
courts, including judgments predicated upon the civil liability provisions of the securities laws of the United States or any
state in the United States.

We have appointed Law Debenture Corporate Services Inc. as our agent upon whom process may be served in any
action brought against us under the securities laws of the United States.

Maples and Calder, our counsel as to Cayman Islands law, and Jingtian & Gongcheng, our counsel as to PRC law,
have advised us that there is uncertainty as to whether the courts of the Cayman Islands and China would:

recognize or enforce judgments of United States courts obtained against us or our directors or officers predicated
upon the civil liability provisions of the securities laws of the United States or any state in the United States; or

entertain original actions brought in each respective jurisdiction against us or our directors or officers predicated
upon the securities laws of the United States or any state in the United States.

Maples and Calder has further advised us that a final and conclusive judgment in the federal or state courts of the
United States under which a sum of money is payable, other than a sum payable in respect of taxes, fines, penalties or
similar fiscal or revenue obligations and which was neither obtained in a manner nor is of a kind enforcement of which is
contrary to natural justice or the public policy of the Cayman Islands, will be subject to enforcement proceedings as a debt
in the courts of the Cayman Islands under the common law.

Jingtian & Gongcheng has further advised us that the recognition and enforcement of foreign judgments are provided
for under the PRC Civil Procedures Law. PRC courts may recognize and enforce foreign judgments in accordance with the
requirements of the PRC Civil Procedures Law based either on treaties between China and the country where the judgment
is made or on reciprocity between jurisdictions. China does not have any treaties or other agreements that provide for the
reciprocal recognition and enforcement of foreign judgments with the United States. In addition, according to the PRC Civil
Procedures Law, courts in China will not enforce a foreign judgment against us or our directors and officers if they decide
that the judgment violates the basic principles of PRC law or national sovereignty, security or public interest. Therefore, at
present, a judgment rendered by a court in the United States is not likely to be enforced by a PRC court.
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL AND OPERATING DATA

You should read the following information concerning us in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements
and related notes and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”
included elsewhere in this prospectus.

The following selected consolidated statements of operations for our company for the two years ended December 31,
2008 and 2009 and the selected consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2008 and 2009 are derived from our audited
consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this prospectus. Our audited consolidated financial statements are
prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

The following selected consolidated statements of operations for our company for the year ended December 31, 2007
and the selected consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2007 have been derived from our unaudited condensed
financial information for the year ended December 31, 2007 not included in this prospectus and have been prepared on the
same basis as our audited consolidated financial data.

The following selected consolidated statement of operations data for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2010 and
the selected consolidated balance sheet data as of June 30, 2010 have been derived from our unaudited interim condensed
consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this prospectus. We have prepared the unaudited interim condensed
consolidated financial information on the same basis as our audited consolidated financial statements. The unaudited
financial information referred to above includes all adjustments, consisting only of normal and recurring adjustments, that
we consider necessary for a fair presentation of our financial position and operating results for the periods presented.

We have not included financial information for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2006, as such information is
not available on a basis that is consistent with the consolidated financial information for the years ended December 31,
2007, 2008 and 2009 and cannot be obtained without unreasonable effort or expense.

The selected consolidated financial data should be read in conjunction with, and are qualified in their entirety by
reference to, our consolidated financial statements and related notes and “Management’ s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations” included elsewhere in this prospectus. Our consolidated financial
statements are prepared and presented in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

Our historical results are not necessarily indicative of results to be expected in any future period.
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Year Ended December 31, Six Months Ended June 30,
2007 2008 2009 2009 2010
RMB RMB RMB $ RMB RMB $

(In thousands, except shares, per share, ADS and per ADS data)

Consolidated Statements of
Operations Data:
Revenue-restaurant sales 44,195 231,463 494,459 72,913 212,314 326,425 48,135

Costs and expenses:
Restaurant expenses:

Food and paper 21,810 115,071 239,357 35,296 103,641 154,944 22,848
Restaurant wages and related
expenses(1) 7,492 33,076 76,890 11,338 33,265 52,824 7,789
Restaurant rent expenses 3,275 17,945 38,546 5,684 16,609 28,273 4,169
Restaurant utilities expenses 3,771 13,773 31,073 4,582 13,299 19,863 2,929
Other restaurant operating
expenses 2,381 12,455 28,774 4,243 11,646 14,909 2,198
Selling, general and administrative
expenses(1) 38,168 (2) 3,955 13,360 1,970 5,259 13,482 1,988
Depreciation 968 2,855 10,999 1,622 4,467 8,873 1,308
Total operating expenses 77,865 199,130 438,999 64,735 188,186 293,168 43,229
Income (loss) from operations (33,670 ) 32,333 55,460 8,178 24,128 33,257 4,906
Interest income - 1,083 758 112 301 333 49
Foreign exchange gain (loss) - (1,347 ) 3 - 3 17 3
Other income (loss) 493 (12 ) 490 72 341 1,215 179
Income (loss) before income taxes (33,177 ) 32,057 56,711 8,362 24,773 34,822 5,137
Income tax expenses (366 ) (5,440 ) (11,632 ) (1,715 ) (4,504 ) (7,104 ) (1,048
Net income (loss) (33,543 ) 26,617 45,079 6,647 20,269 27,718 4,089

Dividend on Series A convertible
preferred shares - - 3,946 ) (582 ) (3946 ) - -
Distribution to the founders (1,744 ) (2,436 ) (3454 ) (509 ) (3454 ) - =

Net income (loss) attributable to
ordinary shareholders (35,287 ) 24,181 37,679 5,556 12,869 27,718 4,089
Basic net income (loss) per share 048 ) 030 0.47 0.07 0.16 0.35 0.05
41

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Table of Contents

Year Ended December 31, Six Months Ended June 30,
2007 2008 2009 2009 2010
RMB RMB RMB $ RMB RMB $
(In thousands, except shares, per share, ADS and per ADS data)
Basic net income (loss) per
ADS@®) (1.92 ) 1.21 1.88 0.28 0.64 1.39 0.20
Diluted net income (loss) per
share (0.48 ) 0.30 0.47 0.07 0.16 0.34 0.05
Diluted net income (loss) per
ADS(3) (1.92 ) 1.21 1.88 0.28 0.64 1.37 0.20
Basic weighted average ordinary
shares outstanding 56,000,000 56,000,000 56,000,000 56,000,000 56,000,000 56,000,000 56,000,000
Diluted weighted average ordinary
shares outstanding 80,000,000 80,000,000 80,000,000 80,000,000 80,000,000 80,996,325 80,996,325

Note:

(1)  Includes share-based compensation expenses of RMB1.7 million ($0.3 million) for the six months ended June 30, 2010.

@

(3) Each ADS represents four ordinary shares.

Includes $5.0 million (RMB33.9 million) paid to our founders Ms. Hong Li and Mr. Xinggiang Zhang in 2007 in consideration for their past
services and their agreement not to compete with us.

The following table presents a summary of our consolidated balance sheet data as of December 31, 2007, 2008, 2009

and June 30, 2010.

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets
Total assets

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities
Mezzanine equity
Total equity (deficit)

Total liabilities, mezzanine equity and

equity (deficit)

As of December 31, As of June 30,
2007 2008 2009 2010
RMB RMB RMB $ RMB $
(In thousands, except shares, per share and per ADS data)
59,573 52,378 70,695 10,425 55,925 8,247
67,427 75,439 105,913 15,618 91,375 13,473
72,035 130,909 215,068 31,713 240,276 35,430
5,732 38,686 82,193 12,120 75,000 11,057
5,732 40,818 87,301 12,873 83,147 12,258
96,949 96,949 96,949 14,296 96,949 14,296
(30,646) (6,858 ) 30,818 4,544 60,180 8,876
72,035 130,909 215,068 31,713 240,276 35,430
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The following tables presents our selected operating data as of the dates and for the periods indicated:

As of December 31, As of June 30,
2007 2008 2009 2010
Number of Restaurants:
Chongqing Municipality 5 31 48 56
Sichuan Province 3 8 22 31
Other Regions 1 4 11 14
Total 9 43 81 101
For the year ended
December 31, For the six months ended June 30,
2008 2009 2009 2010
Number of comparable restaurants(1) 9 9 43 43
Revenues for comparable restaurants (in RMB
thousands) 79,422 87,795 176,961 189,889
Percentage increase during comparable periods 10.5% 7.3%

(1) We define “‘comparable restaurants” in comparable periods as restaurants that were open throughout the periods under comparison.
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MANAGEMENT’ S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations in
conjunction with the section entitled ‘Selected Consolidated Financial Data” and our consolidated financial statements
and the related notes included elsewhere in this prospectus. This discussion contains forward-looking statements that
involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual results and the timing of selected events could differ materially from those
anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of various factors, including those set forth under ‘Risk
Factors” and elsewhere in this prospectus.

Overview

We are a quick service restaurant chain in China. We offer delicious, everyday Chinese food to customers who desire
fast and affordable quality meals. Our standard menu features our most popular main dishes prepared in the Sichuan style,
one of the best-known Chinese regional cuisines, as well as a wide selection of other dishes, appetizers, desserts and
beverages.

Our holding company, CSC Cayman, was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on August 14, 2007. Our founders
owned and operated nine restaurants prior to the establishment of CSC Cayman. As these nine restaurants were under the
control of our founders, we included the result of operations of these nine restaurants in our financial statements throughout
the periods presented in our consolidated financial statements.

Our restaurant chain grew from 9 restaurants as of January 1, 2008 to 101 restaurants as of June 30, 2010, including 56
restaurants in Chongqing municipality and 31 restaurants in Sichuan province. We are the largest quick service restaurant
chain in Chongqing municipality in terms of the number of restaurants as of March 31, 2010 and total sales in 2009,
according to Euromonitor, and we have a strong presence in Sichuan province. We directly operate all of our restaurants for
effective quality control and operating efficiency. Our revenues increased by 113.6% from RMB231.5 million in 2008 to
RMB494.5 million ($72.9 million) in 2009 and by 53.7% from RMB212.3 million for the six months ended June 30, 2009
to RMB326.4 ($48.1 million) for the six months ended June 30, 2010. We added 34 and 38 new restaurants respectively in
2008 and 2009, which contributed revenues of RMB152.0 million and RMB124.5 million ($18.4 million) in 2008 and
2009, respectively. We further added 20 new restaurants during the first half of 2010, which contributed revenues of
RMB23.6 million ($3.5 million) for the six months ended June 30, 2010. Our net income increased by 69.4% from
RMB26.6 million in 2008 to RMB45.1 million ($6.6 million) in 2009 and by 36.8% from RMB20.3 million for the six
months ended June 30, 2009 to RMB27.7 million ($4.1 million) for the six months ended June 30, 2010. We plan to
increase the number of our restaurants to over 130 by the end of 2010.
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Key Factors Affecting our Results of Operations

Our financial condition and results of operations are mainly affected by the following factors:

Number of restaurants in operation

Our revenues are affected to a significant extent by the number of restaurants we have in operation. We generated
substantially all of our revenues from sales at our restaurants. Accordingly, new restaurants have contributed substantially
to our revenue growth. The table below shows the number of restaurants in operation as of the dates indicated:

As of December 31, As of June 30,
2008 2009 2010
Number of Restaurants:
Chongqing Municipality 31 48 56
Sichuan Province 8 22 31
Other Regions 4 11 14
Total 43 81 101

Restaurants incur various costs and expenses before they open, and newly opened restaurants typically incur materially
greater operating costs during the first few months of their operations. Therefore, opening new restaurants may temporarily
lower results of operations on a per restaurant basis, and the proportion of new restaurants we have in operation during any
period may affect our overall results of operations.

The tables below show the breakdown between restaurants in operation throughout each period indicated and
restaurants newly opened during each period, by number of restaurants and by revenue:

For the Year Ended December 31, For the Six Months Ended June 30,
2008 2009 2009 2010
Number of Number of Number of Number of

Restaurants Percentage  Restaurants Percentage  Restaurants Percentage  Restaurants Percentage

Restaurants in operation throughout the

period 9 209 % 43 531 % 43 694 % 81 802 %
Newly added restaurants during the
period 34 79.1 % 38 469 % 19 30,6 % 20 198 %
Total 43 100.0 % 81 100.0 % 62 100.00 % 101 100.0 %
For the Year Ended December 31, For the Six Months Ended June 30,
2008 2009 2009 2010
Revenue Percentage Revenue Percentage Revenue Percentage Revenue Percentage

(In thousands of RMB, except percentages)
Restaurants in operation throughout the

period 79,422 343 % 369,989 748 % 176,961 833 % 302,801 928 %
Newly added restaurants during the

period 152,041 657 % 124470 252 % 35353 16.7 % 23,624 72 %
Total 231,463 100.0 % 494,459 100.0 % 212,314 100.0 % 326,425 100.0 %

We intend to open additional restaurants by using a portion of the net proceeds of this offering as more fully described
in the section “Use of Proceeds.” We plan to further expand our geographic coverage and increase the number of our
restaurants to over 130 by the end of 2010.

Comparable restaurant sales

We believe that comparable restaurant sales are an important benchmark of our operations. As we continue to add new
restaurants to our chain each year, we believe that comparable restaurant sales provide a
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meaningful period-to-period comparison of restaurant performance because they exclude increases that are due to the
opening of new restaurants. We define “comparable restaurants” in comparable periods as restaurants that were open
throughout the periods under comparison. For example, our comparable restaurants for years 2008 and 2009 are restaurants
that were open throughout both 2008 and 2009.

The table below shows our comparable restaurant sales for the period indicated:

For the year ended
December 31, For the six months ended June 30,
2008 2009 2009 2010
Number of comparable restaurants 9 9 43 43
Revenues for comparable restaurants (in RMB thousands) 79,422 87,795 176,961 189,889
Percentage increase during comparable periods 10.5% 7.3%

We are highly focused on increasing comparable restaurant sales through a variety of measures, including continuously
expanding and updating our menu offerings to generate repeat business and attract new customers and carefully selecting
restaurant sites in areas with high customer traffic. In addition, our restaurants regularly offer promotional discounts to
attract more business. We believe that these efforts have had a positive impact on our revenues.

Food and paper costs

Food and paper costs are the largest component of our operating expenses, representing 49.7%, 48.4% and 47.5% of
our revenues in 2008, 2009 and the first half of 2010, respectively. The following table shows the breakdown of our food
and paper costs in 2008, 2009 and the six months ended June 30, 2010:

For the Year Ended December 31 For the Six Months Ended June 30,
2008 2009 2009 2010
Cost % of revenue Cost % of revenue Cost % of revenue Cost % of revenue
(In thousands of RMB, except percentages)
Food and beverage 106,761 46.1% 221,227 44.7% 95,672 45.1% 144,830 44.4%
Paper 8,310 3.6 % 18,130 37 % 7,969 37 % 10,114 3.1 %
Total Food and Paper 115,071 49.7% 239,357 48.4% 103,641 48.8% 154,944 47.5%

Our food and beverage purchases are generally determined by prevailing market prices in China. The prices of food in
China rose significantly in 2007 and 2008. According to the National Bureau of Statistic of China, the PRC food price
index, its food inflation indicator, experienced year-on-year increases of 12.3% and 14.3% in 2007 and 2008, respectively.
Despite these rising costs, we have been able to pass the increased costs onto our customers by increasing prices and
introducing food items with higher margin. In addition, with an increased number of restaurants, we stepped up our efforts
to centralize supply and thus enhanced our bargaining power on pricing with vendors. While the PRC food price index only
increased by 0.7% in 2009, we expect that the rate of increase will rise and become more significant in 2010. We may
increase prices of our menu items by the end of 2010 to address the increase in costs of food in China. As a result of the
expansion of our operations and the inflation pressure in China, we expect the food and paper costs to continue to increase
in the future.

Restaurant wages and related expenses

Restaurant operations are highly service-oriented, and therefore our success, to a considerable extent, depends upon
our ability to attract, motivate and retain a sufficient number of qualified employees, including restaurant managers and
restaurant staff. We offer competitive wages and benefits to our restaurant employees to manage employee attrition.
Restaurant wages and related expenses include wages, salaries and bonuses paid to employees of our restaurants and
production facilities, as well as pension scheme costs and social welfare.

The salary level of employees in the consumer food services industry in China has been rising in recent years. In
addition, when we open new restaurants, we have to hire staff before restaurants are opened and thus we normally incur
wages for those restaurants before they begin to generate revenue. As a result, our restaurant wages and related expenses
increased as a percentage of revenue from 14.3% in 2008 to 15.6% in
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2009 and further to 16.2% in the first half of 2010. We expect our restaurant staff wages and related expenses to continue to
increase as inflationary pressures in China drive up wages and as we continue to increase the number of our restaurants.

Rental expenses

We lease substantially all of the properties on which we operate our restaurants. Generally, most of our leases have
initial lease terms of 5 to 10 years, with some granting us an option to renew such lease terms upon re-negotiation of rental
prices and other rental terms. Certain leases require contingent rent, determined as a percentage of sales as defined by the
terms of the applicable lease agreement. Property rental prices in China have generally been rising since 2007, particularly
in the larger and more developed cities where a majority of our restaurants are located. Our rental expenses were 7.8% of
our revenues in 2008 and 2009 and increased to 8.7% in the first half of 2010. With the expansion of our operations, we
expect our rental expenses to continue to increase in the future.

We intend to continue to rely on leasing properties for our restaurants. Nonetheless, should appropriate opportunities
arise, such as if the real estate on which some of our more mature and profitable restaurants become available, we may
strategically purchase these properties to hedge against potential rises in rental costs.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

We prepare our financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP, which requires us to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions. We continually evaluate these estimates and assumptions based on the most recently available
information, our own historical experience and various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Since the use of estimates is an integral component of the financial reporting process, actual results could
differ from our expectations as a result of changes in our estimates.

An accounting policy is considered critical if it requires an accounting estimate to be made based on assumptions about
matters that are highly uncertain at the time such estimate is made, and if different accounting estimates that reasonably
could have been used, or changes in the accounting estimates that are reasonably likely to occur periodically, could
materially impact the consolidated financial statements. The selection of critical accounting policies, the judgments and
other uncertainties affecting application of those policies, and the sensitivity of reported results to changes in conditions and
assumptions are factors that should be considered when reviewing our consolidated financial statements. We believe that
the following accounting policies involve a higher degree of judgment and complexity in their application and require us to
make significant accounting estimates. The following descriptions of critical accounting policies, judgments and estimates
should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and other disclosures included in this prospectus.

Lease Accounting

Judgments made by management for our lease obligations include the length of the lease term, which includes the
determination of renewal options that are reasonably assured. The lease term can affect the classification of a lease as
capital or operating for accounting purposes, the term over which related leasehold improvements for each restaurant are
amortized, and any rent holidays and/or changes in rental amounts for recognizing rent expense over the term of the lease.

These judgments may produce materially different amounts of depreciation, amortization and rent expense than would
be reported if different assumed lease terms were used.

Long-lived Assets

We evaluate the carrying value of our long-lived assets for impairment by comparing the expected undiscounted future
cash flows of the assets to the net book value of the assets if certain trigger events occur.
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Inherent in reviewing the carrying amounts of the long-lived assets is the use of various estimates. First, our management
must determine the usage of the asset. Impairment of an asset is more likely to be recognized where and to the extent our
management decides that such asset may be disposed of or sold. Assets must be tested at the lowest level, generally the
individual restaurant, for which identifiable cash flows exist. If the expected undiscounted future cash flows are less than
the net book value of the assets, the excess of the net book value over the estimated fair value is charged to current earnings.
Fair value is based upon discounted cash flows of the assets at a rate deemed reasonable for the type of asset and prevailing
market conditions, appraisals and, if appropriate, current estimated net sales proceeds from pending offers. Future cash flow
estimates are, by their nature, subjective and actual results may differ materially from our estimates. If our ongoing
estimates of future cash flows are not met, we may have to record additional impairment charges in future accounting
periods. Our estimates of cash flow are based on the current regulatory, social and economic climates where we conduct our
operations as well as recent operating information and budgets for our business. These estimates could be negatively
impacted by changes in laws and regulations, economic downturns, or other events affecting various forms of consumer
spending and access to our restaurants.

Goodwill Impairment

Goodwill is required to be tested for impairment at least annually or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that these assets might be impaired. If we determine that the carrying value of our goodwill has been
impaired, the carrying value will be written down. To assess potential impairment of goodwill, we perform an assessment of
the carrying value of each individual restaurant at least on an annual basis or when events and changes in circumstances
occur that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of each individual restaurant below its carrying value. If the
carrying value of an individual restaurant exceeds its fair value, we would perform the second step in our assessment
process and record an impairment loss to earnings to the extent the carrying amount of the individual restaurant’ s goodwill
exceeds its implied fair value. We estimate the fair value of each individual restaurant through internal analysis and external
valuations, which utilize income and market valuation approaches through the application of capitalized earnings and
discounted cash flow. These valuation techniques are based on a number of estimates and assumptions, including the
projected future operating results of the individual restaurant, appropriate discount rates and long-term growth rates. The
significant assumptions regarding our future operating performance are revenue growth rates, discount rates and terminal
values. If any of these assumptions changes, the estimated fair value of our individual restaurant will change, which could
affect the amount of goodwill impairment charges, if any. We have not recognized any impairment charge on goodwill for
the periods presented. We are currently not aware of any impairment charge of the goodwill.

Share-Based Compensation

We adopted our 2009 share incentive plan in December 2009. The 2009 share incentive plan permits us to grant stock
options, restricted shares and restricted share units to our employees, directors and consultants representing the right to
acquire up to 7,720,000 ordinary shares. As of the date of this prospectus, options to purchase 3,966,300 ordinary shares
and 633,000 restricted shares are outstanding under this plan.

We recognize share-based compensation expenses based on the fair value of equity awards on the date of the grant,
with compensation expense recognized using a straight-line vesting method over the requisite service periods of the awards,
which is generally the vesting period.

The options we grant may contain early exercise feature, pursuant to which a grantee may exercise the option before it
has vested. However, so long as an option remains unvested, all shares purchased upon early exercise remain subject to
repurchase by us at the option exercise price if the grantee’ s service with us terminates. Early exercised options are not
considered to have been exercised, or to be exercisable, until this repurchase right has lapsed. We record the proceeds
received from grantees on early exercise as a liability on the consolidated balance sheet, which will be reversed when the
underlying non-vested restricted shares vest.

We have performed contemporaneous valuation of the options and restricted shares issued in 2010. The fair value of
restricted shares is estimated based on the fair value of the ordinary shares on the grant date. The
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options are priced using a binomial option pricing model. The binomial model requires the input of highly subjective
assumptions including the fair value of our ordinary shares on the grant date, expected stock price volatility, forfeiture rate,
risk-free rate and expected price multiple at which employees are likely to exercise stock options. We have used historical
data to estimate the forfeiture rate. Expected volatilities are estimated based on the average volatility of comparable
companies over a time period commensurate with the expected life of the options. The risk-free rate for periods within the
contractual life of the option is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant.

The table below provides a summary of the options and restricted shares that have been issued and outstanding as of
the date of this prospectus.

Grant Date Grant Date
Fair Value of Fair Value of

Awards Grant Date Number of Shares Exercise Price Ordinary Shares Restricted Shares/Options

Options January 1,2010  3,392,000(1)(2) $1.00 $1.47 $0.90

Options May 20, 2010 192,000 $2.50 $2.10 $1.05
Restricted shares May 20, 2010 288,000 N/A $2.10 $2.10

Options July 9, 2010 621,000 $1.00 $3.07 $2.28

Options July 30, 2010 50,000 $3.08 $3.08 $1.58

Options August 23,2010 120,000 $1.00 $3.17 $2.39

Notes:

(1) Includes 345,000 ordinary shares that have been early exercised. So long as an option remains unvested, all shares purchased upon early exercise
remain subject to repurchase by us at the option exercise price if the grantee’ s service with us terminates. Early exercised options are not considered
to have been exercised, or to be exercisable, until this repurchase right has lapsed.

(2) Includes options to purchase 35,700 ordinary shares that have been cancelled as of the date of this prospectus.

In determining the fair value of our ordinary shares in each of the grant dates, we relied in part on valuation reports
prepared by an independent appraiser based on data we provided. These valuation reports provided us with guidelines in
determining the fair value, but the determination was made by us.

Determining the fair values of our ordinary shares requires making complex and subjective judgments regarding
projected financial and operating results, our unique business risks, the liquidity of the ordinary shares and our operating
history and prospects at the time of grant. Therefore, these fair values are inherently uncertain and highly subjective. The
assumptions used to derive the fair values of the ordinary shares include:

no material changes in the existing political, legal, fiscal and economic conditions in China;
no major changes in tax law in China or the tax rates applicable to our subsidiaries in China;
no material changes in the exchange rates and interest rates from the presently prevailing rates;
availability of finance not a constraint on our future growth;

our ability to retain competent management, key personnel and technical staff to support our ongoing
operations; and

no material deviation in market conditions from economic forecasts.

These assumptions are inherently uncertain. Different assumptions and judgments would affect our calculation of the
fair value of the underlying ordinary shares for the options granted, and the valuation results and the amount of share-based
compensation would also vary accordingly.

We also estimate expected forfeitures and recognize compensation cost only for those share-based awards expected to
vest. Amortization of share-based compensation is presented in the same line item in the consolidated statements of
operations as the cash compensation of those employees receiving the award.
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Actual forfeitures may differ from those estimated by us which would affect the amount of share-based compensation to be
recognized.

The fair value of our ordinary shares increased from $1.47 per share for the January 1, 2010 grants to $2.10 per share
for the May 20, 2010 grants. This increase was primarily attributable to the following factors:

We used a lower discount rate to reflect improvements in overall market conditions as the prospects for the global
economy became more optimistic and China’ s economy showed robust growth during the period.

The appointment of key executives including the chief financial officer and the employment of additional financial
and operation mid-management level staff have contributed to continuing improvement of our operations.

Our business continued to grow as we added 12 restaurants to our restaurant chain and our comparable restaurants
revenues increased.

The fair value of our ordinary shares increased from $2.10 per share for the May 20, 2010 grants to $3.07 per share for
the July 9, 2010 grants, to $3.08 per share for the July 30, 2010 grants and then to $3.17 per share for the August 23, 2010
grants. This increase was primarily attributable to the following factors:

We increased our projected operating earnings and cash flows to better reflect the further improvement of our result
of operations as we added 8 restaurants and revenues of our comparable restaurants continued to increase.

There were improvements in overall market conditions during the period as the prospects for the global economy
became more optimistic and China’ s economy showed robust growth during the period.

We derived a lower estimated liquidity discount rate for the lack of the marketability of our ordinary shares because
we made substantial progress towards the completion of this public offering.

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes has been determined using the asset and liability approach of accounting for income
taxes. Under this approach, we recognize deferred tax assets and liabilities based on the differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts and tax basis of assets and liabilities. A valuation allowance is required to reduce the carrying
amounts of deferred tax assets if, based on the available evidence, it is more likely than not that such assets will not be
realized. Accordingly, the need to establish valuation allowances for deferred tax assets is assessed periodically based on a
more-likely-than-not realization threshold. This assessment considers, among other matters, the nature, frequency and
severity of current and cumulative losses, forecasts of future profitability, the duration of statutory carry forward periods,
our experience with operating loss in the China fast food industry, tax planning strategy implemented and other tax
planning alternatives. As of December 31, 2009, we had deferred tax assets of RMB1.7 million generated from net loss
carryforward before valuation allowance. We expect many of our restaurants that were put in operation during 2008, 2009
and the first half of 2010 will become mature and generate sufficient taxable profit to utilize the substantial portion of the
net loss carryforward.

The provision for income taxes represents income taxes paid or payable for the current year plus the change in deferred
taxes during the year. Our tax rate is based on expected income, statutory tax rates and tax planning opportunities available
in the various jurisdictions in which we operate. For interim financial reporting, we estimate the annual tax rate based on
projected taxable income for the full year and record a quarterly income tax provision in accordance with the anticipated
annual rate. As the year progresses, we refine the estimates of the year’ s taxable income as new information becomes
available, including year-to-date financial results. This continual estimation process often results in a change to our
expected effective tax rate for the year. When this occurs, we adjust the income tax provision during the quarter in which
the change in estimate occurs so that the year-to-date provision reflects the expected annual tax rate. Significant judgment is
required in determining our effective tax rate and in evaluating its tax positions.

We recognize a tax benefit associated with an uncertain tax position when, in our judgment, it is more likely than not
that the position will be sustained upon examination by a taxing authority. For a tax position that meets the more-likely-
than-not recognition threshold, we initially and subsequently measure the tax
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benefit as the largest amount that we judge to have a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement
with a taxing authority. Our liability associated with unrecognized tax benefits is adjusted periodically due to changing
circumstances, such as the progress of tax audits, case law developments and new or emerging legislation. Such
adjustments are recognized entirely in the period in which they are identified. Our effective tax rate includes the net impact
of changes in the liability for unrecognized tax benefits and subsequent adjustments as considered appropriate by
management. We classify interest and penalties recognized on the liability for unrecognized tax benefits as income tax
expense.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Prior to this offering, we have been a private company with limited accounting personnel and other resources to
address our internal control over financial reporting. In connection with the audit of our consolidated financial statements
included in this prospectus, we and our independent registered public accounting firm identified one “material weakness”
and several significant deficiencies in our internal control over financial reporting. As defined in the standards established
by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board of the United States, a “material weakness” is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over financial reporting such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the company’ s annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely
basis, and a “significant deficiency” is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over financial
reporting that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those responsible for
oversight of the company’ s financial reporting. The material weakness identified related to our inventory management and
recording. It was noted that internal inventory transfers were not properly and timely recorded and reconciled between the
inventory ledgers and our financial reporting system which led to a significant adjustment to the inventory balance in our
consolidated financial statements. We have performed more frequent inventory inspections and timely reconciled any
resulting discrepancies to ensure the accuracy of inventory accounting in our consolidated financial statements.

In addition, we have begun to undertake remedial steps to improve our internal control, including, among others, to
implement policies and systems to closely monitor internal transfer of inventory between individual restaurants or between
individual subsidiaries, to perform inventory checks in a more timely manner, and to provide periodic trainings to both
accounting and operation personnel.

However, we cannot assure you that we will complete the implementation of such remedial steps in a timely manner.
See “Risk Factors—Risks Related to Our ADSs and This Offering—If we fail to maintain an effective system of internal
controls over financial reporting, we may not be able to accurately report our financial results or prevent fraud.”
Taxation
Cayman Islands

We are an exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands and are not subject to income or capital gains tax in
this jurisdiction.
Hong Kong

Our subsidiary in Hong Kong, CSC Hong Kong, is subject to a corporate income tax of 16.5% on the estimated
assessable profit derived from its Hong Kong operation. CSC Hong Kong had no assessable profits during the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2008 and 2009 and the first half of 2010, and accordingly we have made no provision for its income
tax.

PRC

Our subsidiaries in China are companies incorporated under PRC law and, as such, are subject to PRC enterprise
income tax on their taxable income in accordance with the relevant PRC income tax laws.

Pursuant to the EIT Law, which became effective on January 1, 2008, an uniform 25% enterprise income tax rate is
generally applied to both foreign-invested enterprises and domestic enterprises, except where a special preferential rate
applies. Our subsidiaries in China are generally subject to enterprise income tax at a
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statutory rate of 25%, with one exception—Chongqing Xinghong Growing Rich Management Co., Ltd., the Chongqing
subsidiary of CSC China, enjoys a preferential enterprise income tax rate at 15% from 2008 through 2010 due to an
approval it received from the local tax authority in Chongqing.

Under the EIT Law, dividends from our PRC companies to their immediate holding company out of China that are
attributable to profits earned on or after January 1, 2008 are subject to a 10% withholding tax, if such immediate holding
company is considered a “non-resident enterprise” without any establishment or place within China or if the received
dividends have no connection with the establishment or place of such immediate holding company within China, unless
such immediate holding company’ s jurisdiction of incorporation has a tax treaty with China that provides for a reduced rate
of withholding tax. Under the detailed implementation rules promulgated by the PRC tax authorities, the effective
withholding tax applicable to a Hong Kong holding company is currently 5% due to the arrangement for avoidance of
double taxation between mainland China and Hong Kong.

Under the EIT Law, enterprises that are established under the laws of foreign countries or regions and whose ‘“‘de facto
management bodies” are located within the PRC territory are considered PRC resident enterprises and will be subject to the
PRC enterprise income tax at the rate of 25% on their worldwide income. Under the implementation rules of the EIT Law,
“de facto management bodies” are defined as the bodies that have material and overall management and control over the
manufacturing and business operations, personnel and human resources, finances and treasury, and acquisition and
disposition of properties and other assets of an enterprise. See “Risk Factors—Risks Related to Doing Business in
China-The dividends we receive from our Chinese subsidiaries and our global income may be subject to Chinese tax under
the EIT Law, which would have a material adverse effect on our results of operations; our foreign ADS holders will be
subject to a Chinese withholding tax upon the dividends payable by us and gains on the sale of ADSs, if we are classified as
a Chinese ‘resident enterprise.’ ”

Key Components of Our Results of Operations

The following table sets forth a summary of our consolidated results of operations for the periods indicated. This
information should be read together with our consolidated financial statements and related notes included elsewhere in this
prospectus. The results of operations in any period are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for any

future period.
For Year Ended December 31, For the Six Months Ended June 30,
2008 2009 2009 2009 2010
RMB RMB $ RMB RMB $
(In thousands)
Revenue-restaurant sales 231,463 494,459 72,913 212,314 326,425 48,135
Costs and expenses:
Restaurant expenses:
Food and paper 115,071 239,357 35,296 103,641 154,944 22,848
Restaurant wages and related
expenses 33,076 76,890 11,338 33,265 52,824 7,789
Restaurant rent expenses 17,945 38,546 5,684 16,609 28,273 4,169
Restaurant utilities expenses 13,773 31,073 4,582 13,299 19,863 2,929
Other restaurant operating
expenses 12,455 28,774 4,243 11,646 14,909 2,198
Selling, general and administrative
expenses 3,955 13,360 1,970 5,259 13,482 1,988
Depreciation 2,855 10,999 1,622 4,467 8,873 1,308
Total operating expenses 199,130 438,999 64,735 188,186 293,168 43,229
Income from operations 32,333 55,460 8,178 24,128 33,257 4,906
Interest income 1,083 758 112 301 333 49
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For Year Ended December 31, For the Six Months Ended June 30,
2008 2009 2009 2009 2010
RMB RMB $ RMB RMB $
(In thousands)

Foreign exchange gain (loss) (1,347) 3 = 3 17 3
Other income (loss) (12 ) 490 72 341 1,215 179
Income before income taxes 32,057 56,711 8,362 24,773 34,822 5,137
Income tax expenses (5,440) (11,632) (1,715) (4,504) (7,104) (1,048)
Net income 26,617 45,079 6,647 20,269 27,718 4,089

Revenues

We generate substantially all of our revenues from sales of food and beverage from our restaurants, which are recorded
net of discounts. We recognize revenues from our restaurant operations when foods and averages are sold to, and payments
are tendered by, customers. We also sell prepaid vouchers to our customers, which comprises deferred revenues. The
deferred revenues are recognized when such prepaid vouchers are used or expire.

Food and paper costs

Costs of food and paper comprise the costs of the food and beverages used in our operations and the materials used in
food packaging. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis, and includes all costs of purchase and other costs incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Restaurant wages and related expenses

Restaurant wages and related expenses consist of wages, salaries, bonuses, pension scheme costs, social welfare and
other employment benefits paid to, or provided for, employees of our restaurants, central kitchen, sauce production facility
and storage facility. We participate in various statutory employee benefit plans maintained by municipal and provincial
governments, including housing, pension, medical and unemployment benefit plans, in accordance with relevant PRC
regulations. We contribute to these plans at specified percentages of the salaries, bonuses and allowances paid to our
employees based on applicable local government requirements.

Restaurant rent expenses

Rent expenses represent expenses incurred for the rental of premises under operating leases for our restaurants, central
kitchen, sauce production facility and storage facility.
Restaurant utility expenses

Restaurant utility expenses represent the expenses incurred for gas, electricity, water and heating utilities for our
restaurants, central kitchen, sauce production facility and storage facility.
Other restaurant operating expenses

Other restaurant operating expenses primarily consist of a portion of pre-opening expenses, low-value consumables,
restaurant decor costs and other miscellaneous expenses in connection with our restaurant operations.
Depreciation

Depreciation represents depreciation charges for buildings, furniture, fixtures and equipment.

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of their estimated useful lives or the underlying lease term.
In circumstances where an economic penalty would be presumed by the non-exercise of one or
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more renewal options under the lease, the Group includes those renewal option periods when determining the lease term.
For significant leasehold improvements made during the latter part of the lease term, the Group amortizes those
improvements over the shorter of their useful life or an extended lease term. The extended lease term would consider the
exercise of renewal options if the value of the improvements would imply that an economic penalty would be incurred
without the renewal of the option.

Selling, general and administrative expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses primarily consist of salaries and wages for our marketing, general and
administrative departments, advertising and promotion expenses, utility expenses for our offices, and other miscellaneous
administrative expenses.

Interest income

Our interest income represents interest on our cash balances deposited with financial institutions.

Purchases of Certain Restaurant Operating Assets

We substantially increased the number of our restaurants in 2008, 2009 and the first half of 2010 in order to increase
our market share in principal markets. As part of our growth strategy at the time, we purchased operating assets of 24 and 8
restaurants that were owned and operated by self-employed owners who were not affiliated with us in 2008 and 2009,
respectively. Such restaurant operating assets primarily consisted of used kitchen equipment and miscellaneous furniture
and fixtures. Although we only purchased operating assets and we changed the restaurant management and upgraded the
renovations and services subsequent to these transactions, we accounted for such purchases as business combinations under
U.S. GAAP due to the continuity of the revenue generating activities.

Total consideration for the purchase of the 32 restaurant operating assets as described above included cash paid to the
owners in the amount of RMB9.2 million ($1.4 million) and 2,800,000 shares of our ordinary shares. The excess of the total
cash and share-based consideration over the fair value of the assets assumed was recorded as goodwill.

Results of Operations
Six Months Ended June 30, 2010 Compared to Six Months Ended June 30, 2009

Revenues

Our revenues increased by RMB114.1 million ($16.8 million), or 53.7%, from RMB212.3 million for the six months
ended June 30, 2009 to RMB326.4 ($48.1 million) for the six months ended June 30, 2010. This increase was due to:

an RMB12.9 million ($1.9 million) increase in revenues contributed by 43 restaurants opened prior to December 31,
2008;

an RMB33.0 million ($4.9 million) increase in revenues contributed by 19 restaurants added during the six months
ended June 30, 2009; and

an RMB68.2 million ($10.0 million) in revenues contributed by 39 restaurants added between July 1, 2009 and
June 30, 2010.

We increased the number of our restaurants from 62 as of June 30, 2009 to 101 as of June 30, 2010.

Food and paper

Our cost of food and paper increased by 49.5% from RMB103.6 million in the six months ended June 30, 2009 to
RMB154.9 million ($22.8 million) in the six months ended June 30, 2010, primarily as a result of the expansion of our
restaurant chain. The increase in cost of food and paper was attributable to an increase in cost associated with food from
RMB95.6 million in the six months ended June 30, 2009 to RMB144.8 million
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($21.3 million) in the six months ended June 30, 2010, and an increase of cost associated with paper and other food
packaging materials from RMBS.0 million in the six months ended June 30, 2009 to RMB10.1 million ($1.5 million) in the
six months ended June 30, 2010. As a percentage of revenues, cost of food and paper decreased from 48.8% in the six
months ended June 30, 2009 to 47.5% in the six months ended June 30, 2010.

Restaurant wages and related expenses

Our restaurant wages and related expenses costs increased by 58.8% from RMB33.3 million in the six months ended
June 30, 2009 to RMB52.8 million ($7.8 million) in the six months ended June 30, 2010. The increase in restaurant wages
and related expenses resulted from an increase in headcount due to the additional restaurants opened during the six months
ended June 30, 2010 and, to a lesser extent, from share-based compensation expenses of RMBO0.5 million and an overall
increase in the levels of salaries and other employee benefits in the six months ended June 30, 2010. As a percentage of our
revenues, restaurant wages and related expenses increased from 15.7% in the six months ended June 30, 2009 to 16.2% in
the six months ended June 30, 2010, primarily due to new restaurants opened in the period as it took time for the new
restaurants to ramp up sales while restaurant wages and related expenses were incurred during the ramp-up period.

Restaurant rental expenses

Restaurant rental expenses increased by 70.2% from RMB16.6 million in the six months ended June 30, 2009 to
RMB28.3 million ($4.2 million) in the six months ended June 30, 2010, primarily as a result of the expansion of our
restaurant chain and, to a lesser degree, the overall average rental increase in the markets we operated during the period. As
a percentage of our revenues, restaurant rental expenses increased from 7.8% in the six months ended June 30, 2009 to
8.7% in the six months ended June 30, 2010, primarily because it took time for the new restaurants opened during the
period to ramp up sales.

Restaurant utility expenses

Restaurant utility expenses increased by 49.4% from RMB13.3 million in the six months ended June 30, 2009 to
RMB19.9 million ($2.9 million) in the six months ended June 30, 2010. As a percentage of revenues, restaurant utility
expense remained relatively stable, experiencing a slight decrease from 6.3% in the six months ended June 30, 2009 to
6.1% in the six months ended June 30, 2010.

Other restaurant operating expenses

Other restaurant operating expenses increased by 28.0% from RMB11.6 million in the six months ended June 30, 2009
to RMB14.9 million ($2.2 million) in the six months ended June 30, 2010. Such increase was primarily attributable to the
increase in pre-opening expenses associated with our restaurant expansion and other miscellaneous restaurant operating
expenses as we expanded our restaurant chain during the period. As a percentage of revenues, other restaurant operating
expenses decreased from 5.5% in the six months ended June 30, 2009 to 4.6% in the six months ended June 30, 2010
primarily because our expenses for low-value consumables decreased as a percentage of revenues during the period.

Selling, general and administrative expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses increased by 156.4% from RMBS.3 million in the six months ended
June 30, 2009 to RMB13.5 million ($2.0 million) in the six months ended June 30, 2010. Such increase was primarily due
to an increase in the size of our operations, the increase in promotion and marketing expenses and, to a lesser extent, share-
based compensation expenses. In particular, we continued to increase our headcount at the corporate headquarters level in
2010 to support our operations and manage our supply chain. As a result, the salaries, wages and other compensation
expenses increased. We had share-based compensation expenses that were allocated to selling, general and administrative
expenses in the amount of RMB1.2 million ($0.2 million) for the six months ended June 30, 2010, as compared to nil for
the six months ended June 30, 2009. As a percentage of revenues, our selling, general and administrative expenses
increased
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from 2.5% in the six months ended June 30, 2009 to 4.1% in the six months ended June 30, 2010. We expect that our
selling, general and administrative expenses in absolute amount in 2010 will increase from the 2009 level as we incur
additional costs in connection with the growth of our business and our becoming a public company, including additional
costs in connection with improvements to our internal control, upon completion of this offering.

Depreciation

Depreciation for the six months ended June 30, 2010 amounted to RMB8.9 million ($1.3 million), representing an
increase of 98.6% as compared to RMB4.5 million in the six months ended June 30, 2009. Such increase in depreciation
was primarily attributable to the increase in our total fixed assets as a result of the increase in the number of our restaurants
and, to a lesser degree, the renovations undertaken at certain existing restaurants. As a percentage of revenues, depreciation
increased from 2.1% in the six months ended June 30, 2009 to 2.7% in the six months ended June 30, 2010.

Income tax expenses

Our income tax expenses increased by 57.7% from RMB4.5 million in the six months ended June 30, 2009 to
RMB?7.1 million ($1.0 million) in the six months ended June 30, 2010. The increase in our income tax expenses was
primarily due to our revenues increase, and to a lesser degree, due to the increase of our effective income tax rate. Our
effective income tax rate increased from 18.2% during the six months ended June 30, 2009 to 20.4% during the six months
ended June 30, 2010 because a larger portion of our pre-tax profit was derived from subsidiaries that were subject to higher
tax rates.

Net income
As a result of the above, our net income increased by 36.8% from RMB20.3 million for the six months ended June 30,

2009 to RMB27.7 million ($4.1 million) for the six months ended June 30, 2010.

Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2008
Revenues

Our revenues increased by RMB263.0 million ($38.8 million), or 113.6%, from RMB231.5 million in 2008 to
RMB494.5 million ($72.9 million) in 2009. This increase was due to:

an RMB8.4 million ($1.2 million) increase in revenues contributed by 9 restaurants opened prior to December 31,
2007,

an RMB130.2 million ($19.2 million) increase in revenues contributed by 34 restaurants added during 2008; and
RMB124.4 million ($18.4 million) in revenues contributed by 38 new restaurants added during 2009.

We increased the number of our restaurants from 43 as of December 31, 2008 to 81 as of December 31, 2009.

Food and paper

Our costs of food and paper increased by 108.0%, from RMB115.1 million in 2008 to RMB239.4 million
($35.3 million) in 2009, primarily as a result of the expansion of our restaurant chain and, to a lesser degree, the overall
average food price increase in China in 2009. The increase in cost of food and paper was attributable to an increase of
RMB114.4 million in cost associated with food from RMB106.8 million in 2008 to RMB221.2 million ($32.6 million) in
2009, or an increase of 107.1%, and an increase of cost associated with paper and other food packaging materials from
RMBS.3 million in 2008 to RMB18.2 million ($2.7 million) in 2009, or an increase of 118.2%. As a percentage of revenue,
costs of food and paper decreased from 49.7% in 2008 to 48.4% in 2009.
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Restaurant wages and related expenses

Our restaurant wages and related expenses costs increased by 132.5% from RMB33.1 million in 2008 to
RMB76.9 million ($11.3 million) in 2009. The increase in restaurant wages and related expenses resulted both from an
increase in headcount resulting from the additional restaurants opened during the year and, to a lesser extent, from an
overall increase in the levels of salaries and other employee benefits. As a percentage of our revenues, restaurant wages and
related expenses increased from 14.3% in 2008 to 15.6% in 2009, because it took time for new restaurants to ramp up sales
while restaurant wages and related expenses were incurred at a level similar to existing restaurants.

Restaurant rental expenses

Restaurant rental expenses increased by 114.8% from RMB17.9 million in 2008 to RMB38.5 million ($5.7 million) in
2009, which increased in line with the growth in our revenues. Restaurant rental expenses were equal to 7.8% of our
revenues in both 2008 and 2009.

Restaurant utility expenses

Restaurant utility expenses increased by 125.6% from RMB13.8 million in 2008 to RMB31.1 million ($4.6 million) in
2009, mainly due to the increase in the number of restaurants in 2009. As a percentage of revenues, restaurant utility
expense increased from 6.0% in 2008 to 6.3% in 2009.

Other restaurant operating expenses

Other restaurant operating expenses increased by 131.0% from RMB12.5 million in 2008 to RMB28.8 million
($4.2 million) in 2009. Such increase was primarily due to the increase in pre-opening expenses as a result of the opening of
new restaurants, which caused increases in expenses for low-value consumables and other miscellaneous expenses. As a
percentage of revenues, other restaurant operating expenses increased from 5.4% in 2008 to 5.8% in 2009.

Selling, general and administrative expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses increased by 237.8% from RMB4.0 million in 2008 to RMB13.4 million
($2.0 million) in 2009. Such increase was primarily due to an increase in the size of our operations. In particular, we
increased our headcount at the corporate headquarters level in 2009 to support our operations and manage our supply chain.
As a result, the salaries and wages as well as travel cost increased. As a percentage of revenues, our selling, general and
administrative expenses increased from 1.7% in 2008 to 2.7% in 2009.

Depreciation

Depreciation for 2009 amounted to RMB11.0 million ($1.6 million), representing an increase of 285.3% as compared
to RMB2.9 million in 2008. Such increase in depreciation was primarily attributable to the increase in our total fixture
assets as a result of the increase in the number of our restaurants and the renovations undertaken at certain existing
restaurants. As a percentage of revenues, depreciation increased from 1.2% in 2008 to 2.2% in 2009.

Income tax expenses

Our income tax expenses increased by 113.8% from RMBS5.4 million in 2008 to RMB11.6 million ($1.7 million) in
2009, which was in line with the growth in our operating income. Our income tax expenses for 2008 resulted from our
income before tax of RMB32.1 million, which was subject to an effective income tax rate of 17.0%, reconciled from the
EIT Law tax rate of 25.0% by a tax holiday of 6.5% and the effect of different tax rate of our operating entities operating in
other geographic regions amounting to 3.2%, which is offset by, among other items: (i) the net tax effect of non-deductible
expenses amounting to 1.0% and (ii) the effect of change in valuation allowance amounting to 0.9%. Our income tax
expenses for 2009 resulted from our income before tax of RMBS56.7 million, which was subject to an effective income tax
rate of 20.5%,
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reconciled from the EIT Law tax rate of 25.0% by a tax holiday of 11.9% which is offset by, among other items: (i) the
effect of change in valuation allowance amounting to 3.0% and (ii) the effect of different tax rate of our operating entities
operating in other geographic regions amounting to 2.8%.

Net income

As a result of the above, our net income increased by 69.4% from RMB26.6 million in 2008 to RMB45.1 million
($6.6 million) in 2009.

Our Selected Quarterly Results of Operations

The following table sets forth our unaudited condensed consolidated quarterly results of operations for each of the six
quarters in the period from January 1, 2009 to June 30, 2010. You should read the following table in conjunction with our
consolidated financial statements and the related notes included elsewhere in this prospectus. We have prepared the
unaudited consolidated quarterly financial information on the same basis as our audited consolidated financial statements.
The unaudited consolidated financial information includes all adjustments, consisting only of normal recurring adjustments,
that we consider necessary for a fair presentation of our financial position and operating results for the quarters presented.
Results for a particular quarter are not necessarily indicative of results to be expected for any other quarter or for any year.

March 31, 2009 June 30, 2009 September 30, 2009 December 31, 2009 March 31, 2010 June 30, 2010
% of % of % of % of % of % of
RMB Revenues RMB Revenues RMB Revenues RMB Revenues RMB Revenues RMB Revenues
(In thousands, except percentages)

Consolidated Statement

of Operations Data:
Revenue-restaurant sales 99,889 100 % 112,425 100 % 142,427 100 % 139,718 100 % 158386 100 % 168,039 100 %
Food and paper 50,550 50.6 % 53,091 472 % 66,592 46.7 % 69,124 495 % 75,554 477 % 79,390 473 %

Restaurant wages and
related expenses(1) 15,797 158 % 17,468 155 % 22,170 156 % 21,455 154 % 25,599 162 % 27,225 162 %
Restaurant rent expenses 7,747 78 % 8,862 79 % 10,198 72 % 11,739 84 % 13,271 84 % 15002 89 %

Restaurant utilities

expenses 6,023 60 % 7275 6.5 % 9,049 63 % 8,726 62 % 9428 59 % 10435 62 %
Other restaurant
operating expenses 4,786 48 % 6,860 6.1 % 72817 55 % 9,311 6.7 % 63815 43 % 8,094 48 %
Selling, general and
administrative
expenses(1) 2,527 25 % 2,732 24 % 3,164 22 % 4937 35 % 5,846 37 % 17,636 45 %
Depreciation 1,816 1.8 % 2,652 24 % 2970 2.1 % 3,561 25 % 4,081 26 % 4,792 29 %

Total operating expenses(l) 89,246  89.3 % 98,940 88.0 % 121,960 85.6 % 128,853 922 % 140,594 88.8 % 152,574 90.8 %
Income from operations 10,643 10.7 % 13,485 12.0 % 20,467 144 % 10,865 7.8 % 17,792 112 % 15,465 92 %

Other income 101 0.1 % 544 0.5 % 340 02 % 266 02 % 1,203 0.8 % 362 02 %

Income before income

taxes 10,744 10.8 % 14,029 125 % 20,807 146 % 11,131 80 % 18,995 12.0 % 15,827 94 %

Income tax expenses (1,860) (1.9 %) (2,644 ) (24 %) (3,908 ) (2.7 %) (3,220 ) (23 %) (3,808 ) (24 %) (3,296 ) (2.0 %)

Net income 8,884 89 % 11,385 10.1 % 16,899 119 % 7911 57 % 15,187 9.6 % 12,531 74 %
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Note:
(1 Includes share-based compensation expenses of RMBO0.7 million for the three months ended March 31, 2010 and RMB1.0 million for the three
months ended June 30, 2010.
The following table sets forth the number of restaurants as of each of the dates indicated.
March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31, March 31, June 30,
2009 2009 2009 2009 2010 2010
Number of Restaurants 53 62 71 81 91 101

Seasonal factors cause our revenues to fluctuate from quarter to quarter. Historically, our revenues are relatively higher
in the third quarter and lower in the second quarter of each year; this is primarily due to the fact that people eat out more
often and spend more during the school breaks and public holidays and we normally have more school breaks and public
holidays in the third quarter of a year, as compared to the second quarter.

Our quarterly results are also affected by other factors such as the number of new restaurants opened in a quarter and
unexpected events. New restaurants have lower margins immediately following opening as a result of the expenses
associated with opening new restaurants and their gradual ramping-up in the months immediately following opening.
Because we tend to open more new restaurants later in the fiscal year, our fourth quarter net income may be lower than the
net income in other quarters. In addition, unexpected events may impact our results of operations. For example, in the
fourth quarter of 2009, we recorded an RMB1.8 million additional cost to food and paper costs as a result of inventory
adjustment, which had an adverse effect over our net income for that quarter. Our results for a particular quarter are not
necessarily indicative of results to be expected for any future period.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Cash Flows and Working Capital

To date, we have financed our operations and expansions primarily through cash flows from operations and proceeds
from the issuance and sale of Series A preferred shares to investors. As of June 30, 2010, we had RMB55.9 million
($8.2 million) in cash and cash equivalents and we had no bank borrowings. Our cash and cash equivalents consist of cash
on hand and bank deposits that are placed with banks and other financial institutions and which are either unrestricted as to
withdrawal or use or have maturities of three months or less.

We believe that our current cash and cash equivalents, anticipated cash flow from operations and the proceeds from
this offering will be sufficient to meet our anticipated cash needs, including our cash needs for working capital and capital
expenditures, for at least the next 12 months. We intend to use a portion of the proceeds of this offering to finance our plan
to further expand our geographic coverage and increase the number of our restaurants to over 130 by the end of 2010, but in
the event this offering is not completed before December 31, 2010, we will use cash generated from operating activities and
take other actions to obtain alternative sources of financing such as obtaining loan facilities from financial institutions to
meet our cash needs in relation to this expansion plan. As of the date of this prospectus, we have not identified a committed
source of funding in this respect. There can be no guarantee that our capital raising plans will be successfully implemented.
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The following table sets forth a summary of our cash flows for the periods indicated:

For the Year Ended For the Six Months
December 31, Ended June 30,
2008 2009 2009 2010
(In thousands of RMB)

Net cash provided from operating activities 39,539 72,169 24,094 41,697
Net cash used for investing activities (43,904) (50,395) (18,179) (55,372)
Net cash used for financing activities (2,436 ) (3,454 ) (3,454 ) (1,059 )
Effect of exchange rate (394 ) (3 ) (3 ) (36 )
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (7,195 ) 18,317 2,458 (14,770)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period 59,573 52,378 52,378 70,695
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period 52,378 70,695 54,836 55,925
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Payable for purchase of properties and equipment 3,911 13,490 1,009 5,103
Income tax paid, net 1,892 9,264 4,868 9,768
Operating Activities

Net cash provided from operating activities was RMB41.7 million ($6.1 million) in the six months ended June 30,
2010, compared to RMB24.1 million in the six months ended June 30, 2009. The net cash provided from operating
activities in the six months ended June 30, 2010 included a net income of RMB27.7 million ($4.1 million), adjusted by non-
cash charges from operating activities of RMB10.6 million ($1.6 million), which primarily included depreciation of
property and equipment of RMB8.9 million ($1.3 million) and share-based compensation of RMB1.7 million
($0.3 million). Additional major factors that affected operating cash flow in the six months ended June 30, 2010 include the
fact that amount due from related parties decreased by RMBS8.9 million ($1.3 million) and accrued payroll expenses
increased by RMBS5.8 million ($0.9 million) in line with the increase in headcount in our restaurant operations.

Net cash provided from operating activities was RMB72.2 million ($10.6 million) in 2009, compared to
RMB39.5 million in 2008. The net cash provided from operating activities in 2009 included a net income of
RMB45.1 million ($6.6 million), adjusted by non-cash charges from operating activities of RMB10.3 million ($1.5 million),
which primarily included depreciation of property and equipment of RMB11.0 million ($1.6 million) partially offset by
deferred income taxes of RMB0.9 million ($0.1 million). Additional major factors that affected operating cash flow in 2009
include: (i) accounts payable increased by RMB18.8 million ($2.8 million) due to the substantial increase in our
procurement volume in food and other supply; (ii) inventories increased by RMBS8.4 million ($1.2 million) in line with our
revenues growth; (iii) accrued payroll increased by RMBS5.1 million ($0.8 million) in line with our increase in headcount in
our restaurant operations; and (iv) accrued expenses and other current liability increased by RMB4.0 million ($0.6 million)
in line with the growth of our operations.

The net cash provided from operating activities in 2008 included a net income of RMB26.6 million, adjusted by non-
cash charges from operating activities of RMB2.3 million, which primarily included depreciation of property and
equipment of RMB2.9 million partially offset by deferred income taxes of RMBO0.6 million. Additional major factors that
affected operating cash flow in 2008 included: (i) accounts payable increased by RMB12.5 million due to the substantial
increase in our procurement volume in food and other supply; (ii) due from related parties increased by RMB9.6 million;
(iii) accrued expenses and other current liability increased by RMB11.7 million primarily due to the increase of
RMBS.6 million in business tax accrual, and RMB2.0 million in security deposits; (iv) inventories increased by
RMB6.1 million in line with our revenues growth; and (v) accrued payroll increased by RMB4.8 million in line with our
increase in headcount in our restaurant operations.
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Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities increased to RMBS55.4 million ($8.2 million) for the six months ended June 30,
2010 from RMB18.2 million for the six months ended June 30, 2009. Net cash used in investing activities for the six
months ended June 30, 2010 represented the restaurant and office space capital expenditures to acquire equipments, real
properties for restaurant operations and office space and to renovate existing or planned new restaurants.

Net cash used in investing activities increased to RMBS50.4 million ($7.4 million) in 2009 from RMB43.9 million in
2008. Net cash used in investing activities in 2009 resulted from (i) the restaurant and office space capital expenditures of
RMB45.8 million ($6.8 million) to acquire real properties for restaurant operations and to renovate the new restaurants we

opened in the period; and (ii) payments for the purchase of restaurant equipment in an amount of RMB4.6 million
($0.7 million).

Net cash used in investing activities in 2008 resulted from (i) the restaurant and office space capital expenditures we
made in the amount of RMB40.7 million to acquire real properties for restaurant operation and office space, and to renovate
the new restaurants we opened in the period; (ii) payments for the purchase of restaurant equipment in an amount of
RMB3.2 million.

Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities RMB1.1 million ($0.2 million) for the six months ended June 30, 2010, compared
to RMB3.5 million for the six months ended June 30, 2009. Net cash used in financing activities for the six months ended
June 30, 2010 resulted from dividends of RMB3.9 million ($0.6 million) paid to Series A preferred shareholders in the
period, partially offset by proceeds from early exercise of employee stock options in an amount of RMB2.9 million
($0.4 million). Net cash used in financing activities RMB3.5 million ($0.5 million) in 2009, compared to RMB2.4 million
in 2008. Net cash used in financing activities in both 2008 and 2009 was the result of the distribution to our founders of
retained earnings of the nine restaurants owned by our founders.

Capital Expenditures

We made capital expenditures of RMB43.9 million, RMB50.4 million and RMB55.4 million ($8.2 million) in 2008,
2009 and the first half of 2010, respectively, representing 19.0%, 10.2% and 17.0% of our total revenues in each of these
periods, respectively. Our capital expenditures were made primarily to renovate restaurants, to strategically purchase
selected real property (including real property for our more mature and profitable restaurants), and to purchase restaurant
equipment. Our capital expenditures have been primarily funded by net cash provided from cash generated from our
operations, and to a lesser degree, from our financing activities.

We expect our capital expenditures to be approximately RMB110 million ($16.2 million) in 2010. Our capital
expenditures in 2010 will be used primarily to open new restaurants and the relocation of our central kitchen in Chongqing.
We expect to incur a total of approximately RMB77 million ($11.4 million) in capital expenditures in connection with the
leasehold improvements and investments in equipment in relation to the opening of 59 new restaurants in 2010. The
remaining capital expenditures in 2010 will be made for leasehold improvements and equipment purchase for existing
restaurants. We expect to fund these capital expenditures by cash generated from operating activities as well as net proceeds
from this offering.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments
The following table sets forth our contractual obligations and commercial commitments as of June 30, 2010:

Payment Due by December 31,

Total 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafter
(In thousands of RMB)
Operating lease obligations 336,175 28,355 55,112 52,317 47,224 43,362 109,805
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Off-Balance Sheet Commitments and Arrangements

We have not entered into any financial guarantees or other commitments to guarantee the payment obligations of any
third parties. We have not entered into any derivative contracts that are indexed to our shares and classified as shareholder’ s
equity, or that are not reflected in our consolidated financial statements. Furthermore, we do not have any retained or
contingent interest in assets transferred to an unconsolidated entity that serves as credit, liquidity or market risk support to
such entity. Moreover, we do not have any variable interest in any unconsolidated entity that provides financing, liquidity,
market risk or credit support to us or engages in leasing, hedging or research and development services with us.

Inflation

Inflation in China affected our results of operations in 2007 and 2008 in the form of rising food prices. According to
the National Bureau of Statistics of China, the consumer price index in China rose 4.8% and 5.9% in 2007 and 2008,
respectively, and decreased by 0.7% in 2009. Although we have not been materially affected by inflation in the past, we can
provide no assurance that we will not be affected in the future by higher rates of inflation in China. For example, certain
operating costs and expenses, such as food material, personnel expenses, real estate leasing expenses, travel expenses and
office operating expenses, may increase as a result of higher inflation. As of December 31, 2009, cash and cash equivalents
accounted for approximately 32.9% of our assets. High inflation could significantly reduce the value and purchasing power
of these assets. We are not able to hedge our exposure to higher inflation in China.

Holding Company Structure

We are a holding company with no material operations of our own. We conduct our operations primarily through our
subsidiaries in China. As a result, our ability to pay dividends and to finance any debt we may incur depends upon
dividends paid by our subsidiaries. If our existing subsidiaries or any newly formed subsidiaries incur debt on their own
behalf in the future, the instruments governing their debt may restrict their ability to pay dividends to us. In addition, our
subsidiaries are permitted to pay dividends to us only out of its retained earnings, if any, as determined in accordance with
PRC accounting standards and regulations. Under PRC law, our subsidiaries in China are required to set aside a portion of
its after-tax profits each year to fund a statutory reserve and to further set aside a portion of its after-tax profits to fund the
employee welfare fund at the discretion of the board or the enterprise itself. Although the statutory reserves can be used,
among other ways, to increase the registered capital and eliminate future losses in excess of retained earnings of the
respective companies, the reserve funds are not distributable as cash dividends except in the event of liquidation of these
subsidiaries.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure about Market Risk
Interest Rate Risk

Our exposure to interest rate risk primarily relates to the interest income generated by excess cash, which is mostly
held in interest-bearing bank deposits. As of December 31, 2009, substantially all of our cash and cash equivalent was held
in major financial institutions located in China. Interest earning instruments carry a degree of interest rate risk. We have not
used derivative financial instruments to hedge interest rate risk. We have not been exposed to, nor do we anticipate being
exposed to, material risks due to changes in market interest rates. However, our future interest income may fall short of
expectations due to changes in market interest rates.

Foreign Exchange Risk

Our financial statements are expressed in RMB, which is our reporting currency. CSC China and its five subsidiaries
determine their functional currency to be RMB, while CSC Cayman and CSC Hong Kong determine their functional
currency to be the U.S. dollars. However, substantially all of our businesses are transacted in RMB. We earn substantially
all of our revenues and incur most of our expenses in RMB. Our exposure to foreign exchange risk primarily relates to cash
and cash equivalents denominated in U.S. dollars

62

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Table of Contents

as a result of our past issuances of preferred shares through private placements and anticipated proceeds from this offering.
We do not believe that we currently have any significant direct foreign exchange risk and have not used any derivative
financial instruments to hedge our exposure to such risk. Although in general, our exposure to foreign exchange risks
should be limited, the value of your investment in our ADSs will be affected by the exchange rate between the U.S. dollar
and the RMB because the value of our business is denominated in RMB, while the ADSs will be traded in U.S. dollars.

The value of the RMB against the U.S. dollar and other currencies may fluctuate and is affected by, among other
things, changes in China’ s political and economic conditions. The conversion of RMB into foreign currencies, including
U.S. dollars, has been based on rates set by the People’ s Bank of China. On July 21, 2005, the PRC government changed its
decade-old policy of pegging the value of the RMB to the U.S. dollar. Under the revised policy, the RMB is permitted to
fluctuate within a narrow and managed band against a basket of certain foreign currencies. This change in policy resulted in
a more than 20% appreciation of the RMB against the U.S. dollar in the following three years. Since July 2008, however,
the RMB has traded within a narrow range against the U.S. dollar. As a consequence, the RMB has fluctuated significantly
since July 2008 against other freely traded currencies, in tandem with the U.S. dollar. It is difficult to predict how long the
current situation may last and when and how RMB exchange rates may change going forward. To the extent that we need to
convert U.S. dollars we receive from this offering into RMB for our operations, appreciation of the RMB against the U.S.
dollar would have an adverse effect on the RMB amount we receive from the conversion. Conversely, if we decide to
convert RMB into U.S. dollars for the purpose of making payments for dividends on our ordinary shares or ADSs or for
other business purposes, appreciation of the U.S. dollar against the RMB would have a negative effect on the U.S. dollar
amounts available to us.

We estimate that we will receive net proceeds of approximately $57.6 million from this offering, after deducting
underwriting discounts and commissions and the estimated offering expenses payable by us, based on an initial offering
price of $13.00 per ADS, the midpoint of the price range shown on the cover page of this prospectus. Assuming that we
convert the full amount of the net proceeds from this offering into RMB, a 1% appreciation of the RMB against the U.S.
dollar will result in a decrease of RMB3.9 million ($0.6 million) of the net proceeds from this offering. Conversely, a 1%
depreciation of the RMB against the U.S. dollar will result in an increase of RMB3.9 million ($0.6 million) of the net
proceeds from this offering.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, or FASB, issued ASC 810-10, “Consolidation—Overall”
(previously SFAS 167, “Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R)”). This accounting standard eliminates exceptions
of the previously issued pronouncement to consolidating qualifying special purpose entities, contains new criteria for
determining the primary beneficiary, and increases the frequency of required reassessments to determine whether a
company is the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity. This accounting standard also contains a new requirement
that any term, transaction, or arrangement that does not have a substantive effect on an entity’ s status as a variable interest
entity, a company’ s power over a variable interest entity, or a company’ s obligation to absorb losses or its right to receive
benefits of an entity must be disregarded in applying the provisions of the previously issued pronouncement. We believe
that the adoption of ASC 810-10 will not materially impact us.

In August 2009, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”’) 2009-05, “Fair Value Measurements and
Disclosures (Topic 820)-Measuring Liabilities at Fair Value.” ASU 2009-05 amends ASC 820-10, “Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures—Overall,” for the fair value measurement of liabilities. It provides clarification that in
circumstances in which a quoted price in an active market for the identical liability is not available, a reporting entity is
required to measure the fair value using (1) a valuation technique that uses the quoted price of the identical liability when
traded as an asset or quoted prices for similar liabilities or similar liabilities when traded as assets or (2) another valuation
technique that is consistent with the principles of Topic 820. It also clarifies that when estimating the fair value of a
liability, a reporting entity is not required to include a separate input or adjustment to other inputs relating to the existence
of a restriction that prevents the transfer of the liability and that both a quoted price in an active market for the identical
liability at measurement date and that the quoted price for the identical liability when traded as an asset in an active
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market when no adjustments to the quoted price of the asset are required are Level 1 fair value measurements. The
provisions of ASU 2009-05 are effective for the first reporting period (including interim periods) beginning after issuance.
Early application is permitted. We will be required to adopt ASU 2009-05 for the year ending December 31, 2010 and we
believe that the adoption of ASU 2009-05 will not materially impact us.

In December 2009, the FASB issued ASU 2009-17, Consolidations (Topic 810)-Improvements to Financial Reporting
by Enterprises Involved with Variable Interest Entities which amends the FASB Accounting Standards Codification for the
issuance of FASB Statement No. 167, Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R), issued by the FASB in June 2009.
The amendments in this ASU replace the quantitative-based risks and rewards calculation for determining which reporting
entity, if any, has a controlling financial interest in a variable interest entity with an approach primarily focused on
identifying which reporting entity has the power to direct the activities of a variable interest entity that most significantly
impact the entity’ s economic performance and (1) the obligation to absorb the losses of the entity or (2) the right to receive
the benefits from the entity. ASU 2009-17 also requires additional disclosure about a reporting entity’ s involvement
invariable interest entities, as well as any significant changes in risk exposure due to that involvement. ASU 2009-17 is
effective for annual and interim periods beginning after November 15, 2009. Early application is not permitted. We believe
that the adoption of ASU 2009-17 will not materially impact us.

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-06, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820)-Improving
Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements.” The ASU amends ASC 820 (formerly SFAS 157) to add new requirements
for disclosures about (1) the different classes of assets and liabilities measured at fair value, (2) the valuation techniques and
inputs used, (3) the activity in Level 3 fair value measurements, and (4) the transfers between Levels 1, 2, and 3. The
guidance in the ASU is effective for the first reporting period beginning after December 15, 2009, except for the
requirement to provide the Level 3 activity of purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements on a gross basis, which will be
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2010, and for interim periods within those fiscal years. In the period
of initial adoption, entities will not be required to provide the amended disclosures for any previous periods presented for
comparative purposes. However, those disclosures are required for periods ending after initial adoption. Early adoption is
permitted. We believe that the adoption of ASU 2009-17 will not materially impact us.

There are no other recent accounting pronouncements that have had or are expected to have a material impact on our
consolidated financial statements as of the date of this report.
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INDUSTRY

Overview

The consumer food services industry in China has grown rapidly in recent years, driven primarily by the growth of the
Chinese economy, particularly from accelerating urbanization and the increase in disposable income in China. This recent
growth, although not indicative of future growth, has in turn led to changes in consumption patterns including a growing
number of consumers dining out for convenience or the dining experience. According to Euromonitor, the Chinese
consumer food services market has grown from RMB1,106.0 billion in 2004 to RMB1,996.6 billion ($294.4 billion) in
2009, representing a CAGR of 12.5% over the five-year period. Euromonitor estimated that this market is expected to reach
RMB3,047.0 billion ($449.3 billion) in 2014, representing a CAGR of 8.8% from 2009.

The quick service restaurant sector, characterized by provision of speedy service and convenience, has also
experienced tremendous growth in China. According to Euromonitor, total revenue of the quick service restaurant sector in
China has grown from RMB253.8 billion in 2004 to RMB470.6 billion ($69.4 billion) in 2009, representing a CAGR of
13.1% over the five-year period. Euromonitor estimated that the Chinese quick service restaurant market would grow to
RMB766.7 billion ($113.1 billion) in 2014, representing a CAGR of 10.3% from 2009.

China’ s Economy
Strong Economic Growth

China is home to 1.3 billion people and boasts a GDP that is the second largest in the world when adjusted for
purchasing power parity, according to the International Monetary Fund’ s World Economic Outlook Database. Since
economic reforms began in the late 1970s, China’ s GDP has grown rapidly. According to the National Bureau of Statistics
of China, China’ s GDP grew from RMB9.9 trillion in 2000 to RMB33.5 trillion ($4.9 trillion) in 2009, representing a
CAGR of 14.5%.

Rapid Urbanization and Increasing Disposable Income

Urbanization has accelerated through the migration of the rural population to urban areas and the transformation of
small towns into large-scale cities as a result of rapid industrialization. Urban populations accounted for approximately
36.2% of the total population in 2000 and 46.6% in 2009, according to the National Bureau of Statistics of China. With the
rapid growth of the Chinese economy, income levels of urban households have increased and living standards have
improved. According to the National Bureau of Statistics of China, the annual per capita disposable income of urban
households in China increased at a CAGR of 11.8%, from RMB6,280 in 2000 to RMB17,175 ($2,533) in 2009.

Changing Lifestyles and Consumption Patterns

Urban Chinese consumers have changed their consumption patterns amid China’ s robust economic growth and the
increasing affluence of its urban middle-class. Both the number and the frequency of people dining out have increased.
Most people in China dined out only on special occasions in the past, but today many people dine out multiple times a week
for convenience. Urban residents tend to spend more time at work and participating in social activities, and they put
increasingly more value on the time saved from preparing meals in the kitchen which outweighs the added cost of dining
out. Dining out in groups has become a social event for many people in China. Other factors, such as the increasing number
of women in the workforce, smaller households resulting from the implementation of the “One Child Policy” in China, and
more young people choosing to live alone have also contributed to the increasing trend of dining out rather than cooking at
home.
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Quick Service Restaurant Sector in China
Overview of the Consumer Food Services Industry in China

The consumer food services industry in China has grown rapidly in recent years. Euromonitor estimated that, in terms
of total revenues, the Chinese consumer food services market has grown from RMB1,106 billion in 2004 to
RMB1,996.6 billion ($294.4 billion) in 2009, representing a CAGR of 12.5% over the five-year period. According to
Euromonitor, the Chinese consumer food services market will continue to grow to RMB3,047.0 billion ($449.3 billion) in
2014, representing a CAGR of 8.8% from 2009.

The following graph sets forth the total revenues of the Chinese consumer food services industry from 2004 to 2009:
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* Historic data in nominal terms, without being adjusted for the effect of inflation.
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The following graph sets forth the projected sales value of the Chinese consumer food services industry from 2009 to
2014:
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* Forecast data in real terms, expressed in 2009 price level.

Quick Service Restaurant Sector in China

The Chinese consumer food services industry can be segmented by restaurant formats (full-service restaurants, quick
service restaurants, cafes and bars, street stalls and kiosks and others) or by types of cuisine (Asian, Western and others), as
well as by operating models (chain and independent). Full-service restaurants are traditional sit-down restaurants with
made-to-order food and full table service provided by waiters. Quick service restaurants are characterized by their provision
of quick service and convenience, serving food made from standardized food ingredients that customers pay for prior to
consumption.

Quick service restaurants have initially gained popularity in China through international brands such as McDonald’ s
and KFC, but this subsector has subsequently broadened to include myriad domestic companies. According to Euromonitor,
the total revenues of China’ s quick service restaurant sector have grown from 253.8 billion in 2004 to RMB470.6 billion
($69.4 billion) in 2009, representing a CAGR of 13.1% over the five-year period. Euromonitor estimated that the Chinese
quick service restaurant market will continue to grow to RMB766.7 billion ($113.1 billion) in 2014, representing a CAGR
0f 10.3% from 2009.

67

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Table of Contents

The following graph sets forth the total revenues of China’ s quick service restaurant sector from 2004 to 2009:
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The following graph sets forth the projected revenues of China’ s quick service restaurant sector from 2009 to 2014:
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Key Drivers of the Quick Service Restaurant Sector in China

The following factors have contributed, and are expected to continue to contribute, to the growth of the quick service
restaurant sector in China:

Increasing working population

Partly as a result of increasing urbanization, the Chinese workforce in recent years has expanded rapidly, from
752.0 million in 2004 to 774.8 million in 2008, according to China Statistical Yearbook. Customer eating habits are
changing due to the increasing number of workers outside the home who lack the skill, time or inclination to cook at home
and instead opt for the convenience of dining out on a frequent basis. For example, younger workers, to save time, often
purchase ready-made breakfasts and lunches from quick service restaurant outlets rather than bringing home-cooked meals
to work. Given that many workers have only a limited amount of time for lunch, a speedily served business meal is
becoming an increasingly popular option for them.

In response to the growing number of office workers in the cities, many leading foodservice operators in China have
launched set menus in order to cater to the increasing demand for convenience and rapid service. Office workers typically
choose quick service restaurants for lunch, while a significant number of young people who live alone choose to eat at
quick service restaurants as an inexpensive alternative to everyday home cooking.

Inexpensive offerings drive growth during downturn

Low cost menu offerings are a key characteristic and competitive advantage of quick service restaurants as compared
to full-service restaurants. This advantage has become even more pronounced during the recent economic downturn. The
economic recession reduced people’ s consumption of food services overall, but, the quick service restaurant sector
remained active, in part because many people have come to rely on quick service restaurants for everyday consumption.

Quick Service Restaurant Sector Dynamics
Chinese cuisine preferred over foreign cuisines

Asian quick service restaurants are by far the largest subsector in the quick service restaurant sector in China, and this
subsector is dominated by Chinese cuisine. Although Western-style quick service restaurants like KFC and McDonald’ s are
popular, such foreign cuisine styles are not typical daily foods to most Chinese people, who prefer traditional rice-based
dishes for most of their meals. In addition, dishes offered in Chinese quick service restaurants, when compared to those in
Western-style quick service restaurants, are generally much lower in price, which is another important factor contributing to
their greater popularity.

The development of Asian quick service restaurants are restricted by several factors, including lower unit prices which
may prevent large scale expansions and lower levels of standardization among restaurants in a chain because of the
difficulty of preparing dishes uniformly throughout a restaurant chain. To deliver consistent Asian cuisine in a quick service
restaurant setting requires a sophisticated operation with standardized methods of food preparation. The Asian quick service
restaurant subsector is at an early stage of development in China and brand building will take time. Given this market
environment, companies that can overcome the challenges of standardization for Chinese cuisine and build a strong brand
will thrive in the quick service restaurant sector.

Chains versus independent quick service restaurants

Among Chinese quick service restaurants, independent outlets are dominant because local food styles differ greatly
from one part of China to another and low prices contribute to strong loyalty to local quick service restaurant outlets among
Chinese customers. In 2009, independent Asian quick service restaurants had aggregate revenue of RMB406.6 billion,
compared with revenue of just RMB9.3 billion from Asian quick
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services restaurant chains in China, the majority of which are Chinese quick service restaurants, according to Euromonitor.

However, the market share of chained quick service restaurants has continued to rise in recent years. Leading quick
service restaurant chains continue to increase the number of their outlets and are gradually expanding into smaller cities and
even rural areas. Some independent quick service restaurants in China are also gradually developing into restaurant chains.
According to Euromonitor, the number of chained quick service restaurants has grown from 15,149 in 2004 to 28,116 in
2009, representing a CAGR of 13.2%. Euromonitor estimated that the number of chained quick service restaurants will
continue to grow to 45,112 in 2014, representing a CAGR of 9.9% from 2009.

We believe Chinese quick service restaurant chains benefit from: (i) increased bargaining power vis-a-vis suppliers
allow chains to reduce costs, (ii) standardized operations allow chains to offer consumers a uniform dining experience, with
well-trained professional staff serving consistent and quality food items across all locations, and (iii) customer loyalty to
their widely recognized brand names, which can be leveraged to facilitate expansion into new geographic markets. Due to
their economies of scale, operational efficiency and rapid penetration, chain restaurants have enjoyed more robust growth
compared to their independent counterparts, both in terms of sales revenue and the number of outlets. In recent years, the
number of quick service restaurant chains in China has grown at a much faster rate than independent quick service
restaurants. According to Euromonitor, the number of independent quick service restaurants in China grew from 844,717 in
2004 to 1,130,494 in 2009, representing a CAGR of 6.0%. This was less than half of the CAGR for quick service restaurant
chains in China for the same period, which was 13.2%. Euromonitor estimated that for the years 2009 through 2014, the
number of quick service restaurant chains in China will grow at a CAGR of 9.9%, faster than the expected CAGR of 5.5%
for the number of independent quick service restaurants in China for the same period. The sales revenues of quick service
restaurant chains in China grew from RMB26,254.3 million in 2004 to RMB59,978.6 million ($8,844.4 million) in 2009,
representing a CAGR of 18.0%. The sales revenues of independent quick service restaurants in China grew from
RMB227,587.4 million in 2004 to RMB410,636.2 million ($60,552.4 million) in 2009, representing a CAGR of 12.5%.
Euromonitor estimated that for the years 2009 through 2014, the sales revenues of quick service restaurant chains in China
will grow at a CAGR of 13.9%, faster than the expected CAGR of 11.7% for independent quick service restaurants in China
for the same period. This trend is expected to continue, as the market becomes more consolidated and small independent
restaurants begin to open franchise restaurants in order to achieve higher sales value, according to Euromonitor.
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BUSINESS

Overview

We are a quick service restaurant chain in China. We offer delicious, everyday Chinese food to customers who desire
fast and affordable quality meals. Our restaurant chain grew from 9 restaurants as of January 1, 2008 to 101 restaurants as
of June 30, 2010, including 56 restaurants in Chongqing municipality and 31 restaurants in Sichuan province. We are the
largest quick service restaurant chain in Chongqing municipality in terms of the number of restaurants as of March 31, 2010
and total sales in 2009, according to Euromonitor, and we have a strong presence in Sichuan province. Chongqing
municipality and Sichuan province cover a region of 110 million people in Southwest China that is home to Sichuan
cuisine, one of the best-known Chinese regional cuisines. We directly operate all of our restaurants for effective quality
control and operational efficiency. We plan to further expand our geographic coverage and increase our chain to over
130 restaurants in China by the end of 2010.

Since 2008, we have successfully built up our « Z#E CSC” brand to represent delicious, everyday Chinese food.
Our standard menu features our most popular main dishes prepared in the Sichuan style as well as a wide selection of other
dishes, appetizers, desserts and beverages. We periodically offer new dishes and seasonal menu selections to attract more
customer visits. The appeal of our restaurants and the food we offer is evidenced by average traffic per restaurant per day of
approximately 1,600 customers and an average table turnover per day of approximately 16 times for our restaurant chain for
the six months ended June 30, 2010.

We believe that the following four factors contribute to the quality of the food we offer: quality ingredients,
proprietary sauce packages, on-site food preparation and effective quality monitoring. We purchase ingredients from
suppliers carefully selected based on the quality of their sample ingredients and their understanding of our business and
requirements. For each dish, we develop and prepare a proprietary sauce package based on the recipe we have developed to
cater to popular customer tastes in China. Each dish is then freshly prepared in batches on stovetops in each restaurant
kitchen by our well-trained cooks. To ensure that food quality is consistently maintained in all of our restaurants, we have a
food safety and quality assurance program in place to maintain uniform standards for our food supply and preparation
procedures.

Our revenues increased by 113.6% from RMB231.5 million in 2008 to RMB494.5 million ($72.9 million) in 2009 and
by 53.7% from RMB212.3 million for the six months ended June 30, 2009 to RMB326.4 ($48.1 million) for the six months
ended June 30, 2010. We added 34 and 38 new restaurants, respectively, in 2008 and 2009, which contributed
RMB152.0 million and RMB124.5 million ($18.4 million) revenues in 2008 and 2009, respectively. We further added
20 new restaurants during the first half of 2010, which contributed RMB23.6 million ($3.5 million) revenues for the six
months ended June 30, 2010. Our net income increased by 69.4% from RMB26.6 million in 2008 to RMB45.1 million
($6.6 million) in 2009 and by 36.8% from RMB20.3 million for the six months ended June 30, 2009 to RMB27.7 million
($4.1 million) for the six months ended June 30, 2010.

Our Strengths

We believe that the following competitive strengths have contributed to our success and will continue to drive our
future growth.

Delicious, Everyday Chinese Food of Consistent Quality

Our founding philosophy is to offer delicious and affordable everyday Chinese food of consistent quality that appeals
to a large number of Chinese customers. Our menu includes a blend of the most popular Chinese dishes, particularly dishes
done in the popular Sichuan style. To diversify our menu, we supplement our Chinese cuisine selection with a small number
of Western-style dishes adapted to suit popular customer tastes in China. Our menu also features a wide selection of
appetizers, desserts and beverages as well as new seasonal offerings.
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All of our dishes are cooked on-site by our trained cooks to enhance the taste and maximize the appeal of our food
offerings. In addition, to ensure that our food quality is consistently maintained in all of our restaurants, we complement
on-site food preparation with a centralized supply of our proprietary sauce packages, systematic provision of quality
ingredients and a well-established cook-training program. Our delicious everyday meals have become part of the daily lives
of many Chinese customers who frequent our restaurants.

Leading Position in Existing Geographic Markets with Great Potential for Expansion

We are the largest quick service restaurant chain in Chongqing municipality in terms of number of restaurants as of
March 31, 2010 and total sales in 2009, according to Euromonitor, and we have a strong presence in Sichuan province.
Chongqing municipality and Sichuan province have a combined population of approximately 110 million. By offering
consistently delicious and affordable everyday Chinese food to our customers, we have steadily expanded our market
coverage over the years, from 9 restaurants as of January 1, 2008 to 101 restaurants as of June 30, 2010. Our restaurants are
concentrated in Chongqing municipality and Sichuan province, a region in Southwest China that is home to Sichuan
cuisine. Our menu has been tested by a population well-acquainted with dynamic food offerings and our business
operations have weathered the trials offered by a competitive local food services industry environment. In addition, we have
successfully built up our brand and image to represent delicious everyday Chinese food, as evidenced by the numerous
recognitions and awards we have received, including the “China Up and Comers 2009” award granted in 2009 by Forbes
magazine and the “Recommended Delicious Cuisine Brand” granted in 2009 by the Chongging Commercial Press.

We believe our competitive prices and our menu offerings, which appeal to the general tastes of Chinese customers,
have provided us with enormous potential to expand in both our existing and new geographic markets. We have always
made it a priority to direct our menu offerings toward our target customer base, consisting of anyone, regardless of age and
income level, who is looking for a fresh, home-cooked style meal served in a clean, friendly setting for an affordable price.
A typical meal at our restaurants on average costs approximately RMB13-15 ($1.9-$2.2). We believe the tasty food we
offer, with consistent quality and competitive prices, have historically contributed to our growth and will help us continue
to expand our market share.

Highly Standardized and Efficient Operations

Our highly standardized and efficient operations have enabled us to establish a scalable business model, as evidenced
by our growth to date. Our restaurant chain grew from 9 restaurants as of January 1, 2008 to 101 restaurants as of June 30,
2010. Due to the large number of ingredients, spices and seasonings required and the complex steps involved in the
preparation of each Chinese dish, the standardization of Chinese dishes among different restaurants has always remained a
major challenge to Chinese food restaurant chains. To overcome this difficulty and ensure the consistent quality of our
dishes across different restaurants, we employ a standardized food preparation process that combines on-site food
preparation by trained cooks with centralized supply of proprietary pre-mixed sauce packages, systematic provision of
quality ingredients and a well-established cook-training program. For each dish, we develop a proprietary mix of
seasonings, make the mixture into sauces in our central facility in Chongqing, and then put these sauces into sauce packages
to be delivered to different cities and municipalities. Generally, we deliver our sauce packages to ingredients suppliers in
each city or municipality who then combine our sauces with quality ingredients as required by each of our menu item
recipes. We source quality ingredients from selected suppliers that meet our quality standards and intend to build regional
logistic centers to streamline our supply chain. We maintain an effective cook-training program that enables us to
systematically train new hires to become our expert cooks in three to six months.

Large Customer Base and Frequent Visits by Repeat Customers

We estimate that our restaurants had approximately 39 million customer visits in 2009. One of the greatest contributors
to our success has been word-of-mouth referrals by our customers. Beginning with each
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customer’ s experience in our restaurants, the clean, streamlined look and friendly feel of our restaurants, the efficient
service of our staff members, the affordable prices of our dishes and above all, our carefully designed menu offering a
variety of delicious dishes, have all increased customers’ attraction to our restaurants and resulted in frequent visits by
many of our repeat customers. We estimate that 77% of our customers visit our restaurants at least three times per month.
Some of our loyal customers have devoted significant time to writing positive reviews of our restaurants in online
discussion boards and food-related web logs to spread good words about us. The support of our loyal customers has in turn
helped us attract new customers and build a market reputation that our offerings fit into the fast-paced lifestyles of average
working people in China and provide an affordable and convenient alternative to home cooking. Our average traffic per
restaurant per day is approximately 1,600 customers and our average table turnover per day is approximately 16 times for
our restaurant chain for the six months ended June 30, 2010.

Dedicated and Experienced Management Team

We have a dedicated management team with management and operational experience and knowledge of the food
services industry in China. In addition, our management team makes our business philosophy and core values a daily part of
all facets of our business operations. Our founder, chairman and chief executive officer, Ms. Hong Li, built the first Country
Style Cooking restaurant in Chongqing together with our director, Mr. Xiangqiang Zhang, and has been in the restaurant
business since 1996. Our chief operating officer, Mr. Chao Sun, has nearly a decade’ s experience in restaurant management
and in operating quick service restaurants. In addition to experience in the consumer food services industry, the rest of our
management team also has experience in finance management, business development and general business management of
public companies. We believe the range of management experience promotes varying perspectives and creative thinking,
which in turn results in innovative and effective ways of operating our restaurants and growing our business. Our senior and
midlevel management teams have been working together for a number of years, and our management personnel has always
remained relatively stable. We believe that our management team’ s collective experience, the ability to work as a coherent
team and ultimately, the ability to effectively implement our business philosophy, are critical to our success and will
continue to contribute to our growth and expansion.

Our Strategies

Our goal is to become a leading quick service restaurant chain and make our “ £ f# CSC” brand a household name
in China. We intend to pursue the following growth strategies to achieve this goal:

Further Penetrate Existing Markets and Expand into Selected Locations

In the short term, we intend to focus on increasing market shares in our existing geographic markets. We believe that
to penetrate further into our existing geographic markets and expand into selected locations in these markets will maximize
our profit levels in each market and increase return on investment by capitalizing on our brand equity in these markets and
enable us to benefit from economies of scale. We currently target to grow to over 130 restaurants by the end of 2010. Most
of our new restaurants scheduled to open in 2010 will be located in Chongqing and Chengdu, with others in Xi’ an, Wuhan
and Changsha. As we grow and become increasingly well-known, we will also expand into new markets in a measured and
disciplined way. In order to address differences in customers’ spending patterns, tastes and dining preferences in various
regions throughout China, our dedicated product development department will also constantly update our menus to adapt to
dining trends and shift in customer tastes and nutrition preferences. We have established and implemented a set of
systematic procedures and management guidelines which we apply when opening new restaurants, and we will
continuously review and adjust these procedures and guidelines for our future expansion.
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Further Drive Comparable Restaurant Sales Growth and Profitability

We plan to further improve our overall financial performance by driving the sales in our existing restaurants and
profitability, primarily through several key initiatives:

Expand delivery services. We currently use a third-party delivery company to provide delivery services from four of
our restaurants in Chongging. We plan to expand our delivery services as they bypass the problem of physical
capacity limits for our restaurants during peak business hours and also help to expand our customer base to those
people who are too busy to visit our restaurants.

Offer breakfast menu. We began offering breakfasts in our restaurants in Chongqing in August 2009. As part of a
program sponsored by the Ministry of Commerce, we are selling breakfast in approximately 20 of our restaurants in
Chonggqing as “designated breakfast solutions” for Chongqing residents. If this program proves to be successful, we
plan to expand breakfast offerings to more of our restaurants.

Attract more customers during non-peak hours. Our daily peak business hours are from 11:30 A.M. to 2:00 P.M.
and from 5:30 P.M. to 8 P.M. Since each restaurant has physical floor capacity limits, we plan to attract more
customers during non-peak hours by offering discounts and other casual dining options, such as afternoon snacks for
those who visit our restaurants outside of our peak business hours, to maximize the utilization of the floor area in
our restaurants.

Continue to Provide Quality Food and Develop New Menu Items to Attract More Customer Visits

We plan to keep a simple but diversified menu to retain our existing customers and to develop new menu items to
attract more customer visits. Our menu selections are regularly reviewed and updated with new dishes or seasonal menu
selections by our product development department to reflect changes in seasons, changing market health and food trends
and minor differences in tastes and preferences among customers in different geographical regions in China. To monitor
customer tastes and preferences, we conduct market studies to track and evaluate the sales patterns of each menu item in our
restaurants to ascertain which items are more popular than others and to study potential ways of improving our existing
menu. From time to time, we test new menu items in certain of our restaurants in Chongqing; we also adapt some of our
menu items to local tastes and test these items in selected restaurants in certain geographic locations. Any changes to our
menus, as determined by our product development department, are then uniformly implemented throughout our restaurants
network. We will continue to develop new menu items to attract more customer visits, and we will continue to experiment
with new seasonings and flavors in order to create new and improved menu items.

Further Improve Standardization and Operating Efficiency

We will continue to improve the standardization of our operating procedures across our restaurants network in part by
building on our existing standardized preparation approach. As our restaurant network expands and more restaurants are
built in new geographic markets, we will build corresponding numbers of regional logistic centers in each geographic
region as necessary, to streamline our supply chain, increase inventory turnover and reduce waste. We also plan to employ
enhanced information technology to further standardize business operations across our restaurants. In addition, we will
continue to enhance the service we offer and the quality of our employees through systematic supervision and regular
training programs, thus improving and promoting standardized, consistent employee work quality and efficiency level.

Further Enhance Our Brand Recognition

We believe that enhancing customer recognition of the « % CSC” brand is crucial to our success. We have been
developing our brand since 2008. We believe that a vital part of brand-building is enthusiastic word-of-mouth referrals from
satisfied customers. It has always been the focal point of our business to continue to focus on offering delicious and
affordable everyday Chinese food and a satisfying overall experience to each of our customers. In addition, we plan to
continue to enhance customer awareness of our brand by conducting in-store promotional activities in our restaurants,
offering coupons and discounts. We also
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intend to pursue focused marketing campaigns to reach out to areas with a high concentration of potential customers and to
place advertisements in residential communities and office buildings.

Our Food

Our founding philosophy and core values are to provide delicious and affordable everyday Chinese food of consistent
quality that serves as alternatives to cooking at home for Chinese customers. Our target customer is an ordinary consumer
looking for a fresh, home-cooked style meal served in a clean, pleasant setting for an affordable price. We believe this
philosophy has, since our inception, contributed to our past growth, our large customer base, frequent repeat customer visits
to our restaurants and our potential for expansion.

Due to the large number of ingredients, spices and seasonings required and the complex steps involved in the
preparation of each Chinese dish, the standardization of Chinese dishes among different restaurants has always remained a
major challenge to Chinese food restaurant chains. To overcome this challenge, standardize the delicious tastes and
guarantee the quality of our dishes across all of our restaurants, we combine on-site restaurant preparation by trained cooks
with centralized supply of our proprietary pre-mixed sauce packages and systematic provision of quality ingredients.

Simple but Diversified Menu

Our menu is intentionally limited to what can be easily presented on a one-page menu sheet. We serve a limited
number of dishes or combination meals on each of our restaurant menus at any given point in time. Our staples include
popular entrees such as spicy sautéed pork, Taiwanese-style braised pork over rice, honey-roasted spicy chicken wings,
mushroom chicken, shredded pepper steak and kung pao chicken, in addition to a selection of appetizers, desserts and
beverages. Each entree on our menu is prepared with proprietary pre-mixed sauce packages delivered from our central
facility in Chongqing which, combined with quality ingredients delivered from our national and local network of suppliers,
is designed to maximally embody everyday Chinese home cooking and to appeal to the tastes and nutritional needs of
Chinese customers.

As a quick service restaurant, we believe it is important to keep our menu to a manageable number of options that are
popular with our customers to facilitate a more efficient ordering process, and to update our menu from time to time to
reflect shifting customer tastes or the changing of seasons. Occasionally, we also slightly tweak the recipe of a menu item to
accommodate specific customer tastes in different locales to enhance local sales. Our product development team
periodically reviews and adjusts our menu to suit the tastes of local customers in different geographic regions while
maintaining the overall character and style of our menu offerings. During the summer months, we offer crushed ice drinks
as part of our menu, while during the winter, we may offer more heavily spiced items.

Quality Ingredients

Close Relationship with Suppliers. Maintaining food quality in our restaurants most significantly depends on our
ability to procure quality ingredients and other necessary supplies that meet our specifications from reliable suppliers. We
purchase from suppliers carefully selected based on quality of sample ingredients and the suppliers’ understanding of our
business and requirements, and we seek to develop mutually beneficial long-term relationships with each quality supplier
we find. We work closely with our suppliers and use a mixture of fixed and formula pricing protocols. We typically
maintain a long-term supply framework purchase arrangement with each key supplier, with specific prices to be negotiated
periodically. We maintain a number of suppliers for each of our key ingredients such as pork, chicken, beef and rice, which
we believe can help mitigate pricing volatility.

We do not purchase raw ingredients directly from local farmers or butchers. Instead, we use suppliers to purchase
ingredients for us based upon our terms, specifications and requirements, contributing to higher operating efficiency and
better quality control. We estimate that we have 80 key food suppliers for our meats, vegetables, fruits, eggs and beverages.
Purchases made from our ten largest suppliers in 2008, 2009 and the first half of 2010 were equal to approximately 30.5%,
32.0% and 32.5% of our food and paper costs for each of these periods, respectively.
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Careful Selection of Suppliers. The suppliers for our meat products as well as rice, material spices and seasonings are
selected by and dealt directly with our national supply chain office. The purchasing department of each of our operating
subsidiaries is responsible for selecting local suppliers for other ingredients such as vegetables pursuant to quality standards
set by the national office. Each subsidiary’ s purchasing department first determines what ingredients to purchase from
ingredients request lists submitted by relevant departments, specifying the quality and quantity of ingredients needed. After
internal review and approval at the subsidiary level, the subsidiary’ s purchasing department then contacts local suppliers
regarding items on the ingredient lists and examines sample deliveries, tests the samples in selected restaurants and finally
negotiates the price and terms of the purchase contract if it is satisfied with the quality of ingredients and service provided
by the supplier.

Close Monitoring of Suppliers. The performance of each of our suppliers is closely monitored by our national supply
office and evaluated based on feedback from our operating subsidiaries, which obtain timely feedback on ingredient quality
from the individual restaurants to which these ingredients are delivered. The purchasing department of each subsidiary also
monitors the quality of supplier deliveries in accordance with a written manual for the selection and monitoring of our
ingredient suppliers.

Distribution Arrangements. Certain ingredients such as meat and certain seasonings are delivered directly to our
central warehouse in each city, then distributed to each of our individual restaurants through our own distribution network.
Other ingredients are delivered directly to our restaurants by each supplier’ s own distribution networks.

Proprietary Sauce Packages

For each dish, we first develop a proprietary recipe for the mixing of seasonings. This recipe results from our product
development efforts devoted to studying and replicating flavors that appeal to popular customer tastes in China. We then
process these seasonings into sauces in our central facility in Chongqing. Subsequently, these sauce packages are delivered
to our restaurants and, once there, combined with quality ingredients from our suppliers. Thus we ensure that every one of
our restaurants offers the same delicious taste for every dish on our menu. In Chongging, we have a central kitchen that
combines ingredients such as meats and vegetables with our proprietary pre-mixed sauce packages and regularly delivers
these ingredients to each of our Chonggqing restaurants to be stored in refrigerated facilities. This way, each restaurant
kitchen only needs to prepare and serve the food to customers close to the time of ordering. In other regions, we deliver our
proprietary pre-mixed sauce packages, for each dish to each of our restaurants, where the quality ingredients are combined
with our sauce packages. Our centralized network for the preparation and distribution of our proprietary pre-mixed sauce
packages and our strong supply network which provides quality ingredients for each of our restaurants both help to ensure
the consistent quality of our food offerings.

On-site Food Preparation

Our dishes are freshly prepared on stovetops in batches by our well-trained cooks in each restaurant kitchen. Our
ingredients and sauce packages are conveniently pre-mixed and stored in our restaurants and stand ready to be stir-fried or
otherwise cooked by our cooks at any time. Our cooks then prepare a batch of each menu item at a time on our restaurant
stovetops, making the dishes ready to be served. The timing of stovetop preparation is closely aligned with studied
customer consumption patterns to minimize the time lapse between stovetop preparation and serving of food to customers;
the preparation of every batch of each item is carefully timed. We have a web-based information system that allows us to
monitor daily revenues from our restaurants. In addition, we are implementing a system that will enable us to predict how
many dishes of each menu item are expected to be sold per hour per restaurant, based on historical actual number of menu
items sold; this system will allow us to calculate the preparation time and quantity of every batch of each menu item for
maximum freshness. For example, when we determine the quantity and preparation schedule of each menu item for a
certain day of the week, we take into account sales data of the same menu item for the same week day during the last three
weeks so as to estimate how much of each menu item should be cooked and at what time intervals. On average, we allow
each prepared dish to spend no more than 60 minutes on our state-of-the-
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art food warmer system before we replace it with a freshly cooked batch. This ensures that our customers enjoy the type of
freshly cooked, hot dishes associated with everyday home cooking.

Quality Monitoring

We have a food safety and quality assurance program in place to maintain high standards for our food supply and food
preparation procedures. Each of our operating subsidiaries in China performs periodic checkups for restaurants and
suppliers to evaluate food quality and identify any potential food safety risks. We regularly inspect our suppliers to ensure
that the ingredients we buy conform to our stringent quality standards. We also rely on recipes, specifications and protocols
to ensure that our food quality when served, including a physical examination of the ingredients when they arrive at our
restaurants and unannounced visits by our headquarters personnel to each restaurant from time to time. Area managers of
our operating subsidiaries periodically visit and inspect each restaurant in their region. We also train our employees to pay
close attention to food quality at every stage of the food preparation cycle. We have developed a checklist that our
employees use to assess the freshness and quality of the perishable food supplies delivered to our restaurants, especially
ingredients such as vegetables from local food suppliers.

Our Services and Customer Experience
Our Services

Our food takes hours to prepare off-site, but once the quality ingredients for our dishes are combined with our sauce
packages and delivered to each individual restaurant, each dish can be cooked and become ready to serve in a very short
amount of time. When customers come into our restaurants, they select items from our menu, and we typically deliver the
finished dish to the customer within 60 seconds. We believe that the speed we serve our customers, along with the
consistent quality of the food we offer—in terms of both freshness and taste—contributes significantly to our popularity.

We believe that our restaurant staff helps to differentiate our restaurants from other chains. We recruit employees who
conform to a standard of efficiency and friendly service. This is important because as part of our standardized preparation
approach, we need well-trained, professional cooks who consistently conform to the standards of uniformity, quality and
efficiency taught in our food-preparation courses, and we need front-line cashier operators who understand the importance
of friendly customer interaction as well as speedy service to provide customers with the most freshly prepared food possible
within the shortest possible time from the moment of ordering.

Customer Experience

We take great care to provide each of our customers with an enjoyable and superior overall experience. In each of our
restaurants, we offer each customer a well-lit, clean, streamlined look and friendly restaurant environment, efficient service
from our staff members, affordable prices and, above all, a carefully designed menu with time-tested customer favorites.
We believe our success has been due in large part to word-of-mouth advertising by our customers, with our customers
learning about us, learning to appreciate our food and telling others about us. Some of our customers have devoted
considerable time and energy to writing enthusiastic, extensive reviews of our restaurants in online discussion boards and
food-related web logs, introducing more potential customers to our restaurants. These online platforms also provide a new
way for our customers to interact with each other and share their stories. We believe customers who dine in our restaurants
understand and appreciate our philosophy of providing a delicious and affordable alternative to everyday Chinese cooking
at home.

Our Restaurants
SH¥ CSC Restaurants

As of June 30, 2010, we directly owned and operated 101 restaurants in China, all of which are operated under our *
ZHE CSC brand.
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We own all of our restaurants and operate them through operating subsidiaries divided by six geographic locations. We
currently intend to continue expanding through wholly owned restaurants as opposed to franchise restaurants. We believe
that our current business model allows us to have effective control over the quality of our food offerings and customer
service.

The following table shows the number of our restaurants in China as of June 30, 2010, based on a breakdown by
province, municipality, city or town:
Number of
Restaurants
Chongqing Municipality
Chongqing
Wanzhou
Changshou
Fulin
Hechuan
Qianjiang
Qijiang
Yongchuan
Nanchuan
Sichuan Province
Chengdu
Dazhou
Deyang
Luzhou
Leshan
Nanchong
Shaanxi Province
Xi’ an 5
Shanghai Municipality
Shanghai 4
Hunan Province
Changsha 4
Hubei Province
Wuhan 1
Total 101

N
3
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We do not own the real property on which, or the buildings in which, most of our restaurants are operated, other than
for two of our existing restaurants, one in Chongqing and one in Chengdu. We also own the underlying properties for two
of our restaurants in Chongqing that are currently under development. We intend to continue to primarily use rental
properties for our restaurants. Nonetheless, we may purchase property on which our restaurants are located or properties
where we have particular interest in opening a restaurant, if such property becomes available at a reasonable price.

We plan to further expand our geographic coverage and expect to increase the number of our restaurants to over 130
by the end of 2010.

Restaurant Locations

We established our first restaurant in Chonggqing and steadily expanded our restaurant chain within that municipality
and the surrounding regions. Since then, we have continued our expansion efforts by targeting the cities of Chengdu, Xi’ an,
Wuhan and Changsha as well as other cities and municipalities. When we enter a
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new geographic market, our goal is to open multiple restaurants to achieve meaningful market share, local brand
recognition, critical mass and economies of scale, while at the same time ensuring consistency in the quality of our foods
and services. Once we achieve adequate scale of operations in a particular metropolitan area, we seek to leverage our brand
to expand into nearby markets.

We follow a disciplined and systematic expansion process with respect to our new restaurants. Our selection of new
potential locations for our restaurants is based on various factors, including existing market competition, the size of
potential customer base and the economic conditions of each particular region. Our centralized project management team
focuses on identifying potential new locations in existing geographic markets or new geographic markets entirely, while our
regional development teams from our different operating subsidiaries have the primary responsibility of researching and
evaluating new markets and locations, conducting feasibility studies for proposed locations, identifying management
personnel for these new restaurants and negotiating the commercial terms of our leases. We also rely on our regional
development teams to help us establish and coordinate relationships with local governments, supervise construction
contractors, and monitor the performance of our restaurants, which help influence future market and location selections.

The key components of our disciplined and systematic new restaurant opening process are set forth below:

Planning and site identification. Our new restaurant opening process starts with planning and site evaluation by our
regional subsidiaries’ development teams in accordance with development plans and potential local sites provided by our
project management team from central headquarters. The regional development teams perform comprehensive studies of
each new market or location by carrying out site visits, gathering economic and other data, and conducting feasibility
assessments using a standardized criteria to select qualified restaurant locations in the chosen market. Once a site has been
selected, the regional development team submits a proposal to our central project management team for approval.

In selecting new markets and locations for our restaurants, we consider the following criteria:

General market criteria. General market criteria include local average disposable income per household,
concentration of competitors, and other economic factors. Our experience has proven that locations in our current
geographic markets generally meet our general market criteria for the operating of our restaurants. We have
identified certain cities meeting our general market criteria that we believe generally have the potential for
sustainable economic growth and the ability to support multiple restaurants for us. We refer to these cities as our key
target cities.

Specific location criteria. Specific location criteria include rental price and proximity to major office buildings and
shopping centers, universities, convention and exhibition centers and transportation hubs. We also consider
automobile and foot traffic flow patterns. In addition, we generally open restaurants in storefronts visible from the
street in urban areas. So far we have mostly succeeded in choosing restaurant locations that provide sufficient
customer flow to make our restaurants profitable.

In addition to current cities where we have restaurants, we have identified Kunming, Guiyang, Suzhou and several
other cities as our key target cities for our expansion in 2011 and beyond. Each of these key target cities has a population of
over 3 million and is a regional commercial center.

Lease negotiation. Once a site has been approved by our centralized project management team for a new restaurant,
we negotiate with the property owner or lessor while concurrently conducting legal and regulatory due diligence
investigations. Lease negotiations are led by our regional development teams and are guided by a comprehensive set of
criteria, including certain financial return requirements, and we use our own standardized lease forms in many cases. All
new leases are subject to the final approval of our chief executive officer. Part of our due diligence investigation is designed
to ensure that property owners and lessors have the legal title to their properties and the legal right to lease or sublease their
properties to us, and that our intended use is consistent with local land-use regulations. If property owners are not able to
provide title certificates, we seek alternative proofs of ownership.
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Material rental terms. We lease substantially all of the properties on which we operate our restaurants. Generally,
most of our leases have lease initial lease terms of five to ten years, with some granting us an option to renew such lease
terms upon re-negotiation of rental prices and other rental terms. A large number of leases set initial rent prices and provide
that the rent will increase at a fixed rate or by a fixed amount within the lease term, and certain lease agreements have
contingent rent arrangement in place whereby rent is determined as a percentage of sales as defined by the terms of the
applicable lease agreement. In addition, rents under certain leases are calculated exclusive of management fees for the
relevant property, which would be paid by us on a monthly or quarterly basis. We are also obligated to pay occupancy-
related costs for each of our restaurants, including payment of insurance and utilities for certain lease agreements.

Pre-opening activities. Before opening a new restaurant, we carry out a series of pre-opening and completion
activities, such as conducting necessary constructions, painting and decorating the restaurant premises, applying for relevant
permits and approvals, identifying and appointing members of the management team, and hiring and training staff in
anticipation of the opening.

Restaurant Design

The design of our restaurants conforms to our business philosophy—simple, clean, friendly and ideal for a home-cooked
style meal for our customers, whether they come as individuals or with their friends or family. We employ uniform decor
standards for all of our restaurants in order to create a uniform brand image. The restaurants reflect the same philosophy as
our menu offering: a streamlined number of colors and sparingly designed space that is nonetheless intended to maximize
customer appeal and offer a pleasant, comfortable experience for our customers. Our restaurant design and construction
emphasize efficiency in layout and functionality, maximizing usable space, construction costs management and safety
requirements.

Restaurant Management

We employ a management structure designed to promote efficiency in supervising, directing and supporting our
operations, quality assurance systems, recruitment processes and training programs in different geographic regions.

Headquarters management. The central management of our overall business and operations is currently located in our
central headquarters in Chongqing. Our headquarters in Chongqing are both responsible for the corporate and
administrative oversight of our organization and operational management and supervision, such as financial planning and
analysis, IT systems development, new restaurant openings, management-level recruitment, central procurement and sales
and marketing.

Regional management. On a regional level, our existing restaurant operations in the PRC are divided into five
geographic regions—Chongqing and Shanghai municipalities and Sichuan, Hunan and Shaanxi provinces—all under the
general management and oversight of our operational headquarters in Chongqing. Our operations in each geographical
region are headed by a regional operating subsidiary located in Chongqing, Shanghai, Chengdu, Changsha and Xi’ an,
respectively. Our regional management team typically comprises a general manager, an operational director and a finance
manager. Our regional management team is responsible for proposing sites for new restaurants, recommending pricing
policies in that region for headquarters approval, reviewing applications for procurement from local suppliers, providing
training to our employees and conducting regional level marketing activities. In addition, in large sites we have district
management teams within regions that are in charge of overseeing restaurants in each particular district under its
management on a more day-to-day basis.

Restaurant-level management. Our restaurants are each run by its own restaurant management team. The number of
employees we have for each restaurant corresponds to the sales volume of that particular restaurant. We delegate certain
decisions to our restaurant-level management teams, so that they have the flexibility to respond quickly to changing market
demands and improve business performance.
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Product Development

We have a dedicated product development department in Chongqing that is constantly researching customer taste
preferences, shifting food trends, nutrition trends and regional tastes in China. We believe the development of new menu
items is important to our long-term success and is a significant factor behind the popularity of our restaurants and the high
sales volume of our menu offerings.

We repeatedly test and perfect new dishes before adding them onto our menus and introducing them to the general
public, which we believe helps us align our menus with the popular food preferences of our target customer base.
Innovation of each new menu item includes the following steps:

we gather monthly market information updates from head cooks in each of our restaurants, including news and
analysis of popular food trends, sales figures of any new products and any new menu items being offered by
competitors;

we send monthly market information updates to our marketing department for further study;

our marketing department conducts focus group tests to gauge customer taste preferences and passes the results
onto our product development team;

our product development team studies potential new menu items and submits new menu item development plans to
our product development committee, including our chief executive officer, for review and approval;

we determine the recipe for a new menu item and compile a standardized list setting forth the quality of the
seasonings, spices and ingredients needed for the menu item;

our purchase department appoints the appropriate suppliers for the item, while our accounting department
calculates basic ingredients costs and our marketing department designs the appropriate container for the item; and

our product development committee, including our chief executive officer, approves the new menu item.

Marketing and Promotion

We try to keep our customers coming back to our restaurants based on the experience we create for them. We believe
the best and most successful businesses are not built through advertising or promotional campaigns alone, but rather
through deeply held business philosophies evident in the way the business is run, which inspire positive word-of-mouth
from happy customers.

Our website at www.csc100.com is furnished with a customer-friendly interface designed to provide the customer with
our corporate and restaurant news as well as information on our food offerings.

From time to time, we conduct promotional activities designed to raise customer awareness of our brand. Such
activities include issuing products containing our brand name and logo, advertising through various media and conducting
in-store promotional activities such as distribution of in-store coupons. We currently spend our promotional budget
primarily on print media in markets where we already have some existing market presence, but we also intend to pursue
focused marketing activities to reach out to areas with large potential customer populations, including handing out fliers in
schools and placing advertisements in residential communities and office buildings. We spent approximately
RMB1.0 million, RMB3.2 million and RMB2.9 million ($0.4 million) on marketing activities and promotional campaigns
in the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2009 and the six months ended June 30, 2010, respectively.

Since our first restaurant opened, we have received numerous awards from various local governments and other
sources in recognition of our business success. Some of these awards are:

“China Up and Comers 2009” award granted in 2009 by Forbes magazine;
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“Recommended Delicious Cuisine Brand” award granted in 2009 by the Chongging Commercial Press; and
“Ten Most Popular Brand” award granted in 2007 by the Chongqing Morning Post.

Our approach to food has captured the attention of prominent news media in China, leading to reports on Forbes
magazine, Chongqing Morning Post, Phoenix Television and EBC Television from Taiwan. A large number of publications
have written favorably and extensively about our food, restaurant concept, business model and development history. These
media reports focus on our innovative business model and menu offerings and report popular customer satisfaction with our
foods and our business expansion.

Competition

The quick service segment of the consumer food services industry in China is highly competitive and fragmented. In
addition, we compete against other segments of the consumer food services industry, including in particular casual dining
restaurants. The number, size and strength of competitors varies by region. All of these restaurants compete based on a
number of factors, including taste, quickness of service, value, name recognition, restaurant location and customer service
quality. Competition within the quick service restaurant segment, however, focuses primarily on price, taste, quality and the
freshness of the menu items and the ambiance and condition of each restaurant.

We compete with national and regional quick service restaurants, including foreign competitors such as McDonald’ s,
KFC and Yoshinoya and various domestic competitors. We are the largest quick service restaurant chain in Chongqing
municipality in terms of the number of restaurants as of March 31, 2010 and total sales in 2009, according to Euromonitor,
and we have a strong presence in Sichuan province. Our market presence in other cities is less significant but we believe
that we can compete effectively in our targeted geographic markets.

We believe that the principal competitive factors in our relevant markets include the following:
quality and taste of our food offerings;
affordability of our food offerings;
clean and pleasant dining atmosphere;
overall customer satisfaction;
broad, loyal customer base;
brand recognition;
ability to attract and retain qualified employees; and
efficient, highly scalable business model.

Our business benefits from our delicious and affordable food offerings and our well-known “ Z#f & CSC” brand in
our existing markets. However, some of our existing and potential competitors may have more resources than we do, and
may be able to devote greater resources than we can to the development, promotion and sale of their services and products
and respond more quickly than we can to changes in customer preferences or market trends. In addition, we face
competition from a variety of smaller-sized companies that focus on some of our targeted geographical markets, and they
may be able to respond more promptly to changes in customer needs and preferences in these markets.
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Employees

We had a total of 490, 2,524, 4,579 and 4,773 employees as of December 31, 2007, 2008 and 2009 and as of June 30,
2010. The following table sets forth the numbers of our employees categorized by their respective functions as of June 30,

2010:
Number of
Iypes of Employees Employees
Management and Corporate-level Staff 525
Cooks 905
Restaurant Staff 3,343
Total 4,773(1)

(1) Includes 4,248 employees that are hired through, and maintain employment contracts with a third-party human resource service provider.

As required by regulations in China, we participate in various employee social security plans that are administered by
municipal and provincial governments, including housing, pension, medical insurance and unemployment insurance. We
are required under relevant PRC laws to make contributions to employee benefit plans at specified percentages of the total
salaries, bonuses and certain allowance of our employees, up to a maximum amount specified by the relevant local
governments from time to time.

We seek to hire motivated and customer service-oriented managerial and other employees, preferably with background
and experience in the restaurant and service industries. We source potential management candidates through hiring agents
as well as newspaper advertisements and website postings.

We believe we maintain a good working relationship with our employees, and we have not experienced any major
labor disputes or any difficulty in recruiting staff for our operations.

Technology

We use information technology systems to help us operate efficiently, increase the scalability of our business and
accommodate future growth. We currently use a combination of commercially available and custom-developed software
and hardware systems, including enterprise resource planning software and point of sale tracking software. We are in the
process of undergoing a systems upgrade to provide us with increased capacity to analyze up-to-date financial and operating
information from restaurants directly delivered to our management throughout each day, as well as to expand our capacity
to effectively manage inventory and supplies by systematically tracking food served and ingredients needed for restaurants
and timely transmit such information to our subsidiaries and headquarters. Our technology system has several key benefits:
it simplifies the storage and processing of large amounts of data, facilitates the deployment and operation of large-scale
programs and services and automates of much of the administration of our business. Our upgraded system will enhance
such benefits and help us remain up-to-date in the efficient management of our business operations.

Intellectual Property

Given the importance of the « £k CSC™ brand to our business, our intellectual property is an important element of
our business. We rely on copyrights, trademarks, trade secrets and other intellectual property laws, as well as non-
competition and confidentiality agreements with our employees, business partners and other third parties, to protect our
intellectual property rights.

For risks and uncertainties associated with our intellectual property, see “Risk Factors—Risks Related to Our Industry
and Business—Our business depends significantly on the market recognition of our * £ #f%k CSC brand, and if we are not
able to maintain or enhance our brand recognition, our business, financial condition and results of operations may be
materially and adversely affected.”
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Facilities

The following table shows the area of our owned and leased facilities, including office and restaurant space, as of
June 30, 2010, based on a breakdown by province and municipality:

Owned Leased
Office Space Restaurant Space Office Space Restaurant Space
(square meters) (square meters)

Chonggqing Municipality 1,344 1,140 140 31,520
Sichuan Province - 650 504 16,885
Shaanxi Province = = 120 2,850
Shanghai Municipality - - - 1,682
Hunan Province = = = 1,844
Hubei Province - - - 500

Total 1,344 1,790 764 55,281

During the fiscal years 2008 and 2009 and the six months ended June 30, 2010, we incurred approximately
RMB17.9 million, RMB38.5 million and RMB28.3 million ($4.2 million), respectively, in rental expenses under the leases
for our restaurant properties. For more details as to the location and usage of these facilities, please also see “—Our
Restaurants.”

Insurance

We believe that we are covered by adequate property and liability insurance policies with coverage features and
insured limits that we believe are customary for similar companies in China. We currently have the following types of
insurance, with certain deductibles and limitations of liability in place for our operating restaurants: (1) property insurance
covering all risks of physical loss of, or damage to, our property; (2) business interruption insurance; (3) third-party liability
insurance indemnifying us for damages for which we may become legally liable arising out of our business operations; and
(4) money insurance which covers money in restaurants or in transit accompanied by our authorized employees during
business hours between our restaurants or offices and banks, customers’ premises or post offices. However, our insurance
coverage may not be adequate to cover all losses that may occur. See “Risk Factors—Risks Relating to Our Industry and
Business—We have limited insurance coverage.”

Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we are subject to legal proceedings, investigations and claims incidental to the conduct of our
business. We are currently not a party to any material legal or administrative proceedings and we are not aware of any
material legal or administrative proceedings threatened against us. We may from time to time be subject to various legal or
administrative proceedings arising in the ordinary course of business.
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REGULATION

This section sets forth a summary of the material laws and regulations that affect our business activities in China and
our shareholders’ right to receive dividends and other distributions from us.

Regulations on the Consumer Food Services Industry

We operate a quick service restaurant chain in the PRC, which are subject to the following laws and regulations:

Regulations on the Food Safety and Licensing Requirements for Consumer Food Services

The PRC legal framework governing food safety was set up under the Food Safety Law, which came into effect on
June 1, 2009. The law applies to the production and business operation of food additives, packing materials, containers,
detergents and disinfectants for food and utensils and the equipment for food production and business operation.

The Food Safety Law sets out the requirements and standards for food safety, food production and business operations
and the relevant supervising and administrative measures to ensure food safety. Under the Food Safety Law, the following
material requirements must be met in food production and related business:

having adequate places for treating raw materials and food processing, packaging and storage; keeping the
environment of the said places tidy and clean, and ensuring that they are at a prescribed distance from toxic and
hazardous sites and other pollution sources;

having adequate production or business operation equipment or facilities and having the adequate equipment or
facilities for disinfection, changing clothes, toilet, day-lighting, illumination, ventilation, anti-corrosion, anti-dust,
anti-fly, rat proof, mothproof, washing, sewage discharge, and storage of garbage and waste;

having professional food safety technicians and managerial personnel, and rules and regulations to ensure food
safety;

having reasonable equipment layout and technical flowchart to prevent cross pollution between the food to be
processed and ready-to-eat food and between raw materials and finished products, and to prevent the food from
coming into contact with toxic substances or unclean articles;

ensuring that the cutlery, drinking sets and containers for ready-to-eat food are washed clean or disinfected prior to
use, the kitchenware and utensils are washed clean after use and kept clean;

ensuring that the containers, utensils and equipment for storing, transporting, loading and unloading food are safe,
are kept clean and meet other special requirements;

ensuring that the persons engaging in the production of food or related business operations shall keep personal
hygiene, wash their hands clean and wear clean clothes and hats during the process of food production or related
business operations;

using water which conforms to the national hygiene standards for drinking water; and
using detergent or disinfectant which are safe and not harmful to the human body.

Pursuant to the Food Safety Law, the state shall adopt a licensing system for food production and related business
operation. The entities and individuals which intend to engage in food production, food circulation or food service
businesses shall obtain licenses or permits for such businesses. A food producer that has obtained a food production license
is not required to obtain a food circulation license when selling self-produced food at its production place. A food service
provider that has obtained a food service operating permit is not required to obtain food production and circulation licenses
when selling self-made or self-processed food at its food service place.

85

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Table of Contents

The Food Safety Law sets out, as penalties for violation, various legal liabilities, in the form of warnings, orders to
rectify, confiscations of illegal gains, confiscations of utensils, equipment, raw materials and other articles used for illegal
production and operation, fines, recalls and destructions of food in violation of laws and regulations, orders to suspend
production and/or operation, revocations of production and/or operation license, and even criminal punishment. A
restaurant which does not have a food service operating permit may be subject to confiscation of gains and other restaurant
assets, or fines ranging from RMB2,000 ($300) to ten times of the value of food sold at the restaurant.

The Implementation Rules of the Food Safety Law, as effective on July 20, 2009, further specify the detailed measures
to be taken and conformed to by food producers and business operators in order to ensure food safety as well as the
penalties that shall be imposed should these required measures not be implemented.

Pursuant to the Administrative Measures on License of Consumer Food Service and the Administrative Measures on
the Supervision of Food Safety on Consumer Food Service, as both effective on May 1, 2010, a licensing system will be
implemented for consumer food services industry. Those engaged in the consumer food services industry should obtain the
food service operating permit, and assume the responsibilities of the food safety by adopting the food safety administrative
measures and having the personnel in charge of the food safety in place. The said Measures also specify the requirements
and procedures to apply for the food service operating permit and the administration and supervision measures of the related
authorities in respect of the food service operating permit.

Each of our restaurants is required to obtain a food service operating permit in order to offer food services. We must
also follow the requirements set forth in the Food Safety Law, the Implementation Rules of the Food Safety Law, the
Administrative Measures on License of Consumer Food Service and the Administrative Measures on the Supervision of
Food Safety on Consumer Food Service.

Regulations on Environmental Protection

The PRC legal framework governing environmental protection is set forth in the Environmental Protection Law, which
was promulgated on, and came into effect, as of December 26, 1989. The protection, improvement, administration and
supervision of environment are provided for in the Environmental Protection Law. Detailed and specific legal liabilities for
violation thereof are also set out therein. According to the provisions of the Environmental Protection Law and other
relevant laws and regulations of the PRC, the Ministry of Environmental Protection and its local counterparts take charge of
the administration of supervision on the said environmental protection matters.

According to the provisions of the Environmental Protection Law, the Law of the People’ s Republic of China on
Environmental Impact Assessment which came into effect as of September 1, 2003 and other relevant laws and regulations
of the PRC, environmental impact assessment documents estimating and evaluating the pollution generated by
constructions and their impact on the environment and prevention measures should be prepared by the project owners and
be approved by the Ministry of Environmental Protection or its local counterparts. A construction project shall only be put
into operation and use after passing the inspection and acceptance by the Ministry of Environmental Protection or its
competent local counterparts.

The Water Pollution Prevention Law first came into effect as of November 1, 1984 and was subsequently amended on
May 15, 1996 and February 28, 2008, respectively. The law applies to the prevention and control of pollution of rivers,
lakes, canals, irrigation channels, reservoirs and other surface water bodies and groundwater within the PRC. According to
the provisions of the Water Pollution Prevention Law and other relevant laws and regulations of the PRC, the Ministry of
Environmental Protection and its local counterparts at or above county level shall take charge of the administration and
supervision on the matters of prevention and control of water pollution.

The Water Pollution Prevention Law provides that environmental impact assessment should be conducted in
accordance with the relevant laws and regulations for new construction projects and expansion or reconstruction projects
and other facilities on water that directly or indirectly discharge pollutants to water
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bodies. Facilities for the prevention and control of water pollution at a construction project shall be designed, built and put
into use along with the main structure of the construction project. The construction project shall only be used after facilities
for the prevention and control of water pollution pass the inspection and acceptance by the Ministry of Environmental
Protection and its competent local counterparts. Dismantling or putting off operation of such installations shall be subject to
prior approval of the local counterpart of the Ministry of Environmental Protection at or above the county level.

Under the Provisions on the Inspection and Acceptance of Environmental Protection of Construction Projects,
promulgated on December 27, 2001, each construction project is subject to the inspection and acceptance of the Ministry of
Environmental Protection or its local counterparts upon the completion of construction, and only after the construction
project has passed the inspection and acceptance and acquired the approval thereon can it be put into production or use.

Our restaurants discharge waste water and other waste in the ordinary course of business. Accordingly, we are subject
to regulations on environmental protection. We are required to prepare environmental impact assessment reports for our
restaurants and obtain the approval for such reports from relevant environmental protection authorities. Our construction
projects shall only be put into operation and use after passing the inspection of and obtain acceptance by environmental
protection authorities.

Regulations on Fire Prevention

Our restaurants are subject to regulations on fire prevention. The PRC legal framework governing fire prevention is set
forth in the Fire Prevention Law which was adopted on April 29, 1998 and amended on October 28, 2008. According to the
Fire Prevention Law and other relevant laws and regulations of the PRC, the Ministry of Public Security and its local
counterparts at or above county level shall monitor and administer the fire prevention affairs. The fire prevention units of
such public security departments are responsible for implementation.

The Fire Prevention Law provides that the fire prevention design or construction of a construction project must
conform to the national fire prevention technical standards. For a construction project that needs a fire prevention design
under the national fire protection technical standards for project construction, the construction entity shall submit the fire
prevention design documents to the fire prevention department of the public security authority for approval or filing
purposes (as the case may be). The filing procedure shall be done within 7 working days from the day when it obtains the
construction license. No construction permit shall be given for the construction projects for which the fire prevention design
has not been approved or are considered unqualified after the review, nor shall such construction entity commence their
construction.

Upon completion of a construction project to which a fire prevention design has been applied according to the
requirements of the Fire Prevention Law, such project must go through acceptance check on fire prevention by, or filed
with, the relevant fire prevention departments of public security authorities. No construction may be put into use before it is
accepted by the relevant fire prevention units of public security authorities. For each public assembly venue, the
construction entity or entity using such venue shall, prior to use and operation of any business thereof, apply for a safety
check on fire prevention with the relevant fire prevention department under the public security authority at or above the
county level where the venue is located, and such place could not be put into use and operation if it fails to pass the safety
check on fire prevention or fails to conform to the safety requirements for fire prevention after such check. The Fire
Prevention Law also provides legal liabilities for violation thereof. Any entity which has not passed a fire safety check is
required to improve the condition of the premise to meet the safe requirements for fire prevention, and if the entity fails to
cure as requested, it may be subject to fines of up to RMB300,000 ($44,000) and, in the worst possible scenario, may be
ordered to suspend operations on the premise until the fire safety permit is obtained.

Our operations are subject to regulations on the consumer food services industry, as discussed above, and our
restaurants are required to obtain various licenses and permits under these regulations. Some of our restaurants have not
obtained all the requisite licenses and permits. As of the date of this prospectus, of our 109 restaurants in operation, 10 have
not obtained business licenses, 35 have not obtained fire prevention
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permits and 5 have not obtained food service permits. See “Risk Factors—Risks Relating to Our Industry and Our
Business—Failure to comply with government regulations relating to the consumer food services industry, fire safety, food
hygiene and environmental protection could materially and adversely affect our business and operating results.”

Foreign Currency Exchange

The principal regulations governing foreign currency exchange in China are the Foreign Exchange Administration
Regulations, most recently amended on August 5, 2008. Under these regulations, the RMB is freely convertible for current
account items, including the distribution of dividends, interest payments, and trade and service-related foreign exchange
transactions, but not for capital account items, such as direct investments, loans, repatriation of investments, and
investments in securities outside of China, unless the prior approval of SAFE is obtained and prior registration with SAFE
is completed.

On August 29, 2008, SAFE issued a circular regulating the conversion of foreign currency into RMB by a foreign-
invested company by restricting how the converted RMB may be used. The circular requires that the registered capital of a
foreign-invested enterprise settled in RMB that is converted from foreign currencies may only be used for purposes within
the business scope approved by the applicable governmental authority and may not be used for equity investments within
the PRC. In addition, SAFE strengthened its oversight of the flow and use of the registered capital of foreign-invested
enterprises settled in RMB converted from foreign currencies. The use of such RMB capital may not be changed without
SAFE’ s approval, and may not in any case be used to repay RMB loans if the proceeds of such loans have not been used.
Violations may result in severe penalties, such as heavy fines.

In addition, under the Regulations of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange, foreign invested enterprises
may only buy, sell and remit foreign currencies at authorized banks and must comply with certain procedural requirements,
such as providing valid commercial documents and, in the case of capital account item transactions, obtaining approval
from the SAFE or its local branches.

We receive substantially all of our revenues in RMB. Our income is primarily derived from dividend payments from
our PRC subsidiaries. Shortages in the availability of foreign currency may restrict the ability of our PRC subsidiaries to
remit sufficient foreign currency to pay dividends or other payments to us, or otherwise satisfy their foreign currency
denominated obligations. See “Risk Factors—Risks Related to Doing Business in China-Governmental control of currency
conversion may affect the value of your investment.”

SAFE Circular No. 75

On October 21, 2005, SAFE issued SAFE Circular No. 75, which became effective as of November 1, 2005, and
requires Chinese residents, including both legal persons and natural persons, to register with their local SAFE branch before
establishing or acquiring control of any company outside of China with assets or equity interests in Chinese companies for
the purpose of capital financing. Such a company outside of China is referred to as an “offshore special purpose company.”
Chinese residents must also file amendments to their registrations if their offshore companies experience capital variation,
such as changes in share capital, share transfers, mergers and acquisitions, long-term equity or debt investments or creation
of any security interest over any assets for the benefits of third parties or any other material change in share capital. Failure
to comply with the registration procedures may result in restrictions being imposed on the foreign exchange activities of the
relevant Chinese entity. See “Risk Factors—Risks Related to Doing Business in China—PRC regulations relating to the
establishment of offshore special purpose companies by PRC residents may subject our PRC resident shareholders to
personal liability and limit our ability to inject capital into our PRC subsidiaries, limit our PRC subsidiaries’ ability to
distribute profits to us, or otherwise adversely affect us.”

Regulations of Overseas Investments and Listings

The M&A Rules, which became effective on September 8, 2006, among other things, requires the approval of the
CSRC prior to an overseas listing of interest in an “offshore special purpose vehicle,” which means an offshore company
directly or indirectly controlled by Chinese natural persons or Chinese non-foreign
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invested company within the PRC, or Chinese Company, for the purpose of an overseas listing of the interest in the Chinese
Company. Our PRC counsel, Jingtian & Gongcheng, has advised us that we are not a special purpose vehicle as defined in
the M&A Rules and therefore we are not required to apply to the CSRC for approval for this offering.

See “Risk Factors—Risks Related to Doing Business in China—Any requirement to obtain prior approval from the
China Securities Regulatory Commission, or the CSRC, could delay this offering and failure to obtain this approval, if
required, could have a material adverse effect on our business, operating results and reputation as well as the trading price
of our ADSs.”

Legal Restrictions on Dividend Distributions

The principal regulations governing distribution of dividends paid by wholly foreign-owned enterprises is the
Corporate Law, as amended on October 27, 2006. Under the Corporate Law, our subsidiaries in China may pay dividends
only out of their accumulated profits, if any, as determined in accordance with PRC accounting standards and regulations.
In addition, Chinese companies are required to allocate at least 10% of their respective accumulated profits each year, if
any, to fund certain reserve funds unless these reserves have reached 50% of the registered capital of the enterprises. These
reserves are not distributable as cash dividends except in the event these subsidiaries are liquidated. See “Risk Factors—Risk
Related to Doing Business in China-We rely principally on dividends and other distributions paid by our wholly owned
operating subsidiaries in China to fund any cash and financing requirements we may have, and any limitation on the ability
of our operating subsidiaries to pay dividends to us could have a material adverse effect on our ability to borrow money or
pay dividends to holders of our ADSs.”
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MANAGEMENT

Directors and Executive Officers

The following table sets forth information regarding our directors and executive officers as of the date of this
prospectus.

Directors and

_Executive Officers Age }’osition/Title
Hong Li 42 Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer
Xingqiang Zhang 44 Director
Tim T. Gong 46 Director
Steve Yue Ji 38 Director
Chao Sun 33 Director and Chief Operating Officer
Li-Lan Cheng 45 Independent Director
May Wu 42 Independent Director Appointee
Caimin Zhong 41 Independent Director Appointee
Roy Shengwen Rong 41 Chief Financial Officer
Richard Miao Zhang 42 Chief Information Officer
Shengshun Li 33 Vice President for Corporate Development & Logistics
Le Ding 37 Vice President for Operations
Cheng Xiao 35 Vice President for Product Development

Hong Li is one of our founders and has served as our chairman and chief executive officer since our inception. Ms. Li
has been instrumental to the development and success of our business. From 1996 to August 2007, Ms. Li established and
operated nine restaurants which are now part of our consolidated group. Ms. Li is primarily responsible for our overall
management, major decision-making, strategic planning including marketing and investment planning, development and
visions. From 1992 to 1996, Ms. Li served as the manager of an international quick service restaurant chain in Chongqing.
Ms. Li studied cooking technique in Chongqing Business and Technology College from 1984 to 1986 and received a degree
in cooking technique from Chongqing Business and Technology College in 1986, a degree in Chinese languages from
Sichuan Normal University in 1988 and an executive MBA workshop certificate from Beijing University in 2007. Ms. Li is
the wife of Mr. Xingqiang Zhang, our co-founder and director.

Xingqiang Zhang is one of our founders and has served as one of our directors since our inception. From 1996 to
August 2007, Mr. Zhang, together with Hong Li, established and operated nine restaurants which are now part of our
consolidated group. Mr. Zhang has valuable experience and knowledge in terms of the daily operations of quick service
chain restaurants, which contributed greatly to our successful development. From 1992 to 1995, Mr. Zhang served as the
manager of two international quick service restaurant chains in Chongqing. Mr. Zhang received a bachelor’ s degree in
economics from Nankai University in 1988. Mr. Zhang is the husband of Ms. Hong Li, our co-founder, chairman and chief
executive officer.

Tim T. Gong has served as our director since September 2007. Mr. Gong joined SIG China Investments One, Ltd. in
January 2006 and now leads a group that invests in companies operating mainly in China. Mr. Gong has over a decade of
experience in terms of managing and overseeing the management and development of various companies. Prior to joining
SIG China Investments One, Ltd., Mr. Gong was a managing partner of Pre[PO Capital from 2003 to 2005, serving as a
merchant banker and angel investor for many start-ups. From 1999 to 2002, Mr. Gong founded and served as the president
of Hotvoice Communications International, a Silicon Valley venture capital backed company that was considered to be an
early runner in VoIP, IM and UMS technologies. From 1996 to 1999, he was the general manager of StarCom Products Inc.
and also served as a senior management consultant for UT StarCom. Mr. Gong received a bachelor’ s degree in applied
physics from Shanghai Jiao Tong University in 1984 and a Ph.D. degree in Electrical Engineering from Princeton
University in 1991.
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Steve Yue Ji has served as our director since September 2007. From 2005 to now, Mr. Ji has served as a managing
director of Sequoia Capital China. Prior to joining Sequoia, Mr. Ji worked at Walden International, Vertex Management,
and CIV Venture Capital, where he contributed to investments in numerous wirelesses, internet and semiconductor
companies in China. From 1995 to 1998, Mr. Ji held various managerial roles at Seagate Technology China. Mr. Ji received
a bachelor’ s degree in engineering from Nanjing University of Aeronautics & Astronautics in 1995 and an MBA degree
from China Europe International Business School in 1999.

Chao Sun has served as our chief operating officer since our inception and has served as our director since September
2007. His primary responsibilities currently include supervising market development, overall operations and daily
management of our group operations. From 2003 to 2006, Mr. Sun worked for our founders to manage restaurants which
are now part of our consolidated group. From 2002 to 2003, Mr. Sun served as the restaurant manager of Dicos, a Chinese
fried chicken restaurant chain, in Chongqing. From 1998 to 2000, he was an employee training manager for KFC in
Chengdu. Mr. Sun received an associate degree in computer management from Sichuan University in 1999.

Li-Lan Cheng has served as our independent director since July 2010. Mr. Cheng has served as the chief financial
officer of E-House (China) Holdings Limited, a real estate service company based in China and listed on the New York
Stock Exchange, since November 2006. From 2005 to 2006, Mr. Cheng served as the chief financial officer of SouFun
Holdings Limited, a real estate Internet company in China. From 2002 to 2004, Mr. Cheng served as an executive director
and the chief financial officer of SOHO China Limited, a real estate developer in Beijing. Mr. Cheng was an assistant
director and the head of the Asian transportation sector investment banking group of ABN AMRO Asia from 1997 to 2002.
Mr. Cheng received a bachelor’ s degree in economics from Swarthmore College in 1989 and a Ph.D. degree in economics
from the Massachusetts Institute of Technology in 1995. Mr. Cheng is a chartered financial analyst (CFA).

May Wu will serve as our independent director immediately prior to the effectiveness of our registration statement on
Form F-1, of which this prospectus is a part. Ms. Wu has served as the chief strategy officer of Home Inns & Hotels
Management Inc., an economy hotel chain based in China and listed on the Nasdaq Global Market, since April 2010.

Ms. Wu was the chief financial officer of Home Inns from July 2006 to April 2010. She has served as an independent
director and chairwoman of the audit committee of E-House (China) Holdings Limited, a real estate service company based
in China and listed on the New York Stock Exchange, since August 2008. From January 2005 to March 2006, Ms. Wu was
first vice president at Schroder Investment Management North America Inc., and a vice president from January 2003 to
December 2004, and was responsible for investment research and management for various funds, specializing in consumer
and services sectors. From 1998 to 2002, Ms. Wu was an equity research analyst at JP Morgan Asset Management, where
she also served as a vice president from 2000 to 2002. Ms. Wu holds a bachelor’ s degree from Fudan University in China, a
master’ s degree from Brooklyn College at the City University of New York and an MBA degree from the J.L. Kellogg
Graduate School of Management at Northwestern University.

Caimin Zhong will serve as our independent director immediately prior to the effectiveness of our registration
statement on Form F-1, of which this prospectus is a part. Mr. Zhong has been a professor teaching MBA and Executive
MBA courses at the Tsinghua University School of Continuing Education since 2005. In 2003, Mr. Zhong founded Beijing
Huangjihuang Food Management Co., Ltd., where he served as general manager until 2005. From 1999 to 2003, Mr. Zhong
served as the head of training and operation development in north Asia for McDonald’ s China Development Company.

Mr. Zhong received a bachelor’ s degree in veterinary science from Beijing Agriculture University in 1990.

Roy Shengwen Rong has served as our chief financial officer since April 2010. Prior to joining us, he was the chief
financial officer of two privately held education companies in China since April 2008. From 2000 to 2008, Mr. Rong held
multiple financial management positions at Google, Inc., Solectron Corp., and Siebel Systems, Inc. Mr. Rong obtained a
bachelor’ s degree from Renmin University of China in 1991, a master’ s degree in professional accountancy from West
Virginia University in 1996 and an MBA degree from the Booth School of Business at the University of Chicago in 2000.
Mr. Rong is qualified as US Certified Public Accountant.
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Richard Miao Zhang has served as our chief information officer since September 2010. Prior to joining us, Mr. Zhang
served as the director of information technology for The HomeDepot China since 2007, being in charge of the information
technology aspect of information technology strategy formulation, technology infrastructure, business process optimization
and daily operations. From 2005 to 2007, Mr. Zhang served as the general manager and co-founder of Beijing COD Co.,
Ltd. From 2002 to 2005, Mr. Zhang served as the director of information technology and retail business operation director
for China Duty Free Group. From 1999 to 2002, Mr. Zhang was the senior manager/director of information technology for
CTA Makro Commercial Co., Ltd. Mr. Zhang received a bachelor’ s degree in manufacturing and a master’ s degree in
automation from Northwestern Polytechnic University in China in 1990 and 1995, respectively.

Shengshun Li has served as our vice president for corporate development and logistics since August 2009. Mr. Li is
primarily responsible for the formulation and implementation of our operational strategies, division of functions and
responsibilities among various departments as well as reviewing and analyzing operation reports, and has been instrumental
in helping us smooth our process of rapid expansion. Prior to joining us, Mr. Li served as the manager trainee of Xiamen
Zhenli Food Co., Ltd. from 2000 to 2001. Mr. Li received an associate degree in economics and management from
Chongqing Municipal Party College in 2010. Mr. Li and our chairman, Ms. Hong Li, are not related.

Le Ding has served as our vice president for operations since 2009. Prior to joining us, he served as chief operating
officer of Chongqing BreadTalk Food and Beverage Management Co., Ltd. from 2007 to 2009. From 2003 to 2006,
Mr. Ding was operation manager of Holiland Food and Beverage Management Co., Ltd. From 1996 to 2003, Mr. Ding
served as the regional manager of Yum! Restaurants China. From 1994 to 1996, he served as the supervisor of cost division
for Yum! Restaurants in China. From 1991 to 1994, Mr. Ding worked as an accountant for Chongqing Jiangbei Machinery
Plant. Mr. Ding received an associate degree in accounting from Southwestern University of Finance and Economics in
1994,

Cheng Xiao has served as our vice president for product development since our inception. Before September 2007, he
had been assisting our founders in building up and operating the CSC restaurants which are now part of our consolidated
group. Mr. Xiao’ s primarily responsibilities include conducting extensive research regarding customer tastes and popular
trends in the food services industry and overseeing the development of new and updated menu items to reflect changing
tastes and trends. Mr. Xiao has invaluable experience as a composer of popular dishes and has insight into the needs and
preferences of our customers, and has been instrumental to our success in developing a menu filled with customer favorites.
Prior to joining us, Mr. Xiao was the executive chef of Chongqing Wudu Hotel from 2002 to 2005. Mr. Xiao began taking
courses in Chongqing Normal University in September 2009 to obtain a bachelor’ s degree in Human Resources.

Composition of Board of Directors

Our board of directors currently consists of six directors. Two additional independent directors will join the board of
directors upon completion of this offering. A director is not required to hold any shares in our company by way of
qualification. A director may vote with respect to any contract or transaction in which he or she is materially interested,
provided the nature of the interest is disclosed prior to its consideration. Subject to our Memorandum and Articles of
Association, the directors may exercise all the powers of our company to borrow money, mortgage his or her undertaking,
property and uncalled capital, and issue debentures or other securities whether outright or as security for any debt, liability
or obligation of our company or of any third party. We intend to have a majority of independent directors serving on our
board of directors within one year of this offering.

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

Our code of business conduct and ethics, which will become effective immediately upon listing, provides that our
directors and officers are expected to avoid any action, position or interest that conflicts with the interests of our company
or gives the appearance of a conflict. Directors and officers have an obligation under
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our code of business conduct and ethics to advance our company’ s interests when the opportunity to do so arises.

Duties of Directors

Under Cayman Islands law, our directors have a fiduciary duty to act honestly, in good faith and with a view to our
best interests. Our directors also have a duty to exercise the skill they possess and such care and diligence that a reasonably
prudent person would exercise in comparable circumstances. In fulfilling their duty of care to us, our directors must ensure
compliance with our memorandum and articles of association, as amended and restated from time to time. Our company has
the right to seek damages if a duty owed by our directors is breached.

The functions and powers of our board of directors include, among other things:
convening shareholders’ annual general meetings and reporting its work to shareholders at such meetings;
declaring dividends and distributions;
appointing officers and determining the term of office of officers;

subject to our Memorandum and Articles of Association, exercising the borrowing powers of our company and
mortgaging the property of our company; and

approving the transfer of shares of our company, including the registering of such shares in our share register.

Terms of Directors and Executive Officers

Our officers are elected by, and serve at the discretion of, the board of directors. Our directors are not subject to a term
of office and hold office until such time as they are removed from office in accordance with our Memorandum and Articles
of Association. A director will be removed from office automatically if, among other things, the director becomes bankrupt
or makes any arrangement or composition with his creditors, or dies or becomes of unsound mind.

Committees of the Board of Directors

Our board of directors has established an audit committee, a compensation committee and a corporate governance and
nominating committee, which will commence performing their duties immediately after the completion of this offering.

Audit Committee

Our audit committee will initially consist of Mr. Li-Lan Cheng, Ms. May Wu and Mr. Caimin Zhong, and will be
chaired by Mr. Li-Lan Cheng. All of these committee members satisfy the “independence” requirements of Section 303A
of the Corporate Governance Rules of the New York Stock Exchange and meet the independence standards under
Rule 10A-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act. We have determined that Mr. Li-
Lan Cheng qualifies as an “audit committee financial expert.” The audit committee will oversee our accounting and
financial reporting processes and the audits of the financial statements of our company. The audit committee will be
responsible for, among other things:

selecting our independent auditors and pre-approving all auditing and non-auditing services permitted to be
performed by our independent auditors;

reviewing with our independent auditors any audit problems or difficulties and management’ s response to such
audit problems or difficulties;

reviewing and approving all proposed related party transactions, as defined in Item 404 of Regulation S-K under the
Securities Act;
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discussing the annual audited financial statements with management and our independent auditors;

reviewing major issues as to the adequacy of our internal controls and any special audit steps adopted in light of
material control deficiencies;

annually reviewing and reassessing the adequacy of our audit committee charter;
such other matters that are specifically delegated to our audit committee by our board of directors from time to time;
meeting separately and periodically with management and our internal and independent auditors; and

reporting regularly to the full board of directors.

Compensation Committee

Our compensation committee will initially consist of Mr. Tim T. Gong, Mr. Li-Lan Cheng and Mr. Caimin Zhong, and
will be chaired by Mr. Tim T. Gong. Mr. Cheng and Mr. Zhong satisfy the “independence” requirements of Section 303A
of the Corporate Governance Rules of the New York Stock Exchange. Our compensation committee assists the board of
directors in reviewing and approving the compensation structure of our directors and executive officers, including all forms
of compensation to be provided to our directors and executive officers. Members of the compensation committee are not
prohibited from direct involvement in determining their own compensation. Our chief executive officer may not be present
at any committee meeting during which his compensation is deliberated. The compensation committee will be responsible
for, among other things:

approving and overseeing the compensation package for our executive officers;
reviewing and making recommendations to the board of directors with respect to the compensation of our directors;

reviewing and approving corporate goals and objectives relevant to the compensation of our chief executive officer,
evaluating the performance of our chief executive officer in light of those goals and objectives, and setting the
compensation level of our chief executive officer based on this evaluation; and

reviewing periodically and making recommendations to the board of directors regarding any long-term incentive
compensation or equity plans, programs or similar arrangements, annual bonuses, employee pension and welfare
benefit plans.

Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee

Our corporate governance and nominating committee will initially consist of Mr. Steve Yue Ji, Mr. Li-Lan Cheng and
Ms. May Wu, and will be chaired by Mr. Steve Yue Ji. Mr. Cheng and Ms. Wu satisfy the “independence” requirements of
Section 303 A of the Corporate Governance Rules of the New York Stock Exchange. The corporate governance and
nominating committee will assist the board of directors in identifying individuals qualified to become our directors and in
determining the composition of the board of directors and its committees. The corporate governance and nominating
committee will be responsible for, among other things:

identifying and recommending to the board nominees for election or re-election to the board of directors, or for
appointment to fill any vacancy;

reviewing annually with the board the current composition of the board of directors in light of the characteristics of
independence, age, skills, experience and availability of service to us;

identifying and recommending to the board the directors to serve as members of the committees of the board of
directors;
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advising the board of directors periodically with respect to significant developments in the law and practice of
corporate governance as well as our compliance with applicable laws and regulations, and making recommendations
to the board on all matters of corporate governance and on any corrective action to be taken; and

monitoring compliance with our code of business conduct and ethics, including reviewing the adequacy and
effectiveness of our procedures to ensure proper compliance.

Interested Transactions

A director may vote in respect of any contract or transaction in which he or she is interested, provided that the nature
of the interest of any directors in such contract or transaction is disclosed by him or her at or prior to its consideration and
any vote on that matter.

Remuneration and Borrowing

The directors may determine remuneration to be paid to the directors. The compensation committee will assist the
directors in reviewing and approving the compensation structure for the directors. Subject to our Second Amended and
Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association, the directors may exercise all the powers of our company to borrow
money and to mortgage or charge its undertaking, property and uncalled capital, and to issue debentures or other securities
whether outright or as security for any debt obligations of our company or of any third party.

Qualification

There is no shareholding qualification for directors.

Employment Agreements

We have entered into an employment agreement with each of our executive officers. Under these agreements, each of
our executive officers is employed for a specific time period. The terms of the employment agreements are substantially
similar for each executive officer, except as noted below. The term of employment for each of our executive officers, as
stated under their respective existing employment agreements, is from April 2010 to April 2013 and will be automatically
extended for successive one-year terms unless either we or the executive officer gives prior written notice to terminate. We
may terminate an executive officer’ s employment for cause, at any time, without notice or remuneration, for certain acts of
the officer including, but not limited to, a serious criminal act, willful misconduct to our detriment or a failure to perform
agreed duties. The executive office may resign at any time if such resignation is approved by the board of directors or an
alternative arrangement with respect to the employment is agreed by the board of directors.

Each executive officer has agreed to hold, both during and after the termination of his or her employment agreement,
in strict confidence and not to use, except as required in the performance of his or her duties in connection with the
employment or as compelled by law, any of our or our customers’ confidential information or any of our trade secrets. Each
executive officer also agrees to comply with all material applicable laws and regulations related to his or her responsibilities
at our company as well as all material written corporate and business policies and procedures of our company.

Each executive officer has agreed to be bound by non-competition restrictions during the term of his or her
employment and for two years following the termination of such employment agreement. Specifically, each executive
officer has agreed not to (1) assume employment with, or provide services as a director for, any of our competitors who
operate in a restricted area; (2) solicit or seek any business orders from our customers; or (3) seek, directly or indirectly, to
solicit the services of any of our employees.
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Compensation of Directors and Executive Officers

In 2009, our aggregate payments of cash to directors and executive officers was approximately RMB374,000
($55,150). In January and May 2010, our director and executive officers received options and restricted shares under our
2009 share incentive plan. See “—Share Incentive Plan.”

Share Incentive Plan

In December 2009, we adopted the 2009 share incentive plan to attract and retain valued personnel, provide additional
incentives to employees, directors and consultants, and promote the success of our business. Our board of directors has
authorized the issuance of up to 7,720,000 ordinary shares pursuant to awards granted under our plan. As of the date of this
prospectus, options to purchase a total of 3,966,300 of our ordinary shares as well as 633,000 restricted shares have been
granted. These numbers take into account our cancellation of options to purchase a total of 35,700 ordinary shares in July
2010 and the early exercise of options to purchase a total of 345,000 of our ordinary shares by some of our employees in
June 2010.

The following paragraphs summarize the terms of our 2009 share incentive plan.

Plan Administration. The plan will be administered by a committee of one or more directors to whom the board shall
delegate the authority to grant or amend awards to participants other than any of the committee members. The committee
will determine the provisions and terms and conditions of each award grant.

Award Agreement. Awards granted under our plan are evidenced by award agreements that set forth the terms,
conditions and limitations for each award, which may include the term of an award, the provisions applicable in the event
the participant’ s employment or service terminates, and our authority to unilaterally or bilaterally amend, modify, suspend,
cancel or rescind an award.

Exercise Price. The exercise price subject to an option shall be determined by the plan administrator and set forth in
the award agreement which may be a fixed or variable price related to the fair market value of the shares, to the extent not
prohibited by applicable laws. Subject to certain limits set forth in the plan, the exercise price may be amended or adjusted
in the absolute discretion of the plan administrator, the determination of which shall be final, binding and conclusive. To the
extent not prohibited by applicable laws or any exchange rule, a downward adjustment of the exercise prices of options
shall be effective without the approval of the shareholders or the approval of the affected participants.

Eligibility. We may grant awards to our employees, directors and consultants or those of any of our related entities,
which include our subsidiaries or any entities in which we hold a substantial ownership interest, as determined by our plan
administrator. Awards other than Incentive Share Options may be granted to our employees, directors and consultants.
Incentive Share Options may be granted only to employees of our company or a parent or a subsidiary of our company.

Term of the Options. The term of each award grant shall be determined by our plan administrator, provided that the
term shall not exceed 10 years from the date of the grant.

Vesting Schedule. In general, the plan administrator determines, or the award agreement specifies, the vesting
schedule. Options granted under our 2009 share incentive plan are subject to vesting schedules between four to five years.
For restricted shares granted under our 2009 share incentive plan, we have the right to repurchase the restricted shares until
vested, and 25% of the restricted shares will vest one year following the grant date and the remaining 75% of the restricted
shares will vest in 36 equal installments over the next three years.

Transfer Restrictions. Except as otherwise provided by our plan administrator, award may not be transferred or
otherwise disposed of by a participant other than by will or the laws of descent and distribution. Our plan administrator by
express provision in the award or an amendment may permit an award (other than an incentive share option) to be
transferred to or exercised by certain persons related to the participant.

Corporate Transactions. Except as may provided otherwise in an individual award agreement or any other written
agreement entered into by a participant and us, in the event of a change-of-control or other
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corporate transactions, our plan administrator may determine to provide for one or more of the following: (i) each award
outstanding under the plan to terminate at a specific time in the future and give each participant the right to exercise the
vested portion of the awards during a period of time as determined by our plan administrator; or (ii) termination of any
award in exchange for an amount of cash equal to the amount that could have been attained upon the exercise of the awards;
or (iii) the replacement of such award with other rights or property selected by the our plan administrator or the assumption
of or substitution of such award by the successor or a parent or subsidiary of such company, with appropriate adjustments;
or (iv) payment of award in cash based on the value of shares on the date of the corporate transaction plus reasonable
interest on the award.

Amendment and Termination of the Plan. With the approval of our board, our plan administrator may, at any time and
from time to time, amend, modify or terminate the plan, provided, however, that no such amendment shall be made without
the approval of the our shareholders to the extent such approval is required by applicable laws, or in the event that any
amendment that increases the number of shares available under our plan, permits our plan administrator to extend the term
of our plan or the exercise period for an option beyond ten years from the date of grant, or results in material increase in
benefits or a change in eligibility requirements, unless we decides to follow home country practice.

Early Exercise. The options contain an early exercise feature, pursuant to which the grantee may exercise the option
before it has vested. However, so long as an option remains unvested, all shares purchased upon early exercise remain
subject to repurchase by us at the option exercise price if the grantee’ s service with us terminates. Early exercise options
are not considered to have been exercised, or to be exercisable, until this repurchase right has lapsed. As of the date of this
prospectus, we have issued 345,000 ordinary shares upon early exercise of stock options and recorded the proceeds received
as a liability which will be reversed when such non-vested restrictive shares vest.

The following table summarizes, as of the date of this prospectus, the options and restricted shares granted to our
executive officers, director and to other individuals as a group:

Ordinary Shares

Underlying Restricted
Name Options Shares Exercise Price Date of Grant
Li-Lan Cheng o - § 3.08 July 30,2010
Roy Shengwen Rong * - $ 250 May 20, 2010
- * - May 20, 2010
Richard Miao Zhang w - $ 1.00 August 23, 2010
Shengshun Li o - $ 1.00 January 1, 2010
Le Ding * - $ 1.00 January 1, 2010
Cheng Xiao * - $ 1.00 January 1, 2010
Chao Sun * - $ 1.00 January 1, 2010
Other individuals as a group 3,242,300 - $ 1.00 January 1, 2010
and July 9, 2010
Total 3,966,300(1) 633,000

« Executive officers as a group, each owning less than 1% of our outstanding ordinary shares and together holding stock options to purchase 724,000
ordinary shares.

This number (i) excludes options to purchase a total of 35,700 of our ordinary shares cancelled in July 2010, (ii) excludes options to purchase a total of
(1) 28,000 of our ordinary shares forfeited in July 2010, and (iii) includes options to purchase 345,000 of our ordinary shares that have been early
exercised in June 2010.
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PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS

The following table sets forth information with respect to the beneficial ownership of our ordinary shares, as of the
date of this prospectus, by:

each of our directors and executive officers; and
each person known to us to own beneficially more than 5% of our ordinary shares.

The calculations in the table below is based on 80,080,000 ordinary shares (on an as-converted basis) outstanding as of
the date of this prospectus, and 100,080,000 ordinary shares outstanding immediately after the completion of this offering,
assuming the underwriters do not exercise their over-allotment option.

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules and regulations of the SEC. In computing the number
of shares beneficially owned by a person and the percentage ownership of that person, we have included shares that the
person has the right to acquire within 60 days, including through the exercise of any option, warrant or other right or the
conversion of any other security. These shares, however, are not included in the computation of the percentage ownership
of any other person.

Ordinary Shares

Beneficially
Ordinary Shares Ordinary Shares Owned
Beneficially Owned Being Sold After This
Prior to This Offering in This Offering Offering
Number % Number Yo Number %
Directors and Executive Officers:
Hong Li(1) 53,200,000 66.4 - - 53,200,000 53.2
Xingqiang Zhang(1) 53,200,000 66.4 = = 53,200,000 53.2
Tim T. Gong(2) 12,000,000 15.0 - - 12,000,000 12.0
Steven Yue Ji(3) 12,000,000 15.0 = = 12,000,000 12.0
Chao Sun - - - - - -
Li-Lan Cheng - - - - - -
May Wu - - - - - -
Caimin Zhong - - - - - -
Roy Shengwen Rong(4) * * - - * *
Richard Miao Zhang - - - - - -
Shengshun Li - - - - - -
Le Ding - - - - - -
Cheng Xiao - - - - - -
All directors and executive officers as a group 77,280,000 96.5 = = 77,280,000 77.2
Principal Shareholders:
Regal Fair Holdings Limited(1) 53,200,000 66.4 - - 53,200,000 53.2
Sequoia Capital China II, L.P. and affiliated funds(3) 12,000,000 15.0 - - 12,000,000 12.0
SIG China Investments One, Ltd.(2) 12,000,000 15.0 = = 12,000,000 12.0

* Less than 1%.

(1) Consists of 53,200,000 ordinary shares held by Regal Fair Holdings Limited, a British Virgin Islands company. Regal Fair Holdings
Limited is jointly owned by Ms. Li and Mr. Zhang and Ms. Li and Mr. Zhang share voting and dispositive power over the shares held
by Regal Fair Holdings Limited. The registered address of Regal Fair Holdings Limited is Portcullis TrustNet Chambers, P.O. Box
3444, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands. Ms. Li and Mr. Zhang are husband and wife. The business address for Ms. Li and
Mr. Zhang is 18-1 Guojishangwu Center, 178 Zhonghua Road, Yuzhong District, Chongqing, People’ s Republic of China.

(2) Consists of ordinary shares issuable upon conversion of 12,000,000 Series A preferred shares held by SIG China Investments One
Ltd. SIG Asia Investment, LLLP, the authorized agent of SIG China Investments One, Ltd., has the
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discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares held by SIG China Investments One, Ltd. Mr. Arthur Dantchik, in his
capacity as president of SIG Asia Investment, LLLP, may also be deemed as having investment discretion and voting power over the
shares held by SIG China Investments One, Ltd. Messrs. Dantchik and Gong each disclaims beneficial ownership with respect to the
shares owned by SIG China Investments One Ltd. except to the extent of his pecuniary interest therein. The business address for

Mr. Gong and SIG China Investments One Ltd. is c/o SIG Asia Investment, LLLP, 101 California Street Suite 3250, San Francisco,
CA 94111, US.A.

(3) Consists of ordinary shares issuable upon conversion of (i) 10,059,600 Series A preferred shares held by Sequoia Capital China II,
L.P., (ii) 250,800 Series A preferred shares held by Sequoia Capital China Partners Fund II, L.P., and (iii) 1,689,600 Series A
preferred shares held by Sequoia Capital China Principals Fund II, L.P. Sequoia Capital China II, L.P., Sequoia Capital China
Partners Fund II, L.P. and Sequoia Capital China Principals Fund II. L.P are managed by Sequoia Capital China Advisors Limited, a
company incorporated in the Cayman Islands. The general partner of Sequoia Capital China II, L.P., Sequoia Capital China Partners
Fund II, L.P. and Sequoia Capital China Principals Fund II. L.P. is Sequoia Capital China Management II, L.P., whose general
partner is SC China Holding Limited, a company incorporated in the Cayman Islands. SC China Holding Limited is wholly owned by
Max Wealth Enterprises Limited, a company wholly owned by Neil Nanpeng Shen. Mr. Ji is a managing director of Sequoia Capital
China. Messrs. Shen and Ji each disclaims beneficial ownership with respect to the shares held by Sequoia Capital China II, L.P.,
Sequoia Capital China Partners Fund II, L.P. and Sequoia Capital China Principals Fund II. L.P. except to the extent of his pecuniary
interest therein. The business address of Sequoia Capital China II, L.P., Sequoia Capital China Partners Fund II, L.P. and Sequoia
Capital China Principals Fund II. L.P. is Suite 2215, Two Pacific Place, 88 Queensway, Hong Kong. The business address of Mr. Ji
is Room 4603, Plaza 66, Tower 2, 1366 Nanjing West Road, Shanghai, China.

(4) The business address for Mr. Rong is 18-1 Guojishangwu Center, 178 Zhonghua Road, Yuzhong District, Chongqing, People’ s
Republic of China.

As of the date of this prospectus, none of our outstanding ordinary shares are held of record by any persons in the
United States, and a total of 24,000,000 Series A preferred shares are held of record by four preferred shareholders in the
United States, representing 29.9% of our total outstanding shares on an as-converted basis. One of our shareholders, SIG
China Investments One, Ltd. has informed us that it is affiliated with registered broker-dealers. SIG China Investments One,
Ltd. was not affiliated or otherwise related to us prior to their purchase of our Series A preferred shares. SIG China
Investments One, Ltd. acquired the shares from us in its ordinary course of business and at the time of the purchase, it had
no agreements or understandings, directly or indirectly, with any person to distribute our securities. None of our other
shareholders has informed us that it is affiliated with a registered broker-dealer, or is in the business of underwriting
securities.

None of our existing shareholders has different voting rights from other shareholders after the closing of this offering.
We are not aware of any arrangement that may, at a subsequent date, result in a change of control of our company.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions with Certain Directors, Shareholders, Affiliates and Key Management Personnel

Our founders, Ms. Hong Li and Mr. Xingqiang Zhang, owned and operated nine restaurants prior to the establishment
of CSC Cayman. Since the establishment of CSC China in September 2007, these nine restaurants have been directly
operated by us. We purchased the operating assets of these nine restaurants in a series of transactions from our founders in
2008 and 2009 for an aggregated price of RMB3.4 million ($0.5 million). As these nine restaurants were under the common
control of our founders, we consolidated the results of operations of these nine restaurants in our financial statements
throughout the periods presented in our financial statements.

In 2008 and 2009, we purchased food ingredients in the amounts of RMB2.6 million and RMB3.3 million,
respectively, from Mr. Dehong Chen, one of our shareholders. As of June 30, 2010, we had no outstanding cash balance
due to Mr. Chen.

In 2008 and 2009, we leased certain properties from Ms. Hong Li, our chairman and chief executive officer, and
Mr. Xinggiang Zhang, one of our directors, for RMB1.1 million and RMBI1.5 million, respectively. These properties were
used for office space and restaurant operations. No such leases were made in 2007. As of June 30, 2010, we had no
outstanding cash balance due to Ms. Li or Mr. Zhang in relation to these leases.

In 2009, we purchased commercial property from Mr. Xingqiang Zhang in the amount of RMB12.0 million. The
purchased property is now used for office space and restaurant operations. No such purchases were made in the years 2007
and 2008. As of June 30, 2010, we had no outstanding cash balance due to Mr. Zhang in relation to the purchase of
commercial property.

In 2008 and 2009, we purchased restaurant operating assets from 24 and 8 restaurants, respectively, that were owned
and operated by self-employed owners who were not affiliated with us at the time. We purchased operating assets for 20 out
of 32 of these restaurants from Chen Dehong, Li Wenge, Du Jing and Du Qiurong, who became our shareholders as a part
of these transactions. Before such purchases were completed, we provided employee training services for such restaurants,
the cost of which were to be reimbursed to us by the respective owners of these restaurants. In 2008 and 2009, we earned a
total RMB3.3 million and RMB1.0 million ($0.1 million), respectively, with respect to the reimbursement of such employee
training costs to which we are entitled. Such balances are unsecured and interest free and have no fixed repayment terms.

Due to the limited banking services to corporate accounts over weekends and public holidays in China, we have
historically utilized certain transitional personal bank accounts held by certain employees designated by us, for
over-the-weekend or public holiday deposits. As of December 31, 2008 and 2009, we had cash balances of RMB4.2 million
and RMB2.6 million due from related parties, representing the restaurant operating cash held in these personal bank
accounts. We had discontinued the use of transitional personal bank accounts and there were no outstanding balances or
bank accounts for such use as of June 30, 2010.

Share Incentives

Option Grants. We have granted options to certain of our directors, officers, employees and consultants. As of the
date of this prospectus, options to purchase an aggregate of 3,966,300 ordinary shares of our company were outstanding.

See “Management—Share Incentive Plan” for a description of share options and stock purchase rights we have granted
to our directors, officers and other individuals as a group.

Our audit committee, once established, shall review and approve all related party transactions on an ongoing basis. See
“Management-Committees of the Board of Directors—Audit committee.”

Our code of business conduct and ethics provides for mechanisms to avoid conflicts between the personal interests of
our directors and officers and our company’ s interests. See “Management—Code of Business Conduct and Ethics” for more
details.
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Private Placement

In September 2007, we issued as part of a private placement transaction an aggregate of 24,000,000 Series A preferred
shares at a total price of $13,000,000 at $0.541667 per share to SIG China Investments One, Ltd. and Sequoia Capital China
Growth Fund II, L.P.

Shareholders’ Agreement

In connection with the issuance of our Series A preferred shares, we and our major shareholders entered into a
shareholders’ agreement, dated September 27, 2007. Under the shareholders’ agreement, holders of our Series A preferred
shares were granted certain rights, including registration rights, the right of first offer and the right to elect a director each.
Except for the registration rights, all of the rights of the holders of our Series A preferred shares under the shareholders’
agreement will automatically terminate upon the completion of this offering.

Under the terms of the agreement, from the date that is six months after the closing of our initial public offering,
holders of a majority in interests of our then outstanding registrable securities may require us to effect the registration for
the sale of their registrable securities. We are obliged to effect up to three demand registrations. We have the right to defer
filing for a period of no more than 60 days if our board of directors in good faith determines that filing of such registration
will be materially detrimental to us and our shareholders, but we can not utilize this right more than once in any twelve-
month period.

Holders of registrable securities also have “piggyback” registration rights, pursuant to which they may require us to
register all or any part of the registrable securities then held by such holders when we file any registration statements for
purposes of effecting a public offering of our securities.

If any of the offerings relating to a demand registration or a piggyback registration involves an underwriting, the
managing underwriter of any such offering has certain rights to limit the number of shares included in such registration.
However, where the number of registrable securities included in an underwritten public offering is to be reduced, the
securities other than registrable shares must be reduced before any registrable securities may be reduced.

Holders of registrable securities may also require us to effect a registration on Form S-3 or Form F-3 and any related
qualification or compliance, as applicable, for a public offering of all or a part of their registrable securities so long as we
are entitled to use Form S-3 or Form F-3 for such offering. However, we are not obliged to effect any such registration,
when (i) the aggregate price to the public of such offering is less than $500,000, or (ii) within the six month period
preceding the date of such request, we have already effected a registration other than the registration from which the
registrable securities of such holders have been excluded. We have the right to defer such filing for a period of no more than
90 days if our board of directors in good faith determines that filing of such registration will be materially detrimental to us
and our shareholders, but we can not utilize this right more than once during any twelve-month period.

We are generally required to pay all expenses relating to any demand, piggyback, F-3 or S-3 registration other than all
selling expenses or other amounts payable to underwriters or brokers for selling shareholders, if applicable.

We will have no obligations to effect any demand, piggyback, F-3 or S-3 registration with respect to any registrable
securities after five years following the consummation of our initial public offering.

In addition, the shareholders agreement also provides for other rights to the holders of our preferred shares, all of
which rights will automatically terminate upon the completion of the above-mentioned qualified initial public offering.
These rights include (i) the right to receive certain financial statements, plans and reports to be prepared by us and to inspect
our facilities, accounting records and books on demand, (ii) the right to elect two directors on our board, (iii) pre-emptive
rights to participate in issuances of new securities by us, excluding, among others, securities issued pursuant to an initial
public offering meeting the criteria set forth above, (iv) right of first refusal with respect to any proposed share transfers by
any of the holders of our ordinary shares, and (v) the co-sale right with respect to any proposed share transfers by any of the
holders of our ordinary shares.
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DESCRIPTION OF SHARE CAPITAL

We are a Cayman Islands company and our affairs are governed by our memorandum and articles of association, as
amended from time to time, and the Companies Law (2009 Revision) of the Cayman Islands, which is referred to below as
the Companies Law.

As of the date of this prospectus, our authorized share capital consists of 96,000,000 ordinary shares and 24,000,000
Series A preferred shares, with a par value of $0.001 each. As of the date of this prospectus, there are 56,000,000 ordinary
shares and 24,000,000 Series A preferred shares issued and outstanding. All of our outstanding Series A preferred shares
will automatically convert into our ordinary shares on a 1:1 basis immediately prior to the completion of this offering.

We have adopted the Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association, which will replace the
current memorandum and articles of association in their entirety and become effective immediately upon completion of this
offering.

The following are summaries of material provisions of our proposed Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and
Articles of Association and the Companies Law insofar as they relate to the material terms of our ordinary shares that we
expect will become effective upon completion of this offering.

Ordinary Shares
General

All of our outstanding ordinary shares are fully paid and non-assessable. Certificates representing the ordinary shares
are issued in registered form. Our shareholders who are non-residents of the Cayman Islands may freely hold and vote their
shares.

Dividend Rights

The holders of our ordinary shares are entitled to such dividends as may be declared by our board of directors subject
to the Companies Law.

Voting Rights

Each ordinary share is entitled to one vote on all matters upon which the ordinary shares are entitled to vote. Voting at
any meeting of shareholders is by show of hands unless a poll is demanded. A poll may be demanded by the chairman of
our board of directors or any other shareholder holding at least ten percent of the shares given a right to vote at the meeting,
present in person or by proxy.

A quorum required for a meeting of shareholders consists of at least two shareholders holding not less than an
aggregate of one-tenth of all voting share capital of our company in issue present in person or by proxy and entitled to vote.
We will hold an annual shareholders’ meeting during each fiscal year, as required by the rules of the New York Stock
Exchange. In addition, a special general meeting of shareholders may be convened by our board of directors on its own
initiative or upon a request to the directors by shareholders holding in aggregate not less than one-third of our share capital
as at that date carries the right of voting at general meeting of our company. Advance notice of at least ten days is required
for the convening of our annual general meeting and other shareholders meetings.

An ordinary resolution to be passed by the shareholders requires the affirmative vote of a simple majority of the votes
attaching to the ordinary shares cast in a general meeting, while a special resolution requires the affirmative vote of no less
than two-thirds of the votes cast attaching to the ordinary shares. A special resolution is required for important matters such
as a change of name. Holders of the ordinary shares may effect certain changes by ordinary resolution, including alter the
amount of our authorized share capital, consolidate and divide all or any of our share capital into shares of larger amount
than our existing share capital, and cancel any shares.
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Transfer of Shares

Subject to the restrictions of our Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association, as
applicable, any of our shareholders may transfer all or any of his or her ordinary shares by an instrument of transfer in the
usual or common form or any other form approved by our board.

Our board of directors may, in its absolute discretion, decline to register any transfer of any ordinary share which is not
fully paid up or on which we have a lien. Our directors may also decline to register any transfer of any ordinary share unless
(a) the instrument of transfer is lodged with us, accompanied by the certificate for the ordinary shares to which it relates and
such other evidence as our board of directors may reasonably require to show the right of the transferor to make the
transfer; (b) the shares conceded are free of any lien in favor of us; or (¢) a fee of such maximum sum as the New York
Stock Exchange may determine to be payable, or such lesser sum as our board of directors may from time to time require, is
paid to us in respect thereof.

If our directors refuse to register a transfer, they shall, within two months after the date on which the instrument of
transfer was lodged, send to each of the transferor and the transferee notice of such refusal. The registration of transfers
may, on 14 days’ notice being given by advertisement in such one or more newspapers or by electronic means, be
suspended and the register closed at such times and for such periods as our board of directors may from time to time
determine, provided, however, that the registration of transfers shall not be suspended nor the register closed for more than
30 days.

Liquidation

On a return of capital on winding up or otherwise (other than on conversion, redemption or purchase of shares), assets
available for distribution among the holders of ordinary shares shall be distributed among the holders of the ordinary shares
on a pro rata basis. If our assets available for distribution are insufficient to repay all of the paid-up capital, the assets will
be distributed so that the losses are borne by our shareholders proportionately.

Redemption of Shares

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Law, we may issue shares on terms that are subject to redemption, at our
option or at the option of the holders, on such terms and in such manner as may be determined by special resolution.
Variations of Rights of Shares

All or any of the special rights attached to any class of shares may, subject to the provisions of the Companies Law, be
varied either with the written consent of the holders of three-fourths of the issued shares of that class or with the sanction of
a special resolution passed at a general meeting of the holders of the shares of that class.

Inspection of Books and Records

Holders of our ordinary shares will have no general right under Cayman Islands law to inspect or obtain copies of our
list of shareholders or our corporate records. However, we will provide our shareholders with annual audited financial
statements. See “Where You Can Find Additional Information.”

103

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Table of Contents

History of Securities Issuances

The following is a summary of our securities issuances since the incorporation of CSC Cayman on August 14, 2007.

Ordinary Shares

On August 14, 2007, one share with the par value of $1.00 of CSC Cayman was allotted and issued to Mapcal Limited,
which was subsequently transferred to Mr. Xingqgiang Zhang on August 30, 2007. In addition, on August 30, 2007, CSC
Cayman allotted and issued one ordinary share of $1.00 to Ms. Hong Li.

On September 29, 2007, CSC Cayman effected a 1,000-for-1 share subdivision of its ordinary shares.

On October 1, 2007, 26,599,000 ordinary shares of CSC Cayman with the par value of $0.001 were allotted and issued
to Ms. Hong Li and Mr. Xingqiang Zhang, respectively.

On October 17, 2007, CSC Cayman issued 2,000,000, 400,000, 200,000 and 200,000 ordinary shares to individual
shareholders Dehong Chen, Wenge Li, Qiurong Du and Jing Du, respectively.

Preferred Shares

On September 26, 2007, CSC Cayman allotted and issued 24,000,000 Series A preferred shares for an aggregate
consideration of $13.0 million to SIG China Investments One, Ltd. and Sequoia Capital China II, L.P. Each Series A
preferred share will be automatically converted into one ordinary share upon the closing of a qualified initial public offering
or upon the date specified by written consent or agreement of the holders of at least 50% of all outstanding Series A
preferred shares. A qualified public offering means, among other things, a public offering that will provide us with gross
proceeds of at least $60 million and that reflects a market capitalization of our company of at least $300 million.

On July 8, 2009, Sequoia Capital China II, L.P. transferred 250,800 and 1,689,600 Series A preferred shares to its
affiliates, Sequoia Capital China Partners Fund II, L.P., and Sequoia Capital China Principals Fund II, L.P, respectively.
Shareholders’ Agreement

In connection with the issuance of our Series A preferred shares, we and our major shareholders entered into a
shareholders’ agreement. For a description of the shareholders’ agreement, see “Related Party Transactions—Shareholders’
Agreements.”

Option and Restricted Share Grants

Under our 2009 share incentive plan, we granted 4,375,000 options and 288,000 restricted shares to our employees in
2010. In June 2010, options to purchase 345,000 of our ordinary shares were early exercised, resulting in an additional
345,000 restricted shares being outstanding. In July 2010, we also cancelled the options to purchase a total of 35,700
ordinary shares.

Differences in Corporate Law

The Companies Law is modeled after companies legislation of the United Kingdom but does not follow recent United
Kingdom statutory enactments. In addition, the Companies Law differs from laws applicable to United States corporations
and their shareholders. Set forth below is a summary of the significant differences between the provisions of the Companies
Law applicable to us and the laws applicable to companies incorporated in the United States and their shareholders.

Mergers and Similar Arrangements

Under the Delaware General Corporate Law, any two or more corporations existing under the Delaware laws may
merge into a single corporation, which may be any one of the constituent corporations or may
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consolidate into a new corporation formed by the consolidation, pursuant to an agreement of merger or consolidation, as the
case may be, complying and approved in accordance with the Delaware General Corporate Law.

The Companies Law historically did not provide for mergers as that term is understood under United States. With the
adoption of Section 213 to the Companies Law in 2009, the Companies Law permits mergers and consolidations between
Cayman Islands companies and between Cayman Islands companies and non-Cayman Islands companies. For these
purposes, (a) “merger” means the merging of two or more constituent companies and the vesting of their undertaking,
property and liabilities in one of such companies as the surviving company and (b) a “consolidation” means the
combination of two or more constituent companies into a consolidated company and the vesting of the undertaking,
property and liabilities of such companies to the consolidated company. In order to effect such a merger or consolidation,
the directors of each constituent company must approve a written plan of merger or consolidation, which must then be
authorized by either (a) a special resolution of the shareholders of each constituent company voting together as one class if
the shares to be issued to each shareholder in the consolidated or surviving company will have the same rights and
economic value as the shares held in the relevant constituent company or (b) a shareholder resolution of each constituent
company passed by a majority in number representing 75% in value of the shareholders voting together as one class. The
written plan of merger or consolidation must be filed with the Registrar of Companies together with a declaration as to the
solvency of the consolidated or surviving company, a list of the assets and liabilities of each constituent company and an
undertaking that a copy of the certificate of merger or consolidation will be given to the members and creditors of each
constituent company and published in the Cayman Islands Gazette. Dissenting shareholders have the right to be paid the fair
value of their shares (which, if not agreed between the parties, will be determined by the Cayman Islands court) if they
follow the required procedures, subject to certain exceptions. Court approval is not required for a merger or consolidation
which is effected in compliance with these statutory procedures. In addition, there are statutory provisions that facilitate the
reconstruction and amalgamation of companies, provided that the arrangement is approved by a majority in number of each
class of shareholders and creditors with whom the arrangement is to be made, and who must in addition represent three-
fourths in value of each such class of shareholders or creditors, as the case may be, that are present and voting either in
person or by proxy at a meeting, or meetings, convened for that purpose. The convening of the meetings and subsequently
the arrangement must be sanctioned by the Grand Court of the Cayman Islands. While a dissenting shareholder has the right
to express to the court the view that the transaction ought not to be approved, the court can be expected to approve the
arrangement if it determines that:

the statutory provisions as to majority vote have been met;
the shareholders have been fairly represented at the meeting in question;
the arrangement is such that a businessman would reasonably approve; and

the arrangement is not one that would more properly be sanctioned under some other provision of the Companies
Law.

When a take-over offer is made and accepted by holders of 90.0% of the shares affected within four months, the
offerer may, within a two month period, require the holders of the remaining shares to transfer such shares on the terms of
the offer. An objection can be made to the Grand Court of the Cayman Islands but this is unlikely to succeed unless there is
evidence of fraud, bad faith or collusion.

If the arrangement and reconstruction is thus approved, the dissenting shareholder would have no rights comparable to
appraisal rights, which would otherwise ordinarily be available to dissenting shareholders of United States corporations,
providing rights to receive payment in cash for the judicially determined value of the shares.

Protection of minorities and shareholders’ suits

The Delaware General Corporate Law requires that the shareholder bringing a derivative suit must have been a
shareholder at the time of the wrong complained of or that the stock was transferred to him by
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operation of law from a person who was such a shareholder. In addition, the shareholder must remain a shareholder
throughout the litigation.

It can be expected that the Cayman Islands courts will ordinarily follow English case law precedents (particularly the
rule in the case of Foss v. Harbottle and the exceptions thereto) which permit a minority member to commence a
representative action against or derivative actions in the name of a company to challenge:

an act which is ultra vires of the company or illegal;

an act which constitutes a fraud against the minority and the wrongdoers are themselves in control of the company;
and

an irregularity in the passing of a resolution the passage of which requires a qualified (or special) majority which has
not been obtained.

Where a company (not being a bank) is one which has a share capital divided into shares, the court may, on the
application of members thereof holding not less than one-fifth of the shares of the company in issue, appoint an inspector to
examine the affairs of the company and, at the direction of the court, to report thereon.

Moreover, any member of a company may petition the court which may make a winding up order if the court is of the
opinion that it is just and equitable that the company should be wound up.

In general, claims against a company by its members must be based on the general laws of contract or tort applicable in
the Cayman Islands or be based on potential violation of their individual rights as members as established by a company’ s
memorandum and articles of association.

Pre-emption Rights
There are no pre-emption rights applicable to the issue of new ordinary shares under Cayman Islands law.

Under Delaware General Corporation Law, a shareholder is not entitled to pre-emptive rights to subscribe for
additional issuances of common stock or any other class or series of common stock or any security convertible into such
stock in proportion to the shares that are owned unless there is a provision to the contrary in the restated certificate of
incorporation.

Procedures on liquidation

Under the Companies Law, a resolution that our company be wound up by the court or be wound up voluntarily is a
special resolution (or an ordinary resolution if our company is wound up voluntarily because it is unable to pay its debts as
they fall due).

Subject to any special rights, privileges or restrictions as to the distribution of available surplus assets on liquidation
for the time being attached to any class or classes of shares:

if we are wound up and the assets available for distribution amongst our shareholders are more than sufficient to
repay the whole of the capital paid up at the commencement of the winding up, then the excess will be distributed
pari passu amongst such members in proportion to the amount paid up on the shares held by them; and

if we are wound up and the assets available for distribution among the shareholders as such are insufficient to repay
the whole of the paid-up capital, such assets will be distributed so that, as nearly as may be, the losses shall be borne
by the members in proportion to the capital paid up, on the shares held by them.

In the event that we are wound up (whether the liquidation is voluntary or compelled by the court) the liquidator may,
with the sanction of a special resolution and any other sanction required by the Companies Law divide among the members
in specie or kind the whole or any part of our assets whether the assets shall consist of property of one kind or shall consist
of properties of different kinds and the liquidator may, for such purpose, set such value as he deems fair upon any one or
more class or classes of property to be divided as
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aforesaid and may determine how such division shall be carried out as between the members or different classes of
members and the members within each class. The liquidator may, with the like sanction, vest any part of the assets in
trustees upon such trusts for the benefit of members as the liquidator shall think fit, but so that no member shall be
compelled to accept any shares or other property upon which there is a liability.

Under Delaware General Corporation Law, a company may be dissolved (i) if a majority of the board adopts a
resolution to that effect and a majority of the outstanding stock of the company entitled to vote thereon votes for the
proposed dissolution or (ii) if all the shareholders entitled to vote thereon consent to the dissolution in writing. One or more
of the directors of the company may be appointed trustees, or one or more persons may be appointed as receivers in the
dissolution proceedings, to take charge of the company’ s property and to collect the debt and property due and belonging to
the company, with power to prosecute and defend all such suits as may be necessary or proper in handling such debt or
property. In the event of the dissolution of a corporation, after all claims or obligations of the company are paid in full, any
remaining assets shall be distributed to the shareholders of the company.

Indemnification of Directors and Executive Officers and Limitation of Liability

Cayman Islands law does not limit the extent to which a company’ s articles of association may provide for
indemnification of officers and directors, except to the extent any such provision may be held by the Cayman Islands courts
to be contrary to public policy, such as to provide indemnification against civil fraud or the consequences of committing a
crime. Our Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association provides for indemnification of
officers and directors for losses, damages, charges and expenses incurred in their capacities as such unless such losses or
damages arise from dishonesty, willful default or fraud of such directors or officers. This standard of conduct is generally
the same as permitted under the Delaware General Corporation Law for a Delaware corporation.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to our directors, officers or
persons controlling us under the foregoing provisions, we have been informed that in the opinion of the SEC such
indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is therefore unenforceable as a matter of
United States law.

Anti-takeover Provisions in the Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association

Some provisions of our memorandum and articles of association may discourage, delay or prevent a change of control
of our company or management that shareholders may consider favorable, including provisions that:

authorize our board of directors to issue preference shares in one or more series and to designate the price, rights,
preferences, privileges and restrictions of such preference shares without any further vote or action by our
shareholders;

prevent the ability of shareholders to call special meetings of shareholders; and

establish advance notice requirements for nominating board of directors nominees or for proposing matters that can
be acted on by shareholders at annual shareholder meetings.

Directors’ Fiduciary Duties

Under Delaware corporate law, a director of a Delaware corporation has a fiduciary duty to the corporation and its
shareholders. This duty has two components: the duty of care and the duty of loyalty. The duty of care requires that a
director act in good faith, with the care that an ordinarily prudent person would exercise under similar circumstances. Under
this duty, a director must inform himself of, and disclose to shareholders, all material information reasonably available
regarding a significant transaction. The duty of loyalty requires that a director act in a manner he reasonably believes to be
in the best interests of the corporation. He must not use his corporate position for personal gain or advantage. This duty
prohibits self-dealing by a director and mandates that the best interest of the corporation and its shareholders take
precedence over any interest possessed by a director, officer or controlling shareholder and not shared by the
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shareholders generally. In general, actions of a director are presumed to have been made on an informed basis, in good faith
and in the honest belief that the action taken was in the best interests of the corporation. However, this presumption may be
rebutted by evidence of a breach of one of the fiduciary duties. Should such evidence be presented concerning a transaction
by a director, a director must prove the procedural fairness of the transaction, and that the transaction was of fair value to
the corporation.

As a matter of Cayman Islands law, a director of a Cayman Islands company is in the position of a fiduciary with
respect to the company, and therefore it is considered that he or she owes the following duties to the company—-a duty to act
bona fide in the best interests of the company, a duty not to make a profit out of his or her position as director (unless the
company permits him or her to do so) and a duty not to put himself or herself in a position where the interests of the
company conflict with his or her personal interests or his or her duty to a third party. A director of a Cayman Islands
company owes to the company a duty to act with skill and care. It was previously considered that a director need not exhibit
in the performance of his or her duties a greater degree of skill than may reasonably be expected from a person of his or her
knowledge and experience. However, English and Commonwealth courts have moved towards an objective standard with
regard to the required skill and care, and these authorities are likely to be followed in the Cayman Islands.

Shareholder Action by Written Consent

Under the Delaware General Corporation Law, a corporation may eliminate the right of shareholders to act by written
consent by amendment to its certificate of incorporation. The Companies Law allows a special resolution to be passed in
writing if signed by all the shareholders and authorized by the articles of association, which ours do.

Shareholder Proposals and Meetings of Shareholders

Under the Delaware General Corporation Law, a shareholder has the right to put any proposal before the annual
meeting of shareholders, provided it complies with the notice provisions in the governing documents. A special meeting
may be called by the board of directors or any other person authorized to do so in the governing documents, but
shareholders may be precluded from calling special meetings.

Cayman Islands law provides shareholders with only limited rights to requisition a general meeting, and does not
provide shareholders with any right to put any proposal before a general meeting. However, these rights may be provided in
a company’ s articles of association. Our Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association allow
our shareholders holding not less than one-third of our paid-up voting share capital to requisition a special meeting of the
shareholders, in which case the directors are obliged to call such general meeting and to put the resolutions so requisitioned
to a vote at such meeting; however, our articles do not provide our shareholders with any right to put any proposals before
annual general meetings or extraordinary general meetings not called by such shareholders.

As a Cayman Islands exempted company, we are not obliged by the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands to call
shareholders’ annual general meetings. Our articles of association provide that we may (but are not obliged to) in each year
hold a general meeting as our annual general meeting in which case we shall specify the meeting as such in the notices
calling it, and the annual general meeting shall be held at such time and place as may be determined by our directors. We,
however, will hold an annual shareholders’ meeting during each fiscal year, as required by the rules of the New York Stock
Exchange.

Cumulative Voting

Under the Delaware General Corporation Law, cumulative voting for elections of directors is not permitted unless the
corporation’ s certificate of incorporation specifically provides for it. Cumulative voting potentially facilitates the
representation of minority shareholders on a board of directors since it permits the minority shareholder to cast all the votes
to which the shareholder is entitled on a single director, which increases the shareholder’ s voting power with respect to
electing such director. While there is nothing under the Companies Law which specifically prohibits or restricts the creation
of cumulative voting rights for the
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election of directors of a corporation, our Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association do not
provide for cumulative voting.

Removal of Directors

Under the Delaware General Corporation Law, a director of a corporation with a classified board may be removed only
for cause with the approval of a majority of the outstanding shares entitled to vote, unless the certificate of incorporation
provides otherwise. Under our Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association, directors may be
removed, by way of ordinary resolution of the shareholders.

Transactions with Interested Shareholders

The Delaware General Corporation Law contains a business combination statute applicable to Delaware public
corporations whereby, unless the corporation has specifically elected not to be governed by such statute by amendment to
its certificate of incorporation, it is prohibited from engaging in certain business combinations with an “interested
shareholder” for three years following the date that such person becomes an interested shareholder. An interested
shareholder generally is a person or group who or which owns or owned 15% or more of the target’ s outstanding voting
stock within the past three years. This has the effect of limiting the ability of a potential acquirer to make a two-tiered bid
for the target in which all shareholders would not be treated equally. The statute does not apply if, among other things, prior
to the date on which such shareholder becomes an interested shareholder, the board of directors approves either the business
combination or the transaction which resulted in the person becoming an interested shareholder. This encourages any
potential acquirer of a Delaware public corporation to negotiate the terms of any acquisition transaction with the target’ s
board of directors.

A Cayman company may enter into business transactions with significant shareholders, including asset sales, in which
a significant shareholder receives, or could receive, a financial benefit that is greater than that received, or to be received, by
other shareholders with prior approval from the board of directors but without prior approval from the shareholders.
Although Cayman Islands law does not regulate transactions between a company and its significant shareholders, it does
provide that such transactions entered into must be bona fide in the best interests of the company and not with the effect of
perpetrating a fraud on the minority shareholders.

Sale of Assets

Contrary to the general practice in most corporations incorporated in the United States, the Companies Law does not
require that shareholders approve sales of all or substantially all of a company’ s assets.

Dissolution; Winding up

Under the Delaware General Corporation Law, unless the board of directors approves the proposal to dissolve,
dissolution must be approved by shareholders holding 100% of the total voting power of the corporation. If the dissolution
is approved by the board of directors, it must be approved by a simple majority of the corporation’ s outstanding shares; or
if so provided in its certificate of incorporation, a supermajority of shareholders. Under the Companies Law and our Second
Amended and Restated Articles of association, our company may be dissolved, liquidated or wound up by, inter alia, an
ordinary resolution (where our company is to be wound up voluntarily because it cannot pay its debts as they fall due) or a
special resolution (where our company is being wound up voluntarily or by the court).

Variation of Rights of Shares

Under the Delaware General Corporation Law, a corporation may vary the rights of a class of shares with the approval
of a majority of the outstanding shares of such class, unless the certificate of incorporation provides otherwise. As permitted
by Cayman Islands law, our Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association provide that, if our
share capital is divided into more than one class of shares, we may vary the rights attached to any class only with the written
consent of the holders of three-fourths of the
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issued Shares of that class, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed at a general meeting of the holders of the
shares of that class.

Amendment of Governing Documents

Under the Delaware General Corporation Law, a corporation’ s governing documents may be amended with the
approval of a majority of the outstanding shares entitled to vote, unless the certificate of incorporation provides otherwise.
As permitted by the Companies Law, our Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association may
only be amended with, infer alia, a special resolution of our company.

Rights of Non-resident or Foreign Shareholders

There are no limitations imposed by our Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association on
the rights of non-resident or foreign shareholders to hold or exercise voting rights on our shares. In addition, there are no
provisions in our Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association governing the ownership
threshold above which shareholder ownership must be disclosed.

Alteration of Capital
We may from time to time by ordinary resolution:
increase our capital by such sum, to be divided into shares of such amounts, as the resolution shall prescribe;
consolidate and divide all or any of our share capital into shares of larger amount than our existing shares;

cancel any shares which at the date of the passing of the resolution have not been taken or agreed to be taken by any
person, and diminish the amount of its share capital by the amount of the shares so cancelled subject to the
provisions of the Companies Law; and

sub-divide our shares or any of them into shares of smaller amount than is fixed by our Second Amended and
Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association, subject nevertheless to the Companies Law.

We may, by special resolution, subject to any confirmation or consent required by the Companies Law, reduce our
share capital, share premium account or any capital redemption reserve in any manner authorized by law.

Transfer of Shares

Subject to the restrictions of our Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association as may be
applicable, any of our shareholders may transfer all or any of his or her shares by an instrument of transfer in the form
prescribed by our Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association.

Our directors may decline to register any transfer of any share unless (i) the instrument of transfer is lodged with us
accompanied by the certificate for the shares to which it relates and such other evidence as the directors may reasonably
require to show the right of the transferor to make the transfer, (ii) the instrument of transfer is in respect of only one class
of shares, (iii) the instrument of transfer is properly stamped, if required, (iv) in the case of a transfer to joint holders, the
number of joint holders to whom the share is to be transferred does not exceed four; or (v) the shares transferred are free of
any lien in favour of our company..

Share Repurchase

We are empowered by the Companies Law and our Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of
Association to purchase our own shares if the manner of purchase has been authorized by our articles of association or by
the shareholders of our company by ordinary resolution. The shares may be
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repurchased out of profits of our company, out of the proceeds of a new issue of shares made for that purpose or out of
capital, provided that we have the ability to pay our debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of business. Our directors
may only exercise this power on our behalf, subject to the Companies Law, our memorandum and articles of association
and to any applicable requirements imposed from time to time by the New York Stock Exchange, the SEC, or by any other
recognized stock exchange.

Dividends

Subject to the Companies Law and our Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association, in a
general meeting of the shareholders of our company we may declare dividends but no dividends shall exceed the amount
recommended by our directors. Dividends may be declared and paid out of our profits, realized or unrealized, or from any
other funds of the company lawfully available therefor.

Our directors may also pay any dividend which is payable on any shares half-yearly or on any other dates, whenever
our profits, in the opinion of the directors, justifies such payment.

Our directors may deduct from any dividend or distributions payable to any shareholder all sums of money (if any)
presently payable by him to us on account of calls, installments or otherwise.

No dividend or other monies payable by us on or in respect of any share shall bear interest against us.

Any dividend payable in cash to the holder of shares may be paid in any manner determined by the Directors. If paid
by check it will be sent by mail addressed to the holder at his address, or addressed to such person and at such addresses as
the holder may direct. Every such check or warrant shall, unless the holder or joint holders otherwise direct, be made
payable to the order of the holder or, in the case of joint holders, to the order of the holder whose name stands first on the
register in respect of such shares, and shall be sent at his or their risk and payment of the check or warrant by the bank on
which it is drawn shall constitute a good discharge to us.

Any dividend unclaimed after a period of six years from the date of declaration of such dividend may be forfeited by
our board of directors and, if so forfeited, shall revert to us.

Subject to our Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association, with the sanction of an
ordinary resolution, the directors may determine that a dividend shall be paid wholly or partly by the distribution of specific
assets (which may consist of the shares or securities of any other company) and may settle all questions concerning such
distribution. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the directors may fix the value of such specific assets, may
determine that cash payment shall be made to some shareholders in lieu of specific assets and may vest any such specific
assets in trustees on such terms as the directors think fit.

Board of Directors

Our board of directors currently consists of six members. An appointment of a director may be in terms that the
director shall automatically retire at the next or a subsequent annual general meeting.

Meetings of the board of directors may be convened at any time deemed necessary by any members of the board of
directors in accordance with our Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association.

A meeting of the board of directors shall be competent to make lawful and binding decisions if a quorum is present.
Under our Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association, the quorum necessary for the
transaction of the business of our board of directors may be fixed by the board of directors and unless so fixed shall be a
majority of the directors then in office. At any meeting of the directors, each director, be it by his presence or by his
alternate, is entitled to one vote.

Questions arising at a meeting of the board of directors are required to be decided by simple majority votes of the
members of the board of directors present or represented at the meeting. In the case of a tie vote, the resolution shall fail.
Our board of directors may also pass resolutions without a meeting by unanimous written consent.
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DESCRIPTION OF AMERICAN DEPOSITARY SHARES

Citibank, N.A. has agreed to act as the depositary for the American Depositary Shares. Citibank’ s depositary offices
are located at 388 Greenwich Street, New York, New York 10013. American Depositary Shares are frequently referred to
as “ADSs” and represent ownership interests in securities that are on deposit with the depositary. ADSs may be represented
by certificates that are commonly known as “American Depositary Receipts” or “ADRs.” The depositary typically appoints
a custodian to safekeep the securities on deposit. In this case, the custodian is Citibank Hong Kong, located at 10/F,
Harbour Front (I), 22, Tak Fung Street, Hung Hom, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

We appoint Citibank as depositary pursuant to a deposit agreement. A copy of the deposit agreement is on file with the
SEC under cover of a Registration Statement on Form F-6. You may obtain a copy of the deposit agreement from the
SEC’ s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549 and from the SEC’ s website (www.sec.gov).

We are providing you with a summary description of the material terms of the ADSs and of your material rights as an
owner of ADSs. Please remember that summaries by their nature lack the precision of the information summarized and that
the rights and obligations of an owner of ADSs will be determined by reference to the terms of the deposit agreement and
not by this summary. We urge you to review the deposit agreement in its entirety.

Each ADS represents the right to receive four ordinary shares on deposit with the custodian. An ADS also represents
the right to receive any other property received by the depositary or the custodian on behalf of the owner of the ADS but
that has not been distributed to the owners of ADSs because of legal restrictions or practical considerations.

If you become an owner of ADSs, you will become a party to the deposit agreement and therefore will be bound to its
terms and to the terms of any ADR that represents your ADSs. The deposit agreement and the ADR specify our rights and
obligations as well as your rights and obligations as owner of ADSs and those of the depositary. As an ADS holder you
appoint the depositary to act on your behalf in certain circumstances. The deposit agreement and the ADRs are governed by
New York law. However, our obligations to the holders of ordinary shares will continue to be governed by the laws of the
Cayman Islands, which may be different from the laws in the United States.

In addition, applicable laws and regulations may require you to satisfy reporting requirements and obtain regulatory
approvals in certain circumstances. You are solely responsible for complying with such reporting requirements and
obtaining such approvals. Neither the depositary, the custodian, us or any of their or our respective agents or affiliates shall
be required to take any actions whatsoever on behalf of you to satisfy such reporting requirements or obtain such regulatory
approvals under applicable laws and regulations.

As an owner of ADSs, you may hold your ADSs either by means of an ADR registered in your name, through a
brokerage or safekeeping account, or through an account established by the depositary in your name reflecting the
registration of uncertificated ADSs directly on the books of the depositary (commonly referred to as the “direct registration
system” or “DRS”). The direct registration system reflects the uncertificated (book-entry) registration of ownership of
ADSs by the depositary. Under the direct registration system, ownership of ADSs is evidenced by periodic statements
issued by the depositary to the holders of the ADSs. The direct registration system includes automated transfers between the
depositary and The Depository Trust Company, or DTC, the central book-entry clearing and settlement system for equity
securities in the United States. If you decide to hold your ADSs through your brokerage or safekeeping account, you must
rely on the procedures of your broker or bank to assert your rights as ADS owner. Banks and brokers typically hold
securities such as the ADSs through clearing and settlement systems such as DTC. The procedures of such clearing and
settlement systems may limit your ability to exercise your rights as an owner of ADSs. Please consult with your broker or
bank if you have any questions concerning these limitations and procedures. All ADSs held through DTC will be registered
in the name of a nominee of DTC. This summary description assumes you have opted to own the ADSs directly by means
of an ADS registered in your name and, as such,
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we will refer to you as the “holder.” When we refer to “you,” we assume the reader owns ADSs and will own ADSs at the
relevant time.

Dividends and Distributions

As a holder, you generally have the right to receive the distributions we make on the securities deposited with the
custodian bank. Your receipt of these distributions may be limited, however, by practical considerations and legal
limitations. Holders will receive such distributions under the terms of the deposit agreement in proportion to the number of
ADSs held as of a specified record date.

Distributions of Cash

Whenever we make a cash distribution for the securities on deposit with the custodian, we will deposit the funds with
the custodian. Upon receipt of confirmation of the deposit of the requisite funds, the depositary will arrange for the funds to
be converted into U.S. dollars and for the distribution of the U.S. dollars to the holders, subject to the Cayman Islands laws
and regulations.

The conversion into U.S. dollars will take place only if practicable and if the U.S. dollars are transferable to the United
States. The amounts distributed to holders will be net of the fees, expenses, taxes and governmental charges payable by
holders under the terms of the deposit agreement. The depositary will apply the same method for distributing the proceeds
of the sale of any property (such as undistributed rights) held by the custodian in respect of securities on deposit.

The distribution of cash will be made net of the fees, expenses, taxes and governmental charges payable by holders
under the terms of the deposit agreement.

Distributions of Shares

Whenever we make a free distribution of ordinary shares for the securities on deposit with the custodian, we will
deposit the applicable number of ordinary shares with the custodian. Upon receipt of confirmation of such deposit, the
depositary will either distribute to holders new ADSs representing the ordinary shares deposited or modify the ADS-to-
ordinary shares ratio, in which case each ADS you hold will represent rights and interests in the additional ordinary shares
so deposited. Only whole new ADSs will be distributed. Fractional entitlements will be sold and the proceeds of such sale
will be distributed as in the case of a cash distribution.

The distribution of new ADSs or the modification of the ADS-to-ordinary shares ratio upon a distribution of ordinary
shares will be made net of the fees, expenses, taxes and governmental charges payable by holders under the terms of the
deposit agreement. In order to pay such taxes or governmental charges, the depositary may sell all or a portion of the new
ordinary shares so distributed.

No such distribution of new ADSs will be made if it would violate a law (i.e., the U.S. securities laws) or if it is not
operationally practicable. If the depositary does not distribute new ADSs as described above, it may sell the ordinary shares
received upon the terms described in the deposit agreement and will distribute the proceeds of the sale as in the case of a
distribution of cash.

Distributions of Rights

Whenever we intend to distribute rights to purchase additional ordinary shares, we will give prior notice to the
depositary and we will assist the depositary in determining whether it is lawful and reasonably practicable to distribute
rights to purchase additional ADSs to holders.

The depositary will establish procedures to distribute rights to purchase additional ADSs to holders and to enable such
holders to exercise such rights if it is lawful and reasonably practicable to make the rights available to holders of ADSs, and
if we provide all of the documentation contemplated in the deposit agreement (such as opinions to address the lawfulness of
the transaction). You may have to pay fees, expenses, taxes and other governmental charges to subscribe for the new ADSs
upon the exercise of your rights. The
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depositary is not obligated to establish procedures to facilitate the distribution and exercise by holders of rights to purchase
new ordinary shares other than in the form of ADSs.

The depositary will not distribute the rights to you if:

we do not timely request that the rights be distributed to you or we request that the rights not be distributed to
you; or

we fail to deliver satisfactory documents to the depositary; or
it is not reasonably practicable to distribute the rights.

The depositary will sell the rights that are not exercised or not distributed if such sale is lawful and reasonably
practicable. The proceeds of such sale will be distributed to holders as in the case of a cash distribution. If the depositary is
unable to sell the rights, it will allow the rights to lapse.

Elective Distributions

Whenever we intend to distribute a dividend payable at the election of shareholders either in cash or in additional
shares, we will give prior notice thereof to the depositary and will indicate whether we wish the elective distribution to be
made available to you. In such case, we will assist the depositary in determining whether such distribution is lawful and
reasonably practicable.

The depositary will make the election available to you only if it is reasonably practicable and if we have provided all
of the documentation contemplated in the deposit agreement. In such case, the depositary will establish procedures to
enable you to elect to receive either cash or additional ADSs, in each case as described in the deposit agreement.

If the election is not made available to you, you will receive either cash or additional ADSs, depending on what a
holder of ordinary shares would receive upon failing to make an election, as more fully described in the deposit agreement.
Other Distributions

Whenever we intend to distribute property other than cash, ordinary shares or rights to purchase additional ordinary
shares, we will notify the depositary in advance and will indicate whether we wish such distribution to be made to you. If
so, we will assist the depositary in determining whether such distribution to holders is lawful and reasonably practicable.

If it is reasonably practicable to distribute such property to you and if we provide all of the documentation
contemplated in the deposit agreement, the depositary will distribute the property to the holders in a manner it deems
practicable.

The distribution will be made net of fees, expenses, taxes and governmental charges payable by holders under the
terms of the deposit agreement. In order to pay such taxes and governmental charges, the depositary may sell all or a
portion of the property received.

The depositary will not distribute the property to you and will sell the property if:
we do not request that the property be distributed to you or if we ask that the property not be distributed to you; or
we do not deliver satisfactory documents to the depositary; or
the depositary determines that all or a portion of the distribution to you is not reasonably practicable.

The proceeds of such a sale will be distributed to holders as in the case of a cash distribution.
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Redemption

Whenever we decide to redeem any of the securities on deposit with the custodian, we will notify the depositary in
advance. If it is reasonably practicable and if we provide all of the documentation contemplated in the deposit agreement,
the depositary will provide notice of the redemption to the holders.

The custodian will be instructed to surrender the shares being redeemed against payment of the applicable redemption
price. The depositary will convert the redemption funds received into U.S. dollars upon the terms of the deposit agreement
and will establish procedures to enable holders to receive the net proceeds from the redemption upon surrender of their
ADSs to the depositary. You may have to pay fees, expenses, taxes and other governmental charges upon the redemption of
your ADS:s. If less than all ADSs are being redeemed, the ADSs to be retired will be selected by lot or on a pro rata basis,
as the depositary may determine.

Changes Affecting ordinary shares

The ordinary shares held on deposit for your ADSs may change from time to time. For example, there may be a change
in nominal or par value, a split-up, cancellation, consolidation or reclassification of such ordinary shares or a
recapitalization, reorganization, merger, consolidation or sale of assets.

If any such change were to occur, your ADSs would, to the extent permitted by law, represent the right to receive the
property received or exchanged in respect of the ordinary shares held on deposit. The depositary may in such circumstances
deliver new ADSs to you, amend the deposit agreement, the ADRs and the applicable Registration Statement(s) on
Form F-6, call for the exchange of your existing ADSs for new ADSs and take any other actions that are appropriate to
reflect as to the ADSs the change affecting the Shares. If the depositary may not lawfully distribute such property to you,
the depositary may sell such property and distribute the net proceeds to you as in the case of a cash distribution.

Issuance of ADSs upon Deposit of ordinary shares

The depositary may create ADSs on your behalf if you or your broker deposit ordinary shares with the custodian. The
depositary will deliver these ADSs to the person you indicate only after you pay any applicable issuance fees and any
charges and taxes payable for the transfer of the ordinary shares to the custodian. Your ability to deposit ordinary shares and
receive ADSs may be limited by U.S. and the Cayman Islands legal considerations applicable at the time of deposit.

The issuance of ADSs may be delayed until the depositary or the custodian receives confirmation that all required
approvals have been given and that the ordinary shares have been duly transferred to the custodian. The depositary will only
issue ADSs in whole numbers.

When you make a deposit of ordinary shares, you will be responsible for transferring good and valid title to the
depositary. As such, you will be deemed to represent and warrant that:

the ordinary shares are duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid, non-assessable and legally obtained,;

all preemptive (and similar) rights, if any, with respect to such ordinary shares have been validly waived or
exercised;

you are duly authorized to deposit the ordinary shares;

the ordinary shares presented for deposit are free and clear of any lien, encumbrance, security interest, charge,
mortgage or adverse claim, and are not, and the ADSs issuable upon such deposit will not be, “restricted securities”
(as defined in the deposit agreement); and

the ordinary shares presented for deposit have not been stripped of any rights or entitlements.

If any of the representations or warranties are incorrect in any way, we and the depositary may, at your cost and
expense, take any and all actions necessary to correct the consequences of the misrepresentations.
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Transfer, Combination and Split Up of ADRs

As an ADR holder, you will be entitled to transfer, combine or split up your ADRs and the ADSs evidenced thereby.
For transfers of ADRs, you will have to surrender the ADRs to be transferred to the depositary and also must:

ensure that the surrendered ADR certificate is properly endorsed or otherwise in proper form for transfer;
provide such proof of identity and genuineness of signatures as the depositary deems appropriate;
provide any transfer stamps required by the State of New York or the United States; and

pay all applicable fees, charges, expenses, taxes and other government charges payable by ADR holders pursuant to
the terms of the deposit agreement, upon the transfer of ADRs.

To have your ADRs either combined or split up, you must surrender the ADRs in question to the depositary with your
request to have them combined or split up, and you must pay all applicable fees, charges and expenses payable by ADR
holders, pursuant to the terms of the deposit agreement, upon a combination or split up of ADRs.

Withdrawal of Shares Upon Cancellation of ADSs

As a holder, you will be entitled to present your ADSs to the depositary for cancellation and then receive the
corresponding number of underlying ordinary shares at the custodian’ s offices. Your ability to withdraw the ordinary shares
may be limited by U.S. and Cayman Islands legal considerations applicable at the time of withdrawal. In order to withdraw
the ordinary shares represented by your ADSs, you will be required to pay to the depositary the fees for cancellation of
ADSs and any charges and taxes payable upon the transfer of the ordinary shares being withdrawn. You assume the risk for
delivery of all funds and securities upon withdrawal. Once canceled, the ADSs will not have any rights under the deposit
agreement.

If you hold ADSs registered in your name, the depositary may ask you to provide proof of identity and genuineness of
any signature and such other documents as the depositary may deem appropriate before it will cancel your ADSs. The
withdrawal of the ordinary shares represented by your ADSs may be delayed until the depositary receives satisfactory
evidence of compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. Please keep in mind that the depositary will only accept
ADSs for cancellation that represent a whole number of securities on deposit.

You will have the right to withdraw the securities represented by your ADSs at any time except for:

temporary delays that may arise because (i) the transfer books for the ordinary shares or ADSs are closed, or
(i1) ordinary shares are immobilized on account of a shareholders’ meeting or a payment of dividends;

obligations to pay fees, taxes and similar charges; or
restrictions imposed because of laws or regulations applicable to ADSs or the withdrawal of securities on deposit.

The deposit agreement may not be modified to impair your right to withdraw the securities represented by your ADSs
except to comply with mandatory provisions of law.

As a result of the cancellation of ADS and the withdrawal of the underlying ordinary shares, an ADS holder will
become a holder of our ordinary shares and thus is entitled to receive dividends or other distributions from us directly.
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Voting Rights

As a holder, you generally have the right under the deposit agreement to instruct the depositary to exercise the voting
rights for the ordinary shares represented by your ADSs. The voting rights of holders of ordinary shares are described in the
Section entitled “Description of Share Capital-Voting Rights.”

At our request, the depositary will distribute to you any notice of shareholders’ meeting received from us together with
information explaining how to instruct the depositary to exercise the voting rights of the securities represented by ADSs.

Voting at our shareholders’ meetings is by show of hands unless a poll is demanded. A poll may be demanded by the
chairman of our board of directors or any shareholder present in person or by proxy. If the depositary bank timely receives
voting instructions from a holder of ADSs, the depositary bank will endeavor to cause the ordinary shares on deposit to be
voted as follows: (a) in the event voting takes place at a shareholders’ meeting by show of hands, the depositary bank will
instruct the custodian to vote, directly or by proxy, all ordinary shares on deposit in accordance with the voting instructions
received from a majority of the holders of ADSs who provided voting instructions; or (b) in the event voting takes place at a
shareholders’ meeting by poll, the depositary bank will instruct the custodian to vote, directly or by proxy, the ordinary
shares on deposit in accordance with the voting instructions received from holders of ADSs.

In the event of voting by poll, holders of ADSs in respect of which no timely voting instructions have been received
shall be deemed to have instructed the depositary to give a discretionary proxy to a person designated by us to vote the
ordinary shares represented by such holders’ ADSs; provided, that no such instruction shall be deemed given and no such
discretionary proxy shall be given with respect to any matter as to which we inform the depositary that we do not wish such
proxy to be given; provided, further, that no such discretionary proxy shall be given (x) with respect to any matter as to
which we inform the depositary that (i) there exists substantial opposition, or (ii) the rights of holders of ADSs or the
shareholders of the Company will be adversely affected and (y) in the event that the vote is on a show of hands.

Please note that the ability of the depositary to carry out voting instructions may be limited by practical and legal
limitations and the terms of the securities on deposit. We cannot assure you that you will receive voting materials in time to
enable you to return voting instructions to the depositary in a timely manner.

In order to give you a reasonable opportunity to instruct the depositary as to the exercise of voting rights relating to
deposited securities, if we request the depositary to act, pursuant to the deposit agreement, we will give the depositary
notice of any such meeting and details concerning the matters to be voted upon at least 30 days in advance of the meeting
date, although our post-IPO memorandum and articles of associate only otherwise require an advance notice of at least
10 days.

Fees and Charges

As an ADS holder, you will be required to pay the following service fees to the depositary:

Service Fees
Issuance of ADSs Up to U.S. 5¢ per ADS issued
Cancellation of ADSs Up to U.S. 5¢ per ADS canceled

Distribution of cash dividends or other cash distributions Up to U.S. 5¢ per ADS held
Distribution of ADSs pursuant to stock dividends, free

stock distributions or exercise of rights Up to U.S. 5¢ per ADS held
Distribution of securities other than ADSs or rights to
purchase additional ADSs Up to U.S. 5¢ per ADS held
Up to U.S. 5¢ per ADS held on the applicable record
Depositary Services date(s) established by the Depositary
Transfer of ADRs U.S. $1.50 per certificate presented for transfer
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As an ADS holder you will also be responsible to pay certain fees and expenses incurred by the depositary and certain
taxes and governmental charges such as:

fees for the transfer and registration of ordinary shares charged by the registrar and transfer agent for the ordinary
shares in the Cayman Islands (i.e., upon deposit and withdrawal of ordinary shares);

expenses incurred for converting foreign currency into U.S. dollars;
expenses for cable, telex and fax transmissions and for delivery of securities;

taxes and duties upon the transfer of securities (i.e., when ordinary shares are deposited or withdrawn from
deposit); and

fees and expenses incurred in connection with the delivery or servicing of ordinary shares on deposit.

Depositary fees payable upon the issuance and cancellation of ADSs are typically paid to the depositary bank by the
brokers (on behalf of their clients) receiving the newly issued ADSs from the depositary bank and by the brokers (on behalf
of their clients) delivering the ADSs to the depositary bank for cancellation. The brokers in turn charge these fees to their
clients. Depositary fees payable in connection with distributions of cash or securities to ADS holders and the depositary
services fee are charged by the depositary bank to the holders of record of ADSs as of the applicable ADS record date.

The Depositary fees payable for cash distributions are generally deducted from the cash being distributed. In the case
of distributions other than cash (i.e., stock dividend, rights), the depositary bank charges the applicable fee to the ADS
record date holders concurrent with the distribution. In the case of ADSs registered in the name of the investor (whether
certificated or uncertificated in direct registration), the depositary bank sends invoices to the applicable record date ADS
holders. In the case of ADSs held in brokerage and custodian accounts (via DTC), the depositary bank generally collects its
fees through the systems provided by DTC (whose nominee is the registered holder of the ADSs held in DTC) from the
brokers and custodians holding ADSs in their DTC accounts. The brokers and custodians who hold their clients’ ADSs in
DTC accounts in turn charge their clients’ accounts the amount of the fees paid to the depositary banks.

In the event of refusal to pay the depositary fees, the depositary bank may, under the terms of the deposit agreement,
refuse the requested service until payment is received or may set off the amount of the depositary fees from any distribution
to be made to the ADS holder.

Note that the fees and charges you may be required to pay may vary over time and may be changed by us and by the
depositary. You will receive prior notice of such changes.

The depositary bank may reimburse us for certain expenses incurred by us in respect of the ADR program established
pursuant to the deposit agreement, by making available a portion of the depositary fees charged in respect of the ADR
program or otherwise, upon such terms and conditions as the Company and the Depositary may agree from time to time.

Amendments and Termination

We may agree with the depositary to modify the deposit agreement at any time without your consent. We undertake to
give holders 30 days’ prior notice of any modifications that would materially prejudice any of their substantial rights under
the deposit agreement. We will not consider to be materially prejudicial to your substantial rights any modifications or
supplements that are reasonably necessary for the ADSs to be registered under the Securities Act or to be eligible for book-
entry settlement, in each case without imposing or increasing the fees and charges you are required to pay. In addition, we
may not be able to provide you with prior notice of any modifications or supplements that are required to accommodate
compliance with applicable provisions of law.

You will be bound by the modifications to the deposit agreement if you continue to hold your ADSs after the
modifications to the deposit agreement become effective. The deposit agreement cannot be amended to prevent you from
withdrawing the ordinary shares represented by your ADSs (except as permitted by law).
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We have the right to direct the depositary to terminate the deposit agreement. Similarly, the depositary may in certain
circumstances on its own initiative terminate the deposit agreement. In either case, the depositary must give notice to the
holders at least 30 days before termination. Until termination, your rights under the deposit agreement will be unaffected.

After termination, the depositary will continue to collect distributions received (but will not distribute any such
property until you request the cancellation of your ADSs) and may sell the securities held on deposit. After the sale, the
depositary will hold the proceeds from such sale and any other funds then held for the holders of ADSs in a non-interest
bearing account. At that point, the depositary will have no further obligations to holders other than to account for the funds
then held for the holders of ADSs still outstanding (after deduction of applicable fees, taxes and expenses).

Books of Depositary

The depositary will maintain ADS holder records at its depositary office. You may inspect such records at such office
during regular business hours but solely for the purpose of communicating with other holders in the interest of business
matters relating to the ADSs and the deposit agreement.

The depositary will maintain in New York facilities to record and process the issuance, cancellation, combination,
split-up and transfer of ADSs. These facilities may be closed from time to time, to the extent not prohibited by law.

Limitations on Obligations and Liabilities
The deposit agreement limits our obligations and the depositary’ s obligations to you. Please note the following:

We and the depositary are obligated only to take the actions specifically stated in the deposit agreement without
negligence or bad faith.

The depositary disclaims any liability for any failure to carry out voting instructions, for any manner in which a vote
is cast or for the effect of any vote, provided it acts in good faith and in accordance with the terms of the deposit
agreement.

The depositary disclaims any liability for any failure to determine the lawfulness or practicality of any action, for the
content of any document forwarded to you on our behalf or for the accuracy of any translation of such a document,
for the investment risks associated with investing in ordinary shares, for the validity or worth of the ordinary shares,
for any tax consequences that result from the ownership of ADSs, for the credit-worthiness of any third party, for
allowing any rights to lapse under the terms of the deposit agreement, for the timeliness of any of our notices or for
our failure to give notice.

We and the depositary will not be obligated to perform any act that is inconsistent with the terms of the deposit
agreement.

We and the depositary disclaim any liability if we or the depositary are prevented or forbidden from or subject to
any civil or criminal penalty or restraint on account of, or delayed in, doing or performing any act or thing required
by the terms of the deposit agreement, by reason of any provision, present or future of any law or regulation, or by
reason of present or future provision of any provision of our memorandum and articles of association, or any
provision of or governing the securities on deposit, or by reason of any act of God or war or other circumstances
beyond our control.

We and the depositary disclaim any liability by reason of any exercise of, or failure to exercise, any discretion
provided for the deposit agreement or in our memorandum and articles of association or in any provisions of or
governing the securities on deposit.

We and the depositary further disclaim any liability for any action or inaction in reliance on the advice or
information received from legal counsel, accountants, any person presenting Shares for deposit, any
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holder of ADSs or authorized representatives thereof, or any other person believed by either of us in good faith to be
competent to give such advice or information.

We and the depositary also disclaim liability for the inability by a holder to benefit from any distribution, offering,
right or other benefit which is made available to holders of ordinary shares but is not, under the terms of the deposit
agreement, made available to you.

We and the depositary may rely without any liability upon any written notice, request or other document believed to
be genuine and to have been signed or presented by the proper parties.

We and the depositary also disclaim liability for any consequential or punitive damages for any breach of the terms
of the deposit agreement.

Pre-Release Transactions

Subject to the terms and conditions of the deposit agreement, the depositary may issue to broker/dealers ADSs before
receiving a deposit of ordinary shares or release ordinary shares to broker/dealers before receiving ADSs for cancellation.
These transactions are commonly referred to as “pre-release transactions,” and are entered into between the depositary and
the applicable broker/dealer. The deposit agreement limits the aggregate size of pre-release transactions (not to exceed 30%
of the shares or deposit in the aggregate) and imposes a number of conditions on such transactions (i.e., the need to receive
collateral, the type of collateral required, the representations required from brokers, etc.). The depositary may retain the
compensation received from the pre-release transactions.

Taxes

You will be responsible for the taxes and other governmental charges payable on the ADSs and the securities
represented by the ADSs. We, the depositary and the custodian may deduct from any distribution the taxes and
governmental charges payable by holders and may sell any and all property on deposit to pay the taxes and governmental
charges payable by holders. You will be liable for any deficiency if the sale proceeds do not cover the taxes that are due.

The depositary may refuse to issue ADSs, to deliver, transfer, split and combine ADRs or to release securities on
deposit until all taxes and charges are paid by the applicable holder. The depositary and the custodian may take reasonable
administrative actions to obtain tax refunds and reduced tax withholding for any distributions on your behalf. However, you
may be required to provide to the depositary and to the custodian proof of taxpayer status and residence and such other
information as the depositary and the custodian may require to fulfill legal obligations. You are required to indemnify us,
the depositary and the custodian for any claims with respect to taxes based on any tax benefit obtained for you.

Foreign Currency Conversion

The depositary will arrange for the conversion of all foreign currency received into U.S. dollars if such conversion is
practical, and it will distribute the U.S. dollars in accordance with the terms of the deposit agreement. You may have to pay
fees and expenses incurred in converting foreign currency, such as fees and expenses incurred in complying with currency
exchange controls and other governmental requirements.

If the conversion of foreign currency is not practical or lawful, or if any required approvals are denied or not
obtainable at a reasonable cost or within a reasonable period, the depositary may take the following actions in its discretion:

convert the foreign currency to the extent practical and lawful and distribute the U.S. dollars to the holders for
whom the conversion and distribution is lawful and practical;

distribute the foreign currency to holders for whom the distribution is lawful and practical; or

hold the foreign currency (without liability for interest) for the applicable holders.
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SHARES ELIGIBLE FOR FUTURE SALE

Upon completion of this offering, we will have 5,000,000 outstanding ADSs representing approximately 20.0% of our
ordinary shares issued and outstanding. All of the ADSs sold in this offering will be freely transferable by persons other
than our “affiliates” without restriction or further registration under the Securities Act. Sales of substantial amounts of our
ADSs in the public market could adversely affect prevailing market prices of our ADSs. Prior to this offering, there has
been no public market for our ordinary shares or the ADSs, and while we have applied for our ADSs to be listed on the
New York Stock Exchange, we cannot assure you that a regular trading market will develop in the ADSs. We do not expect
that a trading market will develop for our ordinary shares not represented by the ADSs.

Lock-Up Agreements

Our directors, executive officers and existing sharecholders have agreed, subject to some exceptions, not to transfer or
dispose of, directly or indirectly, any of our ordinary shares or ADSs or any securities convertible into or exchangeable or
exercisable for our ordinary shares or ADSs, for a period of 180 days after the date this prospectus becomes effective. An
aggregate of 80,080,000 outstanding ordinary shares are subject to the lock-up agreements. After the expiration of the
180-day period and the applicable lock-up restrictions provided in the investor rights agreement, the ordinary shares or
ADSs held by our directors, executive officers and our existing shareholders may be sold subject to the restrictions under
Rule 144 under the Securities Act or by means of registered public offerings.

Rule 144

Under Rule 144, a person who has beneficially owned “restricted securities” within the meaning of Rule 144 for at
least six months would be entitled to sell their securities provided that (i) such person is not one of our affiliates at the time
of, or has not been one of our affiliates at any time during the three months preceding, a sale and (ii) we are subject to the
periodic reporting requirements for at least 90 days before the sale pursuant to the Exchange Act. A non-affiliate person
who has beneficially owned “restricted securities” for at least one year from the later of the date these shares were acquired
from us or from our affiliate would be entitled to freely sell those shares.

Persons who have beneficially owned “restricted securities” for at least six months but who are our affiliates at the
time of, or at any time during the three months preceding, a sale, would be subject to additional restrictions, by which such
person would be entitled to sell within the proceeding three months only a number of securities that does not exceed the
greater of either of the following:

1% of the total number of ordinary shares then outstanding, which will equal 1,000,800 shares immediately after this
offering (or 1,030,800 if the underwriters exercise their over-allotment option); or

the average weekly trading volume of the ADSs on the New York Stock Exchange during the four calendar weeks
preceding the filing of a notice on Form 144 with respect to the sale.

Sales under Rule 144 by persons who are deemed to be our affiliates are also subject to manner-of-sale provisions,
notice requirements and the availability of current public information about us. In addition, in each case, these shares would
remain subject to lock-up arrangements and would only become eligible for sale when the lock-up period expires.

We estimate that after the 180-day lock-up period expires, an aggregate of 2,800,000 ordinary shares held by non-
affiliates can be freely sold under Rule 144. An aggregate of 77,280,000 ordinary shares held by our affiliates can be sold
according to the volume and other restrictions set forth in Rule 144 after the lock-up period expires.
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Rule 701

Beginning 90 days after the date of this prospectus, persons other than affiliates who purchased ordinary shares under a
written compensatory plan or contract may be entitled to sell such shares in the United States in reliance on Rule 701.
Rule 701 permits affiliates to sell their Rule 701 shares under Rule 144 without complying with the holding period
requirements of Rule 144. Rule 701 further provides that non-affiliates may sell these shares in reliance on Rule 144 subject
only to its manner-of-sale requirements. However, the Rule 701 shares would remain subject to lock-up arrangements and
would only become eligible for sale when the lock-up period expires.

Share Incentive Plan

In December 2009, we adopted the 2009 share incentive plan to attract and retain the best available personnel, provide
additional incentives to employees, directors and consultants, and promote the success of our business. Our board of
directors has authorized the issuance of up to 7,720,000 ordinary shares upon the exercise of awards granted under our plan.
See “Management-Share Incentive Plan” for a description of share options and restricted shares we have granted to our
directors, officers and other individuals as a group.

Registration Rights

Upon the completion of this offering, certain holders of our ordinary shares or their transferees will be entitled to
request that we register their shares under the Securities Act, following the expiration of the lock-up described above. See
“Related Party Transactions—Shareholders’ Agreement.”
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TAXATION

The following summary of the material Cayman Islands, PRC and United States federal tax consequences of an
investment in the ordinary shares or ADSs is based upon laws and relevant interpretations thereof in effect as of the date of
this prospectus, all of which are subject to change. This summary does not deal with all possible tax consequences relating
to an investment in the shares or ADSs, such as the tax consequences under U.S. state, local and other tax laws. To the
extent that the discussion relates to matters of Cayman Islands tax law, it represents the opinion of Maples and Calder, our
Cayman Islands counsel, and to the extent that the discussion relates to matters of PRC tax law, it represents the opinion of
Jingtian & Gongcheng, our PRC counsel.

Cayman Islands Taxation

The Cayman Islands currently levies no taxes on individuals or corporations based upon profits, income, gains or
appreciation and there is no taxation in the nature of inheritance tax or estate duty. There are no other taxes likely to be
material to us levied by the government of the Cayman Islands except for stamp duties which may be applicable on
instruments executed in, or brought within the jurisdiction of the Cayman Islands. The Cayman Islands is not party to any
double tax treaties. There are no exchange control regulations or currency restrictions in the Cayman Islands.

Chinese Taxation

Under the PRC tax laws effective prior to January 1, 2008, dividends paid to foreign investors by foreign-invested
enterprises, such as dividends paid to us by our PRC subsidiaries, were exempt from PRC withholding tax. Under the EIT
Law and its implementation rules effective on January 1, 2008, all domestic and foreign-invested companies in China are
subject to a uniform enterprise income tax at the rate of 25% and dividends from a PRC subsidiary to its foreign parent
company are subject to a withholding tax at the rate of 10%, unless such foreign parent company’ s jurisdiction of
incorporation has a tax treaty with China that provides for a reduced rate of withholding tax, or the tax is otherwise
exempted or reduced pursuant to the PRC tax laws.

Under the EIT Law, enterprises organized under the laws of jurisdictions outside China with their “de facto
management bodies” located within China are considered PRC resident enterprises and therefore are subject to PRC
enterprise income tax at the rate of 25% on their worldwide income. Under the implementation rules of the EIT Law, “de
facto management bodies” is defined as the bodies that have material and overall management and control over the business
operations, personnel and human resources, finances and treasury, and acquisition and disposition of properties and other
assets of an enterprise. In addition, a recent circular issued by the State Administration of Taxation on April 22, 2009
provides that a “foreign enterprise controlled by a PRC company or a PRC company group” will be classified as a “resident
enterprise” with its “de facto management bodies” located within China if the following requirements are satisfied: (i) the
senior management and core management departments in charge of its daily operations function mainly in the PRC; (ii) its
financial and human resources decisions are subject to determination or approval by persons or bodies in the PRC; (iii) its
major assets, accounting books, company seals, and minutes and files of its board and shareholders’ meetings are located or
kept in the PRC; and (iv) more than half of the enterprise’ s directors or senior management with voting rights reside in the
PRC. As the criteria set forth above do not apply to Country Style Cooking Restaurant Chain Co., Ltd. directly because
Country Style Cooking Restaurant Chain Co., Ltd. is currently beneficially owned by both Chinese and non-Chinese
shareholders and is not a “foreign enterprise controlled by a PRC company or a PRC company group,” it remains unclear
whether Country Style Cooking Restaurant Chain Co., Ltd. will be deemed a PRC resident enterprise. In addition, if new
rules and interpretations are issued in the future specifying the criteria for determining whether a foreign entity beneficially
owned by individual Chinese citizens is a resident enterprise under the EIT Law, we cannot assure you that Country Style
Cooking Restaurant Chain Co., Ltd. will not be deemed a PRC resident enterprise.

If we are classified as resident enterprise under the EIT Law, ADS holders who are not Chinese residents will be
subject to a 10% withholding tax upon dividends payable by us. However, the EIT law and regulations also provide that, if
a resident enterprise directly invests in another resident enterprise, the dividends received
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by the investing resident enterprise from the invested resident enterprise are exempted from income tax, subject to certain
conditions. Therefore, if Country Style Cooking Restaurant Chain Co., Ltd. is classified as resident enterprise under the EIT
Law, the dividends received from our Chinese subsidiaries will be exempted from withholding tax. See “Risk
Factors—Risks Relating to Doing Business in China-The dividends we receive from our Chinese subsidiaries and our global
income may be subject to Chinese tax under the EIT Law, which would have a material adverse effect on our results of
operations; our foreign ADS holders will be subject to a Chinese withholding tax upon the dividends payable by us and
gains on the sale of ADSs, if we are classified as a Chinese ‘resident enterprise.’ ”

Material United States Federal Income Tax Considerations

The following is a summary of the material United States federal income tax considerations relating to the acquisition,
ownership, and disposition of our ADSs or ordinary shares by a U.S. Holder described below that will hold our ADSs or
ordinary shares as “capital assets” (generally, property held for investment) under the United States Internal Revenue Code.
This summary is based upon applicable provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, (the “U.S. Tax
Code”) Treasury regulations (proposed, temporary and final) promulgated thereunder, pertinent judicial decisions,
interpretive rulings of the Internal Revenue Service and such other authorities as we have considered relevant, which are
subject to differing interpretation or change, possibly with retroactive effect. This summary does not discuss all aspects of
United States federal income taxation that may be important to particular investors in light of their individual investment
circumstances, including investors subject to special tax rules (for example, financial institutions, insurance companies,
broker-dealers, traders in securities that elect mark-to-market treatment, partnerships and their partners, and tax-exempt
organizations (including private foundations)), holders who are not U.S. Holders, holders who own (directly, indirectly, or
constructively) 10% or more of our voting stock, investors that will hold their ADSs or ordinary shares as part of a straddle,
hedge, conversion, constructive sale, or other integrated transaction for United States federal income tax purposes, or
investors that have a functional currency other than the United States dollar, all of whom may be subject to tax rules that
differ significantly from those summarized below. In addition, this summary does not discuss any non-United States, state,
or local tax considerations. Each U.S. Holder is urged to consult its tax advisor regarding the United States federal, state,
local, and non-United States income and other tax considerations of an investment in our ADSs or ordinary shares.

General

For purposes of this summary, a “U.S. Holder” is a beneficial owner of our ADSs or ordinary shares that is, for United
States federal income tax purposes, (i) an individual who is a citizen or resident of the United States, (ii) a corporation (or
other entity treated as a corporation for United States federal income tax purposes) created in, or organized under the law of
the United States or any state thereof or the District of Columbia, (iii) an estate the income of which is includible in gross
income for United States federal income tax purposes regardless of its source, or (iv) a trust (A) the administration of which
is subject to the primary supervision of a United States court and which has one or more United States persons who have
the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust or (B) that has otherwise elected to be treated as a United States
person under the United States Internal Revenue Code.

If a partnership is a beneficial owner of our ADSs or ordinary shares, the tax treatment of a partner in the partnership
will generally depend upon the status of the partner and the activities of the partnership. If a U.S. Holder is a partner of a
partnership holding our ADSs or ordinary shares, each U.S. Holder is urged to consult its tax advisor regarding an
investment in our ADSs or ordinary shares.

For United States federal income tax purposes, a U.S. Holder of ADSs will be treated as the beneficial owners of the
underlying shares represented by the ADSs.
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Passive Foreign Investment Company Considerations

A non-United States corporation, such as our company, will be classified as a “passive foreign investment company,”
or PFIC, for United States federal income tax purposes for any taxable year, if either (i) 75% or more of its gross income for
such year consists of certain types of “passive” income or (ii) 50% or more of the value of its assets (determined on the
basis of a quarterly average) during such year produce or are held for the production of passive income. For this purpose,
passive income means any income which would be foreign personal holding company income under the U.S. Tax Code,
including, without limitation, dividends, interest, royalties, rent, annuities, net gains from the sale or exchange of property
producing such income, net gains from commodity transactions, net foreign currency gains and income from notional
principal contracts. For this purpose, cash is categorized as a passive asset and the company’ s unbooked intangibles are
taken into account for determining the value of its assets. We will be treated as owning a proportionate share of the assets
and earning a proportionate share of the income of any other corporation in which we own, directly or indirectly, more than
25% (by value) of the stock.

Based on our current income and assets and projections as to the value of our assets based on the market value of our
ADSs and outstanding ordinary shares pursuant to this offering, we do not expect to be classified as a PFIC for the current
taxable year or the foreseeable future. In estimating the value of our goodwill and other unbooked intangibles, we have
taken into account our anticipated market capitalization following the close of this offering. Among other matters, if our
market capitalization is less than anticipated or subsequently declines, we may be classified as a PFIC for the current or one
or more future taxable years. The composition of our income and our assets will also be affected by how, and how quickly,
we spend our liquid assets and the cash raised in this offering. Under circumstances where we determine not to deploy
significant amounts of cash for working capital or other purposes, our risk of becoming classified as a PFIC may
substantially increase.

Because there are uncertainties in the application of the relevant rules, it is possible that the Internal Revenue Service
may successfully challenge our classification of certain income and assets as non-passive or our valuation of our tangible
and intangible assets, each of which may result in our company becoming classified as a PFIC for the current or subsequent
taxable years. Because PFIC status is a fact-intensive determination made on an annual basis and will depend upon the
composition of our assets and income and the value of our tangible and intangible assets from time to time, no assurance
can be given that we are not or will not become classified as a PFIC. If we are classified as a PFIC for any taxable year
during which a U.S. Holder holds our ADSs or ordinary shares, the PFIC tax rules discussed below under “Passive Foreign
Investment Company Rules” generally will apply for such taxable year and will apply in future years even if we cease to be
a PFIC in subsequent years, unless we cease to be a PFIC and the U.S. Holder makes a “‘deemed sale” election with respect
to the ADSs or ordinary shares.

The discussion below under “Dividends” and “Sale or Other Disposition of ADSs or ordinary shares” assumes that we
will not be classified as a PFIC for United States federal income tax purposes. The U.S. federal income tax rules that apply
if we are classified as a PFIC for 2010 or any subsequent taxable year are generally discussed below under “Passive Foreign
Investment Company Rules.”

Dividends

Subject to the PFIC rules discussed below, any cash distributions (including the amount of any PRC tax withheld) paid
on our ADSs or ordinary shares out of our current or accumulated earnings and profits, as determined under United States
federal income tax principles, will generally be includible in the gross income of a U.S. Holder as dividend income on the
day actually or constructively received by the U.S. Holder, in the case of ordinary shares, or by the Depositary, in the case
of ADSs. Because we do not intend to determine our earnings and profits on the basis of United States federal income tax
principles, any distribution paid will generally be treated as a “dividend” for United States federal income tax purposes. For
taxable years beginning before January 1, 2011, a non-corporate recipient of dividend income generally will be subject to
tax on dividend income from a “qualified foreign corporation” at a maximum United States federal tax rate of 15% rather
than the marginal tax rates generally applicable to ordinary income provided that certain holding period
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requirements are met. A non-United States corporation (other than a corporation that is classified as a PFIC for the taxable
year in which the dividend is paid or the preceding taxable year) generally will be considered to be a qualified foreign
corporation (i) if it is eligible for the benefits of a comprehensive tax treaty with the United States which the Secretary of
Treasury of the United States determines is satisfactory for purposes of this provision and which includes an exchange of
information program, or (ii) with respect to any dividend it pays on stock (or ADSs in respect of such stock) which is
readily tradable on an established securities market in the United States.

The U.S. Treasury Department has determined that the Agreement Between the Government of the United States of
America and the Government of the People’ s Republic of China for the Avoidance of Double Taxation and the Prevention
of Tax Evasion with respect to Taxes on Income, or the Treaty, meets the requirements described above. We have applied
to list the ADSs on the New York Stock Exchange. Provided the listing is approved, we believe that we would be a
qualified foreign corporation for United States federal income tax purposes because the ADSs are expected to be readily
tradable on the New York Stock Exchange, which is an established securities market in the United States. Therefore, we
believe that we will qualify for the benefits under the Treaty and that we are not currently and are not likely to become in
the near future, a PFIC. However, the eligibility requirements for foreign corporations are technical and uncertain and
therefore, each U.S. Holder is urged to consult its tax advisor regarding the impact of these provisions and the availability
of the preferential rate in their particular circumstances.

In the event that we are deemed to be a PRC resident enterprise under the EIT Law, we believe that we would be
eligible for benefits under the Treaty. See “—Chinese Taxation.” If we are eligible for such benefits, dividends we pay on
our ordinary shares, regardless of whether such shares are represented by the ADSs, would be eligible for the reduced rates
of taxation applicable to qualified dividend income, as discussed above. In the event that we are deemed to be a PRC
“resident enterprise” under the EIT Law, a U.S. Holder may be subject to PRC withholding taxes on dividends paid on our
ADSs. Each U.S. Holder is urged to consult its tax advisors regarding the availability under the Treaty of a reduced tax rate
on dividends, which depending on the U.S. Holder’ s particular circumstances, would be no higher than 10%. Dividends
received on our ADSs or ordinary shares will not be eligible for the dividends received deduction allowed to corporations
under the U.S. Tax Code.

Dividends generally will be treated as income from foreign sources for United States foreign tax credit purposes and
generally will constitute passive category income. Depending on its particular circumstances, a U.S. Holder may be eligible,
subject to a number of complex limitations, to claim a foreign tax credit in respect of any foreign withholding taxes
imposed on dividends received on our ADSs or ordinary shares. A U.S. Holder who does not elect to claim a foreign tax
credit for foreign tax withheld, is permitted instead to claim a deduction, for United States federal income tax purposes, in
respect of such withholdings, but only for a year in which such holder elects to do so for all creditable foreign income taxes.
The rules governing the foreign tax credit are complex. Each U.S. Holder is urged to consult its tax advisor regarding the
availability of the foreign tax credit under their particular circumstances.

Sale or Other Disposition of ADSs or Ordinary Shares

Subject to the PFIC rules discussed below, a U.S. Holder will generally recognize capital gain or loss upon the sale or
other disposition of ADSs or ordinary shares in an amount equal to the difference between the amount realized upon the
disposition and the U.S. Holder’ s adjusted tax basis in such ADSs or ordinary shares. Any capital gain or loss will be long-
term if the ADSs or ordinary shares have been held for more than one year and will generally be United States source gain
or loss for United States foreign tax credit purposes. In the event that we are deemed to be a PRC resident enterprise under
the PRC EIT Law and gain from the disposition of the ADSs or ordinary shares is subject to tax in the PRC, such gain will
be treated as PRC source gain for foreign tax credit purposes under the Treaty. If such gain is not treated as PRC source
gain, however, a U.S. Holder generally will not be able to obtain a United States foreign tax credit for any PRC tax
withheld or imposed unless such U.S. Holder has other foreign source income in the appropriate category for the applicable
tax year. For taxable years beginning before January 1, 2011, net long-term capital gains of non-corporate U.S. Holders
currently are eligible for a maximum United States federal tax rate of 15%. The
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deductibility of a capital loss may be subject to limitations. Each U.S. Holder is urged to consult its tax advisor regarding
the tax consequences if a foreign tax is imposed on a disposition of our ADSs or ordinary shares, including the availability
of the foreign tax credit under their particular circumstances.

Passive Foreign Investment Company Rules

If we are classified as a PFIC for any taxable year during which a U.S. Holder holds our ADSs or ordinary shares,
unless the U.S. Holder makes a mark-to-market election (as described below), the U.S. Holder will generally be subject to
special tax rules that have a penalizing effect, regardless of whether we remain a PFIC, on (i) any excess distribution that
we make to the U.S. Holder (which generally means any distribution paid during a taxable year to a U.S. Holder that is
greater than 125 percent of the average annual distributions paid in the three preceding taxable years or, if shorter, the U.S.
Holder’ s holding period for the ADSs or ordinary shares), and (ii) any gain realized on the sale or other disposition,
including, under certain circumstances, a pledge, of ADSs or ordinary shares. Under the PFIC rules the:

excess distribution and/or gain will be allocated ratably over the U.S. Holder’ s holding period for the ADSs or
ordinary shares;

amount allocated to the current taxable year and any taxable years in the U.S. Holder’ s holding period prior to the
first taxable year in which we are classified as a PFIC, or pre-PFIC year, will be taxable as ordinary income;

amount allocated to each prior taxable year, other than the current taxable year or a pre-PFIC year, will be subject to
tax at the highest tax rate in effect applicable to you for that year; and

interest charge generally applicable to underpayments of tax will be imposed on the tax attributable to each prior
taxable year, other than the current taxable year or a pre-PFIC year.

If we are a PFIC for any taxable year during which a U.S. Holder holds our ADSs or ordinary shares and any of our
non-United States subsidiaries is also a PFIC, such U.S. Holder would be treated as owning a proportionate amount (by
value) of the shares of the lower-tier PFIC and would be subject to the rules described above on certain distributions by a
lower-tier PFIC and a disposition of shares of a lower-tier PFIC even though such U.S. Holder would not receive the
proceeds of those distributions or dispositions. Each U.S. Holder is urged to consult its tax advisor regarding the application
of the PFIC rules to any of our subsidiaries.

As an alternative to the foregoing rules, a U.S. Holder of “marketable stock” in a PFIC is permitted to make a
mark-to-market election with respect to our ADSs, but not our ordinary shares, provided that the ADSs are, as expected,
listed on the New York Stock Exchange and that the ADSs are regularly traded. We anticipate that our ADSs will qualify as
being regularly traded, but no assurances may be given in this regard. If a U.S. Holder makes this election, the U.S. Holder
will generally (i) include as ordinary income for each taxable year that we are a PFIC the excess, if any, of the fair market
value of ADSs held at the end of the taxable year over the adjusted tax basis of such ADSs and (ii) deduct as an ordinary
loss the excess, if any, of the adjusted tax basis of the ADSs over the fair market value of such ADSs held at the end of the
taxable year, but only to the extent of the net amount previously included in income as a result of the mark-to-market
election. The U.S. Holder’ s adjusted tax basis in the ADSs would be adjusted to reflect any income or loss resulting from
the mark-to-market election. If a U.S. Holder makes a mark-to-market election in respect of a corporation classified as a
PFIC and such corporation ceases to be classified as a PFIC, the U.S. Holder will not be required to take into account the
mark-to-market gain or loss described above during any period that such corporation is not classified as a PFIC. If a U.S.
Holder makes a mark-to-market election, any gain such U.S. Holder recognizes upon the sale or other disposition of our
ADSs in a year when we are a PFIC will be treated as ordinary income and any loss will be treated as ordinary loss, but
only to the extent of the net amount previously included in income as a result of the mark-to-market election.

Because a mark-to-market election cannot be made for any lower-tier PFICs that we may own, a U.S. Holder will
continue to be subject to the PFIC rules with respect to such U.S. Holder’ s indirect interest in any
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investments held by us that are treated as an equity interest in a PFIC for United States federal income tax purposes.

Under the U.S. Tax Code, if it were available, a qualified electing fund election, or a “QEF election,” could also
ameliorate certain of the tax consequences referred to above. However, because we do not expect to make available the
information necessary for U.S. Holders to report income and gain in a manner consistent with the requirements for the QEF
election, U.S. Holders will not be able to make a valid QEF election with respect to the Company or its Subsidiaries.

If a U.S. Holder owns our ADSs or ordinary shares during any taxable year that we are a PFIC, the U.S. Holder must
file an annual report with the U.S. Internal Revenue Service. In the case of a U.S. Holder who has held ADSs during any
taxable year in respect of which we were classified as a PFIC and continues to hold such ADSs (or any portion thereof) and
has not previously determined to make a mark-to-market election, and who later considers making a mark-to-market
election, special tax rules may apply relating to purging the PFIC taint of such ADSs. Each U.S. Holder is urged to consult
its tax advisor regarding the United States federal income tax consequences of purchasing, holding, and disposing ADSs or
ordinary shares if we are or become classified as a PFIC, including the possibility of making a mark-to-market election and
the unavailability of the QEF election.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding

Pursuant to the Hiring Incentives to Restore Employment Act enacted on March 18, 2010, an individual U.S. Holder
may be required to submit to the Internal Revenue Service certain information reporting with respect to his or her beneficial
ownership of the ADSs or ordinary shares, unless such ADSs were held on his or her behalf by a U.S. financial institution.
This new law also imposes penalties if an individual U.S. Holder is required to submit such information to the Internal
Revenue Service and fails to do so.

In addition, dividend payments with respect to the ADSs or ordinary shares and proceeds from the sale, exchange or
redemption of the ADSs or ordinary shares may be subject to information reporting to the Internal Revenue Service and
United States backup withholding at a rate of 28%. Backup withholding will not apply, however, to a U.S. Holder who
furnishes a correct taxpayer identification number and makes any other required certification, or who is otherwise exempt
from backup withholding. We will make, or cause to be made, all withholdings to the extent required by applicable law.
Each U.S. Holder is urged to consult its tax advisor regarding the application of the United States information reporting and
backup withholding rules. Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Amounts withheld as backup withholding may be
credited against a U.S. Holder’ s United States federal income tax liability, and a U.S. Holder generally may obtain a refund
of any excess amounts withheld under the backup withholding rules by filing the appropriate claim for refund with the
Internal Revenue Service and furnishing any required information.
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UNDERWRITING

Under the terms and subject to the conditions contained in an underwriting agreement dated , 2010, the underwriters
named below, for whom Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated and Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC are
acting as representatives, have severally agreed to purchase, and we have agreed to sell to them, the number of ADSs
indicated in the table below.

Number of
ynderwriters __ADSs
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated
Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC
Cowen and Company, LLC
Piper Jaffray & Co.
Total

The underwriters are offering the ADSs subject to their acceptance of the ADSs from us and subject to prior sale. The
underwriting agreement provides that the obligations of the several underwriters to pay for and accept delivery of the ADSs
offered by this prospectus are subject to the approval of certain legal matters by their counsel and to certain other
conditions. The underwriting agreement also provides that if an underwriter defaults, the purchase commitments of non-
defaulting underwriters may be increased or the offering may be terminated. The underwriters are obligated to take and pay
for all of the ADSs offered by this prospectus if any such ADSs are taken. However, the underwriters are not required to
take or pay for the ADSs covered by the underwriters’ over-allotment option described below.

The representatives have advised us that the underwriters propose initially to offer the ADSs to the public at the initial
public offering price set forth on the cover page of this prospectus and to dealers at that price less a concession not in excess
of $§  per ADS. No further discount will be allowed to dealers or re-allowed by dealers to other dealers. After the initial
public offering, the public offering price, concession and discount may be changed.

We have granted to the underwriters an option to purchase up to 750,000 additional ADSs at the initial public offering
price set forth on the cover page of this prospectus, less underwriting discounts and commissions. The underwriters may
exercise this option within 30 days from the date of this prospectus solely to cover over-allotments, if any, made in
connection with the offering of the ADSs offered by this prospectus. If the underwriters exercise this over-allotment option,
each will be obligated, subject to certain conditions contained in the underwriting agreement, to purchase the same
percentage of the additional ADSs as the number listed next to the underwriter’ s name in the above table bears to the total
number of ADSs listed in the above table.

The following table shows the per ADS and total underwriting discounts and commissions to be paid by us in
connection with this offering, assuming both no exercise or full exercise of the underwriters’ over-allotment option. The
underwriting discounts and commissions will be determined by negotiations among us and the representatives and are a
percentage of the offering price to the public. Among the factors considered in determining the discounts and commissions
were the size of the offering, the nature of the security to be offered and the discounts and commissions charged in
comparable transactions.

Underwriting Discounts and Commissions No Exercise Full Exercise

Per ADS paid by us $ $
We have agreed to pay all fees and expenses incurred by us in connection with this offering.

We have agreed to indemnify the underwriters against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act,
or to contribute to payments the underwriters may be required to make in respect of those liabilities.

We have agreed that for a period of 180 days after the date of this prospectus, without the prior written consent of the
representatives, we will not, (i) offer, sell, issue, contract to sell, pledge or otherwise dispose of
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our ordinary shares or ADSs, or any securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for any of our ordinary
shares or ADSs, or the Lock-Up Securities, (ii) offer, sell, issue, contract to sell, contract to purchase or grant any option,
right or warrant to purchase the Lock-Up Securities, (iii) enter into any swap, hedge or any other agreement that transfers,
in whole or in part, the economic consequences of ownership of the Lock-Up Securities, (iv) establish or increase a put
equivalent position or liquidate or decrease a call equivalent position in the Lock-Up Securities within the meaning of
Section 16 of the Exchange Act, or (v) file with the Commission a registration statement under the Securities Act relating to
the Lock-Up Securities, or publicly disclose the intention to take any such action. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the
event that either (1) during the last 17 days of the 180-day lock-up period, we release earnings results or material news or a
material event relating to us occurs or (2) prior to the expiration of the 180-day lock-up period, we announce that we will
release earnings results or become aware that material news or a material event will occur during the 16-day period
beginning on the last day of the 180-day lock-up period, then in either case the 180-day lock-up period will be extended
until the expiration of the 18-day period beginning on the date of the release of the earnings results or the occurrence of the
material news or event, as applicable, unless the representatives waive, in writing, such an extension.

Each of our directors, officers and existing shareholders have agreed that, for a period of 180 days after the date of this
prospectus, without the prior written consent of the representatives, it will not, (i) offer, sell, contract to sell, pledge or
otherwise dispose of any Lock-Up Securities, or enter into a transaction which would have the same effect, or (ii) enter into
any swap, hedge or other arrangement that transfers, in whole or in part, any of the economic consequences of ownership of
the Lock-Up Securities, whether any such transaction described in (i) or (ii) is to be settled by delivery of the ordinary
shares, ADSs or such other securities, in cash or otherwise, or (iii) publicly disclose the intention to make any such offer,
sale, contract to sell, pledge or disposition, or to enter into any such transaction, swap, hedge or other arrangement, or
(iv) make any demand for or exercise any right with respect to, the registration of any Lock-Up Securities. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, in the event that either (1) during the last 17 days of the 180-day lock-up period, we release earnings results
or material news or a material event relating to us occurs or (2) prior to the expiration of the 180-day lock-up period, we
announce that we will release earnings results or become aware that material news or a material event will occur during the
16-day period beginning on the last day of the 180-day lock-up period, then in either case the 180-day lock-up period will
be extended until the expiration of the 18-day period beginning on the date of the release of the earnings results or the
occurrence of the material news or event, as applicable, unless the representatives waive, in writing, such an extension.

The representatives have no present intent or understandings, tacit or explicit, to release these restrictions before the
expiration of such 180-day lock-up period.

We have applied to list our ADSs on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “CCSC.”

Before this offering, there has been no public market for our ordinary shares or ADSs. The initial public offering price
will be determined through negotiations between us and the representatives. In addition to prevailing market conditions, the
factors considered in determining the initial public offering price were:

the valuation multiples of publicly traded companies that the representatives believe to be comparable to us;
our financial information;
the history of, and the prospects for, our company and the industry in which we operate;

an assessment of our management, its past and present operations, and the prospects for, and timing of, our future
revenues; and

the present state of our development.

An active trading market for the ADSs may not develop. It is also possible that after the offering the ADSs will not
trade in the public market at or above the initial public offering price.
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The underwriters have informed us that they do not expect to sell in the aggregate more than 5% of the offered ADSs
to accounts over which they exercise discretionary authority.

We currently anticipate that we will undertake a directed share program pursuant to which we will direct the
underwriters to reserve up to 300,000 ADSs for sale at the initial public offering price to some of our directors, officers,
employees, business associates and related persons through a directed share program. The number of ADSs available for
sale to the general public in the public offering will be reduced to the extent these persons purchase any reserved ADSs.
Any ADSs not so purchased will be offered by the underwriters to the general public on the same basis as the other ADSs
offered hereby.

Until the distribution of the ADSs is completed, SEC rules may limit underwriters and selling group members from
bidding for and purchasing our ADSs. However, the representatives, or any person acting for them, on behalf of the
underwriters, may engage in transactions that stabilize the price of the ADSs, such as bids or purchases to peg, fix or
maintain that price.

In connection with the offering, the underwriters may purchase and sell our ADSs in the open market. These
transactions may include short sales, purchases on the open market to cover positions created by short sales and stabilizing
transactions. Short sales involve the sale by the underwriters of a greater number of ADSs than they are required to
purchase in the offering. “Covered” short sales are sales made in an amount not greater than the underwriters’ option to
purchase additional ADSs in the offering. The underwriters may close out any covered short position by either exercising
their over-allotment option or purchasing ADSs in the open market. In determining the source of shares to close out the
covered short position, the underwriters will consider, among other things, the price of ADSs available for purchase in the
open market as compared to the price at which they may purchase ADSs through the over-allotment option. “Naked” short
sales are sales in excess of the over-allotment option. The underwriters must close out any naked short position by
purchasing ADSs in the open market. A naked short position is more likely to be created if the underwriters are concerned
that there may be downward pressure on the price of our ADSs in the open market after pricing that could adversely affect
investors who purchase in the offering. Stabilizing transactions consist of various bids for or purchases of ADSs made by
the underwriters in the open market prior to the completion of the offering.

The underwriters may also impose a penalty bid. This occurs when a particular underwriter repays to the underwriters
a portion of the underwriting discounts received by it because the representatives have repurchased ADSs sold by or for the
account of such underwriter in stabilizing or short covering transactions.

Similar to other purchase transactions, the underwriters’ purchases to cover the syndicate short sales may have the
effect of raising or maintaining the market price of our ADSs or preventing or retarding a decline in the market price of our
ADSs. As a result, the price of our ADSs may be higher than the price that might otherwise exist in the open market.

Neither we nor any of the underwriters make any representation or prediction as to the direction or magnitude of any
effect that the transactions described above may have on the price of the ADSs. In addition, neither we nor any of the
underwriters make any representation that the representatives will engage in these transactions or that these transactions,
once commenced, will not be discontinued without notice.

In connection with the offering, certain of the underwriters or securities dealers may distribute prospectuses by
electronic means, such as e-mail. In addition, the representatives will be facilitating Internet distribution for this offering to
certain of their respective Internet subscription customers. An electronic prospectus may be made available on the Internet
web site maintained by one or more of the representatives. Other than the prospectus in electronic format, the information
contained on, or that may be accessed through, the web site of any of the representatives is not part of this prospectus.

Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated’ s address is One Bryant Park, New York, NY 10036, United
States. Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC’ s address is Eleven Madison Avenue, New York, New York 10010-3629,
U.S.A.
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Selling Restrictions

No action may be taken in any jurisdiction other than the United States that would permit a public offering of the
ADSs. This prospectus does not constitute an offer of, or an invitation by or on behalf of, us or the underwriters, to
subscribe for or purchase any of the ADSs in any jurisdiction to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such an offer or
solicitation in that jurisdiction. The distribution of this prospectus and the offering of the ADSs in certain jurisdictions may
be restricted by law, and we and the underwriters require persons into whose possession this prospectus comes to observe
such restrictions.

Cayman Islands

No invitation whether directly or indirectly may be made to the public in the Cayman Islands to subscribe for the
ADSs.

European Economic Area

In relation to each Member State of the European Economic Area which has implemented the Prospectus Directive,
each, a “Relevant Member State,” an offer to the public of any ADSs which are the subject of this offering may not be
made in that Relevant Member State except that an offer to the public in the Relevant Member State of any ADSs may be
made at any time under the following exemptions under the Prospectus Directive, if they have been implemented in that
Relevant Member State:

to legal entities which are authorized or regulated to operate in the financial markets or, if not authorized or
regulated, whose corporate purpose is solely to invest in securities;

(a)

to any legal entity which has two or more of (1) an average of at least 250 employees during the last financial
(b) year; (2) a total balance sheet of more than EUR43,000,000 and (3) an annual net turnover of more than
EURS50,000,000, as shown in its last annual or consolidated accounts;

by the underwriters to fewer than 100 natural or legal persons (other than qualified investors as defined in the
Prospectus Directive) subject to obtaining the prior consent of the underwriters for any such offer; or

(©)

(d) in any other circumstances falling within Article 3(2) of the Prospectus Directive.

For the purposes of this provision, the expression an “offer to the public” in relation to any ADSs in any Relevant
Member State means the communication in any form and by any means of sufficient information on the terms of the offer
and any ADSs to be offered so as to enable an investor to decide to purchase the ADSs, as the same may be varied in that
Member State by any measure implementing the Prospectus Directive in that Member State and the expression “Prospectus
Directive” means Directive 2003/71/EC and includes any relevant implementing measure in each Relevant Member State.

Hong Kong

This prospectus has not been offered and will not be offered other than to persons whose ordinary business is to buy or
sell shares or debentures, whether as principal or agent, or in circumstances which do not constitute an offer to the public
within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance (Cap.32) of Hong Kong; and the underwriters have not issued and will not
issue any advertisement, invitation or document relating to the ADSs, whether in Hong Kong or elsewhere, which is
directed at, or the contents of which are likely to be accessed or read by, the public in Hong Kong (except if permitted to do
so under the securities laws of Hong Kong) other than with respect to the ADSs which are or are intended to be disposed of
only to persons outside Hong Kong or only to “professional investors” within the meaning of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (Cap. 571) of Hong Kong and any rules made thereunder.
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Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

This prospectus may not be distributed in Saudi Arabia or to any national of Saudi Arabia except in strict compliance
with part 5 exempt offers Article 17 of the Offers of Securities Regulations enacted under the laws of Saudi Arabia.

People’s Republic of China

This prospectus has not been and will not be circulated or distributed in the PRC, and ADSs may not be offered or
sold, and will not be offered or sold to any person for re-offering or resale, directly or indirectly, to any resident of the PRC
except pursuant to applicable laws and regulations of the PRC.

Singapore

This prospectus has not been registered as a prospectus with the Monetary Authority of Singapore. Accordingly, this
prospectus and any other document or material in connection with the offer or sale, or invitation for subscription or
purchase, of the ADSs may not be circulated or distributed, nor may the ADSs be offered or sold, or be made the subject of
an invitation for subscription or purchase, whether directly or indirectly, to persons in Singapore other than (i) to an
institutional investor under Section 274 of the Securities and Futures Act, Chapter 289 of Singapore (the “SFA”), (ii) to a
relevant person, or any person pursuant to Section 275(1A), and in accordance with the conditions, specified in Section 275

of the SFA or (iii) otherwise pursuant to, and in accordance with the conditions of, any other applicable provision of the
SFA.

Where the ADSs are subscribed or purchased under Section 275 by a relevant person which is:

a corporation (which is not an accredited investor) the sole business of which is to hold investments and the entire
share capital of which is owned by one or more individuals, each of whom is an accredited investor; or

(a)

a trust (where the trustee is not an accredited investor) whose sole purpose is to hold investments and each
beneficiary is an accredited investor,

(b)

shares, debentures and units of shares and debentures of that corporation or the beneficiaries’ rights and interest in that trust
shall not be transferable for six months after that corporation or that trust has acquired the ADSs under Section 275 except:

to an institutional investor or to a relevant person, or to any person pursuant to an offer that is made on terms that
such rights or interest are acquired at a consideration of not less than $200,000 (or its equivalent in a foreign
currency) for each transaction, whether such amount is to be paid for in cash or by exchange of securities or other
assets;

(M

(2) where no consideration is given for the transfer; or

(3) by operation of law.

State of Kuwait

Unless all of the approvals and licenses which are required pursuant to Law No. 31/1990 are obtained from the Kuwait
Ministry of Commerce and Industry, no ADSs may be marketed, offered for sale or sold in Kuwait, either directly or
indirectly.

United Arab Emirates

This prospectus is not intended to constitute an offer, sale or delivery of shares or other securities under the laws of the
United Arab Emirates, or the UAE. The ADSs have not been and will not be registered under Federal Law No. 4 of 2000
Concerning the Emirates Securities and Commodities Authority and the Emirates Security and Commodity Exchange, or
with the UAE Central Bank, the Dubai Financial Market, the Abu Dhabi Securities Market or with any other UAE
exchange.
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The offering, the ADSs and interests therein have not been approved or licensed by the UAE Central Bank or any other
relevant licensing authorities in the UAE, and do not constitute a public offer of securities in the UAE in accordance with
the Commercial Companies Law, Federal Law No. 8 of 1984 (as amended) or otherwise.

In relation to its use in the UAE, this prospectus is strictly private and confidential and is being distributed to a limited
number of investors and must not be provided to any person other than the original recipient, and may not be reproduced or
used for any other purpose. The interests in the ADSs may not be offered or sold directly or indirectly to the public in the
UAE.

United Kingdom

Each of the underwriters severally represents, warrants and agrees as follows: (1) it has only communicated or caused
to be communicated and will only communicate or cause to be communicated an invitation or inducement to engage in
investment activity (within the meaning of Section 21 of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000, or the FSMA),
received by it in connection with the issue or sale of the ADSs in circumstances in which Section 21(1) of FSMA does not
apply; and (2) it has complied and will comply with all applicable provisions of the FSMA with respect to anything done by
it in relation to the ADSs in, from or otherwise involving the United Kingdom.
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EXPENSES RELATED TO THIS OFFERING

The following table sets forth the main costs and expenses, other than the underwriting discounts and commissions, in
connection with this offering, which we will be required to pay.

SEC registration fee $5,740
Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. filing fee $8,550
New York Stock Exchange application and listing fee $125,000
Legal fees and expenses $1,200,000
Accounting fees and expenses $500,000
Printing costs $220,000
Other fees and expenses $800,000
Total $2,859,290

All amounts are estimated except the U.S. SEC registration fee, Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. filing fee
and New York Stock Exchange application and listing fee.
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LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the ADSs and certain other legal matters as to the United States federal and New York law in
connection with this offering will be passed upon for us by Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP. Certain legal
matters as to the United States federal and New York law in connection with this offering will be passed upon for the
underwriters by Simpson Thacher & Bartlett LLP. The validity of the ordinary shares represented by the ADSs offered in
this offering and certain other legal matters as to Cayman Islands law will be passed upon for us by Maples and Calder.
Legal matters as to PRC law will be passed upon for us by Jingtian & Gongcheng and for the underwriters by Fangda
Partners. Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP may rely upon Maples and Calder with respect to matters governed
by Cayman Islands law and Jingtian & Gongcheng with respect to matters governed by PRC law. Simpson Thacher &
Bartlett LLP may rely upon Fangda Partners with respect to matters governed by PRC law.
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EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and the related financial statement schedule as of December 31, 2008 and 2009
and for the two years ended December 31, 2009 included in this prospectus have been audited by Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu CPA Ltd., an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report appearing herein. Such
consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule have been so included in reliance upon the report of such
firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

The office of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd. is located at 30/F Bund Centre, 222 Yan’ an Road, East, Shanghai,
200002, China.
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We have filed with the SEC a registration statement on Form F-1, including relevant exhibits, under the Securities Act
with respect to underlying ordinary shares represented by the ADSs, to be sold in this offering. We have also filed with the
SEC a related registration statement on F-6 to register the ADSs. This prospectus does not contain all of the information in
the registration statements and their exhibits. We have omitted certain portions of these registration statements from this
prospectus in accordance with the rules and regulations of the SEC. You should read the registration statement on Form F-1
and its exhibits and schedules for further information with respect to us and our ADSs.

Upon completion of this offering, we will become subject to the periodic reporting and other informational
requirements of the Exchange Act, applicable to a foreign private issuer. In accordance with these requirements, we will file
annual reports on Form 20-F and we will submit other reports and information under cover of Form 6-K with the SEC.
These reports and other information can be inspected and copied at the public reference room at the SEC. These public
reference facilities maintained by the SEC are located at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. You can also obtain
copies, upon payment of a prescribed fee, of such material from the public reference room and the regional offices, or by
calling or writing to the SEC. You can call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for additional information, or visit their website at
www.sec.gov. As a foreign private issuer, we are exempt under the Exchange Act from, among other things, the rules
prescribing the furnishing and content of proxy statements and annual reports to shareholders and requiring reporting of
insider purchases and sales, as well as Section 16 short swing profit reporting for our officers and directors and for holders
of more than 10% of our ordinary shares.

We intend to provide proxy statements and annual reports prepared in accordance with applicable laws to our
shareholders. Our annual reports will contain audited consolidated financial statements following the end of each fiscal
year, and we will make available semi-annual reports containing unaudited summary consolidated financial information.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Country Style Cooking Restaurant Chain Co., Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Country Style Cooking Restaurant Chain Co., Ltd.
and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) as of December 31, 2008 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
changes in equity (deficit) and comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended
December 31, 2009 and the related financial statement schedule. These financial statements and financial statement
schedule are the responsibility of the Group’ s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial
statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Group is not required to have, nor were we engaged to
perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’ s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Country Style Cooking Restaurant Chain Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2008 and 2009, and the results of
its operations and its cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2009, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such financial statement
schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole, present fairly in all material
respects, the information set forth therein.

/s/ Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd.
Shanghai, China
June 11, 2010 (September 7, 2010 as to the subsequent events described in Note 14)
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COUNTRY STYLE COOKING RESTAURANT CHAIN CO., LTD.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2009

December 31

2008

2009

(In thousands of RMB except share and
per share amounts)

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 52,378

Due from related parties 9,863

Inventories 6,547

Prepaid rent 1,890

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 4,556

Deferred income taxes-current 205

Total current assets 75,439

Property and equipment, net 48,073
Goodwill 4,878
Deferred income taxes—non current 347
Deposits for leases—non current 2,172
Total assets 130,909

LIABILITIES, MEZZANINE EQUITY AND EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 12,546
Deferred revenue 102
Due to related parties 3,713
Accrued payroll 4,787
Income taxes payable 4,419
Dividend payable -
Deferred rent-current 34
Other liabilities 13,085
Total current liabilities 38,686
Deferred rent-non current 2,132
Total liabilities 40,818

Mezzanine equity:
Series A convertible preferred shares, par value $0.001, 24,000,000 shares issued

and outstanding 96,949
Equity (deficit):
Ordinary shares, par value $0.001, 96,000,000 shares authorized, 56,000,000 shares
issued and outstanding 420
Additional paid in capital 5,866
Retained earnings (deficit) (11,107 )
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (2,037 )
Total equity (deficit) (6,858 )
Total liabilities, mezzanine equity and equity (deficit) 130,909

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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COUNTRY STYLE COOKING RESTAURANT CHAIN CO., LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2009

Revenue-restaurant sales
Costs and expenses:
Restaurant expenses:
Food and paper
Restaurant wages and related expenses
Restaurant rent expense
Restaurant utilities expense
Other restaurant operating expenses
Selling, general and administrative
Depreciation
Total operating expenses
Income from operations
Interest income
Foreign exchange gain (loss)
Other income (loss)
Income before income taxes
Income tax expenses
Net income
Dividend on Series A convertible preferred shares
Distribution to Founders

Net income attributable to ordinary shareholders
Basic net income per share

Diluted net income per share

Basic weighted average ordinary shares outstanding

Diluted weighted average ordinary shares outstanding

2008

2009

(In thousands of RMB except
share and per share amounts)

231,463 494,459
115,071 239,357
33,076 76,890
17,945 38,546
13,773 31,073
12,455 28,774
3,955 13,360
2,855 10,999
199,130 438,999
32,333 55,460
1,083 758
(1,347 3

(12 490
32,057 56,711
(5,440 (11,632 )
26,617 45,079
- (3,946 )
(2,436 (3454 )
24,181 37,679
0.30 0.47
0.30 0.47
56,000,000 56,000,000
80,000,000 80,000,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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COUNTRY STYLE COOKING RESTAURANT CHAIN CO., LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (DEFICIT)
AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2009

Retained Accumulated
Additional Earnings Other
Ordinary Shares Paid in (Accumulated Comprehensive Total Equity Comprehensive
Shares Amount Capital Deficit) Loss (Deficit) Income (Loss)
(In thousands of RMB except share amounts)
Balance at January 1, 2008 56,000,000 420 5,866 (35,288 ) (1,643 ) (30,645 )
Net income - - - 26,617 - 26,617 26,617
Distribution to Founders - - - 2436 ) - 2436 ) -
Foreign currency translation adjustments - - - - (394 ) (394 ) (394
Balance at December 31, 2008 56,000,000 420 5,866 (11,107 ) (2,037 ) (6,858 ) 26,223
Net income - - - 45,079 - 45,079 45,079
Distribution to Founders - - - (3454 ) - (3,454 ) -
Dividend declared on Series A convertible
preferred shares - - - (3,946 ) - (3,946 ) -

Foreign currency translation adjustments - - - - @3 ) @3 ) @3
Balance at December 31, 2009 56,000,000 420 5,866 26,572 (2,040 ) 30,818 45,076

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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COUNTRY STYLE COOKING RESTAURANT CHAIN CO., LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2009

Cash flows provided from operating activities:
Net income

2008

2009

(In thousands of RMB)

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided from operating activities:

Loss on disposals of property and equipment
Depreciation
Deferred income taxes
Changes in other operating assets and liabilities:
Due from related parties
Inventories
Prepaid rent
Prepaid expense and other current assets
Deposits for leases
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Due to related parties
Accrued payroll
Income taxes payable
Deferred rent
Other current liabilities

Net cash provided from operating activities

Cash flows used for investing activities:
Capital expenditures:
Restaurant and office space capital expenditures
Purchase of restaurant operating assets

Net cash used for investing activities

Cash flows used for financing activities:
Distribution to Founders

Net cash used for financing activities:

Effect of exchange rate

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Payable for purchase of properties and equipment
Income taxes paid, net

26,617 45,079
4 180
2,855 10,999
(552 ) (925 )
(9,567 ) 851
(6,093 ) (8,382 )
(1,890 ) (1,967 )
(2,328 ) (3,756 )
(2,172) (3,777 )
12,546 18,760
103 1,154
(2,707 ) (1,806 )
4,761 5,102
4,078 3,272
2,166 3,360
11,718 4,025
39,539 72,169
(40,662) (45,820)
(3,242 ) (4,575 )
(43,904) (50,395)
(2,436 ) (3,454 )
(2,436 ) (3,454 )
(394 ) G )
(7,195 ) 18,317
59,573 52,378
52,378 70,695
3,911 13,490
1,892 9,264

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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COUNTRY STYLE COOKING RESTAURANT CHAIN CO., LTD.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2009
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

1. Organization and Principal Activities

Country Style Cooking Restaurants Chain Co., Ltd. (the “Company” or “CSC Cayman”) was registered as an
exempted company under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands on August 14, 2007. The authorized share capital of
the Company is $120,000 divided into 120,000,000 shares of par value of $0.001, of which 96,000,000 shares are
designated as ordinary shares (“‘Ordinary Shares™) and 24,000,000 are designated as Series A preferred shares. Ms. Hong Li
and Mr. Xingqiang Zhang (collectively the “Founders™) were issued 53,200,000 Ordinary Shares and certain minority
shareholders were issued 2,800,000 Ordinary Shares. On September 26, 2007, the Company issued 24,000,000 Series A
preferred shares to two venture capital investors (collectively the “VC” or “Investors”) for total consideration of RMB
96,949 ($13 million), which accounts for 30% of the total outstanding equity of the Company. The Company specializes in
serving tasty Sichuan-style fast food over the counter in the People’ s Republic of China (the “PRC”).

The Company’ s consolidated financial statements presented herein include the accounts of the Company and its
subsidiaries. In addition, the Founders also owned and operated nine restaurants prior to the establishment of the Company
(the “Owned-and-Operated Restaurants™). The Company subsequently purchased the operating assets of these nine
restaurants in a series of transactions from the Founders in 2008 and 2009 and such purchases were accounted for as
transfer of assets under common control. As the nine Owned-and-Operated restaurants were under common control of the
Founders throughout the periods presented, the consolidated financial statements for the periods prior to the acquisition of
those nine restaurants were retrospectively restated to incorporate the operating results of the restaurants as if the
acquisitions were completed as of the earliest period presented in the consolidated financial statements. The nine
Owned-and-Operated restaurants and the Company and its subsidiaries are referred to as the “Group” hereafter.

The consolidated financial statement have been prepared in accordance with the recognition, measurement, disclosure
and presentation criteria of accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”). All
intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated. As of December 31, 2009, the Company’ s subsidiaries are as

follows:
Percentage
Place of Incorporation Date of Incorporafi@wnership (%)

Country Style Cooking International Restaurant Chain

Group Ltd. Hong Kong August 23, 2007 100
Chongqing Growing Rich Country Style Cooking

Management Co., Ltd. Chongqing, PRC September 24, 2007 100
Chongqing Xinghong Growing Rich Management Co.,

Ltd. Chongqing, PRC March 25, 2008 100
Chengdu Growing Rich Country Style Cooking

Restaurants Co., Ltd.* Chengdu, PRC October 4, 2008 100
Xi’ an Growing Rich Country Style Cooking

Restaurants Co., Ltd.** Xi’ an, PRC May 19, 2008 100
Changsha Growing Rich Country Style Cooking

Restaurants Co., Ltd. Changsha, PRC October 4, 2009 100
Shanghai Growing Rich Country Style Cooking

Restaurants Co., Ltd. Shanghai, PRC September 1, 2009 100
Wuhan Growing Rich Country Style Cooking

Restaurants Co., Ltd. Wuhan, PRC December 21, 2009 100

* The name was subsequently changed to Sichuan Country Style Cooking Restaurants Co., Ltd.
** The name was subsequently changed to Xi’ an Country Style Cooking Restaurants Co., Ltd.
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COUNTRY STYLE COOKING RESTAURANT CHAIN CO., LTD.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2009
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates. The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities and long lived assets and liabilities at the dates of the financial statements. Estimates also
affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods.

The Group bases its estimates on historical experience and various other factors believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying value of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Significant items subject to such estimates and assumptions include: useful
lives of and impairment of property and equipment, impairment of goodwill or long-lived assets, valuation allowance of
deferred tax assets, valuation of financial instruments and lease accounting matters. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Foreign Currency Translation. The reporting currency of the Group is RMB.

The functional currency of CSC Cayman and Country Style Cooking International Restaurant Chain Group Ltd. (Hong
Kong) is the United States dollar (“U.S. dollar”). Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than the
U.S. dollar are translated into US dollar at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. The financial records of the
Company’ s PRC subsidiaries are maintained in local currencies, RMB, which is the functional currency.

Transactions in currencies other than RMB during the year are converted at the applicable rates of exchange prevailing
on the day transactions occurred. Transaction gains and losses are recognized in the statements of operations. Assets and
liabilities are translated into RMB at the exchange rates at the balance sheet date, equity accounts are translated at historical
exchange rates and revenues, expenses, gains and losses are translated using the average rate for the year. Translation
adjustments are reported as cumulative translation adjustments and are shown as a separate component of other
comprehensive income (loss) in the statement of changes in equity (deficit) and comprehensive loss.

Cash and Cash Equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents represent cash on hand and highly-liquid investments with an
original maturities of three months or less. At December 31, 2008 and 2009, cash equivalents were comprised primarily of
bank deposits.

Inventories. Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market. Inventories are primarily
comprised of food and paper.

Property and Equipment. The Group capitalizes all direct costs incurred to construct and substantially improve its
restaurants. These costs are depreciated and charged to expense based upon their property classification when placed in
service. Property and equipment is recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation. Costs for repair and maintenance
activities are expensed as incurred. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the following estimated
useful lives:

Buildings 20 years

Equipment 3 to 5 years

Office furniture and fixtures 3 to 5 years

Leasehold improvements Shorter of estimated useful life of 5 years or lease term

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of their estimated useful lives or the underlying lease term.
In circumstances where an economic penalty would be presumed by the non-exercise of one or
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more renewal options under the lease, the Group includes those renewal option periods when determining the lease term.
For significant leasehold improvements made during the latter part of the lease term, the Group amortizes those
improvements over the shorter of their useful life or an extended lease term. The extended lease term would consider the
exercise of renewal options if the value of the improvements would imply that an economic penalty would be incurred
without the renewal of the option.

Business Combinations. For acquisitions made before December 31, 2008, the acquired assets are recorded at their fair
value at the date of acquisition. Any excess of acquisition cost over the fair value of the acquired assets is recorded as
goodwill.

On January 1, 2009, the Group adopted ASC 805 (formerly referred to as SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007), “Business
combinations”). Following the adoption, the consideration transferred in a business combination is measured at fair value,
which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred by the acquirer and equity
instruments issued by acquirer. The costs directly attributable to the acquisition are expensed as incurred. Identifiable assets
are measured separately at their fair value as of the acquisition date. The excess of the total of cost of acquisition over the
fair value of the identifiable net assets of the acquiree is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair
value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognized directly in the consolidated statements of
operations.

Goodwill. Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the identifiable assets less
liabilities acquired. Goodwill is tested for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that it might be impaired. The Group completes a two-step goodwill impairment test. The first step compares the
fair values of each reporting unit to its carrying amount, including goodwill. If the fair value of a reporting unit exceeds its
carrying amount, goodwill is not considered to be impaired and the second step will not be required. If the carrying amount
of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the second step compares the implied fair value of goodwill to the carrying value
of a reporting unit’ s goodwill. The implied fair value of goodwill is determined in a manner similar to accounting for a
business combination with the allocation of the assessed fair value determined in the first step to the assets and liabilities of
the reporting unit.

The excess of the fair value of the reporting unit over the amounts assigned to the assets and liabilities is the implied
fair value of goodwill. This allocation process is only performed for purposes of evaluating goodwill impairment and does
not result in an entry to adjust the value of any assets or liabilities. An impairment loss is recognized for any excess in the
carrying value of goodwill over the implied fair value of goodwill. There was no goodwill impairment recorded during the
years ended December 31, 2008 and 2009.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets. The Group assesses the recoverability of property and equipment by determining
whether the carrying value of these assets, over their respective remaining lives, can be recovered through undiscounted
future operating cash flows. If the sum of the expected undiscounted cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the
assets, the Group would recognize an impairment loss based on the fair value of the assets. Impairment is reviewed
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amounts of these assets may not be fully recoverable.
There was no impairment of long-lived assets recorded during the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2009.

Leases. All leases are reviewed for capital or operating classification at their inception. All of the Group’ s leases are
operating leases. Many of the lease agreements contain rent holidays granted by the landlord for pre-operating renovations,
rent escalation clauses and/or contingent rent provisions. Rent expense for leases that contain scheduled rent increases is
recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term, including any option period as well as the rent holidays included in
the determination of the lease term. Contingent rentals are generally based upon a percentage of sales or a percentage of
sales in excess of
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stipulated amounts and are generally not considered minimum rent payments but are recognized when specified levels have
been achieved or when management determines that achieving the specified levels during the fiscal year is probable.

Revenue Recognition. Revenues from Group operated restaurants are recognized when payment is tendered at the time
of sale. The Group presents sales net of discounts and other sales related taxes.

Income Taxes. Current income taxes are provided for in accordance with the relevant statutory tax laws and
regulations. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are based on the difference between the financial statement and tax bases of
assets and liabilities as measured by the tax rates that are anticipated to be in effect when those differences reverse. The
deferred tax provision generally represents the net change in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the period. The effect
on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the results of operations in the period that
includes the enactment date. A valuation allowance is established when it is necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to
amounts for which realization is more likely than not. The Group recognizes the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position
only if it is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the
technical merits of the position.

Pre-opening Costs. The Group’ s pre-opening costs are expensed as incurred and generally include payroll costs
associated with opening the new restaurant, rent and depreciation prior to the openings.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments. Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. In determining fair value,
a three level hierarchy is established for inputs used in measuring fair value as follows: Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities; Level 2 inputs are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly, including quoted prices in active markets for similar assets or liabilities; and Level 3 inputs are unobservable and
reflect significant assumptions. The Group’ s financial instruments mainly consist of cash and cash equivalents, due from
related parties, accounts payable, due to related parties and accrued liabilities which approximate fair value because of the
short maturity of those instruments.

Net Income per Share. The Group has determined that Series A convertible preferred shares are participating
securities as they participated in the undistributed earnings on the same basis as the ordinary shares. Accordingly, the Group
has used the two-class method of computing earnings per share. Under this method, net income (loss) applicable to holders
of ordinary shares is allocated on a pro-rata basis to the ordinary and preferred shares to the extent that each class may share
in income for the period. Losses are not allocated to the participating securities. A diluted earnings (loss) per share is
computed using the more dilutive of the two-class method or the if-converted method.

Segment Reporting. ASC Topic 280, Segment Reporting, establishes standards for companies to report information
about operating segments in their financial statements. The method of determining what information to report is based on
the way the chief operating decision maker (“CODM”) organizes the Group’ s operating segments for making operating
decisions and assessing financial performance. The CODM is the chief executive officer (“CEO”) of the Group.
Information reported to the CEO for the purpose of the resources allocation and performance assessment focuses on the
nature of the Group’ s business activities. Each restaurant is an operating segment and is aggregated into one reportable
segment as these restaurants exhibit similar long-term financial performance and have similar economic characteristics. The
Group primarily generates its revenues from customers in the PRC. Accordingly, no geographical segments are presented.
Substantially all of the Group’ s long-lived assets are located in the PRC.

F-10

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Table of Contents

COUNTRY STYLE COOKING RESTAURANT CHAIN CO., LTD.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2009
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

Comprehensive Income (Loss). Comprehensive income (loss) includes all changes in equity except those resulting
from investment by owners and distribution to owner and is comprised of net income and foreign currency translation
adjustments.

Deferred Revenue and Sales Coupon. The Group sells prepaid vouchers to its customers, which comprises deferred
revenue. The revenue is recognized when such prepaid vouchers are used or expire unused. Unused prepaid vouchers have
fixed expiration dates and usually expire at the end of the following calendar year after issuance and are not refundable.
Revenues from such vouchers are not material to the Group’ s consolidated financial statements.

The Group also issues discount coupons to customers in connection with promotional events. The discount against
revenue is recognized when such coupons are used in combination of purchases by the customers.

Related Parties. Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the
other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operational decisions. Parties are
also considered to be related if they are subject to common control or common significant influence. Related parties may be
individuals or corporate entities.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements.

In June 2009, the FASB issued ASC 810-10, “Consolidation—Overall” (previously SFAS 167, “Amendments to FASB
Interpretation No. 46(R)”). This accounting standard eliminates exceptions of the previously issued pronouncement to
consolidating qualifying special purpose entities, contains new criteria for determining the primary beneficiary, and
increases the frequency of required reassessments to determine whether a company is the primary beneficiary of a variable
interest entity. This accounting standard also contains a new requirement that any term, transaction, or arrangement that
does not have a substantive effect on an entity’ s status as a variable interest entity, a company’ s power over a variable
interest entity, or a company’ s obligation to absorb losses or its right to receive benefits of an entity must be disregarded in
applying the provisions of the previously issued pronouncement. Management believes the adoption of ASC 810-10 will
not materially impact the Group.

In August 2009, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) 2009-05, “Fair Value Measurements and
Disclosures (Topic 820)-Measuring Liabilities at Fair Value”. ASU 2009-05 amends ASC 820-10, “Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures—Overall”, for the fair value measurement of liabilities. It provides clarification that in
circumstances in which a quoted price in an active market for the identical liability is not available, a reporting entity is
required to measure the fair value using (1) a valuation technique that uses the quoted price of the identical liability when
traded as an asset or quoted prices for similar liabilities or similar liabilities when traded as assets or (2) another valuation
technique that is consistent with the principles of Topic 820. It also clarifies that when estimating the fair value of a
liability, a reporting entity is not required to include a separate input or adjustment to other inputs relating to the existence
of a restriction that prevents the transfer of the liability and that both a quoted price in an active market for the identical
liability at measurement date and that the quoted price for the identical liability when traded as an asset in an active market
when no adjustments to the quoted price of the asset are required are Level 1 fair value measurements. The provisions of
ASU 2009-05 are effective for the first reporting period (including interim periods) beginning after issuance. Early
application is permitted. The adoption of ASU 2009-05 will not materially impact the Group.

In December 2009, the FASB issued ASU 2009-17, Consolidations (Topic 810)-Improvements to Financial Reporting
by Enterprises Involved with Variable Interest Entities which amends the FASB
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Accounting Standards Codification for the issuance of FASB Statement No. 167, Amendments to FASB Interpretation

No. 46(R), issued by the FASB in June 2009. The amendments in this ASU replace the quantitative-based risks and rewards
calculation for determining which reporting entity, if any, has a controlling financial interest in a variable interest entity
with an approach primarily focused on identifying which reporting entity has the power to direct the activities of a variable
interest entity that most significantly impact the entity’ s economic performance and (1) the obligation to absorb the losses
of the entity or (2) the right to receive the benefits from the entity. ASU 2009-17 also requires additional disclosure about a
reporting entity’ s involvement invariable interest entities, as well as any significant changes in risk exposure due to that
involvement. ASU 2009-17 is effective for annual and interim periods beginning after November 15, 2009. Early
application is not permitted. Management believes the adoption of ASU 2009-17 will not materially impact the Group.

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-06, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820)-Improving
Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements”. The ASU amends ASC 820 (formerly SFAS 157) to add new requirements
for disclosures about (1) the different classes of assets and liabilities measured at fair value, (2) the valuation techniques and
inputs used, (3) the activity in Level 3 fair value measurements, and (4) the transfers between Levels 1, 2, and 3. The
guidance in the ASU is effective for the first reporting period beginning after December 15, 2009, except for the
requirement to provide the Level 3 activity of purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements on a gross basis, which will be
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2010, and for interim periods within those fiscal years. In the period
of initial adoption, entities will not be required to provide the amended disclosures for any previous periods presented for
comparative purposes. However, those disclosures are required for periods ending after initial adoption. Early adoption is
permitted. Management believes the adoption of ASU 2009-17 will not materially impact the Group. There are no other
recent accounting pronouncements that have had or are expected to have a material impact on the Group’ s consolidated
financial statements as of the date of this report.

3. Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment, net:

December 31,
2008 2009
RMB

Cost:
Buildings 11,722 32,875
Leasehold improvements 5,756 30,238
Equipment 16,901 33,660
Office furniture and fixtures 1,202 4,420
Less: accumulated depreciation (3,352) (12,847)
Construction in process: 15,844 7,615

48,073 95,961

Constructions in process consist of mainly renovations for restaurants under development. Depreciation expense for all
property and equipment for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2009 was RMB 2,855 and RMB 10,999, respectively.

F-12

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Table of Contents

COUNTRY STYLE COOKING RESTAURANT CHAIN CO., LTD.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2009
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

4. Purchases of Restaurant Operating Assets

In 2008 and 2009, the Group purchased restaurant operating assets from 24 and 8 restaurants owned and operated by
individual owners, respectively. Such restaurant operating assets primarily consisted of used kitchen equipment and
miscellaneous furniture and fixture. The Group accounted for such purchases as business combinations due to the continuity
of the revenue generating activities despite the change in management and upgrade in the renovations and services
subsequent to the acquisitions.

Total consideration included cash paid to the selling owners and 2,800,000 Ordinary Shares issued to certain owners at
fair values of RMB 2.25 per share. The excess of the total cash and share-based consideration over the fair value of the
assets assumed was recorded as goodwill which is not tax deductible.

2008 2009
RMB
Total consideration 12,078 3,401
Fair value of identifiable assets acquired 7,200 1,993
Goodwill 4,878 1,408

The fair value of the ordinary shares was determined by the Group using generally accepted valuation methodologies,
including the discounted cash flow approach, which incorporates certain assumptions including the financial results and
growth trends of the Group, to derive the total equity value of the Group.

The following table summarizes unaudited pro forma results of operation for the year ended December 31, 2008
assuming that all acquisitions occurred as of January 1, 2008. The pro forma results have been prepared for comparative
purpose only based on management’ s best estimate and do not purport to be indicative of the results of operations which
actually would have resulted had the acquisition occurred as of January 1, 2008. Pro forma results have not been shown for
the years ended December 31, 2009 as the impact of acquisition during 2009 was not material.

Year Ended
December 31, 2008
(Unaudited)
RMB
Pro forma revenue 338,610
Pro forma net income attributable to ordinary shareholders 36,990
Pro forma net income per share
Basic 0.44
Diluted 0.44
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5. Other Current Liabilities

December 31,
2008 2009
RMB
Capital expenditure liability 1,031 1,486
Security deposit 2,000 2,000
Accrued utility costs 1,108 2,291
Other tax payable 5,570 7,214
Accrued professional fees 625 2,204
Other 2,751 1,460

13,085 16,655

6. Leases

Substantially all of the Group’ s restaurants are operated under leased properties. All lease contracts are classified as
operating leases. The Group does not consider any one of these individual leases material to the Group’ s operations. Initial
lease terms are generally for five to ten years and, in many cases, provide for the lessee’ s renewal options. Certain leases
require contingent rent, determined as a percentage of sales as defined by the terms of the applicable lease agreement.

Deferred rent arise from the differences between actual rental payments and the recognition of rental expenses on
straight-line method for lease arrangements that contain scheduled escalated lease payments. The deferred rent balance was
RMB 5,526 and RMB 2,166 as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Such deferred balances are amortized when
actual rental payments exceed the straight-line rental expenses in later portion of the lease terms. The balances of security
deposits for leases were RMB 5,949 and RMB 2,172 as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively and are expected to
be fully recovered at the end of leases.

(a) Minimum rent commitments under non-cancelable operating leases at December 31, 2009 were as follows:

Xears Ending December 31, RMB
2010 44,467
2011 42,802
2012 39,129
2013 34,461
2014 29,824
Thereafter 61,548
Total minimum lease payments 252,231
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(b) Total rent expense on operating leases, including contingent rent, was as follows:

For Years Ended
December 31,

2008 2009
RMB
Minimum rent on real property 16,169 36,381
Contingent rent 1,776 2,165
Total 17,945 38,546

7. Income Taxes
Cayman Islands

Under the current tax laws of the Cayman Islands, the Group and its subsidiaries are not subject to tax on their income
or capital gains. In addition, upon payment of dividends by the Group to its shareholders, no Cayman Islands withholding
tax will be imposed.

Hong Kong

Country Style Cooking International Restaurant Chain Group Ltd. is subject to a profit tax at the rate of 16.5% on
assessable profit determined under relevant Hong Kong tax regulations. The Group’ s subsidiaries in Hong Kong did not
have assessable profits that were derived in Hong Kong during the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2009. Therefore, no
Hong Kong profit tax has been provided for in the years presented.

The PRC

The Group’ s subsidiaries in the PRC are subject to Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) on the taxable income as reported
in their respective statutory financial statements adjusted in accordance with the Enterprise Income Tax Law of the
People’ s Republic of China (“EIT Law™) approved by the National People’ s Congress on March 16, 2007. The EIT Law
went into effect as of January 1, 2008, which unified the tax rate generally applicable to both domestic and foreign-invested
enterprises in the PRC. The Group’ s subsidiaries in the PRC are generally subject to EIT at a statutory rate of 25%.
However, Chongqing Xinghong Growing Rich Management Co., Ltd. (“Xinghong”) received approval from local Tax
Authority to be classified as “Going West” project. This classification entitles Xinghong to enjoy a preferential EIT rate at
15% for the years from 2008 to 2010. Certain of the nine Owned-and-Operated restaurants were not subject to EIT due to
their tax status as individual merchants.

According to the PRC Tax Administration and Collection Law, the statute of limitations is three years if the
underpayment of income taxes is due to computational errors made by the taxpayer. The statute of limitations will be
extended to five years under special circumstances, which are not clearly defined, but an underpayment of income tax
liability exceeding RMB 100 is specifically listed as a special circumstance. In the case of a transfer pricing related
adjustment, the statute of limitations is ten years. There is no statute of limitations in the case of tax evasion.

The Group recognizes a tax benefit associated with an uncertain tax position when, in our judgment, it is more likely
than not that the position will be sustained upon examination by a taxing authority. For a tax position that meets the more-
likely-than-not recognition threshold, we initially and subsequently measure the tax benefit as the largest amount that we
judge to have a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement with a taxing authority. Our liability
associated with unrecognized tax benefits is adjusted
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periodically due to changing circumstances, such as the progress of tax audits, case law developments and new or emerging
legislation. Such adjustments are recognized entirely in the period in which they are identified. Our effective tax rate
includes the net impact of changes in the liability for unrecognized tax benefits and subsequent adjustments as considered
appropriate by management.

The Groups classifies interest and penalties recognized on the liability for unrecognized tax benefits as income tax
expenses. The Group made its assessment of the level of tax authority for each uncertain tax position (including the
potential application of interest and penalties) based on the technical merits, and measured the unrecognized tax benefits
associated with the tax positions. The Group did not have any unrecognized tax benefits as of December 31, 2008 and 2009.
The Group does not anticipate that unrecognized tax benefits will significantly increase within the next twelve months. The
Group will classify interest and penalties associated with taxes as income tax expense if any. No such charges in the period
from August 14, 2007 (inception) to December 31, 2007 and the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2009.

Upon the New Tax Law and Implementation Regulations, PRC withholding income tax is applicable from January 1,
2008 to dividends to be payable by the Company’ s PRC operating subsidiaries based on their profits generated from 2008
onwards to investors that are “non-PRC tax resident enterprises”, which do not have an establishment or place of business
in the PRC, or which have such establishment or place of business but the relevant income is not effectively connected with
the establishment or place of business, to the extent such dividends have their sources within the PRC. Under such
circumstances, dividends distributed from the PRC subsidiaries based on the profits generated from 2008 onwards to non-
PRC tax resident group entities shall be subject to the withholding income tax at 10% or a lower tax rate, as applicable.
Pursuant to the Double Taxation Arrangement between the PRC and Hong Kong, a company being the Hong Kong tax
resident shall be eligible for a reduced withholding tax rate of 5% on dividends where the Hong Kong company directly
owns at least 25% of the capital of the PRC company which pays the dividends.

The PRC subsidiaries declared dividend in year 2009 amount to RMB 6,800 from its undistributed earnings and
incurred a payment of RMB 680 on withholding taxes. The Group did not accrue deferred tax liabilities related to
withholding tax for the earnings from its investment in PRC subsidiaries for 2009, as the Company plans to indefinitely
reinvest undistributed profits earned after December 31, 2009 from its PRC subsidiaries.

The current and deferred portions of income tax expense included in the consolidated statements of operations and
comprehensive income are as follows:

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
December 31, 2008 December 31, 2009
RMB
Current (5,992 )y (12,557 )
Deferred 825 2,638
Change in valuation allowance (273 ) (1,713 )
Total (5,440 )y (11,632 )
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Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amount used for income tax purposes. The components of deferred
income tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 2008 and 2009 were as follows:

December 31,

2008 2009
RMB

Deferred tax assets:

Net operating loss carryforward 231 1,673

Deferred rent 387 1,273

Accrued expense 207 462

Other - 55

Valuation allowance (273) (1,986)
Total deferred tax assets 552 1,477
Deferred tax assets are analyzed as:

Current 205 518

Non-current 347 959
Total deferred tax assets 552 1,477

As of December 31, 2009, the Group had tax loss carryforwards of RMB 6,693 which will expire between 2013 and
2014 if not used.

The Group considers positive and negative evidence to determine whether some portion or all of the deferred tax assets
will more likely than not be realized. This assessment considers, among other matters, the nature, frequency and severity of
recent losses, forecasts of future profitability, the duration of statutory carryforward periods, the Group’ s experience with
tax attributes expiring unused and tax planning alternatives. Valuation allowances have been established for deferred tax
assets based on a more likely than not threshold. The Group’ s ability to realize deferred tax assets depends on its ability to
generate sufficient taxable income within the carryforward periods provided for in the tax law. The Group has considered
the following possible sources of taxable income when assessing the realization of deferred tax assets:

Future reversals of existing taxable temporary differences;
Further taxable income exclusive of reversing temporary differences and carryforwards;
Future taxable income arising from implementing tax planning strategies.

The Group also considers historical operating results to the assessment. At December 31, 2008 and 2009, the Group
had a valuation allowance of RMB 273 and RMB 1,986, respectively, against net deferred tax assets due primarily to net
operating loss carryforwards where realization of the related deferred tax asset amounts was not likely. Thus, recorded
valuation allowances may be subject to future changes that could be material.
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The Group’ s effective tax rates were 17.0% and 20.5% for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2009, respectively.
A reconciliation of the PRC statutory tax rate to the effective tax rate for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2009 was

as follows:
2008 2009

PRC statutory tax rate 25.0% 25.0 %
Effect of different tax rate of Group entities operating in other jurisdictions or under different tax

status (3.2)% 28 %
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses, net 1.0 % 04 %
Effect of tax holidays (6.5)% (11.9%
Withholding tax on dividends - 1.2 %
Effect of change in valuation allowance 0.9 % 30 %
Others (0.2)% -
Effective EIT rate 17.0% 20.5 %

The aggregate amount and per share effect of the tax holiday are as follows:
2008 2009

RMB except per
share amounts
The aggregate dollar effect 2,068 6,730
Per share effect—basic and diluted 0.03 0.08

8. Related Party Transactions and Balances

The Group purchased RMB 2,600 and RMB 3,300 food materials for the years ended 2008 and 2009, respectively,
from Mr. Dehong Chen, one of the shareholders of the Group. During 2008 and 2009, the Group leased certain properties
from the Founders for office space and restaurant operations and incurred rental expenses RMB 1,081 and RMB 1,497,
respectively. In December 2009, the Group purchased commercial property from Mr. Xingqiang Zhang, one of the
Founders, for office space use and restaurant operations totaling RMB 12,000.

2008 2009
RMB
Related party balances
Amounts due from related parties
—Shareholders and key management personnel 9,863 9,012
Amounts due to related parties
—Shareholders and key management personnel 3,713 11,031

Amounts due from related parties were mainly comprised of cost reimbursements for certain trainings provided and
short-term loans; and amounts due to related parties were mainly comprised of the purchases of property and inventories.
Amounts due from and to relate parties are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed repayment terms. Substantially all of
the amounts due to and from related parties had been settled in cash subsequently.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2009
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

9. Preferred shares

On September 26, 2007, the Company issued 24,000,000 Series A convertible preferred shares (“Series A Shares”) to
two strategic venture capital investors, SIG China Investments One, Ltd., (“SIG”) and Sequoia Capital China II, L.P.
(“Sequoia”) (collectively, the “VC” or “Investors™) at $0.5417 per share for total consideration of $13,000,000 which
accounts for 30% of the total outstanding equity of the Company. SIG and Sequoia each subscribed 12,000,000 shares of
Series A Shares.

The key terms of Series A Shares are as follows:

Conversion

Each Series A Share shall be convertible, at the option of the holder thereof, at any time after the original issue date
into such number of fully paid and non assessable ordinary shares as determined by dividing the original issue price by the
conversion price in effect at the time of conversion. The conversion price for each Series A Share shall initially be equal to
the subscription price ($0.5417 per share), i.e., the initial conversion ratio between Series A Shares and ordinary shares
shall be 1:1.

The Series A Shares shall automatically convert into ordinary shares at the then effective conversion price upon (i) a
qualified Initial Public Offering (“IPO”), or (ii) the date specified by written consent of the holders of at least 50% of all
outstanding Series A Shares. A qualified IPO refers to the closing of the Company’ s first firm commitment, underwritten
public offering of its ordinary shares on an internationally recognized securities exchange resulting in (i) aggregate proceeds
to the Company of at least $60 million before deduction of underwriters’ commissions and expenses, and (ii) a market
capitalization of the Company immediately after such offering of at least $300 million, and (iii) such offering shall be
acceptable to the holders of a majority of the outstanding Series A Shares. The conversion prices of the Series A Shares are
subject to anti-dilution adjustments and in the event the Company issues ordinary shares at a price per share lower than the
applicable conversion price in effect immediately prior to such issuance.

The Company has determined that the conversion option do not qualify an embedded derivative to be bifurcated and
accounted for separately from the preferred shares. In addition, there was no beneficial conversion feature (“BCF”)
attributable to the Series A Shares as the effective conversion price was greater than the fair value of the ordinary shares on
the commitment date. The Company will reevaluate whether a BCF is required to be recorded upon the modification to the
effective conversion price of the Series A Shares, if any. As of December 31, 2008 and 2009, no adjustments to the
conversion prices had occurred.

Voting right

The holder of each Series A Share shall be entitled to cast the number of votes equal to the number of ordinary shares
into which such Series A Shares could be converted as of the record date for determining shareholders entitled to vote on
such matters at any general meeting.

Dividend

No dividends or other distributions (whether in cash, in property, or in shares of the Company) shall be made or
declared with respect to any other class or series of shares of the Company unless at the same time an equivalent dividend is
declared or paid on all outstanding Series A Shares on an if-converted basis.
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YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2009
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

Liquidation Preference

In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, or another deemed
liquidation event. A deemed liquidation event includes a change in control and the sale, transfer or disposition of all or
substantially all of the assets of the Company, and an enactment of new PRC government policies, laws or regulations that
prohibit non-PRC entities from investing in, holding or disposing of any securities of the Company, or substantially prohibit
the Company from carrying on its businesses. The Series A Shareholders shall be entitled to receive an amount equal to
100% of the original issue price of each Series A Share plus all accrued or declared but unpaid dividends thereon.

Drag-along Rights

At any time after the expiry of the 60th month from closing, if the Company shall not have undergone an IPO or sale
of the Company, and (i) the shareholders holding a majority of the Series A Shares, and (ii) the shareholders holding a
majority of the Ordinary Shares may cause a compulsory sale of the Company at a minimum price equal to $200 million to
a third party purchaser. If the holders of a majority of the Series A Shares approve a sale of the Company pursuant to this
provision but the holders of a majority of the ordinary shares do not so approve, the holders of the Series A Shares shall
have the right to sell all their Series A Shares to the holders of the ordinary shares pro rata at the price contemplated by third
party purchaser of the Company in such proposed sale of the Company.

The cash proceeds, net of issuance costs of RMB 666, were recorded as the initial carrying value of the Series A
Shares. The Series A shares are classified as mezzanine equity in the consolidated balance sheets as the shares are
redeemable upon the occurrence of certain event outside the control of the Company.

10. Mainland China Contribution Plan And Profit Appropriation

Full time employees of the Group in the PRC participate in a government-mandated multi-employer defined
contribution plan pursuant to which certain pension benefits, medical care, unemployment insurance, employee housing
fund and other welfare benefits are provided to employees. PRC labor regulations require the Group to accrue for these
benefits based on a certain percentage of the employees’ salaries. The total monthly contributions for such employee
benefits were RMB 6,571 and RMB 22,553 for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2009, respectively. The Group has
no ongoing obligation to its employees subsequent to its contributions to the PRC plan.

11. Restricted Net Assets

Pursuant to laws applicable to entities incorporated in the PRC, the subsidiaries of the Group in the PRC must make
appropriations from after-tax profit to non-distributable reserve funds. These reserve funds include one or more of the
following: (i) a general reserve, (ii) an enterprise expansion fund and (iii) a staff bonus and welfare fund. Subject to certain
cumulative limits, the general reserve fund requires annual appropriation of 10% of after tax profit (as determined under
accounting principles generally accepted in the PRC at each year-end) until the accumulative amount of such reserve fund
reaches 50% of their registered capital; the other fund appropriations are at the subsidiaries’ discretion. These reserve funds
can only be used for specific purposes of enterprise expansion and staff bonus and welfare and are not distributable as cash
dividends. The reserve funds amounted to RMB 2,931 and RMB 5,978 as of December 31, 2008 and 2009, respectively. In
addition, due to restrictions on the distribution of share capital from the Group’ s PRC subsidiaries, the PRC subsidiaries
share
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YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2009
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

capital of RMB 8,909 at December 31, 2009 is considered restricted and not available for distribution to the Company by its
PRC subsidiaries in the form of dividends, loans or advances.

12. Dividend and Distributions

Dividends are recognized when declared. The Group declared dividends in respect of 2008 earnings to Series A
preferred shareholders totaling RMB 3,946. The allocation basis of the dividends being distributed to the Series A preferred
shareholders is based on the number of shares in issue of 24,000,000 as at December 31, 2008.

All net earnings arising from the operations of the 9 Owned-and-Operated restaurants prior to their acquisition were
distributed to the Founders amounting to approximately, RMB 2,436 and RMB 3,454 during the years ended December 31,
2008 and 2009, respectively, and are recorded as distributions to Founders in the consolidated financial statements. This
portion of earnings was not available to the ordinary shareholders.

13. Net Income Per Share

The Group has used the two-class method of computing earnings (loss) per share as its Series A convertible preferred
shares participate in undistributed earnings on the same basis as the ordinary shares. Under this method, net income
applicable to holders of ordinary shares is allocated on a pro-rata basis to the ordinary and preferred shares to the extent that
each class may share in income for the period had it been distributed. Losses are not allocated to the participating securities.
Diluted earnings per share are computed using the more dilutive of (a) the two-class method or (b) the if-converted method.

The following table is a reconciliation of the net income and share amounts used in the calculation of basic net income
per share and diluted net income per share:

Year Ended December 31,
2008 2009
RMB except share amounts

Basic net income per share:

Consolidated net income 26,617 45,079
Less: Distribution to Founders (2,436 ) (3,454 )
Dividend on Series A convertible preferred shares - (3,946 )
Amounts allocated to preferred shares for participating rights to dividends (7,254 ) (11,303 )
Net income attributable to ordinary shareholders—basic 16,927 26,376
Weighted average ordinary shares outstanding—basic 56,000,000 56,000,000
Net income per share-basic 0.30 0.47
Diluted net income per share:
Net income attributable to ordinary shareholders-basic 16,927 26,376
Amounts allocated to preferred shares for participating rights to dividend 7,254 11,303
Net income attributable to ordinary shareholders-diluted 24,181 37,679
Weighted average ordinary shares outstanding-basic 56,000,000 56,000,000
Preferred shares 24,000,000 24,000,000
Weighted average ordinary shares outstanding-diluted 80,000,000 80,000,000
Diluted earnings per share 0.30 0.47
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14. Subsequent Events
Subsequent events are evaluated up to September 7, 2010.

Under the 2009 Share Incentive Plan adopted by the Group in December 2009, the Group granted its employees in
January and May 2010: 1) options to purchase 3,392,000 and 192,000 ordinary shares at an exercise price of $1.00 and
$2.50 per share, respectively and 2) 288,000 restricted shares.

In May 2010, the name of Chongqing Growing Rich Country Style Cooking Management Co., Ltd. was changed to
CSC (China) Management Co., Ltd.

On July 9, 2010, the Group granted options to its employees to purchase 621,000 ordinary shares at an exercise price
of $1.00 per share. These options vest on 5 years of continuous service and have 10-year contractual terms. The fair value
of the options was RMB 9,576 ($1,413) at the grant date.

On July 30, 2010, the Group granted options to an independent director to purchase 50,000 ordinary shares at an
exercise price of $3.08 that will vest on 2 years of continuous service. These options have 10-year contractual terms. The
fair value of the options was RMB 535 ($79) at the grant date.

On August 23, 2010, the Group granted options to an executive officer to purchase 120,000 ordinary shares at an
exercise price of $1.00 that will vest on 5 years of continuous service. These options have 10-year contractual terms. The
fair value of the options was RMB 1,953 ($287) at the grant date.

In July 2010, options to purchase 35,700 ordinary shares were canceled.

F-22

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Table of Contents

COUNTRY STYLE COOKING RESTAURANT CHAIN CO., LTD.

SCHEDULE I-CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF COUNTRY STYLE

COOKING RESTAURANT CHAIN CO.,LTD
(PARENT COMPANY ONLY)

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from subsidiaries
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES, MEZZANINE EQUITY AND EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Due to subsidiaries
Accrued expenses
Dividend payable
Total liabilities
Mezzanine Equity:
Series A convertible preferred shares, par value $0.001 24,000,000 shares issued and
outstanding
Equity (deficit):
Ordinary shares, par value $.001, 96,000,000 shares authorized, 56,000,000 shares issued and
outstanding
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings (deficit)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Total equity (deficit)
Total liabilities, mezzanine equity and equity (deficit)
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December 31,

2008 2009

(In thousands of RMB

except share and per share
amounts)

130 100

19 29

1,409 1,900

89,016 132,166

90,574 134,195

176 176

307 2,306

- 3,946

483 6,428

96,949 96,949

420 420

5,866 5,866

(11,107) 26,572

(2,037 ) (2,040 )

(6,858 ) 30,818

90,574 134,195
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COUNTRY STYLE COOKING RESTAURANT CHAIN CO., LTD.
SCHEDULE I-CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF COUNTRY STYLE
COOKING RESTAURANT CHAIN CO, LTD.

(PARENT COMPANY ONLY)

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended
December 31,
2008 2009
(In thousands of RMB)

Operating costs and expenses: general and administrative (369 ) (120 )
Loss from operations (369 ) (120 )
Other income (expense) 235 3
Investment income from subsidiaries 24315 41,742
Net income attributable to Country Style Cooking Restaurant Chain Co., Ltd. 24,181 41,625
Dividend on Series A convertible preferred shares - (3,946)
Net income attributable to ordinary shareholders 24,181 37,679
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SCHEDULE I-CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF COUNTRY STYLE
COOKING RESTAURANT CHAIN CO, LTD.

(PARENT COMPANY ONLY)

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended December 31,

2008

2009

(In thousands of RMB)

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income attributable to Country Style Cooking Restaurant Chain Co., Ltd. 24,181 41,625
Investment income from subsidiaries (24,315) (41,742)
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating activities:
Increase in due from subsidiaries a9 ) ao )
Increase in prepaid expenses and other current assets - (1,900 )
Increase in due to subsidiaries 176 -
Decrease in accrued liability 362 ) 2,000

Net cash used in operating activities 339 ) 27 )
Cash flows from investing activities:

Investment in subsidiaries (58,057) -

Net cash used in investing activities (58,057) -

Effect of exchange rate change 394 ) 3 )
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (58,790) B0 )
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 58,920 130
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 130 100

Note to Schedule I

Schedule I has been provided pursuant to the requirements of Rule 12-04(a) and 5-04-(c) of Regulation S-X, which
require condensed financial information as to the financial position, change in financial position and results of operations of
a parent company as of the same dates and for the same periods for which audited consolidated financial statements have
been presented when the restricted net assets of consolidated subsidiaries exceed 25 percent of consolidated net assets as of
the end of the most recently completed fiscal year. The condensed financial information has been prepared using the same
accounting policies as set out in the accompanying consolidated financial statements except that the equity method has been

used to account for investments in its subsidiaries.

The condensed financial information has been prepared using the same accounting policies as set out in the

consolidated financial statements of the Group and its subsidiaries except that the equity method has been used to account

for investments in its subsidiaries.

Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. The footnote
disclosures contain supplemental information relating to the operations of the Company and, as such, these statements

should be read in conjunction with the notes to the consolidated financial statements of the Company.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND JUNE 30, 2010 (UNAUDITED)

December 31 June 30 June 30, Pro Forma Pro Forma
2009 2010 2010 June 30,2010 June 30, 2010
(In thousands of RMB US$000’s (In thousands of RMB  USS$ 000’ s)
except share and per except share and per
share amounts) share amounts)
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 70,695 55,925 8,247 55,925 8,247
Due from related parties 9,012 105 15 105 15
Inventories 14,929 18,554 2,736 18,554 2,736
Prepaid rent 3,857 5,687 839 5,687 839
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 6,902 10,586 1,560 10,586 1,560
Deferred income taxes-current 518 518 76 518 76
Total current assets 105,913 91,375 13,473 91,375 13,473
Property and equipment, net 95,961 134,640 19,854 134,640 19,854
Goodwill 6,286 6,286 927 6,286 927
Deferred income taxes—non current 959 959 141 959 141
Deposits for leases—non current 5,949 7,016 1,035 7,016 1,035
Total assets 215,068 240,276 35,430 240,276 35,430

LIABILITIES, MEZZANINE EQUITY AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 31,306 28,839 4,253 28,839 4,253
Deferred revenue 1,257 2,277 336 2,277 336
Due to related parties 11,031 204 30 204 30
Accrued payroll 9,889 15,687 2,313 15,687 2,313
Income taxes payable 7,691 5,026 741 5,026 741
Dividend payable 3,946 - - - -
Deferred rent-current 418 597 88 597 88
Prepaid subscription—current - 1,998 295 1,998 295
Other liabilities 16,655 20,372 3,001 20,372 3,001
Total current liabilities 82,193 75,000 11,057 75,000 11,057
Deferred rent-non current 5,108 7,258 1,070 7,258 1,070
Prepaid subscription—non current - 889 131 889 131
Total liabilities 87,301 83,147 12,258 83,147 12,258
Mezzanine equity:
Series A convertible preferred shares, par value $0.001,
24,000,000 shares issued and outstanding 96,949 96,949 14,296 = =
Equity:
Ordinary shares, par value $0.001, 96,000,000 shares
authorized, 56,000,000 shares issued and outstanding 420 420 62 600 88
Additional paid in capital 5,866 7,546 1,113 104,315 15,383
Retained earnings 26,572 54,290 8,007 54,290 8,007
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (2,040 ) (2,076 ) (306 ) (2,076 ) (306
Total equity 30,818 60,180 8,876 157,129 23,172
Total liabilities, mezzanine equity and equity 215,068 240,276 35,430 240,276 35,430

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
SIX-MONTH PERIODS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2010 (UNAUDITED)

Six-Month Periods Ended June 30,

2009 2010 2010
(In thousands of RMB except
share and per share amounts) US$ 000’ s
Revenue-restaurant sales 212,314 326,425 48,135
Costs and expenses:
Restaurant expenses:
Food and paper 103,641 154,944 22,848
Restaurant wages and related expenses 33,265 52,824 7,789
Restaurant rent expense 16,609 28,273 4,169
Restaurant utilities expense 13,299 19,863 2,929
Other restaurant operating expenses 11,646 14,909 2,198
Selling, general and administrative 5,259 13,482 1,988
Depreciation 4,467 8,873 1,308
Total operating expenses 188,186 293,168 43,229
Income from operations 24,128 33,257 4,906
Other income 645 1,565 231
Income before income taxes 24,773 34,822 5,137
Income tax expense (4,504 ) (7,104 ) (1,048 )
Net income 20,269 27,718 4,089
Dividend on Series A convertible preferred shares (3,946 ) - -
Distribution to Founders (3,454 ) - -
Net income attributable to ordinary shareholders 12,869 27,718 4,089
Basic net income per share 0.16 0.35 0.05
Diluted net income per share 0.16 0.34 0.05
Basic weighted average ordinary shares outstanding 56,000,000 56,000,000 56,000,000
Diluted weighted average ordinary shares outstanding 80,000,000 80,996,325 80,996,325

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (DEFICIT)
AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
SIX-MONTH PERIODS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2010 (UNAUDITED)

Retained Accumulated
Additional Earnings Other
Ordinary Shares Paidin  (Accumulated Comprehensive Total Equity Comprehensive
Shares Amount Capital Deficit) Loss (Deficit) Income
(In thousands of RMB except share amounts)
Balance at January 1, 2009 56,000,000 420 5,866 (11,107 ) (2,037 ) (6,858 )
Net income - - - 20,269 - 20,269 20,269
Distribution to Founders = = = (3,454 ) - (3454 ) -
Dividend on Series A convertible
preferred shares - - - (3,946 ) - (3946 ) -
Foreign currency translation
adjustments - - - - (€ ) _@ ) _G
Balance at June 30, 2009 56,000,000 420 5,866 1,762 (2,040 ) 6,008 20,266
Balance at January 1, 2010 56,000,000 420 5,866 26,572 (2,040 ) 30,818
Net income - - - 27,718 - 27,718 27,718
Share based compensation = = 1,680 = = 1,680 =
Foreign currency translation
adjustments - - - - (36 ) (36 ) (36
Balance at June 30, 2010 56,000,000 420 7,546 54,290 (2,076 ) 60,180 27,682

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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COUNTRY STYLE COOKING RESTAURANT CHAIN CO., LTD.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

SIX-MONTH PERIODS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2010 (UNAUDITED)

Operating activities:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided from operating

activities:
Loss on disposals of property and equipment
Depreciation
Deferred income taxes
Share based compensation
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Due from related parties
Inventories
Prepaid rent
Prepaid expense and other current assets
Deposits for leases
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Due to related parties
Accrued payroll
Income taxes payable
Deferred rent
Other current liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Investing activities:
Restaurant and office space capital expenditures
Purchase of restaurant operating assets
Net cash used in investing activities
Financing activities:
Distribution to Founders
Dividend paid to Series A convertible preferred shares
Proceeds from early exercise of employee share options
Net cash used in financing activities:
Effect of exchange rate

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Payable for purchase of properties and equipment
Income taxes paid

Six-Month Periods Ended

2009 2010 2010
(In thousands of RMB) US$ 000’ s
20,269 27,718 4,089
- 96 14
4,467 8,873 1,308
462 ) - -

- 1,680 248
769 8,907 1,313
(4438 )  (3,625) (535 )
(1,868 ) (1,830 ) (270 )
(5703 ) (3,684 ) (543 )
(1,420 ) (1,067 ) (157 )
4,775 (2467 ) (364 )
776 1,020 150
2,111 204 30
3,456 5,798 855

98 (2,665 ) (393 )

1,679 2,329 343
(415 ) 410 60
24,094 41,697 6,148
(14,537)  (55372)  (8,165)
(3,642) - -
(18,179)  (55372)  (8,165)
(3,454 ) - -

- (3,946 ) (582 )
- 2,887 426

(3454 ) (1,059 ) (156 )
@ ) B ) G )
2,458 (14,770) (2,178

52,378 70,695 10,425
54,836 55,925 8,247
1,009 5,103 752
4,868 9,768 1,440

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SIX-MONTH PERIODS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2010
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

1. Basis of Preparation

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements include the financial information of
Country Style Cooking Restaurants Chain Co., Ltd. (the “Company” or “CSC Cayman’) and its subsidiaries (collectively,
the “Group”). All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. The unaudited
condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Security
and Exchange Commission and U.S. generally accepted accounting standards for interim financial reporting. The results of
operations for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2009 and 2010 are not necessarily indicative of the results for the full
years. The Group believes that the disclosures are adequate to make the information presented not misleading.

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the
financial statements, accounting policies and financial notes thereto included in the Group’ s audited consolidated financial
statements for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2009. In opinion of the management, the
accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements reflect all adjustments (consisting only of normal
recurring adjustments), which are necessary for a fair representation of financial results for the interim periods presented.

The financial information as of December 31, 2009 presented in the unaudited condensed financial statements is
derived from our audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2009.

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared using the same
accounting policies as used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements for each of the two years in the
period ended December 31, 2009.

2. Summary of Principal Accounting Policies

Unaudited Pro Forma Information. The pro forma balance sheet information as of June 30, 2010 assumes the
conversion upon completion of the initial public offering of all convertible preferred shares outstanding as of June 30, 2010
into ordinary shares.

Translation into United States Dollars. The financial statements of the Group are stated in RMB. Translation of
amounts from RMB into U.S. dollars are solely for the convenience of the reader and were calculated at the rate of
US$1.00 = RMB 6.7815, on June 30, 2010, representing the noon buying rate in the City of New York for cable transfers of
Renminbi, as certified for customs purposes by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York. The translation is not intended to
imply that the RMB amounts could have been, or could be, converted, realized or settled into U.S. dollars at that rate on
June 30, 2010, or at any other rate.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
SIX-MONTH PERIODS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2010
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

3. Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment, net:

December 31, June 30,
2009 2010
RMB
Cost:
Buildings 32,875 33,207
Leasehold improvements 30,238 45,099
Equipment 33,660 43,312
Office furniture and fixtures 4,420 8,066
Less: Accumulated depreciation (12,847 ) (21,864)
Add: Construction in process 7,615 26,820
95,961 134,640

Constructions in process consist of mainly renovations for restaurants under development. Depreciation expense for all
property and equipment for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2009 and 2010 was RMB 4,467 and RMB 8,873,
respectively.

4. Other Current Liabilities

December 31, June 30,
2009 2010
RMB
Capital expenditure liability 1,486 4,480
Security deposit 2,000 2,000
Accrued utility costs 2,291 3,376
Other tax payable 7,214 5,110
Accrued professional fees 2,204 3,259
Other 1,460 2,147
16,655 20,372

5. Leases

Substantially all of the Group’ s restaurants are operated under leased properties. All lease contracts are classified as
operating leases. The Group does not consider any one of these individual leases material to the Group’ s operations. Initial
lease terms are generally for five to ten years and, in many cases, provide for the lessee’ s renewal options. Certain leases
require contingent rent, determined as a percentage of sales as defined by the terms of the applicable lease agreement.

Deferred rent arises from the differences between actual rental payments and the recognition of rental expenses on
straight-line method for lease arrangements that contain scheduled escalated lease payments. The deferred rent balance was
RMB 5,526 and RMB 7,855 as of December 31, 2009 and June 30, 2010, respectively. Such deferred balances are
amortized when actual rental payments exceed the straight-line rental expenses in later portion of the lease terms. The
balances of security deposits for leases were RMB 5,949 and RMB 7,016 as of December 31, 2009 and June 30, 2010,
respectively and are expected to be fully recovered at the end of leases.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
SIX-MONTH PERIODS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2010
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

(a) Minimum rent commitments under non-cancelable operating leases at June 30, 2010 were as follows:

RMB
July 1, 2010~December 31, 2010 28,355
2011 55,112
2012 52,317
2013 47,224
2014 43,362
Thereafter 109,805
Total minimum lease payments 336,175

(b) Total rent expense on operating leases, including contingent rent, was as follows:

Six-Month Periods

Ended June 30,
2009 2010
RMB
Minimum rent on real property 17,942 27,239
Contingent rent 869 1,034
Total 18,811 28,273

6. Income Taxes

The effective tax rate is based on expected income and statutory tax rates. For interim financial reporting, the Group
estimates the annual tax rate based on projected taxable income for the full year and records a quarterly income tax
provision in accordance with the guidance on accounting for income taxes in an interim period. As the year progresses, the
Group refines the estimates of the year’ s taxable income as new information becomes available. This continual estimation
process often results in a change to the expected effective tax rate for the year. When this occurs, the Group adjusts the
income tax provision during the quarter in which the change in estimate occurs so that the year-to-date provision reflects the
expected annual tax rate.

The effective tax rate for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2009 and 2010 were 18.2% and 20.4%, respectively.

7. Related Party Transactions and Balances

The Group purchased RMB 3,266 and RMB 288 food materials for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2009 and
2010, respectively, from Mr. Dehong Chen, one of the shareholders of the Group. During the first six-month periods of
2009 and 2010, the Group leased certain properties from the Founders for office space and restaurant operations and
incurred rental expenses RMB 533 and RMB 403, respectively.
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June 30, 2010

RMB
Related party balances
Amounts due from related parties
—Shareholders and key management personnel 105
Amounts due to related parties
—Shareholders and key management personnel 204
8. Net Income Per Share
Six-Month Periods
Ended June 30,
2009 2010

In thousands of RMB except share amounts

Basic net income per share:

Consolidated net income 20,269 27,718
Less: Distribution to Founders (3,454 ) -

Dividend on Series A convertible preferred shares (3,946 ) -

Amounts allocated to preferred shares for participating rights to dividends (3,861 ) (8,315 )
Net income attributable to ordinary shareholders—basic 9,008 19,403
Weighted average ordinary shares outstanding—basic 56,000,000 56,000,000
Net income per share-basic 0.16 0.35
Diluted net income per share:
Net income attributable to ordinary shareholders—basic 9,008 19,403
Amounts allocated to preferred shares for participating rights to dividend 3,861 8,315
Net income attributable to ordinary shareholders—diluted 12,869 27,718
Weighted average ordinary shares outstanding—basic 56,000,000 56,000,000
Preferred shares 24,000,000 24,000,000
Options - 996,325
Weighted average ordinary shares outstanding—diluted 80,000,000 80,996,325
Diluted earnings per share 0.16 0.34

Diluted earnings per share calculation excludes 139,000 common shares issuable upon the assumed conversion of
share options granted on May 20, 2010, as their effect would have been anti-dilutive.
9. Share based compensation

Under 2009 Share Incentive Plan, the Group to offer incentive awards to employees, officers, directors and consultants
or advisors (the “Participants™). Under the 2009 Share Incentive Plan, the Group may issue options to the Participants to
purchase not more than 7,720,000 ordinary shares. The Group granted 3,392,000
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
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and 192,000 options to its employees on January 1, 2010 and May 20, 2010, which vest based on 4 to 5 years of continuous
service and have 10-year contractual terms.

As of June 30, 2010, 633,000 non-vested restricted shares and options to purchase 3,239,000 ordinary shares were
outstanding and options to purchase 3,848,000 ordinary shares were available for future grants under the Option Plans.

The Group records share based compensation based on the grant date fair value of the award and recognized the cost as
an expense over the grantee’ s requisite service period. The share-based compensation expenses have been categorized as
either restaurant wages and related expenses, or selling, general and administrative expense depending on the job functions
of the grantees.

The share-based compensation has been classified as follows as of June 30, 2010:

Restaurant wages and related expenses 512
Selling, general and administrative 1,168
Total 1,680

The weighted-average grant date fair value for options granted during the six-month period ended June 30, 2010 was
RMB 6.20 ($0.91), computed using the binomial option pricing model. The binomial model requires the input of highly
subjective assumptions including the fair value of the Group’ s ordinary shares, the expected stock price volatility and the
expected price multiple at which employees are likely to exercise stock options. The Group uses historical data to estimate
forfeiture rate. Expected volatilities are based on the average volatility of comparable companies over a time period
commensurate with the expected life of the option. The risk-free rate for periods within the contractual life of the option is
based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant.

When estimating the fair value of its ordinary shares, the Group has considered a number of factors, including using
generally accepted valuation methodologies, including the discounted cash flow approach, which incorporates certain
assumptions including the financial results and growth trends of the Group, to derive the total equity value of the Group.
The valuation model allocated the equity value between the ordinary shares and the preference shares and determined the
fair value of the ordinary shares based on the option pricing model under the enterprise value allocation method. Under this
method, the ordinary shares have value only if the funds available for distribution to shareholders exceed the value of the
liquidation preference at the time of a liquidity event.

The fair values of stock options were estimated using the following significant assumptions:

Six-Month Periods
Ended June 30, 2010

Suboptimal exercise factor 2.5

Risk-free interest rate 4.30% to 4.60%

Volatility 43.20% to 43.85%

Dividend yield -

Life of option 10 years
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The following table summarized information regarding options issued within six-month periods ended June 30, 2010:

Fair Value of

Number Ordinary
of Options Exercise Shares at the Intrinsic
_Grant date Granted Price Grant Date Value
US$ US$ US$ 000’ s
January 1, 2010 3,392,000 1.00 1.47 1,594
May 20, 2010 192,000 2.50 2.10 -
3,584,000

The options contain an early exercise feature, pursuant to which the grantee may exercise the option before it has
vested. However, so long as an option remains unvested, all shares purchased upon early exercise remain subject to
repurchase by the Group at the option exercise price if the grantee’ s service with the Group terminates. For purposes of the
following disclosures, early exercise options are not considered to have been exercised, or to be exercisable, until this
repurchase right has lapsed. To date, the Group has issued 345,000 shares upon early exercise of stock options and recorded
the proceeds received from grantees as a liability which will be reversed when such non-vested restrictive shares vest.

The following table summarized the Group’ s share option activity under the Option Plans:

Weighted
Weighted Average
Average Remaining
Number of Exercise Contractual Aggregated
Options Price Life intrinsic value
US$ Years US$ 000’ s
Options outstanding at January 1, 2010 =
Granted 3,584,000 1.08
Early exercise (345,000 ) 1.23
Options outstanding at June 30, 2010 3,239,000 1.06 9.52 1,457
Share options vested or expected to vest at June 30, 2010 2,225,131 1.09 9.53 980

As of June 30, 2010, there was RMB 14,487 in total unrecognized compensation expense related to unvested share-
based compensation arrangements granted under the option plan, which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-
average period of 2.32 years.

On May 20, 2010, the Group awarded 288,000 non-vested restricted shares to an executive officer, which vest based
on 4 years of continuous service.
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The following table summarized the Group’ s non-vested restricted shares activity:

Weighted-
Average Grant

Date

Fair Value
US$

Non-vested restricted shares outstanding at January 1, 2009

Granted 288,000 2.10
Issued through early exercise of options 345,000 0.92
Non-vested restricted shares outstanding at June 30, 2010 633,000 1.81

The fair value of non-vested restricted shares were computed based on the fair value of the Group’ s ordinary shares on
the grant date, and the fair value of restricted shares on grant date was RMB 4,129. As of June 30, 2010, there was
RMB 3,943 in total unrecognized compensation expense related to such non-vested restricted shares, which is expected to
be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.79 years.

10. Subsequent Events

Subsequent events were evaluated up to September 7, 2010. On July 9, 2010, the Group granted options to its
employees to purchase 621,000 ordinary shares at an exercise price of $1.00 per share. These options vest on 5 years of
continuous service and have 10-year contractual terms. The fair value of the options was RMB 9,576 ($1,413) at the grant
date.

On July 30, 2010, the Group granted options to an independent director to purchase 50,000 ordinary shares at an
exercise price of $3.08 that will vest on 2 years of continuous service. These options have 10-year contractual terms. The
fair value of the options was RMB 535 ($79) at the grant date.

On August 23, 2010, the Group granted options to an executive officer to purchase 120,000 ordinary shares at an
exercise price of $1.00 that will vest on 5 years of continuous service. These options have 10-year contractual terms. The
fair value of the options was RMB 1,953 ($287) at the grant date.

In July 2010, options to purchase 35,700 ordinary shares were canceled.

In July 2010, the name of Chengdu Growing Rich Country Style Cooking Restaurants Co., Ltd. was changed to
Sichuan Country Style Cooking Restaurants Co., Ltd., and the name of Xi’ an Growing Rich Country Style Cooking
Restaurants Co., Ltd. was changed to Xi’ an Country Style Cooking Restaurants Co., Ltd.
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PART II
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

Item 6. Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Cayman Islands law does not limit the extent to which a company’ s articles of association may provide for
indemnification of officers and directors, expect to the extent any such provision may be held by the Cayman Islands courts
to be contrary to public policy, such as to provide indemnification against civil fraud or the consequences or committing a
crime. Our articles of association provide for indemnification of officers and directors from and against all actions,
proceedings, costs, charges, losses, damages and expenses which they or any of them shall or may incur or sustain by
reason of any act done or omitted in or about the execution of their duty in their respective offices or trusts, except such (if
any) as they shall incur or sustain by or through their own dishonesty, willful default or fraud, respectively.

Pursuant to the form of indemnification agreements filed as Exhibit 10.2 to this Registration Statement, we will agree
to indemnify our directors and officers against certain liabilities and expenses incurred by such persons in connection with
claims made by reason of their being such a director or officer.

The form of underwriting agreement to be filed as Exhibit 1.1 to this Registration Statement will also provide for
indemnification of us and our officers and directors.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers or
persons controlling us pursuant to the foregoing provisions, we have been informed that in the opinion of the SEC such
indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is therefore unenforceable.

Item 7. Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

The information below sets forth the date of issuance, title, amount, and purchasers of, and consideration paid for, our
securities sold during the past three years that were not registered under the Securities Act. All such securities were issued
outside the United States pursuant to Regulation S of the Securities Act or pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act
regarding transactions not involving a public offering.

Purchaser Date of Sale or Issuance Number of Securities _Consideration paid

Xingqiang Zhang October 1, 2007 26,600,000 ordinary shares $26,600
Hong Li October 1, 2007 26,600,000 ordinary shares $26,600
Sequoia Capital China II, L.P. October 1, 2007 12,000,000 Series A preferred shares $6,500,000
SIG China Investments One, September 27, 2007 12,000,000 Series A preferred shares $6,500,000

Ltd.
Dehong Chen October 17, 2007 2,000,000 ordinary shares $2,000
Wenge Li October 17, 2007 400,000 ordinary shares $400
Qiurong Du October 17, 2007 200,000 ordinary shares $200
Jing Du October 17, 2007 200,000 ordinary shares $200

Item 8. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules.

See the Exhibit Index for a complete list of all exhibits filed as part of this registration, which Exhibit Index is
incorporated herein by reference.

(a)
(b) Financial Statement Schedules.

Schedules have been omitted because the information required to be set forth therein is not applicable or is shown in
the Consolidated Financial Statements or the Notes thereto.
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Item 9. Undertakings.

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes to provide to the underwriters at the closing specified in the underwriting
agreements, certificates in such denominations and registered in such names as required by the underwriters to permit
prompt delivery to each purchaser.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers and
controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the provisions described in Item 6, or otherwise, the registrant has been
advised that in the opinion of the SEC such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is
therefore unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the
registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense
of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities
being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent,
submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as
expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes that:

(1) For purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act, the information omitted from the form of
prospectus filed as part of this registration statement in reliance upon Rule 430A and contained in a form of prospectus
filed by the registrant under Rule 424(b)(1) or (4) or 497(h) under the Securities Act shall be deemed to be part of this
registration statement as of the time it was declared effective.

(2) For the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each post-effective amendment that
contains a form of prospectus shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered
therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

(3) For the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each prospectus filed pursuant to
Rule 424(b) as part of a registration statement relating to an offering, other than registration statements relying on
Rule 430B or other than prospectuses filed in reliance on Rule 430A, shall be deemed to be part of and included in the
registration statement as of the date it is first used after effectiveness. Provided, however, that no statement made in a
registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement or made in a document incorporated or
deemed incorporated by reference into the registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement
will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such first use, supersede or modify any statement that was
made in the registration statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement or made in any such
document immediately prior to such date of first use.

(4) For the purpose of determining liability of the registrant under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser in
the initial distribution of the securities, the undersigned registrant undertakes that in a primary offering of securities of
the undersigned registrant pursuant to this registration statement, regardless of the underwriting method used to sell the
securities to the purchaser, if the securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following
communications, the undersigned registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such
securities to such purchaser:

a) Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the undersigned registrant relating to the offering required to
be filed pursuant to Rule 424;
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b) Any free writing prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant
or used or referred to by the undersigned registrant;

c¢) The portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material information
about the undersigned registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant; and

d) Any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the undersigned registrant to the
purchaser.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to
believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form F-1 and has duly caused this registration statement to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in Chongqing, People’ s Republic of China, on

September 14, 2010.

COUNTRY STYLE COOKING

RESTAURANT CHAIN CO., LTD.

By: /s/ Hong Li

Name: Hong Li

Title: Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Act, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the
capacities and on the dates indicated by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities indicated.

_Signature :l"itle
/s/ Hong Li Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Name: Hong Li (principal executive officer)
* Director
Name: Xingqgiang Zhang
/s/ Roy Shengwen Rong Chief Financial Officer
Name: Roy Shengwen Rong (principal financial and accounting
officer)
* Director
Name: Tim T. Gong
* Director
Name: Steve Yue Ji
* Director and Chief Operating Officer
Name: Chao Sun
* Director

Name: Li-Lan Cheng

*By: /s/ Roy Shengwen Rong
Roy Shengwen Rong
Attorney-in-fact
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_Date
September 14, 2010

September 14, 2010

September 14, 2010

September 14, 2010

September 14, 2010

September 14, 2010

September 14, 2010
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Signature of authorized representative in the United States

Pursuant to the Securities Act, the undersigned, the duly authorized representative in the United States of Country
Style Cooking Restaurant Chain Co., Ltd., has signed this Registration Statement or amendment thereto in New York, on
September 14, 2010.

Authorized U.S. Representative

By: /s/ Kate Ledyard

Name: Kate Ledyard, on behalf of
Law Debenture Corporate Services Inc.
Title: Manager
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COUNTRY STYLE COOKING RESTAURANT CHAIN CO., LTD.
EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit
Number _Description of Document

1 .1* Form of Underwriting Agreement

3 .17 Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Registrant, as currently in effect

4 .1 Registrant’ s Specimen Certificate for Ordinary Shares

4 2% Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Registrant, as effective upon
the closing of this offering

4 3 Form of Deposit Agreement among the Registrant, the depositary and holders of the American Depositary
Receipts

4 4 Registrant’ s Specimen American Depositary Receipt (included in exhibit 4.3)

4 5% Shareholders’ Agreement dated September 27, 2007 among the Registrant and its shareholder parties thereto

5 .17 Opinion of Maples and Calder regarding the validity of the ordinary shares being registered

8 .1 Opinion of Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom regarding certain U.S. tax matters

8 .27 Opinion of Maples and Calder regarding certain Cayman Islands tax matters (included in Exhibit 5.1)

8 .37 Opinion of Jingtian & Gongcheng regarding certain PRC legal matters

10.17 2009 Share Incentive Plan

10.27 Form of Indemnification Agreement with the Registrant’ s directors and officers

10.37 Form of Employment Agreement with the Registrant’ s officers

21.17 Subsidiaries of the Registrant

23.1 Consent of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd., an Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

23.27 Consent of Maples and Calder (included in exhibit 5.1)

233 Consent of Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom (included in exhibit 8.1)

2347 Consent of Jingtian & Gongcheng (included in exhibit 8.3)

23.5 Consent of Euromonitor International

23.67 Consent of May Yu

23.7% Consent of Caimin Zhong

24.17 Powers of Attorney (included on signature page)

99.17 Code of Business Conduct and Ethics of the Registrant

* To be filed by amendment.

i Previously filed.
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Country Style Cooking Restaurant Chain Co., Ltd.
Incorporated in the Cayman Islands

REGISTERED
SHARE CERTIFICATE
CERTIFICATE NO. NO. OF SHARE(S)
This is to Certify that is/are the registered Holder(s) of Ordinary Share(s) of USD 0.001 each of the

above-named Company, subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.

Executed on behalf of the said Company
this day of

Director
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DEPOSIT AGREEMENT

by and among
COUNTRY STYLE COOKING RESTAURANT CHAIN CO., LTD.
AND

CITIBANK, N.A.,
as Depositary,

AND

THE HOLDERS AND BENEFICIAL OWNERS OF
AMERICAN DEPOSITARY SHARES
ISSUED HEREUNDER

Dated as of ,2010
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DEPOSIT AGREEMENT

DEPOSIT AGREEMENT, dated as of , 2010, by and among (i) COUNTRY STYLE COOKING RESTAURANT CHAIN
CO., LTD., an exempted company with limited liability incorporated under the laws of the Cayman Islands, and its successors (the
“Company”), (ii) CITIBANK, N.A., a national banking association organized under the laws of the United States of America acting in its
capacity as depositary, and any successor depositary hereunder (the “Depositary”), and (iii) all Holders and Beneficial Owners of American
Depositary Shares issued hereunder (all such capitalized terms as hereinafter defined).

WITNESSETH THAT:

WHEREAS, the Company desires to establish with the Depositary an ADR facility to provide for the deposit of the Shares (as hereinafter
defined) and the creation of American Depositary Shares representing the Shares so deposited; and

WHEREAS, the Depositary is willing to act as the Depositary for such ADR facility upon the terms set forth in the Deposit Agreement (as
hereinafter defined); and

WHEREAS, any American Depositary Receipts issued pursuant to the terms of the Deposit Agreement are to be substantially in the form
of Exhibit A attached hereto, with appropriate insertions, modifications and omissions, as hereinafter provided in the Deposit Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Company (or an authorized committee thereof) has duly approved the establishment of an ADR
facility upon the terms set forth in the Deposit Agreement, the execution and delivery of the Deposit Agreement on behalf of the Company,
and the actions of the Company and the transactions contemplated herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS
All capitalized terms used, but not otherwise defined, herein shall have the meanings set forth below, unless otherwise clearly indicated:

Section 1.1 “ADS Record Date” shall have the meaning given to such term in Section 4.9.

Section 1.2 “Affiliate” shall have the meaning assigned to such term by the Commission (as hereinafter defined) under Regulation C
promulgated under the Securities Act (as hereinafter defined), or under any successor regulation thereto.

1
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Section 1.3 “American Depositary Receipt(s)”’, “ADR(s)” and “Receipt(s)” shall mean the certificate(s) issued by the Depositary to
evidence the American Depositary Shares issued under the terms of the Deposit Agreement in the form of Certificated ADS(s) (as hereinafter
defined), as such ADRs may be amended from time to time in accordance with the provisions of the Deposit Agreement. An ADR may
evidence any number of ADSs and may, in the case of ADSs held through a central depository such as DTC, be in the form of a “Balance
Certificate.”

Section 1.4 “American Depositary Share(s)” and “ADS(s)” shall mean the rights and interests in the Deposited Securities (as hereinafter
defined) granted to the Holders and Beneficial Owners pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Deposit Agreement and, if issued as
Certificated ADS(s), (as hereinafter defined) the ADR(s) issued to evidence such ADSs. ADS(s) may be issued under the terms of the Deposit
Agreement in the form of (a) Certificated ADS(s) (as hereinafter defined), in which case the ADS(s) are evidenced by ADR(s), or
(b) Uncertificated ADS(s) (as hereinafter defined), in which case the ADS(s) are not evidenced by ADR(s) but are reflected on the direct
registration system maintained by the Depositary for such purposes under the terms of Section 2.13. Unless otherwise specified in the Deposit
Agreement or in any ADR, or unless the context otherwise requires, any reference to ADS(s) shall include Certificated ADS(s) and
Uncertificated ADS(s), individually or collectively, as the context may require. Each ADS shall represent the right to receive [NUMBER (#)]
Shares until there shall occur a distribution upon Deposited Securities referred to in Section 4.2 or a change in Deposited Securities referred to
in Section 4.11 with respect to which additional ADSs are not issued, and thereafter each ADS shall represent the right to receive the
Deposited Securities determined in accordance with the terms of such Sections.

Section 1.5 “Applicant” shall have the meaning given to such term in Section 5.10.

Section 1.6 “Articles of Association” shall mean the Articles of Association of the Company, as amended and restated from time to time.

Section 1.7 “Beneficial Owner” shall mean, as to any ADS, any person or entity having a beneficial interest deriving from the ownership
of such ADS. A Beneficial Owner of ADSs may or may not be the Holder of such ADSs. A Beneficial Owner shall be able to exercise any
right or receive any benefit hereunder solely through the person who is the Holder of the ADSs owned by such Beneficial Owner. Unless
otherwise identified to the Depositary, a Holder shall be deemed to be the Beneficial Owner of all the ADSs registered in his/her/its name.

Section 1.8 “Certificated ADS(s)” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2.13.
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Section 1.9 “Commission” shall mean the Securities and Exchange Commission of the United States or any successor governmental
agency thereto in the United States.

Section 1.10 “Company” shall mean Country Style Cooking Restaurant Chain Co., Ltd., an exempted company with limited liability
incorporated and existing under the laws of the Cayman Islands, and its successors.

Section 1.11 “Custodian” shall mean (i) as of the date hereof, Citibank Hong Kong, having its principal office at 10/F, Harbour Front (II),
22, Tak Fung Street, Hung Hom, Kowloon, Hong Kong, as the custodian for the purposes of the Deposit Agreement, (ii) Citibank, N.A.,
acting as custodian of Deposited Securities pursuant to the Deposit Agreement, and (iii) any other entity that may be appointed by the
Depositary pursuant to the terms of Section 5.5 as successor, substitute or additional custodian hereunder. The term “Custodian” shall mean
any Custodian individually or all Custodians collectively, as the context requires.

Section 1.12 “Deliver” and “Delivery” shall mean when used in respect of ADSs, Deposited Securities and Shares, either (i) the physical
delivery of certificate(s) representing such securities, or (ii) electronic delivery of such securities by means of book-entry transfer, if available.

Section 1.13 “Deposit Agreement” shall mean this Deposit Agreement and all exhibits hereto, as the same may from time to time be
amended and supplemented from time to time in accordance with the terms of the Deposit Agreement.

Section 1.14 “Depositary” shall mean Citibank, N.A., a national banking association organized under the laws of the United States, in its
capacity as depositary under the terms of the Deposit Agreement, and any successor depositary hereunder.

Section 1.15 “Deposited Securities” shall mean Shares at any time deposited under the Deposit Agreement and any and all other
securities, property and cash held by the Depositary or the Custodian in respect thereof, subject, in the case of cash, to the provisions of
Section 4.8. The collateral delivered in connection with Pre-Release Transactions described in Section 5.10 shall not constitute Deposited
Securities.

Section 1.16 “Dollars” and “$”shall refer to the lawful currency of the United States.

Section 1.17 “DTC” shall mean The Depository Trust Company, a national clearinghouse and the central book-entry settlement system for
securities traded in the United States and, as such, the custodian for the securities of DTC Participants (as hereinafter defined) maintained in
DTC, and any successor thereto.
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Section 1.18 “DTC Participant” shall mean any financial institution (or any nominee of such institution) having one or more participant
accounts with DTC for receiving, holding and delivering the securities and cash held in DTC. A DTC Participant may or may not be a
Beneficial Owner. If a DTC Participant is not the Beneficial Owner of the ADSs credited to its account at DTC, or of the ADSs in respect of
which the DTC Participant is otherwise acting, such DTC Participant shall be deemed, for all purposes hereunder, to have all requisite
authority to act on behalf of the Beneficial Owner(s) of the ADSs credited to its account at DTC or in respect of which the DTC Participant is
So acting.

Section 1.19 “Exchange Act” shall mean the United States Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended from time to time.

Section 1.20 “Foreign Currency” shall mean any currency other than Dollars.

Section 1.21 “Full Entitlement ADR(s)”, “Full Entitlement ADS(s)” and “Full Entitlement Share(s)” shall have the respective
meanings set forth in Section 2.12.

Section 1.22 “Holder(s)” shall mean the person(s) in whose name the ADSs are registered on the books of the Depositary (or the
Registrar, if any) maintained for such purpose. A Holder may or may not be a Beneficial Owner. If a Holder is not the Beneficial Owner of the
ADS(s) registered in its name, such person shall be deemed, for all purposes hereunder, to have all requisite authority to act on behalf of the
Beneficial Owners of the ADSs registered in its name.

Section 1.23 “Partial Entitlement ADR(s)”, “Partial Entitlement ADS(s)” and “Partial Entitlement Share(s)” shall have the
respective meanings set forth in Section 2.12.

Section 1.24 “Pre-Release Transaction” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5.10.

Section 1.25 “Principal Office” shall mean, when used with respect to the Depositary, the principal office of the Depositary at which at
any particular time its depositary receipts business shall be administered, which, at the date of the Deposit Agreement, is located at 388
Greenwich Street, New York, New York 10013, U.S.A.

Section 1.26 “Registrar” shall mean the Depositary or any bank or trust company having an office in the Borough of Manhattan, The City
of New York, which shall be appointed by the Depositary to register issuances, transfers and cancellations of ADSs as herein provided, and
shall include any co-registrar appointed by the Depositary for such purposes. Registrars (other than the Depositary) may be removed and
substitutes appointed by the Depositary. Each Registrar (other than the Depositary) appointed pursuant to the Deposit Agreement shall be
required to give notice in writing to the Depositary accepting such appointment and agreeing to be bound by the applicable terms of the
Deposit Agreement.
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Section 1.27 “Restricted Securities” shall mean Shares, Deposited Securities or ADSs which (i) have been acquired directly or indirectly
from the Company or any of its Affiliates in a transaction or chain of transactions not involving any public offering and are subject to resale
limitations under the Securities Act or the rules issued thereunder, or (ii) are held by an officer or director (or persons performing similar
functions) or other Affiliate of the Company, or (iii) are subject to other restrictions on sale or deposit under the laws of the United States, the
Cayman Islands, or under a shareholder agreement or the Articles of Association of the Company or under the regulations of an applicable
securities exchange unless, in each case, such Shares, Deposited Securities or ADSs are being transferred or sold to persons other than an
Affiliate of the Company in a transaction (a) covered by an effective resale registration statement, or (b) exempt from the registration
requirements of the Securities Act (as hereinafter defined), and the Shares, Deposited Securities or ADSs are not, when held by such
person(s), Restricted Securities.

Section 1.28 “Restricted ADR(s)”, “Restricted ADS(s)” and “Restricted Shares” shall have the respective meanings set forth in
Section 2.14.

Section 1.29 “Securities Act” shall mean the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended from time to time.

Section 1.30 “Share Registrar” shall mean Maples Corporate Service Limited, P.O. Box 309, Ugland House, Grand Cayman, KYI-1104
Cayman Islands, or any other institution organized under the laws of the Cayman Islands appointed by the Company to carry out the duties of
registrar for the Shares, and any successor thereto that the Company approves.

Section 1.31 “Shares” shall mean the Company’ s ordinary shares, par value $0.125 per share, validly issued and outstanding and fully
paid and may, if the Depositary so agrees after consultation with the Company, include evidence of the right to receive Shares; provided that
in no event shall Shares include evidence of the right to receive Shares with respect to which the full purchase price has not been paid or
Shares as to which preemptive rights have theretofore not been validly waived or exercised; provided further, however, that, if there shall
occur any change in par or nominal value, split-up, consolidation, reclassification, exchange, conversion or any other event described in
Section 4.11 in respect of the Shares of the Company, the term “Shares” shall thereafter, to the maximum extent permitted by law, represent
the successor securities resulting from such event.

Section 1.32 “Uncertificated ADS(s)” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2.13.

Section 1.33 “United States” and “U.S.” shall have the meaning assigned to it in Regulation S as promulgated by the Commission under
the Securities Act.
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ARTICLE 11

APPOINTMENT OF DEPOSITARY; FORM OF RECEIPTS;
DEPOSIT OF SHARES; EXECUTION AND
DELIVERY, TRANSFER AND SURRENDER OF RECEIPTS

Section 2.1 Appointment of Depositary. The Company hereby appoints the Depositary as depositary for the Deposited Securities and
hereby authorizes and directs the Depositary to act in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Deposit Agreement and the
applicable ADRs. Each Holder and each Beneficial Owner, upon acceptance of any ADSs (or any interest therein) issued in accordance with
the terms and conditions of the Deposit Agreement, shall be deemed for all purposes to (a) be a party to and bound by the terms of the Deposit
Agreement and the applicable ADR(s), and (b) appoint the Depositary its attorney-in-fact, with full power to delegate, to act on its behalf and
to take any and all actions contemplated in the Deposit Agreement and the applicable ADR(s), to adopt any and all procedures necessary to
comply with applicable law and to take such action as the Depositary in its sole discretion may deem necessary or appropriate to carry out the
purposes of the Deposit Agreement and the applicable ADR(s), the taking of such actions to be the conclusive determinant of the necessity
and appropriateness thereof.

Section 2.2 Form and Transferability of ADSs.

(a) Form. Certificated ADSs shall be evidenced by definitive ADRs which shall be engraved, printed, lithographed or produced in such
other manner as may be agreed upon by the Company and the Depositary. ADRs may be issued under the Deposit Agreement in
denominations of any whole number of ADSs. The ADRs shall be substantially in the form set forth in Exhibit A to the Deposit Agreement,
with any appropriate insertions, modifications and omissions, in each case as otherwise contemplated in the Deposit Agreement or required by
law. ADRs shall be (i) dated, (ii) signed by the manual or facsimile signature of a duly authorized signatory of the Depositary,

(iii) countersigned by the manual or facsimile signature of a duly authorized signatory of the Registrar, and (iv) registered in the books
maintained by the Registrar for the registration of issuances and transfers of ADSs. No ADR and no Certificated ADS evidenced thereby shall
be entitled to any benefits under the Deposit Agreement or be valid or enforceable for any purpose against the Depositary or the Company,
unless such ADR shall have been so dated, signed, countersigned and registered. ADRs bearing the facsimile signature of a duly-authorized
signatory of the Depositary or the Registrar, who at the time of signature was a duly-authorized signatory of the Depositary or the Registrar, as
the case may be, shall bind the Depositary, notwithstanding the fact that such signatory has ceased to be so authorized prior to the delivery of
such ADR by the Depositary. The ADRs shall bear a CUSIP number that is different from any CUSIP number that was, is or may be assigned
to any depositary receipts previously or subsequently issued pursuant to any other arrangement between the Depositary (or any other
depositary) and the Company and which are not ADRs outstanding hereunder.

(b) Legends. The ADRs may be endorsed with, or have incorporated in the text thereof, such legends or recitals not inconsistent with the
provisions of the Deposit Agreement as (i) may be necessary to enable the Depositary and the Company to perform their respective
obligations hereunder, (ii) may be required to comply with any applicable laws or regulations, or with the rules and regulations of any
securities exchange or market upon which ADSs may be
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traded, listed or quoted, or to conform with any usage with respect thereto, (iii) may be necessary to indicate any special limitations or
restrictions to which any particular ADRs or ADSs are subject by reason of the date of issuance of the Deposited Securities or otherwise, or
(iv) may be required by any book-entry system in which the ADSs are held. Holders and Beneficial Owners shall be deemed, for all purposes,
to have notice of, and to be bound by, the terms and conditions of the legends set forth, in the case of Holders, on the ADR registered in the
name of the applicable Holders or, in the case of Beneficial Owners, on the ADR representing the ADSs owned by such Beneficial Owners.

(c) Title. Subject to the limitations contained herein and in the ADR, title to an ADR (and to each Certificated ADS evidenced thereby)
shall be transferable upon the same terms as a certificated security under the laws of the State of New York, provided that, in the case of
Certificated ADSs, such ADR has been properly endorsed or is accompanied by proper instruments of transfer. Notwithstanding any notice to
the contrary, the Depositary and the Company may deem and treat the Holder of an ADS (that is, the person in whose name an ADS is
registered on the books of the Depositary) as the absolute owner thereof for all purposes. Neither the Depositary nor the Company shall have
any obligation nor be subject to any liability under the Deposit Agreement or any ADR to any holder or any Beneficial Owner unless such
holder is the Holder registered on the books of the Depositary or, in the case of a Beneficial Owner, such Beneficial Owner, or the Beneficial
Owner’ s representative, is the Holder registered on the books of the Depositary.

(d) Book-Entry Systems. The Depositary shall make arrangements for the acceptance of the ADSs into DTC. All ADSs held through DTC
will be registered in the name of the nominee for DTC (currently “Cede & Co.”). As such, the nominee for DTC will be the only “Holder” of
all ADSs held through DTC. Unless issued by the Depositary as Uncertificated ADSs, the ADSs registered in the name of Cede & Co. will be
evidenced by a single ADR in the form of a “Balance Certificate,” which will provide that it represents the aggregate number of ADSs from
time to time indicated in the records of the Depositary as being issued hereunder and that the aggregate number of ADSs represented thereby
may from time to time be increased or decreased by making adjustments on such records of the Depositary and of DTC or its nominee as
hereinafter provided. Citibank, N.A. (or such other entity as is appointed by DTC or its nominee) may hold the “Balance Certificate” as
custodian for DTC. Each Beneficial Owner of ADSs held through DTC must rely upon the procedures of DTC and the DTC Participants to
exercise or be entitled to any rights attributable to such ADSs. The DTC Participants shall for all purposes be deemed to have all requisite
power and authority to act on behalf of the Beneficial Owners of the ADSs held in the DTC Participants’ respective accounts in DTC and the
Depositary shall for all purposes be authorized to rely upon any instructions and information given to it by DTC Participants. So long as ADSs
are held through DTC or unless otherwise required by law, ownership of beneficial interests in the ADSs registered in the name of the
nominee for DTC will be shown on, and transfers of such ownership will be effected only through, records maintained by (i) DTC or its
nominee (with respect to the interests of DTC Participants), or (i) DTC Participants or their nominees (with respect to the interests of clients
of DTC Participants).
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Section 2.3 Deposit of Shares. Subject to the terms and conditions of the Deposit Agreement and applicable law, Shares or evidence of
rights to receive Shares (other than Restricted Securities) may be deposited by any person (including the Depositary in its individual capacity
but subject, however, in the case of the Company or any Affiliate of the Company, to Section 5.7) at any time, whether or not the transfer
books of the Company or the Share Registrar, if any, are closed, by Delivery of the Shares to the Custodian. Every deposit of Shares shall be
accompanied by the following: (A) (i) in the case of Shares represented by certificates issued in registered form, appropriate instruments of
transfer or endorsement, in a form satisfactory to the Custodian, (ii) in the case of Shares represented by certificates in bearer form. the
requisite coupons and talons pertaining thereto, and (iii) in the case of Shares delivered by book-entry transfer, confirmation of such book-
entry transfer to the Custodian or that irrevocable instructions have been given to cause such Shares to be so transferred, (B) such
certifications and payments (including, without limitation, the Depositary’ s fees and related charges) and evidence of such payments
(including, without limitation, stamping or otherwise marking such Shares by way of receipt) as may be required by the Depositary or the
Custodian in accordance with the provisions of the Deposit Agreement and applicable law, (C) if the Depositary so requires, a written order
directing the Depositary to issue and deliver to, or upon the written order of, the person(s) stated in such order the number of ADSs
representing the Shares so deposited, (D) evidence satisfactory to the Depositary (which may be an opinion of counsel) that all necessary
approvals have been granted by, or there has been compliance with the rules and regulations of, any applicable governmental agency in the
Cayman Islands, and (E) if the Depositary so requires, (i) an agreement, assignment or instrument satisfactory to the Depositary or the
Custodian which provides for the prompt transfer by any person in whose name the Shares are or have been recorded to the Custodian of any
distribution, or right to subscribe for additional Shares or to receive other property in respect of any such deposited Shares or, in lieu thereof,
such indemnity or other agreement as shall be satisfactory to the Depositary or the Custodian and (ii) if the Shares are registered in the name
of the person on whose behalf they are presented for deposit, a proxy or proxies entitling the Custodian to exercise voting rights in respect of
the Shares for any and all purposes until the Shares so deposited are registered in the name of the Depositary, the Custodian or any nominee.

Without limiting any other provision of the Deposit Agreement, the Depositary shall instruct the Custodian not to, and the Depositary shall
not knowingly, accept for deposit (a) any Restricted Securities except as contemplated by Section 2.14) nor (b) any fractional Shares or
fractional Deposited Securities nor (c) a number of Shares or Deposited Securities which upon application of the ADS to Shares ratio would
give rise to fractional ADSs. No Shares shall be accepted for deposit unless accompanied by evidence, if any is required by the Depositary,
that is reasonably satisfactory to the Depositary or the Custodian that all conditions to such deposit have been satisfied by the person
depositing such Shares under the laws and regulations of the Cayman Islands and any necessary approval has been granted by any applicable
governmental body in the Cayman Islands, if any. The Depositary may issue ADSs against evidence of rights to receive Shares from the
Company, any agent of the Company or any custodian, registrar, transfer agent, clearing agency or other entity involved in ownership or
transaction records in respect of the Shares. Such evidence of rights shall consist of written blanket or specific
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guarantees of ownership of Shares furnished by the Company or any such custodian, registrar, transfer agent, clearing agency or other entity
involved in ownership or transaction records in respect of the Shares.

Without limitation of the foregoing, the Depositary shall not knowingly accept for deposit under the Deposit Agreement (A) any Shares or
other securities required to be registered under the provisions of the Securities Act, unless (i) a registration statement is in effect as to such
Shares or other securities or (ii) the deposit is made upon terms contemplated in Section 2.14, or (B) any Shares or other securities the deposit
of which would violate any provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company. For purposes of the foregoing sentence, the Depositary
shall be entitled to rely upon representations and warranties made or deemed made pursuant to the Deposit Agreement and shall not be
required to make any further investigation. The Depositary will comply with written instructions of the Company (received by the Depositary
reasonably in advance) not to accept for deposit hereunder any Shares identified in such instructions at such times and under such
circumstances as may reasonably be specified in such instructions in order to facilitate the Company’ s compliance with the securities laws of
the United States.

Section 2.4 Registration and Safekeeping of Deposited Securities. The Depositary shall instruct the Custodian upon each Delivery of
certificates representing registered Shares being deposited hereunder with the Custodian (or other Deposited Securities pursuant to Article IV
hereof), together with the other documents above specified, to present such certificate(s), together with the appropriate instrument(s) of
transfer or endorsement, duly stamped, to the Share Registrar for transfer and registration of the Shares (as soon as transfer and registration
can be accomplished and at the expense of the person for whom the deposit is made) in the name of the Depositary, the Custodian or a
nominee of either. Deposited Securities shall be held by the Depositary or by a Custodian for the account and to the order of the Depositary or
a nominee in each case on behalf of the Holders and Beneficial Owners, at such place or places as the Depositary or the Custodian shall
determine.

Section 2.5 Issuance of ADSs. The Depositary has made arrangements with the Custodian for the Custodian to confirm to the Depositary
upon receipt of a deposit of Shares (i) that a deposit of Shares has been made pursuant to Section 2.3, (ii) that such Deposited Securities have
been recorded in the name of the Depositary, the Custodian or a nominee of either on the shareholders’ register maintained by or on behalf of
the Company by the Share Registrar if registered Shares have been deposited or, if deposit is made by book-entry transfer, confirmation of
such transfer in the books of the book-entry settlement entity, (iii) that all required documents have been received, and (iv) the person(s) to
whom or upon whose order ADSs are deliverable in respect thereof and the number of ADSs to be so delivered. Such notification may be
made by letter, cable, telex, SWIFT message or, at the risk and expense of the person making the deposit, by facsimile or other means of
electronic transmission. Upon receiving such notice from the Custodian, the Depositary, subject to the terms and conditions of the Deposit
Agreement and applicable law, shall issue the ADSs representing the Shares so deposited to or upon the order of the person(s) named in the
notice delivered to the Depositary and, if applicable, shall execute and deliver at its Principal Office Receipt(s) registered in the
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name(s) requested by such person(s) and evidencing the aggregate number of ADSs to which such person(s) are entitled, but, in each case,
only upon payment to the Depositary of the charges of the Depositary for accepting a deposit, issuing ADSs (as set forth in Section 5.9 and
Exhibit B hereto) and all taxes and governmental charges and fees payable in connection with such deposit and the transfer of the Shares and
the issuance of the ADS(s). The Depositary shall only issue ADSs in whole numbers and deliver, if applicable, ADR(s) evidencing whole
numbers of ADSs. Nothing herein shall prohibit any Pre-Release Transaction upon the terms set forth in the Deposit Agreement.

Section 2.6 Transfer, Combination and Split-up of ADRs. Transfer. The Registrar shall register the transfer of ADRs (and of the ADSs
represented thereby) on the books maintained for such purpose and the Depositary shall (x) cancel such ADRs and execute new ADRs
evidencing the same aggregate number of ADSs as those evidenced by the ADRs canceled by the Depositary, (y) cause the Registrar to
countersign such new ADRs and (z) Deliver such new ADRs to or upon the order of the person entitled thereto, if each of the following
conditions has been satisfied: (i) the ADRs have been duly Delivered by the Holder (or by a duly authorized attorney of the Holder) to the
Depositary at its Principal Office for the purpose of effecting a transfer thereof, (ii) the surrendered ADRs have been properly endorsed or are
accompanied by proper instruments of transfer (including signature guarantees in accordance with standard securities industry practice),

(iii) the surrendered ADRs have been duly stamped (if required by the laws of the State of New York or of the United States), and (iv) all
applicable fees and charges of, and expenses incurred by, the Depositary and all applicable taxes and governmental charges (as are set forth in
Section 5.9 and Exhibit B hereto) have been paid, subject, however, in each case, to the terms and conditions of the applicable ADRs, of the
Deposit Agreement and of applicable law, in each case as in effect at the time thereof.

(a) Combination & Split Up. The Registrar shall register the split-up or combination of ADRs (and of the ADSs represented thereby) on
the books maintained for such purpose and the Depositary shall (x) cancel such ADRs and execute new ADRs for the number of ADSs
requested, but in the aggregate not exceeding the number of ADSs evidenced by the ADRs cancelled by the Depositary, (y) cause the
Registrar to countersign such new ADRs and (z) Deliver such new ADRs to or upon the order of the Holder thereof, if each of the following
conditions has been satisfied: (i) the ADRs have been duly Delivered by the Holder (or by a duly authorized attorney of the Holder) to the
Depositary at its Principal Office for the purpose of effecting a split-up or combination thereof, and (ii) all applicable fees and charges of, and
expenses incurred by, the Depositary and all applicable taxes and governmental charges (as are set forth in Section 5.9 and Exhibit B hereto)
have been paid, subject, however, in each case, to the terms and conditions of the applicable ADRs, of the Deposit Agreement and of
applicable law, in each case as in effect at the time thereof.

(b) Co-Transfer Agents. The Depositary may appoint one or more co-transfer agents for the purpose of effecting transfers, combinations
and split-ups of ADRs at designated transfer offices on behalf of the Depositary, and the Depositary shall notify the Company of any such
appointment. In carrying out its functions, a co-transfer agent may require evidence of authority and compliance with applicable laws and
other requirements by Holders or persons
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entitled to such ADRs and will be entitled to protection and indemnity to the same extent as the Depositary. Such co-transfer agents may be
removed and substitutes appointed by the Depositary, and the Depositary shall notify the Company of any such removal or substitution. Each
co-transfer agent appointed under this Section 2.6 (other than the Depositary) shall give notice in writing to the Depositary accepting such
appointment and agreeing to be bound by the applicable terms of the Deposit Agreement.

Section 2.7 Surrender of ADSs and Withdrawal of Deposited Securities. The Holder of ADSs shall be entitled to Delivery (at the
Custodian’ s designated office) of the Deposited Securities at the time represented by the ADSs upon satisfaction of each of the following
conditions: (i) the Holder (or a duly-authorized attorney of the Holder) has duly Delivered ADSs to the Depositary at its Principal Office (and
if applicable, the ADRs evidencing such ADSs) for the purpose of withdrawal of the Deposited Securities represented thereby, (ii) if
applicable and so required by the Depositary, the ADRs Delivered to the Depositary for such purpose have been properly endorsed in blank or
are accompanied by proper instruments of transfer in blank (including signature guarantees in accordance with standard securities industry
practice), (iii) if so required by the Depositary, the Holder of the ADSs has executed and delivered to the Depositary a written order directing
the Depositary to cause the Deposited Securities being withdrawn to be Delivered to or upon the written order of the person(s) designated in
such order, and (iv) all applicable fees and charges of, and expenses incurred by, the Depositary and all applicable taxes and governmental
charges (as are set forth in Section 5.9 and Exhibit B) have been paid, subject, however, in each case, to the terms and conditions of the ADRs
evidencing the surrendered ADSs, of the Deposit Agreement, of the Company’ s Articles of Association and of any applicable laws and the
rules of the applicable book-entry settlement entity, and to any provisions of or governing the Deposited Securities , in each case as in effect at
the time thereof.

Upon satisfaction of each of the conditions specified above, the Depositary (i) shall cancel the ADSs Delivered to it (and, if applicable, the
ADRs evidencing the ADSs so Delivered), (ii) shall direct the Registrar to record the cancellation of the ADSs so Delivered on the books
maintained for such purpose, and (iii) shall direct the Custodian to Deliver, or cause the Delivery of, in each case, without unreasonable delay,
the Deposited Securities represented by the ADSs so canceled together with any certificate or other document of title for the Deposited
Securities, or evidence of the electronic transfer thereof (if available), as the case may be, to or upon the written order of the person(s)
designated in the order delivered to the Depositary for such purpose, subject however, in each case, to the terms and conditions of the Deposit
Agreement, of the ADRs evidencing the ADSs so cancelled, of the Articles of Association of the Company, of any applicable laws and of the
rules of the applicable book-entry settlement entity, and to the terms and conditions of or governing the Deposited Securities, in each case as
in effect at the time thereof.

The Depositary shall not accept for surrender ADSs representing less than one (1) Share. In the case of the Delivery to it of ADSs
representing a number other than a whole number of Shares, the Depositary shall cause ownership of the appropriate whole number of Shares
to be Delivered in accordance with the terms hereof, and shall, at the discretion of the Depositary,
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either (i) return to the person surrendering such ADSs the number of ADSs representing any remaining fractional Share, or (ii) sell or cause to
be sold the fractional Share represented by the ADSs so surrendered and remit the proceeds of such sale (net of (a) applicable fees and charges
of, and expenses incurred by, the Depositary and (b) taxes withheld) to the person surrendering the ADSs.

Notwithstanding anything else contained in any ADR or the Deposit Agreement, the Depositary may make delivery at the Principal Office
of the Depositary of (i) any cash dividends or cash distributions, or (ii) any proceeds from the sale of any distributions of shares or rights,
which are at the time held by the Depositary in respect of the Deposited Securities represented by the ADSs surrendered for cancellation and
withdrawal. At the request, risk and expense of any Holder so surrendering ADSs, and for the account of such Holder, the Depositary shall
direct the Custodian to forward (to the extent permitted by law) any cash or other property (other than securities) held by the Custodian in
respect of the Deposited Securities represented by such ADSs to the Depositary for delivery at the Principal Office of the Depositary. Such
direction shall be given by letter or, at the request, risk and expense of such Holder, by cable, telex or facsimile transmission.

Section 2.8 Limitations on Execution and Delivery, Transfer, etc. of ADSs; Suspension of Delivery, Transfer, etc.

(a) Additional Requirements. As a condition precedent to the execution and delivery, registration of issuance, transfer, split-up,
combination or surrender, of any ADS, the delivery of any distribution thereon, or the withdrawal of any Deposited Securities, the Depositary
or the Custodian may require (i) payment from the depositor of Shares or presenter of ADSs or of an ADR of a sum sufficient to reimburse it
for any tax or other governmental charge and any stock transfer or registration fee with respect thereto (including any such tax or charge and
fee with respect to Shares being deposited or withdrawn) and payment of any applicable fees and charges of the Depositary as provided in
Section 5.9 and Exhibit B, (ii) the production of proof satisfactory to it as to the identity and genuineness of any signature or any other matter
contemplated by Section 3.1, and (iii) compliance with (A) any laws or governmental regulations relating to the execution and delivery of
ADRs or ADSs or to the withdrawal of Deposited Securities and (B) such reasonable regulations as the Depositary and the Company may
establish consistent with the provisions of the representative ADR, if applicable, the Deposit Agreement and applicable law.

(b) Additional Limitations. The issuance of ADSs against deposits of Shares generally or against deposits of particular Shares may be
suspended, or the deposit of particular Shares may be refused, or the registration of transfer of ADSs in particular instances may be refused, or
the registration of transfers of ADSs generally may be suspended, during any period when the transfer books of the Company, the Depositary,
a Registrar or the Share Registrar are closed or if any such action is deemed necessary or advisable by the Depositary or the Company, in good
faith, at any time or from time to time because of any requirement of law or regulation, any government or governmental body or commission
or any securities exchange on which the ADSs or Shares are listed, or under any provision of the Deposit Agreement or the representative
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ADR(s), if applicable, or under any provision of, or governing, the Deposited Securities, or because of a meeting of shareholders of the
Company or for any other reason, subject, in all cases, to Section 7.8.

(c) Regulatory Restrictions. Notwithstanding any provision of the Deposit Agreement or any ADR(s) to the contrary, Holders are entitled
to surrender outstanding ADSs to withdraw the Deposited Securities associated herewith at any time subject only to (i) temporary delays
caused by closing the transfer books of the Depositary or the Company or the deposit of Shares in connection with voting at a shareholders’
meeting or the payment of dividends, (ii) the payment of fees, taxes and similar charges, (iii) compliance with any U.S. or foreign laws or
governmental regulations relating to the ADSs or to the withdrawal of the Deposited Securities, and (iv) other circumstances specifically
contemplated by Instruction I.A.(1) of the General Instructions to Form F-6 (as such General Instructions may be amended from time to time).

Section 2.9 Lost ADRs, etc. In case any ADR shall be mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen, the Depositary shall execute and deliver a new
ADR of like tenor at the expense of the Holder (a) in the case of a mutilated ADR, in exchange of and substitution for such mutilated ADR
upon cancellation thereof, or (b) in the case of a destroyed, lost or stolen ADR, in lieu of and in substitution for such destroyed, lost, or stolen
ADR, after the Holder thereof (i) has submitted to the Depositary a written request for such exchange and substitution before the Depositary
has notice that the ADR has been acquired by a bona fide purchaser, (ii) has provided such security or indemnity (including an indemnity
bond) as may be required by the Depositary to save it and any of its agents harmless, and (iii) has satisfied any other reasonable requirements
imposed by the Depositary, including, without limitation, evidence satisfactory to the Depositary of such destruction, loss or theft of such
ADR, the authenticity thereof and the Holder’ s ownership thereof.

Section 2.10 Cancellation and Destruction of Surrendered ADRs; Maintenance of Records. All ADRs surrendered to the Depositary
shall be canceled by the Depositary. Canceled ADRs shall not be entitled to any benefits under the Deposit Agreement or be valid or
enforceable against the Depositary or the Company for any purpose. The Depositary is authorized to destroy ADRs so canceled, provided the
Depositary maintains a record of all destroyed ADRs. Any ADSs held in book-entry form (i.e., through accounts at DTC) shall be deemed
canceled when the Depositary causes the number of ADSs evidenced by the Balance Certificate to be reduced by the number of ADSs
surrendered (without the need to physically destroy the Balance Certificate). .

Section 2.11 Escheatment. In the event any unclaimed property relating to the ADSs, for any reason, is in the possession of Depositary
and has not been claimed by the Holder thereof or cannot be delivered to the Holder thereof through usual channels, the Depositary shall, upon
expiration of any applicable statutory period relating to abandoned property laws, escheat such unclaimed property to the relevant authorities
in accordance with the laws of each of the relevant States of the United States.
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Section 2.12 Partial Entitlement ADSs. In the event any Shares are deposited which (i) entitle the holders thereof to receive a per-share
distribution or other entitlement in an amount different from the Shares then on deposit or (ii) are not fully fungible (including, without
limitation, as to settlement or trading) with the Shares then on deposit (the Shares then on deposit collectively, “Full Entitlement Shares” and
the Shares with different entitlement, “Partial Entitlement Shares™), the Depositary shall (i) cause the Custodian to hold Partial Entitlement
Shares separate and distinct from Full Entitlement Shares, and (ii) subject to the terms of the Deposit Agreement, issue ADSs representing
Partial Entitlement Shares which are separate and distinct from the ADSs representing Full Entitlement Shares, by means of separate CUSIP
numbering and legending (if necessary) and, if applicable, by issuing ADRs evidencing such ADSs with applicable notations thereon (*‘Partial
Entitlement ADSs/ADRs” and “Full Entitlement ADSs/ADRs”, respectively). If and when Partial Entitlement Shares become Full
Entitlement Shares, the Depositary shall (a) give notice thereof to Holders of Partial Entitlement ADSs and give Holders of Partial Entitlement
ADRs the opportunity to exchange such Partial Entitlement ADRs for Full Entitlement ADRs, (b) cause the Custodian to transfer the Partial
Entitlement Shares into the account of the Full Entitlement Shares, and (c) take such actions as are necessary to remove the distinctions
between (i) the Partial Entitlement ADRs and ADSs, on the one hand, and (ii) the Full Entitlement ADRs and ADSs on the other. Holders and
Beneficial Owners of Partial Entitlement ADSs shall only be entitled to the entitlements of Partial Entitlement Shares. Holders and Beneficial
Owners of Full Entitlement ADSs shall be entitled only to the entitlements of Full Entitlement Shares. All provisions and conditions of the
Deposit Agreement shall apply to Partial Entitlement ADRs and ADSs to the same extent as Full Entitlement ADRs and ADSs, except as
contemplated by this Section 2.12. The Depositary is authorized to take any and all other actions as may be necessary (including, without
limitation, making the necessary notations on ADRSs) to give effect to the terms of this Section 2.12. The Company agrees to give timely
written notice to the Depositary if any Shares issued or to be issued are Partial Entitlement Shares and shall assist the Depositary with the
establishment of procedures enabling the identification of Partial Entitlement Shares upon Delivery to the Custodian.

Section 2.13 Certificated/Uncertificated ADSs. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Deposit Agreement, the Depositary may, at
any time and from time to time, issue ADSs that are not evidenced by ADRs (such ADSs, the “Uncertificated ADS(s)”” and the ADS(s)
evidenced by ADR(s), the “Certificated ADS(s)”). When issuing and maintaining Uncertificated ADS(s) under the Deposit Agreement, the
Depositary shall at all times be subject to (i) the standards applicable to registrars and transfer agents maintaining direct registration systems
for equity securities in New York and issuing uncertificated securities under New York law, and (ii) the terms of New York law applicable to
uncertificated equity securities. Uncertificated ADSs shall not be represented by any instruments but shall be evidenced by registration in the
books of the Depositary maintained for such purpose. Holders of Uncertificated ADSs, that are not subject to any registered pledges, liens,
restrictions or adverse claims of which the Depositary has notice at such time, shall at all times have the right to exchange the Uncertificated
ADS(s) for Certificated ADS(s) of the same type and class, subject in each case to applicable laws and any rules and regulations the
Depositary may have established in respect of
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the Uncertificated ADSs. Holders of Certificated ADSs shall, if the Depositary maintains a direct registration system for the ADSs, have the
right to exchange the Certificated ADSs for Uncertificated ADSs upon (i) the due surrender of the Certificated ADS(s) to the Depositary for
such purpose and (ii) the presentation of a written request to that effect to the Depositary, subject in each case to (a) all liens and restrictions
noted on the ADR evidencing the Certificated ADS(s) and all adverse claims of which the Depositary then has notice, (b) the terms of the
Deposit Agreement and the rules and regulations that the Depositary may establish for such purposes hereunder, (c) applicable law, and

(d) payment of the Depositary fees and expenses applicable to such exchange of Certificated ADS(s) for Uncertificated ADS(s).
Uncertificated ADSs shall in all respects be identical to Certificated ADS(s) of the same type and class, except that (i) no ADR(s) shall be, or
shall need to be, issued to evidence Uncertificated ADS(s), (ii) Uncertificated ADS(s) shall, subject to the terms of the Deposit Agreement, be
transferable upon the same terms and conditions as uncertificated securities under New York law, (iii) the ownership of Uncertificated ADS(s)
shall be recorded on the books of the Depositary maintained for such purpose and evidence of such ownership shall be reflected in periodic
statements provided by the Depositary to the Holder(s) in accordance with applicable New York law, (iv) the Depositary may from time to
time, upon notice to the Holders of Uncertificated ADSs affected thereby, establish rules and regulations, and amend or supplement existing
rules and regulations, as may be deemed reasonably necessary to maintain Uncertificated ADS(s) on behalf of Holders, provided that (a) such
rules and regulations do not conflict with the terms of the Deposit Agreement and applicable law, and (b) the terms of such rules and
regulations are readily available to Holders upon request, (v) the Uncertificated ADS(s) shall not be entitled to any benefits under the Deposit
Agreement or be valid or enforceable for any purpose against the Depositary or the Company unless such Uncertificated ADS(s) is/are
registered on the books of the Depositary maintained for such purpose, (vi) the Depositary may, in connection with any deposit of Shares
resulting in the issuance of Uncertificated ADSs and with any transfer, pledge, release and cancellation of Uncertificated ADSs, require the
prior receipt of such documentation as the Depositary may deem reasonably appropriate, and (vii) upon termination of the Deposit Agreement,
the Depositary shall not require Holders of Uncertificated ADSs to affirmatively instruct the Depositary before remitting proceeds from the
sale of the Deposited Securities represented by such Holders Uncertificated ADSs under the terms of Section 6.2 of the Deposit Agreement.
When issuing ADSs under the terms of the Deposit Agreement, including, without limitation, issuances pursuant to Sections 2.5, 4.2, 4.3, 4.4,
4.5 and 4.11, the Depositary may in its discretion determine to issue Uncertificated ADSs rather than Certificated ADSs, unless otherwise
specifically instructed by the applicable Holder to issue Certificated ADSs. All provisions and conditions of the Deposit Agreement shall
apply to Uncertificated ADSs to the same extent as to Certificated ADSs, except as contemplated by this Section 2.13. The Depositary is
authorized and directed to take any and all actions and establish any and all procedures deemed reasonably necessary to give effect to the
terms of this Section 2.13. Any references in the Deposit Agreement or any ADR(s) to the terms “American Depositary Share(s)” or
“ADS(s)” shall, unless the context otherwise requires, include Certificated ADS(s) and Uncertificated ADS(s). Except as set forth in this
Section 2.13 and except as required by applicable law, the Uncertificated ADSs shall be treated as ADSs issued and outstanding under the
terms of the Deposit Agreement. In the event that, in determining the rights and obligations
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of parties hereto with respect to any Uncertificated ADSs, any conflict arises between (a) the terms of the Deposit Agreement (other than this
Section 2.13) and (b) the terms of this Section 2.13, the terms and conditions set forth in this Section 2.13 shall be controlling and shall govern
the rights and obligations of the parties to the Deposit Agreement pertaining to the Uncertificated ADSs.

Section 2.14 Restricted ADSs. The Depositary shall, at the request and expense of the Company, establish procedures enabling the deposit
hereunder of Shares that are Restricted Securities in order to enable the holder of such Shares to hold its ownership interests in such Restricted
Shares in the form of ADSs issued under the terms hereof (such Shares, “Restricted Shares™). Upon receipt of a written request from the
Company to accept Restricted Shares for deposit hereunder, the Depositary agrees to establish procedures permitting the deposit of such
Restricted Shares and the issuance of ADSs representing such deposited Restricted Shares (such ADSs, the “Restricted ADSs,” and the ADRs
evidencing such Restricted ADSs, the “Restricted ADRs”). The Company shall assist the Depositary in the establishment of such procedures
and agrees that it shall take all steps necessary and satisfactory to the Depositary to insure that the establishment of such procedures does not
violate the provisions of the Securities Act or any other applicable laws. The depositors of such Restricted Shares and the holders of the
Restricted ADSs may be required prior to the deposit of such Restricted Shares, the transfer of the Restricted ADRs and the Restricted ADSs
evidenced thereby or the withdrawal of the Restricted Shares represented by Restricted ADSs to provide such written certifications or
agreements as the Depositary or the Company may require. The Company shall provide to the Depositary in writing the legend(s) to be affixed
to the Restricted ADRs, which legends shall (i) be in a form reasonably satisfactory to the Depositary and (ii) contain the specific
circumstances under which the Restricted ADRs and the Restricted ADSs represented thereby may be transferred or the Restricted Shares
withdrawn. The Restricted ADSs issued upon the deposit of Restricted Shares shall be separately identified on the books of the Depositary and
the Restricted Shares so deposited shall, to the extent required by law, be held separate and distinct from the other Deposited Securities held
hereunder. The Restricted Shares and the Restricted ADSs shall not be eligible for Pre-Release Transactions. The Restricted ADSs shall not be
eligible for inclusion in any book-entry settlement system, including, without limitation, DTC, and shall not in any way be fungible with the
ADSs issued under the terms hereof that are not Restricted ADSs. The Restricted ADRs and the Restricted ADSs evidenced thereby shall be
transferable only by the Holder thereof upon delivery to the Depositary of (i) all documentation otherwise contemplated by the Deposit
Agreement and (ii) an opinion of counsel satisfactory to the Depositary setting forth, inter alia, the conditions upon which the Restricted ADR
presented is, and the Restricted ADSs evidenced thereby are, transferable by the Holder thereof under applicable securities laws and the
transfer restrictions contained in the legend set forth on the Restricted ADR presented for transfer. Except as set forth in this Section 2.14 and
except as required by applicable law, the Restricted ADRs and the Restricted ADSs evidenced thereby shall be treated as ADRs and ADSs
issued and outstanding under the terms of the Deposit Agreement. In the event that, in determining the rights and obligations of parties hereto
with respect to any Restricted ADSs, any conflict arises between (a) the terms of the Deposit Agreement (other than this Section 2.14) and
(b) the terms of (i) this Section 2.14 or (ii) the applicable Restricted ADR, the terms and
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conditions set forth in this Section 2.14 and of the Restricted ADR shall be controlling and shall govern the rights and obligations of the
parties to the Deposit Agreement pertaining to the deposited Restricted Shares, the Restricted ADSs and Restricted ADRs.

If the Restricted ADRs, the Restricted ADSs and the Restricted Shares cease to be Restricted Securities, the Depositary, upon receipt of (x) an
opinion of counsel satisfactory to the Depositary setting forth, inter alia, that the Restricted ADRs, the Restricted ADSs and the Restricted
Shares are not as of such time Restricted Securities, and (y) instructions from the Company to remove the restrictions applicable to the
Restricted ADRs, the Restricted ADSs and the Restricted Shares, shall (i) eliminate the distinctions and separations that may have been
established between the applicable Restricted Shares held on deposit under this Section 2.14 and the other Shares held on deposit under the
terms of the Deposit Agreement that are not Restricted Shares, (ii) treat the newly unrestricted ADRs and ADSs on the same terms as, and
fully fungible with, the other ADRs and ADSs issued and outstanding under the terms of the Deposit Agreement that are not Restricted ADRs
or Restricted ADSs, (iii) take all actions necessary to remove any distinctions, limitations and restrictions previously existing under this
Section 2.14 between the applicable Restricted ADRs and Restricted ADSs, respectively, on the one hand, and the other ADRs and ADSs that
are not Restricted ADRs or Restricted ADSs, respectively, on the other hand, including, without limitation, by making the newly-unrestricted
ADSs eligible for Pre-Release Transactions and for inclusion in the applicable book-entry settlement systems.

ARTICLE III

CERTAIN OBLIGATIONS OF HOLDERS
AND BENEFICIAL OWNERS OF ADSs

Section 3.1 Proofs, Certificates and Other Information. Any person presenting Shares for deposit, any Holder and any Beneficial Owner
may be required, and every Holder and Beneficial Owner agrees, from time to time to provide to the Depositary and the Custodian such proof
of citizenship or residence, taxpayer status, payment of all applicable taxes or other governmental charges, exchange control approval, legal or
beneficial ownership of ADSs and Deposited Securities, compliance with applicable laws, the terms of the Deposit Agreement or the ADR(s)
evidencing the ADSs and the provisions of, or governing, the Deposited Securities, to execute such certifications and to make such
representations and warranties, and to provide such other information and documentation (or, in the case of Shares in registered form
presented for deposit, such information relating to the registration on the books of the Company or of the Share Registrar) as the Depositary or
the Custodian may deem necessary or proper or as the Company may reasonably require by written request to the Depositary consistent with
its obligations under the Deposit Agreement and the applicable ADR(s). The Depositary and the Registrar, as applicable, may withhold the
execution or delivery or registration of transfer of any ADR or ADS or the distribution or sale of any dividend or distribution of rights or of
the proceeds thereof or, to the extent not limited by the terms of Section 7.8, the delivery of any Deposited Securities until such proof or other
information is filed or such certifications are executed, or such representations are made, or such other documentation or information
provided, in each case to the Depositary’ s, the Registrar’ s and the Company’ s satisfaction. At
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the Company’ s sole cost and expense, the Depositary shall provide the Company, in a timely manner, with copies or originals if necessary and
appropriate of (i) any such proofs of citizenship or residence, taxpayer status, or exchange control approval which it receives from Holders and
Beneficial Owners, and (ii) any other information or documents which the Company may reasonably request and which the Depositary shall
request and receive from any Holder or Beneficial Owner or any person presenting Shares for deposit or ADSs for cancellation, transfer or
withdrawal. Nothing herein shall obligate the Depositary to (i) obtain any information for the Company if not provided by the Holders or
Beneficial Owners, or (ii) verify or vouch for the accuracy of the information so provided by the Holders or Beneficial Owners.

Section 3.2 Liability for Taxes and Other Charges. Any tax or other governmental charge payable by the Custodian or by the Depositary
with respect to any ADR or any Deposited Securities or ADSs shall be payable by the Holders and Beneficial Owners to the Depositary. The
Company, the Custodian and/or the Depositary may withhold or deduct from any distributions made in respect of Deposited Securities and
may sell for the account of a Holder and/or Beneficial Owner any or all of the Deposited Securities and apply such distributions and sale
proceeds in payment of such taxes (including applicable interest and penalties) or charges, the Holder and the Beneficial Owner remaining
liable for any deficiency. The Custodian may refuse the deposit of Shares and the Depositary may refuse to issue ADSs, to deliver ADRs,
register the transfer of ADSs, register the split-up or combination of ADRs and (subject to Section 7.8) the withdrawal of Deposited Securities
until payment in full of such tax, charge, penalty or interest is received. Every Holder and Beneficial Owner agrees to indemnify the
Depositary, the Company, the Custodian, and any of their agents, officers, employees and Affiliates for, and to hold each of them harmless
from, any claims with respect to taxes or additions to tax (including applicable interest and penalties thereon) arising from any tax benefit
obtained for such Holder and/or Beneficial Owner.

Section 3.3 Representations and Warranties on Deposit of Shares. Each person depositing Shares under the Deposit Agreement shall be
deemed thereby to represent and warrant that (i) such Shares and the certificates therefor are duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid, non-
assessable and legally obtained by such person, (ii) all preemptive (and similar) rights, if any, with respect to such Shares have been validly
waived or exercised, (iii) the person making such deposit is duly authorized so to do, (iv) the Shares presented for deposit are free and clear of
any lien, encumbrance, security interest, charge, mortgage or adverse claim, and (v) the Shares presented for deposit are not, and the ADSs
issuable upon such deposit will not be, Restricted Securities (except as contemplated in Section 2.14), and (vi) the Shares presented for deposit
have not been stripped of any rights or entitlements. Such representations and warranties shall survive the deposit and withdrawal of Shares,
the issuance and cancellation of ADSs in respect thereof and the transfer of such ADSs. If any such representations or warranties are false in
any way, the Company and the Depositary shall be authorized, at the cost and expense of the person depositing Shares, to take any and all
actions necessary to correct the consequences thereof.

Section 3.4 Compliance with Information Requests. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Deposit Agreement or any ADR(s),
each Holder and Beneficial Owner agrees to
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comply with requests from the Company pursuant to applicable law, the rules and requirements of any stock exchange on which the Shares or
ADSs are, or will be, registered, traded or listed or the Articles of Association of the Company, which are made to provide information, inter
alia, as to the capacity in which such Holder or Beneficial Owner owns ADSs (and Shares as the case may be) and regarding the identity of
any other person(s) interested in such ADSs and the nature of such interest and various other matters, whether or not they are Holders and/or
Beneficial Owners at the time of such request. The Depositary agrees to use its reasonable efforts to forward, upon the request of the Company
and at the Company’ s expense, any such request from the Company to the Holders and to forward to the Company any such responses to such
requests received by the Depositary.

Section 3.5 Ownership Restrictions. Notwithstanding any other provision in the Deposit Agreement or any ADR, the Company may
restrict transfers of the Shares where such transfer might result in ownership of Shares exceeding limits imposed by applicable law or the
Articles of Association of the Company. The Company may also restrict, in such manner as it deems appropriate, transfers of the ADSs where
such transfer may result in the total number of Shares represented by the ADSs owned by a single Holder or Beneficial Owner to exceed any
such limits. The Company may, in its sole discretion but subject to applicable law, instruct the Depositary to take action with respect to the
ownership interest of any Holder or Beneficial Owner in excess of the limits set forth in the preceding sentence, including, but not limited to,
the imposition of restrictions on the transfer of ADSs, the removal or limitation of voting rights or mandatory sale or disposition on behalf of a
Holder or Beneficial Owner of the Shares represented by the ADSs held by such Holder or Beneficial Owner in excess of such limitations, if
and to the extent such disposition is permitted by applicable law and the Articles of Association of the Company. Nothing herein shall be
interpreted as obligating the Depositary or the Company to ensure compliance with the ownership restrictions described in this Section 3.5.

Section 3.6 Reporting Obligations and Regulatory Approvals. Applicable laws and regulations may require holders and beneficial
owners of Shares, including the Holders and Beneficial Owners of ADSs, to satisfy reporting requirements and obtain regulatory approvals in
certain circumstances. Holders and Beneficial Owners of ADSs are solely responsible for determining and complying with such reporting
requirements and obtaining such approvals. Each Holder and each Beneficial Owner hereby agrees to make such determination, file such
reports, and obtain such approvals to the extent and in the form required by applicable laws and regulations as in effect from time to time.
Neither the Depositary, the Custodian, the Company or any of their respective agents or affiliates shall be required to take any actions
whatsoever on behalf of Holders or Beneficial Owners to determine or satisfy such reporting requirements or obtain such regulatory approvals
under applicable laws and regulations.
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ARTICLE 1V
THE DEPOSITED SECURITIES

Section 4.1 Cash Distributions. Whenever the Company intends to make a distribution of a cash dividend or other cash distribution, the
Company shall give notice thereof to the Depositary at least twenty (20) days (or such other number of days as the Depositary and the
Company may from time to time agree to) prior to the proposed distribution specifying, inter alia, the record date applicable for determining
the holders of Deposited Securities entitled to receive such distribution. Upon the timely receipt of such notice, the Depositary shall establish
an ADS Record Date upon the terms described in Section 4.9. Upon receipt of confirmation from the Custodian of the receipt of any cash
dividend or other cash distribution on any Deposited Securities, or upon receipt of proceeds from the sale of any Deposited Securities or any
other entitlements held in respect of Deposited Securities under the terms hereof, the Depositary will (i) if at the time of receipt thereof any
amounts received in a Foreign Currency can, in the judgment of the Depositary (pursuant to Section 4.8), be converted on a practicable basis
into Dollars transferable to the United States, promptly convert or cause to be converted such cash dividend, distribution or proceeds into
Dollars (on the terms described in Section 4.8), (ii) if applicable and unless previously established, establish the ADS Record Date upon the
terms described in Section 4.9, and (iii) distribute promptly the amount thus received (net of (a) the applicable fees and charges of, and
expenses incurred by, the Depositary and (b) taxes withheld) to the Holders entitled thereto as of the ADS Record Date in proportion to the
number of ADSs held as of the ADS Record Date. The Depositary shall distribute only such amount, however, as can be distributed without
attributing to any Holder a fraction of one cent, and any balance not so distributed shall be held by the Depositary (without liability for interest
thereon) and shall be added to and become part of the next sum received by the Depositary for distribution to Holders of ADSs outstanding at
the time of the next distribution. If the Company, the Custodian or the Depositary is required to withhold and does withhold from any cash
dividend or other cash distribution in respect of any Deposited Securities an amount on account of taxes, duties or other governmental charges,
the amount distributed to Holders on the ADSs representing such Deposited Securities shall be reduced accordingly. Such withheld amounts
shall be forwarded by the Company, the Custodian or the Depositary to the relevant governmental authority. Evidence of payment thereof by
the Company shall be forwarded by the Company to the Depositary upon request.

Section 4.2 Distribution in Shares. Whenever the Company intends to make a distribution that consists of a dividend in, or free
distribution of, Shares, the Company shall give notice thereof to the Depositary at least twenty (20) days (or such other number of days as the
Depositary and the Company may from time to time agree to) prior to the proposed distribution, specifying, inter alia, the record date
applicable to holders of Deposited Securities entitled to receive such distribution. Upon the timely receipt of such notice from the Company,
the Depositary shall establish the ADS Record Date upon the terms described in Section 4.9. Upon receipt of confirmation from the Custodian
of the receipt of the Shares so distributed by the Company, the Depositary shall either (i) subject to Section 5.9, distribute to the Holders as of
the ADS Record Date in proportion to the number of ADSs held as of the ADS Record Date,
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additional ADSs, which represent in the aggregate the number of Shares received as such dividend, or free distribution, subject to the other
terms of the Deposit Agreement (including, without limitation, (a) the applicable fees and charges of, and expenses incurred by, the
Depositary and (b) taxes), or (ii) if additional ADSs are not so distributed, take all actions necessary so that each ADS issued and outstanding
after the ADS Record Date shall, to the extent permissible by law, thenceforth also represent rights and interests in the additional integral
number of Shares distributed upon the Deposited Securities represented thereby (net of (a) the applicable fees and charges of, and expenses
incurred by, the Depositary and (b) taxes). In lieu of delivering fractional ADSs, the Depositary shall sell the number of Shares or ADSs, as
the case may be, represented by the aggregate of such fractions and distribute the net proceeds upon the terms described in Section 4.1. In the
event that the Depositary determines that any distribution in property (including Shares) is subject to any tax or other governmental charges
which the Depositary is obligated to withhold, or, if the Company in the fulfillment of its obligation under Section 5.7, has furnished an
opinion of U.S. counsel determining that Shares must be registered under the Securities Act or other laws in order to be distributed to Holders
(and no such registration statement has been declared effective), the Depositary may dispose of all or a portion of such property (including
Shares and rights to subscribe therefor) in such amounts and in such manner, including by public or private sale, as the Depositary deems
necessary and practicable, and the Depositary shall distribute the net proceeds of any such sale (after deduction of (a) taxes and (b) reasonable
fees and charges of, and expenses incurred by, the Depositary) to Holders entitled thereto upon the terms described in Section 4.1. The
Depositary shall hold and/or distribute any unsold balance of such property in accordance with the provisions of the Deposit Agreement.

Section 4.3 Elective Distributions in Cash or Shares. Whenever the Company intends to make a distribution payable at the election of
the holders of Shares in cash or in additional Shares, the Company shall give notice thereof to the Depositary at least forty-five (45) days (or
such other number of days as the Depositary and the Company may from time to time agree to) prior to the proposed distribution specifying,
inter alia, the record date applicable to holders of Deposited Securities entitled to receive such elective distribution and whether or not it
wishes such elective distribution to be made available to Holders of ADSs. Upon the timely receipt of a notice indicating that the Company
wishes such elective distribution to be made available to Holders of ADSs, the Depositary shall consult with the Company to determine, and
the Company shall assist the Depositary in its determination, whether it is lawful and reasonably practicable to make such elective distribution
available to the Holders of ADSs. The Depositary shall make such elective distribution available to Holders only if (i) the Company shall have
timely requested that the elective distribution be made available to Holders, (ii) the Depositary shall have determined that such distribution is
reasonably practicable and (iii) the Depositary shall have received satisfactory documentation within the terms of Section 5.7. If the above
conditions are not satisfied, the Depositary shall establish an ADS Record Date on the terms described in Section 4.9 and, to the extent
permitted by law, distribute to the Holders, on the basis of the same determination as is made in the Cayman Islands in respect of the Shares
for which no election is made, either (X) cash upon the terms described in Section 4.1 or (Y) additional ADSs representing such additional
Shares upon the terms described in Section 4.2. If
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the above conditions are satisfied, the Depositary shall establish an ADS Record Date on the terms described in Section 4.9 and establish
procedures to enable Holders to elect the receipt of the proposed distribution in cash or in additional ADSs. The Company shall assist the
Depositary in establishing such procedures to the extent necessary. If a Holder elects to receive the proposed distribution (X) in cash, the
distribution shall be made upon the terms described in Section 4.1, or (Y) in ADSs, the distribution shall be made upon the terms described in
Section 4.2. Nothing herein shall obligate the Depositary to make available to Holders a method to receive the elective distribution in Shares
(rather than ADSs). There can be no assurance that Holders generally, or any Holder in particular, will be given the opportunity to receive
elective distributions on the same terms and conditions as the holders of Shares.

Section 4.4 Distribution of Rights to Purchase Additional ADSs.

(a) Distribution to ADS Holders. Whenever the Company intends to distribute to the holders of the Deposited Securities rights to
subscribe for additional Shares, the Company shall give notice thereof to the Depositary at least forty-five (45) days (or such other number of
days as the Depositary and the Company may from time to time agree to) prior to the proposed distribution specifying, inter alia, the record
date applicable to holders of Deposited Securities entitled to receive such distribution and whether or not it wishes such rights to be made
available to Holders of ADSs. Upon the timely receipt of a notice indicating that the Company wishes such rights to be made available to
Holders of ADSs, the Depositary shall consult with the Company to determine, and the Company shall assist the Depositary in its
determination, whether it is lawful and reasonably practicable to make such rights available to the Holders. The Depositary shall make such
rights available to Holders only if (i) the Company shall have timely requested that such rights be made available to Holders, (ii) the
Depositary shall have received satisfactory documentation within the terms of Section 5.7, and (iii) the Depositary shall have determined that
such distribution of rights is reasonably practicable. In the event any of the conditions set forth above are not satisfied or if the Company
requests that the rights not be made available to Holders of ADSs, the Depositary shall proceed with the sale of the rights as contemplated in
Section 4.4(b) below. In the event all conditions set forth above are satisfied, the Depositary shall establish an ADS Record Date (upon the
terms described in Section 4.9) and establish procedures to (x) distribute rights to purchase additional ADSs (by means of warrants or
otherwise), (y) to enable the Holders to exercise such rights (upon payment of the subscription price and of the applicable (a) fees and charges
of, and expenses incurred by, the Depositary and (b) taxes), and (z) to deliver ADSs upon the valid exercise of such rights. The Company shall
assist the Depositary to the extent necessary in establishing such procedures. Nothing herein shall obligate the Depositary to make available to
the Holders a method to exercise rights to subscribe for Shares (rather than ADSs).

(b) Sale of Rights. If (i) the Company does not timely request the Depositary to make the rights available to Holders or requests that the
rights not be made available to Holders, (ii) the Depositary fails to receive satisfactory documentation within the terms of Section 5.7 or
determines it is not reasonably practicable to make the rights available to Holders, or (iii) any rights made available are not exercised and
appear to be about to lapse, the Depositary shall determine whether it is lawful and reasonably practicable to sell such rights, in a riskless
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principal capacity, at such place and upon such terms (including public or private sale) as it may deem practicable. The Company shall assist
the Depositary to the extent necessary to determine such legality and practicability. The Depositary shall, upon such sale, convert and
distribute proceeds of such sale (net of applicable (a) fees and charges of, and expenses incurred by, the Depositary and (b) taxes) upon the
terms set forth in Section 4.1.

(c) Lapse of Rights. If the Depositary is unable to make any rights available to Holders upon the terms described in Section 4.4(a) or to
arrange for the sale of the rights upon the terms described in Section 4.4(b), the Depositary shall allow such rights to lapse.

The Depositary shall not be responsible for (i) any failure to determine that it may be lawful or practicable to make such rights available to
Holders in general or any Holders in particular, (ii) any foreign exchange exposure or loss incurred in connection with such sale, or exercise,
or (iii) the content of any materials forwarded to the Holders on behalf of the Company in connection with the rights distribution.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Section 4.4, if registration (under the Securities Act or any other applicable law) of the
rights or the securities to which any rights relate may be required in order for the Company to offer such rights or such securities to Holders
and to sell the securities represented by such rights, the Depositary will not distribute such rights to the Holders (i) unless and until a
registration statement under the Securities Act (or other applicable law) covering such offering is in effect or (ii) unless the Company
furnishes the Depositary opinion(s) of counsel for the Company in the United States and counsel to the Company in any other applicable
country in which rights would be distributed, in each case satisfactory to the Depositary, to the effect that the offering and sale of such
securities to Holders and Beneficial Owners are exempt from, or do not require registration under, the provisions of the Securities Act or any
other applicable laws. A liquid market for rights may not exist, and this may adversely affect (1) the ability of the Depositary to dispose of
such rights or (2) the amount the Depositary would realize upon disposal of rights.

In the event that the Company, the Depositary or the Custodian shall be required to withhold and does withhold from any distribution of
property (including rights) an amount on account of taxes or other governmental charges, the amount distributed to the Holders of ADSs
representing such Deposited Securities shall be reduced accordingly. In the event that the Depositary determines that any distribution in
property (including Shares and rights to subscribe therefor) is subject to any tax or other governmental charges which the Depositary is
obligated to withhold, the Depositary may dispose of all or a portion of such property (including Shares and rights to subscribe therefor) in
such amounts and in such manner, including by public or private sale, as the Depositary deems necessary and practicable to pay any such
taxes or charges.

There can be no assurance that Holders generally, or any Holder in particular, will be given the opportunity to receive or exercise rights on
the same terms and conditions as the holders of Shares or be able to exercise such rights. Nothing herein shall obligate the Company to file
any registration statement in respect of any rights or Shares or other securities to be acquired upon the exercise of such rights.
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Section 4.5 Distributions Other Than Cash, Shares or Rights to Purchase Shares.

(a) Whenever the Company intends to distribute to the holders of Deposited Securities property other than cash, Shares or rights to
purchase additional Shares, the Company shall give timely notice thereof to the Depositary and shall indicate whether or not it wishes such
distribution to be made to Holders of ADSs. Upon receipt of a notice indicating that the Company wishes such distribution be made to Holders
of ADSs, the Depositary shall consult with the Company, and the Company shall assist the Depositary, to determine whether such distribution
to Holders is lawful and reasonably practicable. The Depositary shall not make such distribution unless (i) the Company shall have requested
the Depositary to make such distribution to Holders, (ii) the Depositary shall have received satisfactory documentation within the terms of
Section 5.7, and (iii) the Depositary shall have determined that such distribution is reasonably practicable.

(b) Upon receipt of satisfactory documentation and the request of the Company to distribute property to Holders of ADSs and after making
the requisite determinations set forth in (a) above, the Depositary shall distribute the property so received to the Holders of record, as of the
ADS Record Date, in proportion to the number of ADSs held by them respectively and in such manner as the Depositary may deem
practicable for accomplishing such distribution (i) upon receipt of payment or net of the applicable fees and charges of, and expenses incurred
by, the Depositary, and (ii) net of any taxes withheld. The Depositary may dispose of all or a portion of the property so distributed and
deposited, in such amounts and in such manner (including public or private sale) as the Depositary may deem practicable or necessary to
satisfy any taxes (including applicable interest and penalties) or other governmental charges applicable to the distribution.

(¢) If (i) the Company does not request the Depositary to make such distribution to Holders or requests not to make such distribution to
Holders, (ii) the Depositary does not receive satisfactory documentation within the terms of Section 5.7, or (iii) the Depositary determines that
all or a portion of such distribution is not reasonably practicable, the Depositary shall sell or cause such property to be sold in a public or
private sale, at such place or places and upon such terms as it may deem practicable and shall (i) cause the proceeds of such sale, if any, to be
converted into Dollars and (ii) distribute the proceeds of such conversion received by the Depositary (net of applicable (a) fees and charges of,
and expenses incurred by, the Depositary and (b) taxes) to the Holders as of the ADS Record Date upon the terms of Section 4.1. If the
Depositary is unable to sell such property, the Depositary may dispose of such property for the account of the Holders in any way it deems
reasonably practicable under the circumstances.

Section 4.6 Distributions with Respect to Deposited Securities in Bearer Form. Subject to the terms of this Article IV, distributions in
respect of Deposited Securities that are held by the Depositary in bearer form shall be made to the Depositary for the account of the respective
Holders of ADS(s) with respect to which any such distribution is made upon due presentation by the Depositary or the Custodian to the
Company of any relevant coupons, talons, or certificates. The Company shall promptly notify the Depositary of such distributions. The
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Depositary or the Custodian shall promptly present such coupons, talons or certificates, as the case may be, in connection with any such
distribution.

Section 4.7 Redemption. If the Company intends to exercise any right of redemption in respect of any of the Deposited Securities, the
Company shall give notice thereof to the Depositary at least forty-five (45) days (or such other number of days as the Depositary and the
Company may from time to time agree to) prior to the intended date of redemption which notice shall set forth the particulars of the proposed
redemption. Upon timely receipt of (i) such notice and (ii) satisfactory documentation given by the Company to the Depositary within the
terms of Section 5.7, and only if the Depositary shall have determined that such proposed redemption is practicable, the Depositary shall
provide to each Holder a notice setting forth the intended exercise by the Company of the redemption rights and any other particulars set forth
in the Company’ s notice to the Depositary. The Depositary shall instruct the Custodian to present to the Company the Deposited Securities in
respect of which redemption rights are being exercised against payment of the applicable redemption price. Upon receipt of confirmation from
the Custodian that the redemption has taken place and that funds representing the redemption price have been received, the Depositary shall
convert, transfer, and distribute the proceeds (net of applicable (a) fees and charges of, and the expenses incurred by, the Depositary, and
(b) taxes), retire ADSs and cancel ADRs, if applicable, upon delivery of such ADSs by Holders thereof and the terms set forth in Sections 4.1
and 6.2. If less than all outstanding Deposited Securities are redeemed, the ADSs to be retired will be selected by lot or on a pro rata basis, as
may be determined by the Depositary. The redemption price per ADS shall be the dollar equivalent of the per share amount received by the
Depositary (adjusted to reflect the ADS(s)-to-Share(s) ratio) upon the redemption of the Deposited Securities represented by ADSs (subject to
the terms of Section 4.8 and the reasonable applicable fees and charges of, and expenses incurred by, the Depositary, and taxes) multiplied by
the number of Deposited Securities represented by each ADS redeemed.

Section 4.8 Conversion of Foreign Currency. Whenever the Depositary or the Custodian shall receive Foreign Currency, by way of
dividends or other distributions or the net proceeds from the sale of securities, property or rights, which in the judgment of the Depositary can
at such time be converted on a practicable basis, by sale or in any other manner that it may determine in accordance with applicable law, into
Dollars transferable to the United States and distributable to the Holders entitled thereto, the Depositary shall convert or cause to be converted,
by sale or in any other manner that it may determine, such Foreign Currency into Dollars, and shall distribute such Dollars (net of any
applicable fees, any reasonable and customary expenses incurred in such conversion and any expenses incurred on behalf of the Holders in
complying with currency exchange control or other governmental requirements) in accordance with the terms of the applicable sections of the
Deposit Agreement. If the Depositary shall have distributed warrants or other instruments that entitle the holders thereof to such Dollars, the
Depositary shall distribute such Dollars to the holders of such warrants and/or instruments upon surrender thereof for cancellation, in either
case without liability for interest thereon. Such distribution may be made upon an averaged or other practicable basis without regard to any
distinctions among Holders on account of any application of exchange restrictions or otherwise.
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If such conversion or distribution generally or with regard to a particular Holder can be effected only with the approval or license of any
government or agency thereof, the Depositary shall have authority to file such application for approval or license, if any, as it may deem
desirable. In no event, however, shall the Depositary be obligated to make such a filing.

If at any time the Depositary shall determine that in its judgment the conversion of any Foreign Currency and the transfer and distribution
of proceeds of such conversion received by the Depositary is not practicable or lawful, or if any approval or license of any governmental
authority or agency thereof that is required for such conversion, transfer and distribution is denied or, in the opinion of the Depositary, not
obtainable at a reasonable cost or within a reasonable period, the Depositary may, in its discretion, (i) make such conversion and distribution
in Dollars to the Holders for whom such conversion, transfer and distribution is lawful and practicable, (ii) distribute the Foreign Currency (or
an appropriate document evidencing the right to receive such Foreign Currency) to Holders for whom this is lawful and practicable or
(iii) hold (or cause the Custodian to hold) such Foreign Currency (without liability for interest thereon) for the respective accounts of the
Holders entitled to receive the same.

Section 4.9 Fixing of ADS Record Date. Whenever the Depositary shall receive notice of the fixing of a record date by the Company for
the determination of holders of Deposited Securities entitled to receive any distribution (whether in cash, Shares, rights, or other distribution),
or whenever for any reason the Depositary causes a change in the number of Shares that are represented by each ADS, or whenever the
Depositary shall receive notice of any meeting of, or solicitation of consents or proxies of, holders of Shares or other Deposited Securities, or
whenever the Depositary shall find it necessary or convenient in connection with the giving of any notice, solicitation of any consent or any
other matter, the Depositary shall fix a record date (the “ADS Record Date™) for the determination of the Holders of ADS(s) who shall be
entitled to receive such distribution, to give instructions for the exercise of voting rights at any such meeting, to give or withhold such consent,
to receive such notice or solicitation or to otherwise take action, or to exercise the rights of Holders with respect to such changed number of
Shares represented by each ADS. The Depositary shall make reasonable efforts to establish the ADS Record Date as closely as possible to the
applicable record date for the Deposited Securities (if any) set by the Company in the Cayman Islands. Subject to applicable law and the
provisions of Section 4.1 through 4.8 and to the other terms and conditions of the Deposit Agreement, only the Holders of ADSs at the close
of business in New York on such ADS Record Date shall be entitled to receive such distribution, to give such voting instructions, to receive
such notice or solicitation, or otherwise take action.

Section 4.10 Voting of Deposited Securities.

As soon as practicable after receipt of notice of any meeting at which the holders of Deposited Securities are entitled to vote, or of
solicitation of consents or proxies from holders of Deposited Securities, the Depositary shall fix the ADS Record Date in respect of such
meeting or solicitation of consent or proxy in accordance with Section 4.9. The Depositary shall, if requested by the Company in writing in a
timely manner (the Depositary having no obligation to take any further action if the request shall not have been received by the Depositary at
least thirty
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(30) days prior to the date of such vote or meeting), at the Company’ s expense and provided no U.S. legal prohibitions exist, distribute as
soon as practicable after receipt thereof to Holders as of the ADS Record Date: (a) such notice of meeting or solicitation of consent or proxy,
(b) a statement that the Holders at the close of business on the ADS Record Date will be entitled, subject to any applicable law, the provisions
of the Deposit Agreement, the Articles of Association of the Company and the provisions of or governing the Deposited Securities (which
provisions, if any, shall be summarized in pertinent part by the Company), to instruct the Depositary as to the exercise of the voting rights, if
any, pertaining to the Deposited Securities represented by such Holder’ s ADSs, and (c) a brief statement as to the manner in which such
voting instructions may be given to the Depositary or in which voting instructions may be deemed to have been given in accordance with this
Section 4.10 if no instructions are received prior to the deadline set for such purposes to the Depositary to give a discretionary proxy to a
person designated by the Company.

Notwithstanding anything contained in the Deposit Agreement or any ADR, the Depositary may, to the extent not prohibited by law or
regulations, or by the requirements of the stock exchange on which the ADSs are listed, in lieu of distribution of the materials provided to the
Depositary in connection with any meeting of, or solicitation of consents or proxies from, holders of Deposited Securities, distribute to the
Holders a notice that provides Holders with, or otherwise publicize to Holders, instructions on how to retrieve such materials or receive such
materials upon request (i.e., by reference to a website containing the materials for retrieval or a contact for requesting copies of the materials).

The Depositary has been advised by the Company that under the Cayman Islands law as in effect as of the date of the Deposit Agreement,
voting at any meeting of shareholders of the Company is by show of hands unless a poll is (before or on the declaration of the results of the
show of hands) demanded. The Depositary will not join in demanding a poll, whether or not requested to do so by Holders of ADSs. Under
the Articles of Association of the Company (as in effect on the date of the Deposit Agreement) a poll may be demanded by the chairman or
any shareholder holding at least ten percent of the Shares given a right to vote at the meeting, present in person or by proxy.

Voting instructions may be given only in respect of a number of ADSs representing an integral number of Deposited Securities. Upon the
timely receipt from a Holder of ADSs as of the ADS Record Date of voting instructions in the manner specified by the Depositary, the
Depositary shall endeavor, insofar as practicable and permitted under applicable law, the provisions of the Deposit Agreement, the Articles of
Association of the Company and the provisions of the Deposited Securities, to vote, or cause the Custodian to vote, the Deposited Securities
(in person or by proxy) represented by such Holder’ s ADSs as follows: (i) in the event voting takes place at a shareholders’ meeting by show
of hands, the Depositary will instruct the Custodian to vote in accordance with the voting instructions received from a majority of Holders of
ADSs who provided voting instructions and (ii) in the event voting takes place at a shareholders’ meeting by poll, the Depositary will instruct
the Custodian to vote the Deposited Securities in accordance with the voting instructions received from the Holders of ADSs. If the
Depositary does not receive instructions from a Holder as of the ADS Record Date on or before
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the date established by the Depositary for such purpose and voting is by poll, such Holder shall be deemed, and the Depositary shall (unless
otherwise specified in the notice distributed to Holders) deem such Holder, to have instructed the Depositary to give a discretionary proxy to a
person designated by the Company to vote the Deposited Securities; provided, however, that no such discretionary proxy shall be given by the
Depositary with respect to any matter to be voted upon as to which the Company informs the Depositary that (A) the Company does not wish
such proxy to be given, (B) substantial opposition exists, or (C) the rights of holders of Deposited Securities may be materially adversely
affected.

Neither the Depositary nor the Custodian shall under any circumstances exercise any discretion as to voting and neither the Depositary nor
the Custodian shall vote, attempt to exercise the right to vote, or in any way make use of, for purposes of establishing a quorum or otherwise,
the Deposited Securities represented by ADSs, except pursuant to and in accordance with the voting instructions timely received from Holders
or as otherwise contemplated herein. If the Depositary timely receives voting instructions from a Holder which fail to specify the manner in
which the Depositary is to vote the Deposited Securities represented by such Holder’ s ADSs, the Depositary will deem such Holder (unless
otherwise specified in the notice distributed to Holders) to have instructed the Depositary to vote in favor of the items set forth in such voting
instructions. Deposited Securities represented by ADSs for which no timely voting instructions are received by the Depositary from the
Holder shall not be voted (except (i) in the case voting at the shareholders meeting is by show of hands, in which case the Depositary will
instruct the Custodian to vote all Deposited Securities in accordance with the voting instructions received from a majority of Holders of ADSs
who provided voting instructions and (ii) as contemplated in this Section 4.10). Notwithstanding anything else contained herein, the
Depositary shall, if so requested in writing by the Company, represent all Deposited Securities (whether or not voting instructions have been
received in respect of such Deposited Securities from Holders as of the ADS Record Date) for the sole purpose of establishing quorum at a
meeting of shareholders.

Notwithstanding anything else contained in the Deposit Agreement or any ADR, the Depositary shall not have any obligation to take any
action with respect to any meeting, or solicitation of consents or proxies, of holders of Deposited Securities if the taking of such action would
violate U.S. laws. The Company agrees to take any and all actions reasonably necessary and as permitted by Cayman Islands law to enable
Holders and Beneficial Owners to exercise the voting rights accruing to the Deposited Securities and to deliver to the Depositary an opinion of
U.S. counsel addressing any actions requested to be taken if so requested by the Depositary.

There can be no assurance that Holders generally or any Holder in particular will receive the notice described above with sufficient time to
enable the Holder to return voting instructions to the Depositary in a timely manner.

Section 4.11 Changes Affecting Deposited Securities. Upon any change in nominal or par value, split-up, cancellation, consolidation or
any other reclassification of Deposited Securities, or upon any recapitalization, reorganization, merger, consolidation or sale of assets affecting
the Company or to which it is a party, any securities which shall be received by the Depositary or the Custodian in exchange for, or in
conversion of or replacement of or otherwise
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in respect of, such Deposited Securities shall, to the extent permitted by law, be treated as new Deposited Securities under the Deposit
Agreement, and the ADRs shall, subject to the provisions of the Deposit Agreement and applicable law, evidence ADSs representing the right
to receive such additional or replacement securities, as applicable. In giving effect to such change, split-up, cancellation, consolidation or
other reclassification of Deposited Securities, recapitalization, reorganization, merger, consolidation or sale of assets, the Depositary may,
with the Company’ s approval, and shall, if the Company shall so request, subject to the terms of the Deposit Agreement and receipt of an
opinion of counsel to the Company satisfactory to the Depositary that such actions are not in violation of any applicable laws or regulations,
(i) issue and deliver additional ADSs as in the case of a stock dividend on the Shares, (ii) amend the Deposit Agreement and the applicable
ADREs, (iii) amend the applicable Registration Statement(s) on Form F-6 as filed with the Commission in respect of the ADSs, (iv) call for the
surrender of outstanding ADRSs to be exchanged for new ADRs, and (v) take such other actions as are appropriate to reflect the transaction
with respect to the ADSs. The Company agrees to, jointly with the Depositary, amend the Registration Statement on Form F-6 as filed with
the Commission to permit the issuance of such new form of ADRs. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that any security so received
may not be lawfully distributed to some or all Holders, the Depositary may, with the Company’ s approval, and shall, if the Company requests,
subject to receipt of an opinion of Company’ s counsel satisfactory to the Depositary that such action is not in violation of any applicable laws
or regulations, sell such securities at public or private sale, at such place or places and upon such terms as it may deem proper and may
allocate the net proceeds of such sales (net of (a) reasonable fees and charges of, and expenses incurred by, the Depositary and (b) taxes) for
the account of the Holders otherwise entitled to such securities upon an averaged or other practicable basis without regard to any distinctions
among such Holders and distribute the net proceeds so allocated to the extent practicable as in the case of a distribution received in cash
pursuant to Section 4.1. The Depositary shall not be responsible for (i) any failure to determine that it may be lawful or feasible to make such
securities available to Holders in general or to any Holder in particular, (ii) any foreign exchange exposure or loss incurred in connection with
such sale, or (iii) any liability to the purchaser of such securities.

Section 4.12 Available Information.

The Company is subject to the periodic reporting requirements of the Exchange Act and, accordingly, is required to file or submit certain
reports with the Commission. These reports can be retrieved from the Commission’ s website (www.sec.gov) and can be inspected and copied
at the public reference facilities maintained by the Commission located (as of the date of the Deposit Agreement) at 100 F Street, N.E.,
Washington D.C. 20549.

Section 4.13 Reports. The Depositary shall make available for inspection by Holders at its Principal Office any reports and
communications, including any proxy soliciting materials, received from the Company which are both (a) received by the Depositary, the
Custodian, or the nominee of either of them as the holder of the Deposited Securities and (b) made generally available to the holders of such
Deposited Securities by the Company. The Depositary shall also provide or make available to Holders copies of such reports when furnished
by the Company pursuant to Section 5.6.
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Section 4.14 List of Holders. Promptly upon written request by the Company, the Depositary shall furnish to it a list, as of a recent date, of
the names, addresses and holdings of ADSs of all Holders.

Section 4.15 Taxation. The Depositary will, and will instruct the Custodian to, forward to the Company or its agents such information
from its records as the Company may reasonably request to enable the Company or its agents to file the necessary tax reports with
governmental authorities or agencies. The Depositary, the Custodian or the Company and its agents may (but shall not be obligated to) file
such reports as are necessary to reduce or eliminate applicable taxes on dividends and on other distributions in respect of Deposited Securities
under applicable tax treaties or laws for the Holders and Beneficial Owners. In accordance with instructions from the Company and to the
extent practicable, the Depositary or the Custodian will take reasonable administrative actions to obtain tax refunds, reduced withholding of
tax at source on dividends and other benefits under applicable tax treaties or laws with respect to dividends and other distributions on the
Deposited Securities. As a condition to receiving such benefits, Holders and Beneficial Owners of ADSs may be required from time to time,
and in a timely manner, to file such proof of taxpayer status, residence and beneficial ownership (as applicable), to execute such certificates
and to make such representations and warranties, or to provide any other information or documents, as the Depositary or the Custodian may
deem necessary or proper to fulfill the Depositary’ s or the Custodian’ s obligations under applicable law. The Holders and Beneficial Owners
shall indemnify the Depositary, the Company, the Custodian and any of their respective directors, employees, agents and Affiliates against,
and hold each of them harmless from, any claims by any governmental authority with respect to taxes, additions to tax, penalties or interest
arising out of any refund of taxes, reduced rate of withholding at source or other tax benefit obtained.

If the Company (or any of its agents) withholds from any distribution any amount on account of taxes or governmental charges, or pays any
other tax in respect of such distribution (i.e., stamp duty tax, capital gains or other similar tax), the Company shall (and shall cause such agent
to) remit promptly to the Depositary information about such taxes or governmental charges withheld or paid, and, if so requested, the tax
receipt (or other proof of payment to the applicable governmental authority) therefor, in each case, in a form satisfactory to the Depositary.
The Depositary shall, to the extent required by U.S. law, report to Holders any taxes withheld by it or the Custodian, and, if such information
is provided to it by the Company, any taxes withheld by the Company. The Depositary and the Custodian shall not be required to provide the
Holders with any evidence of the remittance by the Company (or its agents) of any taxes withheld, or of the payment of taxes by the
Company, except to the extent the evidence is provided by the Company to the Depositary or the Custodian, as applicable. Neither the
Depositary nor the Custodian shall be liable for the failure by any Holder or Beneficial Owner to obtain the benefits of credits on the basis of
non-U.S. tax paid against such Holder’ s or Beneficial Owner’ s income tax liability.

The Depositary is under no obligation to provide the Holders and Beneficial Owners with any information about the tax status of the
Company. The Depositary shall not incur any liability for any tax consequences that may be incurred by Holders and Beneficial Owners on
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account of their ownership of the ADSs, including without limitation, tax consequences resulting from the Company (or any of its
subsidiaries) being treated as a “Passive Foreign Investment Company” (in each case as defined in the U.S. Internal Revenue Code and the
regulations issued thereunder) or otherwise.

ARTICLE V
THE DEPOSITARY, THE CUSTODIAN AND THE COMPANY

Section 5.1 Maintenance of Office and Transfer Books by the Registrar. Until termination of the Deposit Agreement in accordance
with its terms, the Registrar shall maintain in the Borough of Manhattan, the City of New York, an office and facilities for the issuance and
delivery of ADSs, the acceptance for surrender of ADS(s) for the purpose of withdrawal of Deposited Securities, the registration of issuances,
cancellations, transfers, combinations and split-ups of ADS(s) and, if applicable, to countersign ADRs evidencing the ADSs so issued,
transferred, combined or split-up, in each case in accordance with the provisions of the Deposit Agreement.

The Registrar shall keep books for the registration of ADSs which at all reasonable times shall be open for inspection by the Company and
by the Holders of such ADSs, provided that such inspection shall not be, to the Registrar’ s knowledge, for the purpose of communicating with
Holders of such ADSs in the interest of a business or object other than the business of the Company or other than a matter related to the
Deposit Agreement or the ADSs.

The Registrar may close the transfer books with respect to the ADSs, at any time or from time to time, when deemed necessary or
advisable by it in good faith in connection with the performance of its duties hereunder, or at the reasonable written request of the Company
subject, in all cases, to Section 7.8.

If any ADSs are listed on one or more stock exchanges or automated quotation systems in the United States, the Depositary shall act as
Registrar or appoint a Registrar or one or more co-registrars for registration of issuances, cancellations, transfers, combinations and split-ups
of ADSs and, if applicable, to countersign ADRs evidencing the ADSs so issued, transferred, combined or split-up, in accordance with any
requirements of such exchanges or systems. Such Registrar or co-registrars may be removed and a substitute or substitutes appointed by the
Depositary. The Depositary shall promptly notify the Company of any such removal or appointment.

Section 5.2 Exoneration. Neither the Depositary nor the Company shall be obligated to do or perform any act which is inconsistent with
the provisions of the Deposit Agreement or incur any liability (i) if the Depositary or the Company shall be prevented or forbidden from, or
delayed in, doing or performing any act or thing required by the terms of the Deposit Agreement, by reason of any provision of any present or
future law or regulation of the United States, the Cayman Islands or any other country, or of any other governmental authority or regulatory
authority or stock exchange, or on account of the possible criminal or civil penalties or restraint,
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or by reason of any provision, present or future, of the Articles of Association of the Company or any provision of or governing any Deposited
Securities, or by reason of any act of God or war or other circumstances beyond its control (including, without limitation, nationalization,
expropriation, currency restrictions, work stoppage, strikes, civil unrest, acts of terrorism, revolutions, rebellions, explosions and computer
failure), (ii) by reason of any exercise of, or failure to exercise, any discretion provided for in the Deposit Agreement or in the Articles of
Association of the Company or provisions of or governing Deposited Securities, (iii) for any action or inaction in reliance upon the advice of
or information from legal counsel, accountants, any person presenting Shares for deposit, any Holder, any Beneficial Owner or authorized
representative thereof, or any other person believed by it in good faith to be competent to give such advice or information, (iv) for the inability
by a Holder or Beneficial Owner to benefit from any distribution, offering, right or other benefit which is made available to holders of
Deposited Securities but is not, under the terms of the Deposit Agreement, made available to Holders of ADSs, or (v) for any consequential or
punitive damages for any breach of the terms of the Deposit Agreement.

The Depositary, its controlling persons, its agents, any Custodian and the Company, its controlling persons and its agents may rely and
shall be protected in acting upon any written notice, request or other document believed by it to be genuine and to have been signed or
presented by the proper party or parties.

No disclaimer of liability under the Securities Act is intended by any provision of the Deposit Agreement.

Section 5.3 Standard of Care. The Company and the Depositary assume no obligation and shall not be subject to any liability under the
Deposit Agreement or any ADRs to any Holder(s) or Beneficial Owner(s), except that the Company and the Depositary agree to perform their
respective obligations specifically set forth in the Deposit Agreement or the applicable ADRs without negligence or bad faith.

Without limitation of the foregoing, neither the Depositary, nor the Company, nor any of their respective controlling persons, or agents,
shall be under any obligation to appear in, prosecute or defend any action, suit or other proceeding in respect of any Deposited Securities or in
respect of the ADSs, which in its opinion may involve it in expense or liability, unless indemnity satisfactory to it against all expense
(including fees and disbursements of counsel) and liability be furnished as often as may be required (and no Custodian shall be under any
obligation whatsoever with respect to such proceedings, the responsibility of the Custodian being solely to the Depositary).

The Depositary and its agents shall not be liable for any failure to carry out any instructions to vote any of the Deposited Securities, or for
the manner in which any vote is cast or the effect of any vote, provided that any such action or omission is in good faith and in accordance
with the terms of the Deposit Agreement. The Depositary shall not incur any liability for any failure to determine that any distribution or
action may be lawful or reasonably practicable, for the content of any information submitted to it by the Company for distribution to
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the Holders or for any inaccuracy of any translation thereof, for any investment risk associated with acquiring an interest in the Deposited
Securities, for the validity or worth of the Deposited Securities or for any tax consequences that may result from the ownership of ADSs,
Shares or Deposited Securities, for the credit-worthiness of any third party, for allowing any rights to lapse upon the terms of the Deposit
Agreement, for the failure or timeliness of any notice from the Company, or for any action of or failure to act by, or any information provided
or not provided by, DTC or any DTC Participant.

Section 5.4 Resignation and Removal of the Depositary; Appointment of Successor Depositary. The Depositary may at any time
resign as Depositary hereunder by written notice of resignation delivered to the Company, such resignation to be effective on the earlier of
(i) the 90th day after delivery thereof to the Company (whereupon the Depositary shall be entitled to take the actions contemplated in
Section 6.2), or (ii) the appointment by the Company of a successor depositary and its acceptance of such appointment as hereinafter provided.

The Depositary may at any time be removed by the Company by written notice of such removal, which removal shall be effective on the
later of (i) the 90th day after delivery thereof to the Depositary (whereupon the Depositary shall be entitled to take the actions contemplated in
Section 6.2), or (ii) upon the appointment by the Company of a successor depositary and its acceptance of such appointment as hereinafter
provided.

In case at any time the Depositary acting hereunder shall resign or be removed, the Company shall use its best efforts to appoint a
successor depositary, which shall be a bank or trust company having an office in the Borough of Manhattan, the City of New York. Every
successor depositary shall be required by the Company to execute and deliver to its predecessor and to the Company an instrument in writing
accepting its appointment hereunder, and thereupon such successor depositary, without any further act or deed (except as required by
applicable law), shall become fully vested with all the rights, powers, duties and obligations of its predecessor (other than as contemplated in
Sections 5.8 and 5.9). The predecessor depositary, upon payment of all sums due it and on the written request of the Company shall,

(i) execute and deliver an instrument transferring to such successor all rights and powers of such predecessor hereunder (other than as
contemplated in Sections 5.8 and 5.9), (ii) duly assign, transfer and deliver all right, title and interest to the Deposited Securities to such
successor, and (iii) deliver to such successor a list of the Holders of all outstanding ADSs and such other information relating to ADSs and
Holders thereof as the successor may reasonably request. Any such successor depositary shall promptly provide notice of its appointment to
such Holders.

Any corporation into or with which the Depositary may be merged or consolidated shall be the successor of the Depositary without the
execution or filing of any document or any further act.

Section 5.5 The Custodian. The Depositary has initially appointed Citibank Hong Kong as Custodian for the purpose of the Deposit
Agreement. The Custodian or its successors in acting hereunder shall be subject at all times and in all respects to the direction of the
Depositary
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for the Deposited Securities for which the Custodian acts as custodian and shall be responsible solely to it. If any Custodian resigns or is
discharged from its duties hereunder with respect to any Deposited Securities and no other Custodian has previously been appointed
hereunder, the Depositary shall promptly appoint a substitute custodian. The Depositary shall require such resigning or discharged Custodian
to Deliver, or cause the Delivery of, the Deposited Securities held by it, together with all such records maintained by it as Custodian with
respect to such Deposited Securities as the Depositary may request, to the Custodian designated by the Depositary. Whenever the Depositary
determines, in its discretion, that it is appropriate to do so, it may appoint an additional custodian with respect to any Deposited Securities, or
discharge the Custodian with respect to any Deposited Securities and appoint a substitute custodian, which shall thereafter be Custodian
hereunder with respect to the Deposited Securities. Immediately upon any such change, the Depositary shall give notice thereof in writing to
all Holders of ADSs, each other Custodian and the Company.

Upon the appointment of any successor depositary, any Custodian then acting hereunder shall, unless otherwise instructed by the
Depositary, continue to be the Custodian of the Deposited Securities without any further act or writing, and shall be subject to the direction of
the successor depositary. The successor depositary so appointed shall, nevertheless, on the written request of any Custodian, execute and
deliver to such Custodian all such instruments as may be proper to give to such Custodian full and complete power and authority to act on the
direction of such successor depositary.

Section 5.6 Notices and Reports. On or before the first date on which the Company gives notice, by publication or otherwise, of any
meeting of holders of Shares or other Deposited Securities, or of any adjourned meeting of such holders, or of the taking of any action by such
holders other than at a meeting, or of the taking of any action in respect of any cash or other distributions or the offering of any rights in
respect of Deposited Securities, the Company shall transmit to the Depositary and the Custodian a copy of the notice thereof in the English
language but otherwise in the form given or to be given to holders of Shares or other Deposited Securities. The Company shall also furnish to
the Custodian and the Depositary a summary, in English, of any applicable provisions or proposed provisions of the Articles of Association of
the Company that may be relevant or pertain to such notice of meeting or be the subject of a vote thereat.

The Depositary shall arrange, at the request of the Company and at the Company’ s expense, to provide copies thereof to all Holders or
make such notices, reports and other communications available to all Holders on a basis similar to that for holders of Shares or other
Deposited Securities or on such other basis as the Company may advise the Depositary or as may be required by any applicable law,
regulation or stock exchange requirement. The Company has delivered to the Depositary and the Custodian a copy of the Company’ s Articles
of Association along with the provisions of or governing the Shares and any other Deposited Securities issued by the Company in connection
with such Shares, and promptly upon any amendment thereto or change therein, the Company shall deliver to the Depositary and the
Custodian a copy of such amendment thereto or change therein. The Depositary may rely upon such copy for all purposes of the Deposit
Agreement.
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The Depositary will, at the expense of the Company, make available a copy of any such notices, reports or communications issued by the
Company and delivered to the Depositary for inspection by the Holders of the ADSs at the Depositary’ s Principal Office, at the office of the
Custodian and at any other designated transfer office.

Section 5.7 Issuance of Additional Shares, ADSs etc. The Company agrees that in the event it or any of its Affiliates proposes (i) an
issuance, sale or distribution of additional Shares, (ii) an offering of rights to subscribe for Shares or other Deposited Securities, (iii) an
issuance or assumption of securities convertible into or exchangeable for Shares, (iv) an issuance of rights to subscribe for securities
convertible into or exchangeable for Shares, (v) an elective dividend of cash or Shares, (vi) a redemption of Deposited Securities, (vii) a
meeting of holders of Deposited Securities, or solicitation of consents or proxies, relating to any reclassification of securities, merger or
consolidation or transfer of assets, or (viii) any assumption, reclassification, recapitalization, reorganization, merger, consolidation or sale of
assets which affects the Deposited Securities, it will obtain U.S. legal advice and take all steps necessary to ensure that the proposed
transaction does not violate the registration provisions of the Securities Act, or any other applicable laws (including, without limitation, the
Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, the Exchange Act and the securities laws of the states of the U.S.). In support of the foregoing,
the Company will furnish to the Depositary (a) a written opinion of U.S. counsel (reasonably satisfactory to the Depositary) stating whether
such transaction (1) requires a registration statement under the Securities Act to be in effect or (2) is exempt from the registration requirements
of the Securities Act and (b) an opinion of the Cayman Islands counsel stating that (1) making the transaction available to Holders and
Beneficial Owners does not violate the laws or regulations of the Cayman Islands and (2) all requisite regulatory consents and approvals have
been obtained in the Cayman Islands. If the filing of a registration statement is required, the Depositary shall not have any obligation to
proceed with the transaction unless it shall have received evidence reasonably satisfactory to it that such registration statement has been
declared effective. If, being advised by counsel, the Company determines that a transaction is required to be registered under the Securities
Act, the Company will either (i) register such transaction to the extent necessary, (ii) alter the terms of the transaction to avoid the registration
requirements of the Securities Act or (iii) direct the Depositary to take specific measures, in each case as contemplated in the Deposit
Agreement, to prevent such transaction from violating the registration requirements of the Securities Act. The Company agrees with the
Depositary that neither the Company nor any of its Affiliates will at any time (i) deposit any Shares or other Deposited Securities, either upon
original issuance or upon a sale of Shares or other Deposited Securities previously issued and reacquired by the Company or by any such
Affiliate, or (i) issue additional Shares, rights to subscribe for such Shares, securities convertible into or exchangeable for Shares or rights to
subscribe for such securities, unless such transaction and the securities issuable in such transaction do not violate the registration provisions of
the Securities Act, or any other applicable laws (including, without limitation, the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, the
Exchange Act and the securities laws of the states of the U.S.).

Notwithstanding anything else contained in the Deposit Agreement, nothing in the Deposit Agreement shall be deemed to obligate the
Company to file any registration statement in respect of any proposed transaction.
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Section 5.8 Indemnification. The Depositary agrees to indemnify the Company and its directors, officers, employees, agents and Affiliates
against, and hold each of them harmless from, any direct loss, liability, tax, charge or expense of any kind whatsoever (including, but not
limited to, the reasonable fees and expenses of counsel) which may arise out of acts performed or omitted by the Depositary and the Custodian
(for so long as the Custodian is a branch of Citibank, N.A.) under the terms hereof due to the negligence or bad faith of the Depositary or such
Custodian, as applicable.

The Company agrees to indemnify the Depositary, the Custodian and any of their respective directors, officers, employees, agents and
Affiliates against, and hold each of them harmless from, any direct loss, liability, tax, charge or expense of any kind whatsoever (including,
but not limited to, the reasonable fees and expenses of counsel) that may arise (a) out of or in connection with any offer, issuance, sale, resale,
transfer, deposit or withdrawal of ADRs, ADSs, the Shares, or other Deposited Securities, as the case may be, (b) out of or as a result of any
offering documents in respect thereof or (c) out of acts performed or omitted, including, but not limited to, any delivery by the Depositary on
behalf of the Company of information regarding the Company in connection with the Deposit Agreement, the ADRs, the ADSs, the Shares, or
any Deposited Securities, in any such case (i) by the Depositary, the Custodian or any of their respective directors, officers, employees, agents
and Affiliates, except to the extent such loss, liability, tax, charge or expense is due to the negligence or bad faith of any of them, or (ii) by the
Company or any of its directors, officers, employees, agents and Affiliates. The Company shall not indemnify the Depositary or the Custodian
(for so long as the Custodian is a branch of Citibank, N.A.) against any liability or expense arising out of information relating to the
Depositary or such Custodian, as the case may be, furnished in a signed writing to the Company, executed by the Depositary or such
Custodian expressly for use in any registration statement, prospectus or preliminary prospectus relating to any Deposited Securities
represented by the ADSs.

The obligations set forth in this Section shall survive the termination of the Deposit Agreement and the succession or substitution of any
party hereto.

Any person seeking indemnification hereunder (an “indemnified person™) shall notify the person from whom it is seeking indemnification
(the “indemnifying person”) of the commencement of any indemnifiable action or claim promptly after such indemnified person becomes
aware of such commencement (provided that the failure to make such notification shall not affect such indemnified person’ s rights to seek
indemnification except to the extent the indemnifying person is materially prejudiced by such failure) and shall consult in good faith with the
indemnifying person as to the conduct of the defense of such action or claim that may give rise to an indemnity hereunder, which defense shall
be reasonable in the circumstances. No indemnified person shall compromise or settle any action or claim that may give rise to an indemnity
hereunder without the consent of the indemnifying person, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Section 5.9 Fees and Charges of Depositary. The Company, the Holders, the Beneficial Owners, and persons depositing Shares or
surrendering ADSs for cancellation and
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withdrawal of Deposited Securities shall be required to pay to the Depositary the Depositary’ s fees and related charges identified as payable
by them respectively in the Fee Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit B. All fees and charges so payable may, at any time and from time to
time, be changed by agreement between the Depositary and the Company, but, in the case of fees and charges payable by Holders and
Beneficial Owners, only in the manner contemplated in Section 6.1. The Depositary shall provide, without charge, a copy of its latest fee
schedule to anyone upon request.

Depositary Fees payable upon (i) deposit of Shares against issuance of ADSs and (ii) surrender of ADSs for cancellation and withdrawal of
Deposited Securities will be charged by the Depositary to the person to whom the ADSs so issued are delivered (in the case of ADS issuances)
and to the person who delivers the ADSs for cancellation to the Depositary (in the case of ADS cancellations). In the case of ADSs issued by
the Depositary into DTC or presented to the Depositary via DTC, the ADS issuance and cancellation fees will be payable to the Depositary by
the DTC Participant(s) receiving the ADSs from the Depositary or the DTC Participant(s) surrendering the ADSs to the Depositary for
cancellation, as the case may be, on behalf of the Beneficial Owner(s) and will be charged by the DTC Participant(s) to the account(s) of the
applicable Beneficial Owner(s) in accordance with the procedures and practices of the DTC participant(s) as in effect at the time. Depositary
fees in respect of distributions and the Depositary services fee are payable to the Depositary by Holders as of the applicable ADS Record Date
established by the Depositary. In the case of distributions of cash, the amount of the applicable Depositary fees is deducted by the Depositary
from the funds being distributed. In the case of distributions other than cash and the Depositary service fee, the Depositary will invoice the
applicable Holders as of the ADS Record Date established by the Depositary. For ADSs held through DTC, the Depositary fees for
distributions other than cash and the Depositary service fee are charged by the Depositary to the DTC Participants in accordance with the
procedures and practices prescribed by DTC from time to time and the DTC Participants in turn charge the amount of such fees to the
Beneficial Owners for whom they hold ADSs.

The Depositary may remit to the Company all or a portion of the Depositary fees charged for the reimbursement of certain expenses
incurred by the Company in respect of the ADR program established pursuant to the Deposit Agreement upon such terms and conditions as
the Company and the Depositary may agree from time to time. The Company shall pay to the Depositary such fees and charges and reimburse
the Depositary for such out-of-pocket expenses as the Depositary and the Company may agree from time to time. Responsibility for payment
of such charges and reimbursements may from time to time be changed by agreement between the Company and the Depositary. Unless
otherwise agreed, the Depositary shall present its statement for such expenses and fees or charges to the Company once every three months.
The charges and expenses of the Custodian are for the sole account of the Depositary.

The right of the Depositary to receive payment of fees, charges and expenses as provided above shall survive the termination of the Deposit
Agreement. As to any Depositary, upon the resignation or removal of such Depositary as described in Section 5.4, such right shall extend for
those fees, charges and expenses incurred prior to the effectiveness of such resignation or removal.
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Section 5.10 Pre-Release Transactions. Subject to the further terms and provisions of this Section 5.10, the Depositary, its Affiliates and
their agents, on their own behalf, may own and deal in any class of securities of the Company and its Affiliates and in ADSs. In its capacity as
Depositary, the Depositary shall not lend Shares or ADSs; provided, however, that the Depositary may (i) issue ADSs prior to the receipt of
Shares pursuant to Section 2.3 and (ii) deliver Shares prior to the receipt of ADSs for withdrawal of Deposited Securities pursuant to
Section 2.7, including ADSs which were issued under (i) above but for which Shares may not have been received (each such transaction a
“Pre-Release Transaction’). The Depositary may receive ADSs in lieu of Shares under (i) above and receive Shares in lieu of ADSs under
(i1) above. Each such Pre-Release Transaction will be (a) subject to a written agreement whereby the person or entity (the “Applicant™) to
whom ADSs or Shares are to be delivered (w) represents that at the time of the Pre-Release Transaction the Applicant or its customer owns
the Shares or ADSs that are to be delivered by the Applicant under such Pre-Release Transaction, (x) agrees to indicate the Depositary as
owner of such Shares or ADSs in its records and to hold such Shares or ADSs in trust for the Depositary until such Shares or ADSs are
delivered to the Depositary or the Custodian, (y) unconditionally guarantees to deliver to the Depositary or the Custodian, as applicable, such
Shares or ADSs, and (z) agrees to any additional restrictions or requirements that the Depositary deems appropriate, (b) at all times fully
collateralized with cash, U.S. government securities or such other collateral as the Depositary deems appropriate, (c) terminable by the
Depositary on not more than five (5) business days’ notice and (d) subject to such further indemnities and credit regulations as the Depositary
deems appropriate. The Depositary will normally limit the number of ADSs and Shares involved in such Pre-Release Transactions at any one
time to thirty percent (30%) of the ADSs outstanding (without giving effect to ADSs outstanding under (i) above), provided, however, that the
Depositary reserves the right to change or disregard such limit from time to time as it deems appropriate.

The Depositary may also set limits with respect to the number of ADSs and Shares involved in Pre-Release Transactions with any one
person on a case-by-case basis as it deems appropriate. The Depositary may retain for its own account any compensation received by it in
conjunction with the foregoing. Collateral provided pursuant to (b) above, but not the earnings thereon, shall be held for the benefit of the
Holders (other than the Applicant).

Section 5.11 Restricted Securities Owners. The Company agrees to advise in writing each of the persons or entities who, to the
knowledge of the Company, holds Restricted Securities that such Restricted Securities are ineligible for deposit hereunder (except under the
circumstances contemplated in Section 2.14) and, to the extent practicable, shall require each of such persons to represent in writing that such
person will not deposit Restricted Securities hereunder (except under the circumstances contemplated in Section 2.14).

ARTICLE VI
AMENDMENT AND TERMINATION

Section 6.1 Amendment/Supplement. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Section 6.1 and applicable law, the ADRs outstanding at
any time, the provisions of the Deposit
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Agreement and the form of ADR attached hereto and to be issued under the terms hereof may at any time and from time to time be amended
or supplemented by written agreement between the Company and the Depositary in any respect which they may deem necessary or desirable
without the prior written consent of the Holders or Beneficial Owners. Any amendment or supplement which shall impose or increase any fees
or charges (other than charges in connection with foreign exchange control regulations, and taxes and other governmental charges, delivery
and other such expenses), or which shall otherwise materially prejudice any substantial existing right of Holders or Beneficial Owners, shall
not, however, become effective as to outstanding ADSs until the expiration of thirty (30) days after notice of such amendment or supplement
shall have been given to the Holders of outstanding ADSs. Notice of any amendment to the Deposit Agreement or any ADR shall not need to
describe in detail the specific amendments effectuated thereby, and failure to describe the specific amendments in any such notice shall not
render such notice invalid, provided, however, that, in each such case, the notice given to the Holders identifies a means for Holders and
Beneficial Owners to retrieve or receive the text of such amendment (i.e., upon retrieval from the Commission’ s, the Depositary’ s or the
Company’ s website or upon request from the Depositary). The parties hereto agree that any amendments or supplements which (i) are
reasonably necessary (as agreed by the Company and the Depositary) in order for (a) the ADSs to be registered on Form F-6 under the
Securities Act or (b) the ADSs to be settled solely in electronic book-entry form and (ii) do not in either such case impose or increase any fees
or charges to be borne by Holders, shall be deemed not to materially prejudice any substantial rights of Holders or Beneficial Owners. Every
Holder and Beneficial Owner at the time any amendment or supplement so becomes effective shall be deemed, by continuing to hold such
ADSs, to consent and agree to such amendment or supplement and to be bound by the Deposit Agreement and the ADR, if applicable, as
amended or supplemented thereby. In no event shall any amendment or supplement impair the right of the Holder to surrender such ADS and
receive therefor the Deposited Securities represented thereby, except in order to comply with mandatory provisions of applicable law.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if any governmental body should adopt new laws, rules or regulations which would require an amendment of,
or supplement to, the Deposit Agreement to ensure compliance therewith, the Company and the Depositary may amend or supplement the
Deposit Agreement and any ADRs at any time in accordance with such changed laws, rules or regulations. Such amendment or supplement to
the Deposit Agreement and any ADRs in such circumstances may become effective before a notice of such amendment or supplement is given
to Holders or within any other period of time as required for compliance with such laws, rules or regulations.

Section 6.2 Termination. The Depositary shall, at any time at the written direction of the Company, terminate the Deposit Agreement by
distributing notice of such termination to the Holders of all ADSs then outstanding at least thirty (30) days prior to the date fixed in such
notice for such termination. If ninety (90) days shall have expired after (i) the Depositary shall have delivered to the Company a written notice
of its election to resign, or (ii) the Company shall have delivered to the Depositary a written notice of the removal of the Depositary, and, in
either case, a successor depositary shall not have been app